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OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
1200 Myrtle Avenue 
Plainfield, NJ 07063 
(908) 731 -4344 * Fax (908) 731-4345 

January 23, 2019 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Plainfield Board of Education 
County of Union, New Jersey 

Public Schools 
of Plainfield 

New Jersey 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield 
(the "District") for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for 
both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all 
disclosures, rests with the Plainfield Board of Education (the "Board"). To the best of our 
knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is 
reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of 
the various funds of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an 
understanding of the District's financial activities have been included. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections: Introductory, 
Financial, Statistical and Single Audit. The Introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the 
District's organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The Financial section includes the 
auditors' report, management's discussion analysis, basic financial statements, and required 
supplementary information. The Statistical section includes selected financial and demographic 
information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an 
annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the U.S. Uniform Guidance and New 
Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants 
and State Aid." Information related to this Single Audit, including the auditors' report on the 
internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and 
recommendations, are included in the Single Audit section of this report. 

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES 

The Board of Education of the City of Plainfield is an independent entity within the criteria 
adopted by Government Account Standards Board (GASB) as established by NCGA 

Statement No. 3. All funds of the District are included in this report. The Board of Education of 
the City of Plainfield and all its schools constitute the District's reporting entity. 
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The Board of Education of the City of Plainfield provides a comprehensive educational program 
predicated on the Core Curriculum Content Standards for students in grades Kindergarten 
through Twelve. A full-day Preschool Program for three and four year olds is provided through 
collaboration with community Day Care Centers, in addition to a few Pre-Kindergarten classes in 
the public schools. The District addresses the needs of the "whole child" by offering an 
exhaustive program for exceptional children in the areas of Special Education both in and out of 
district; and magnet programs for intellectually gifted, artistically, and musically talented students. 
Furthermore, enrichment and basic skills tutorial opportunities are provided for students before 
and after school. A variety of school to work and college transition programs that included 
college credits and actual work experience were offered in grades 9-12 for day students 
attending Plainfield High School, as well as vocational and special education for disabled 
youngsters. 

The District completed the 2017-2018 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 7,760 
students, which is 156 students below the previous year's 2016-2017 enrollment. 

Changes in student enrollment in the District over the last ten years were as follows: 

Fiscal Average Daily Percent 
Year Enrollment Change 
2017-18 7,760 (2.0) 
2016-17 7,916 .... 1.01 
2015-16 7,833 3.79 
2014-15 7,546 4.88 
2013-14 7,195 6.00 
2012-13 6,786 5.00 
2011-12 6,460 1.8 
2010-11 6,344 .237 
2009-10 6,328 .00 
2008-09 6,320 (2.21) 

2) ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK 

The City of Plainfield is located in the center of New Jersey's industrial corridor, which extends 
from New York City to Philadelphia, and has experienced some of the same development which 
has affected large parts of northeastern and central New Jersey in terms of industrial relocation. 
Both manufacturing and non-manufacturing firms have tended, in recent years, to move from 
cities to large industrial parks located near interstate highways. 

Additionally, over the last three decades, downtown commercial activity has generally diminished 
because of the trend toward suburban regional malls. This trend, combined with demographic 
shifts, has caused a reduction in Plainfield's retail sales, which is likely to continue in the 
foreseeable future. 

2 



Page3 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 

Lastly, part of the Long Range Facilities for the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield 
includes various construction and renovation projects. In fact, the District's Long Range Facility 
Plan, in compliance with State Department of Education requirements illustrates a need for 
significant physical plant renovations, alterations and new construction. The New Jersey Schools 
Development Authority (NJSDA), formerly the New Jersey School Construction Corporation 
(NJSCC) has recently approved the construction of a new 120,000 square foot elementary school 
to house over 800 students. This new school will replace two existing aging elementary schools. 
Construction is estimated to commence in 2019. The District has also submitted a number of 
emergent health and safety projects to the NJSDA for possible funding. 

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES 

Apple/Google Learning Initiative, Plainfield Public Schools has partnered with Apple Education 
and Google Education to enhance and bring digital learning to the forefront for our K-12 students. 
Each 6-12 classroom will have access to iPads (5,000 iPads) and apps to supplement and 
provide students with individualized learning. The K-5 classrooms will be equipped with 
Chromebooks (6,000 Chromebooks). All students will have access to digital resources and 
educators will have access to supplement instruction to meet the needs of all learners. Each 
school will be equipped with Instructional Technology Education Specialists to assist educators 
on choosing appropriate applications for specific student's needs. To ensure that educators are 
prepared to meet the evolving world of technology, a five-year Learning Initiative has been 
developed in partnership with Apple and Google that will provide on-going training, mentoring 
and coaching for all staff members. 

AVID (Advancement via Individual Determination) Program helps teens develop skills 
academically, motivate themselves to prepare for and take rigorous coursework, and become 
lifelong learners headed to college. The program targets underrepresented students who show 
strong academic potential, but are not yet consistently performing at a high level in the 
classroom. AVID provides a means for both select students and teams of teachers alike to work 
together toward improved teaching and learning in a most collaborative and supportive fashion. 
The program coordinator, and will be teaching the "AVID Elective" to select groups of students at 
Plainfield High School, Hubbard and Maxson Middle Schools while also training and facilitating 
professional development for teams of content area teachers to be named by principals at the 
schools. 

The Biliteracy Academy was established to meet the academic and social needs of all students 
by providing adequate academic and support services, including partnerships, and counseling 
support in one convenient centralized location. Targeted instruction using sheltered English 
instruction and native language instruction will enhance literacy, academic and social 
communication skills enabling high school aged ELLs (English Language Learners) to meet 
graduation requirements. The Biliteracy Academy participates in the NJ Seal of Biliteracy State 
initiative, a program that identifies graduating seniors who are proficient in two languages. Over 
60 PPSD students have been recognized with the Seal of Biliteracy since the inception. 

3 
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The RTI Program is a multi-tiered approach to intervene and assist students in grades K-8 with 
needs in English Language and Math. RTI ensures the use of a systematic approach to support 
all students who are at risk academically and socially. The program is provided with evidenced­
based interventions that target specific areas of deficiency. RTI will be implemented in all ten 
district elementary schools and two middle schools. A team of over 40 full time and part time staff 
has been assigned to support the teachers and students in the classroom. 

YES You Can! for 6-9 Graders by NJ Physicians Advisory Group the YYC! curricula uses 
hands-on, interactive lessons with a focus on developing good character, make better choices 
and offer students medically sound health information. YYC! highlights the physical, emotional 
and social impact of high-risk behaviors. Each level provides educators with lesson-by-lesson 
training videos as well as downloads of classroom handouts and manipulatives. 

Data use to improve instruction our schools utilize student annual assessment and testing data 
to provide valuable support to students, and teachers and to help the district gauge performance 
and overall learning gaps that drive decision-making. Standardized tests and individual 
assessments let teachers know where their students are facing roadblocks. As part of the 
district's vision to increase utilization of meaningful data to drive instruction, the Plainfield Public 
Schools has developed Title I Data Consultants to create a culture that centers on the following: 

1. Meaningful, informed teamwork 
2. Set clear and measurable goals 
3. Establish regular collection and analysis of performance data across grade 

levels, schools and district 

The Data Consultant Team will be redefining how the Plainfield Public Schools looks at data, 
executes the use of data and the focus of data to drive instructional and district decisions. 

Office of Secondary Education, as we move into the new school year, the Office of Secondary 
Education is setting its sights on supporting consistent learning outcomes across the district's 
middle and high school classrooms. We will focus on aligning programs within grade-levels and 
subject areas; expanding the volume of student reading and writing; and integrating student­
facing technology into regular classroom instruction. 

Improving the Delivery of Behavioral Health Services, we know that a child will struggle in 
school if certain issues are problematic in their lives. Simply put, children can flourish once basic 
needs are met. This includes food, water, shelter, as well as safety and a sense of belonging. To 
help children reach their full potential, feel safe and loved, a comprehensive behavioral health 
plan will be infused in the education process throughout the district for the 2018-19 school year. 
To accomplish this: 

1. The Family Success Center staff will now provide services in all our 
elementary schools. 

2. Social workers with the assistance of additional master-level assistants will be 
providing additional support to our parents and students. 

3. Staff has been realigned to help ensure all our students receive the support 
that they need for academic success. 
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4. Additionally, new collaborations from community partners are helping us 
provide additional resources and referrals for our students and their families. 

NAVIANCE College Connection for High School students is a comprehensive web-based 
college and career readiness solutions program for high school students that helps students 
connect with academic achievement to post-secondary goals. The NAVIANCE consulting team 
at Plainfield High School will be assisting school counselors with creating college and career 
planning strategies, helping to define the measurement for academic success and will be 
working with our schools to reach the district's goals to increase the number of students in high 
school with post-secondary plans and goals. NAVIANCE also provides professional 
development training to teachers, counselors, administrators, and hands-on support so the staff 
can become proficient with the program. This service is available to all high school students via 
their school's Guidance Departments 

Plainfield Schools Communications, the district is committed to its communication efforts 
with students, staff, families and the community by using a variety of communication tools. 
September 30, 2018 we will unveil a new website format that will allow each school to upload 
individualized information. The following are the information formats we use: 

• Phone App for iPhone or Android for push notifications 
• Website - www.plainfieldnjk12.org provides access to Genesis, parents' portals, 

community listings, updates Email - Updates & Robo calls 
• Facebook/Twitter/lnstagram at Plainfield Public Schools 

We encourage you to use one or all communication tools to learn more about Plainfield Public 
Schools, news, updates, events, stories, videos, pictures, highlights and more. 

New Student Registration Process, the district has recently implemented a new centralized 
student registration process. Previously, parents would register students at the school their 
child would attend. Now, the Student Accounting Office, located at 1200 Myrtle Avenue, 
handles all registrations or transfers. Registrations are done by appointment only and can be 
made by calling 908-731-4460. Centralized registration should reduce waiting times for parents 
and provide opportunities to learn about participation in the US Department of Agriculture's 
national school lunch program. Additionally, all enrollment information is provided on the 
district's website under the "Parents" tab. 

Special Education, the Plainfield Public Schools Department of Special Education is proud to 
announce the expansion of our department to encompass all special services offered by the 
district. This expansion aims to ensure the success of every student. We believe all students 
can be successful and our mission is to support our children individually with a variety of 
services. These services include, but are not limited to; home instruction, medical support 
accommodations, 504 plans, specialized educational plans designed by the Child Study Teams, 
and crisis intervention. Our dedicated teams of school psychologists, social workers, 
behaviorists, LDTCs, related services therapists, nurses, teachers, assistants, 
administrators,and support staff meet the needs of all students. These supports and services 
are offered at all 13 schools as we workcollaboratively to ensure student progress. 
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4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS 

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control 
structure to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to 
ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of the Basic 
Financial Statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but 
not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefit likely to be derived; and 
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible for 
ensuring that an adequate control structure is in place to maintain compliance with applicable 
laws and regulations related to those programs. The internal control structure is subject to 
periodic evaluation by the District management. 

As part of the District's Single Audit described earlier, tests are conducted to determine the 
adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state 
financial assistance programs as well as to determine that the District has complied with 
applicable laws and regulations. 

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS 

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The 
objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in 
the annual appropriated budget. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the General Fund, 
the Special Revenue Fund, and the Debt Service Fund. Project-length budgets are approved for 
the capital improvements accounted for in the Capital Projects Fund. The final budget amount as 
amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the Financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a 
line-item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re­
appropriation of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are 
reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30. 

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS 

The District complies with Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB) Statement 34 
requirements. GASB requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and 
analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion 
and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be 
read in conjunction with it. The District's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of 
the independent auditor's. 
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The District's accounting record reflects generally accepted accounting principles as promulgated 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board "GASB". The accounting system of the 
District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in the "Notes to the 
Financial Statements." 

7) CASH MANAGEMENT 

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by State Statue as detailed in the 
"Notes to the Financial Statements." The District has adopted a cash management plan which 
requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions 
of the Government Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to 
protect governmental units from loss of funds on deposit with failed banking institutions. 

The law requires governmental units in New Jersey to deposit public funds only in public 
depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 

8) RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including, but not limited to, general liability, 
automobile liability, and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and 
contents, and fidelity bonds. 

9) OTHER INFORMATION 

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered 
municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Lerch, Vinci & Higgins, LLP was selected by the 
Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit 
was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act and the related U.S. Uniform 
Guidance and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. The auditors' report on the basic financial 
statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the 
Financial Section of this report. The auditors' reports related specifically to the single audit are 
included in the Single Audit section of this report. 

1 0) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

The members of the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield continue to express their concern 
for and strive to provide fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district. 
They contribute their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. 
The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the services of the 
financial and accounting staff. 

Respectfully submitted, 

---- ( 
Gary -L @\?mann nald E. Bolandi, Ed.D, 

Interim Superintendent of Schools School Business Administrator 
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Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Trustees 

Plainfield Board of Education 
Plainfield, New Jersey 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Financial Statements 

EUZABETHA. SIDCK, CPA, RMA, PSA 

ROBERTW.HAAG,CPA,PSA 

DEBORAHK. LERCH, CPA, PSA 

RALPH M. PICONE, CPA,RMA, PSA 

DEBRA GOILE, CPA 

CINDY JANACEK, CPA, RMA 
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ROBERT LERCH, CPA 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govenunental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the Plainfield Board of Education, as of and for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 and the related notes to the fmancial statements, which collectively comprise the Board 
of Education's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fuir presentation of these fmancial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of fmancial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New 
Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
fmancial statements are free from material misstatement. 

Au audit involves perfonning procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the fmancial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the fmancial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 

·expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
Au audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the fmancial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 
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Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education as of June 30,2018, and the respective changes in 
fmancial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter 

Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncement 

As discussed in Note I to the financial statements, in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 the Plainfield Board of 
Education adopted new accounting guidance, Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemplovment Benefits Other Than Pensions. Our opinion is not 
modified with respect to this matter. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementmy Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion 
and analysis, budgetary comparison information, pension information and other postemployment benefits 
information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Snch information, although not a part of the 
basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of fmancial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information 
for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic fmancial statements, and other knowledge 
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fanning opinions on the fmancial statements that collectively comprise 
the Plainfield Board of Education's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining fund fmancial 
statements, financial schedules, statistical section, schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance as 
required by New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and 
State Aid, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required prut of the basic financial 
statements of the Plainfield Board of Education. 

The combining fund financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of expenditures 
of state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic fmancial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic finru1cial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such infonnation directly to the underlying accounting a11d other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic fmancial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordru1ce with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In 
our opinion, the combining fund financial statements, schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial 
assistru1ce are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 
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The introductory section, financial schedules and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 23, 2019 on our 
consideration of the Plainfield Board of Education' s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Plainfield Board 
of Education's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Plainfield Board of Education's 
intemal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Fair Lawn, New Jersey 
January 23, 2019 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis of the Plainfield Board of Education's financial perfonnance provides an 
overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The intent of this 
discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial perfonnance as a whole; readers should also review the 
basic financial statements including the notes to enhance their understanding of the School District's financial 
perfonnance. Certain comparative information between the cunent year (2017-2018) and the prior year (2016-2017) is 
required to be presented in the MD&A. 

Financial Highlights 

Key fmancial highlights for 2018 are as follows 

• In total, net position decreased $3,312,301. Net position of governmental activities decreased $3,086,805, which 
represents a 22% decrease over the June 30, 2017 net position. Net position of the business-type activities, which 
represents the food service operation, decreased $225,496 or 11% from the June 30, 2017 net position. 

• General Revenues accounted for $144,737,758 or 62% of all revenues. Program specific revenues in the form of 
charges for services and operating grants and contributions accounted for $87,711,899 or 3 8% of total revenues of 
$232,449,657. 

• The School District had $235,761,958 in expenses: only $87,711,899 of these expenses was offset by program 
specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues (primarily umestricted state aid and 
property taxes) of $144,737,7 58 were adequate to provide for these programs. 

Using the Basic Financial Statements 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These statements are 
organized so the reader can understand the Plainfield Board of Education as a financial whole, or as an entire reporting 
entity. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide infom1ation about the activities of the entire School 
District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a longer-term view of those finances. 
Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For govermnental funds, these statements tell how services were 
financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The fund financial statements also look at the 
School district's most significant funds. The District considers all of its governmental funds and its sole enterprise fund to 
be major funds. For the Plainfield Board of Education, the general fund is the most significant fund. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Reporting the School District as a Whole 

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

While this report contains the large nnmber of funds used by the School District to provide programs and activities, the 
view of the School district as a whole looks at all financial transactions-and ask the question, "How did we do financially 
during fiscal year ended June 30, 2018?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities answer this 
question. These statements include all assets, liabilities and deferred outflows/inflows of resources using the accrual basis 
of accounting similar to the accounting system used by most private sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into 
account all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash was received or paid. 

These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in net position. This change in net position is 
important because it tells the reader that, for the school district as a whole, the financial position of the School district has 
improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors, some financial and some not. Non­
financial factors include the School District's property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth and 
limits on reserves, facility condition, required educational programs and other factors. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the School District is divided into two distinct kinds of 
activities: 

• Governmental Activities- All of the School District's programs and services are reported here including 
instruction, student and instruction related services, general and school administration services, operation and 
maintenance of plant facilities, pupil transportation, and business/central services. 

• Business-Type Activities - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all the 
expenses of the goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise fund is reported as a business type 
activity. 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds 

Fnnd Financial Statements 

Fund fmancial reports provide detailed information about the School District's funds. The School District uses many funds 
to account for a multitude of fmancial transactions. The School District's goverrunental funds are the General, Special 
Revenue, Capital Projects, and Debt Service Funds. The School District's enterprise fund is the Food Service Fund. All 
its funds are considered major funds. Each of these funds is more fully described in the Notes to the Financial Statements. 

Governmental Funds 

Most of the School District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how monies flows into and out 
of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future years. These funds are reported using 
an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other fmancial assets that can 
readily be converted to cash. The goverrunental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the School district's 
general government operations and the basic services it provides. Goverrunental fund information helps determine 
whether there are more or less financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The 
relationship, or differences, between governmental activities reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities and the governmental funds are reconciled in the financial statements. 

15 



Enterprise Fond 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore, these statements are 
essentially the same. 

The School District as a Whole 

The Statement ofNet Position provides the perspective of the District as a whole. Table A-1 provides a summary of the 
District's net position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Assets 
Current and Other Assets 

Capital Assets, Net 

Total Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Deferred Amount on Refunding of Debt 

Deferred Amount on Net Pension Liability 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Liabilities: 

Other Liabilities 
Long~Tenn Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Deferred Commodities Revenue 

Deferred Amount on Net Pension Liability 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Net Position: 

Net Investment in 
Capital Assets 

Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

$ 

$ 

Table A·l 

Statement of Net Position 
as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 

Activities 

8,533,429 $ 
82,561,006 

91 094,435 

204.175 
15.416.490 

15,620,665 

8,594,277 
76,072,858 

84,667,135 

11,308,801 

11,308,801 

64,803,818 

8,392,410 
(62,457,064) 

10,739,164 $ 

14,477,678 $ 

81,882,244 

96,359,922 

234,802 
17,546,060 

17,780,862 

11,396,512 

88,692,536 

100,089,048 

225,767 

225,767 

62,578,978 

11,412,730 
(60,165,739) 

13,825 969 $ 

16 

1,345,880 $ 
586,532 

1,932,412 

21,980 

21,980 

586,532 

1,323,900 

1,910,432 $ 

1,794,514 $ 

353,838 

2,148,352 

7,801 

7,801 

4,623 

4,623 

353,838 

1,782,090 

2,135,928 $ 

Total 

9,879,309 $ 

83,147,538 

93,026 847 

204,175 

15,416,490 

15,620,665 

8,616,257 
76,072,858 

84,689,115 

11,308,801 

11,308 801 

65,390,350 

8,392,410 
(6!.J33,164) 

16,272,192 

82,236,082 

98,508,274 

234,802 
17,546,060 

17,780,862 

11,404,313 
88,692,536 

100,096,849 

4,623 
225,767 

230,390 

62,932,816 

11,412,730 
(58,383,649) 

12,649,596 ,_$ -~1"5.,,9"6"'1 ,8:;;9.c7 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

The School District as a Whole (Continued) 

Table A-2 shows changes in net position for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

TableA·2 

Changes in Net Position 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30,2018 and 2017 

Governmental Business~ Type 

Activities Activities Total 

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 

Revenues 

Program Revenues 

Charges for Services $ 275,122 $ 197,379 $ 435,983 $ 471,720 $ 711,105 $ 669,099 

Operating Grants and Contributions 82,680,136 78,439,357 3,782,464 4,723,068 86,462,600 83,162,425 

Capital Grants and Contributions 538,194 348,978 538,194 348,978 

General Revenues 

Property Taxes 26,010,806 25,524,859 26,010,806 25,524,859 

Grants and Entitlements 117,580,321 115,000,094 117,580,321 115,000,094 
Other 1,119,578 286,145 27,053 280,251 1,146,631 566,396 

Total Revenues 228,204,157 219,796,812 4,245,500 5,475,039 232,449,657 225,271,851 

Program Expenses 

Instruction 

Regular 92,152,600 91,562,732 92,152,600 91,562,732 

Special Education 28,465,014 27,707,953 28,465,014 27,707,953 

Other Instruction 18,501,285 17,334,598 18,501,285 17,334,598 

School Sponsored Activities and Athletics 1,721,616 1,773,627 1,721,616 1,773,627 

Support Services 

Student and Instruction Related Services 43,030,952 42,260,477 43,030,952 42,260,477 

General Administration Services 2,412,713 2,027,562 2,412,713 2,027,562 

School Administration Services 9,848,647 9,451,979 9,848,647 9,451,979 

Plant Operations and Maintenance 21,996,077 21,408,872 21,996,077 21,408,872 

Pupil Transportation 6,101,585 6,122,899 6,101,585 6,122,899 

Business/Central Services 6,236,281 6,088,515 6,236,281 6,088,515 

Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 824,192 898,631 824,192 898,631 
Food Service 4,470,996 4,940,460 4,470,996 4,940,460 

Total Expenses 231,290,962 226,637,845 4,470,996 4,940,460 235,761,958 231,578,305 

Change in Net Position (3,086,805) (6,841,033) (225,496) 534,579 (3,312,301) (6,306,454) 

Beginning ofYear, Net Position 13,825,969 20 667,002 2,135,928 1,601,349 15,961,897 22,268,351 

End ofYear, Net Position $ IQ 732 1§4 $ 13 82S 262 $ I 21Q 432 $ 2135221 $ 12 642 S26 ~ IS 261 i21 
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Governmental Activities 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants offsetting those 
services. Table A-3 shows the total cost of services and the net cost of services. The net cost shows the financial burden 
that was placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these functions. 

Table A-3 
Total and Net Cost of Services for Governmental Activities 

Program Expenses 
Instruction 

Regular $ 
Special Education 
Other Instruction 
School Sponsored Activities and Athletics 

Support Services 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
General Administration Services 
School Administration Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
Business/Central Services 

Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Total Cost of Services 
2018 2017 

92,152,600 $ 91,562,732 
28,465,014 27,707,953 
18,501,285 17,334,598 

1,721,616 1,773,627 

43,030,952 42,260,477 
2,412,713 2,027,562 
9,848,647 9,451,979 

21 ,996,077 21,408,872 
6,101,585 6,122,899 
6,236,281 6,088,515 

824,192 898,631 

$ 

Net Cost of Services 
2018 2017 

66,790,106 $ 65,788,472 
14,621,970 15,075,669 
10,397,676 9,912,913 
1,160,596 1,213,288 

18,095,086 17,959,720 
2,236,988 1,893,547 
6,847,993 6,760,972 

17,050,084 17,850,275 
4,486,308 4,814,489 
5,719,136 5,951,234 

391,567 431 ,552 
Total Governmental Activities $ 231,290,962 $ 226,637,845 $ 147,797,510 $ 147,652,131 

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction between teacher and 
student, including extracurricular activities. 

Student and instruction related service expenses include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and 
process of teaching to students, including cmTiculum, staff development and guidance. 

General and school administration and central services include expenses associated with administrative and financial 
supervision of the District. 

Plant operations and maintenance involve keeping the school grounds, buildings, and equipment in good working 
condition. 

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school activities. 

Interest and other charges involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other related charges to 
servicing the debt of the School District. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Governmental Activities (Continued) 

The District's total revenues for governmental activities were $228,204,157 and $219,796,812 for the years ended June 30, 
2018 and 2017, respectively. Property taxes made up 11% and 12% of revenues for governmental activities for the 
Plainfield Board of Education for fiscal years 2018 and 2017, respectively. Federal, State, and local grants accounted for 
another 88% of revenue for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. 

Business - Type Activities 

Revenues for the District's business-type activities (food service program) were comprised of charges for services and 
federal and state reimbursements. 

• Food Service expenses exceeded revenues by $225,496. 

• Charges for services represents $435,983 or 10% of revenue. This represents amounts paid by Patrons for daily 
food service. 

• Miscellaneous revenues represents $27,053 or .06% of revenues and includes interest earned and the food service 
subsidy from the food service management company. 

• Federal and state reimbursements for meals, including payments for free and reduced lunches, breakfast and 
snacks and donated commodities was $3,782,464 or 89% of revenue. 

School District's Funds 

Infonnation about the School District's major funds follows this report. These funds are accounted for using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds had total revenues of $202,664,892 and $195,049,635 and 
expenditures of $206,708,127 and $198,540,037 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District 
continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School District's Funds (Continued) 

The following schedule presents a summary of the revenues of the govermnental funds for the fiscal years ended June 30, 
2018 and 2017: 

Revenues 
Local Sources 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

TableA-4 
Summary of Governmental Funds Revenues 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 

Year Ended June 30 Increase/ 
2018 2017 (Decrease) 

$ 27,462,727 $ 26,038,245 $ 1,424,482 
168,043,716 162,155,150 5,888,566 

7,158,449 6,856,240 302,209 

$ 202,664,892 $ 195,049,635 $ 7,615,257 

Percentage 
Change 

5.5% 
3.6% 
4.4% 

3.9% 

The following schedule presents a summary of governmental funds expenditures for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2018 
and 2017: 

Expenditures 
Instruction 
Suppmt Services 
Capital Outlay 
Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Table A-5 
Summary of Governmental Funds Expenditures 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 

Year Ended June 30 Increase/ 

2018 2017 (Decrease) 

$ 118,992,664 $ 113,075,878 $ 5,916,786 
81,844,230 80,367,982 1,476,248 

3,469,401 2,694,421 774,980 
2,401,832 2,401,756 76 

$ 206,708,127 $ 198,540,037 $ 8,168,090 
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Change 

5.2% 
1.8% 

28.8% 
0.0% 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

General Fund Budgeting Highlights 

The School District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for certain transactions 
on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is the general fund. 
Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. Revisions in the budget were 
made to appropriate additional grants and to prevent over-expenditures in specific line item accounts. 

Capital Assets 

As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, the School District had invested in land, construction in progress, land in1provements, 
buildings and building improvements and machinery and equipment for governmental activities as reflected on Table A-6: 

Land 
Construction in Progress 
Land Improvements 

Table A-6 
Capital Assets 

Governmental Activities 
as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 

$ 

2018 

1,776,334 
8,529,066 
4,265,205 

Building and Building Improvements 102,427,382 
Machinery and Equipment 8,234,045 

125,232,032 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (42,671,026) 

Capital Assets, Net $ 82,561,006 

2017 

$ 1,776,334 
10,791,110 
4,128,005 

97,340,942 
7,820,117 

121,856,508 
(39,974,264) 

$ 81,882,244 

Overall, capital assets for governmental activities increased $678,762 from fiscal year 2017 to fiscal year 2018 due to 
capital outlay additions exceeding depreciation. 

TableA-7 
Capital Assets 

Business-Type Activities 
as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 

Building and Building Improvements 
Machinery and Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Capital Assets, Net 

$ 

$ 

2018 2017 

284,710 
1,278,452 $ 1,278,452 
(976,630) (924,614) 

586,532 $ 353,838 

Overall, capital assets for business-type activities increased $232,694 from fiscal year 2017 to fiscal year 2018 as a result 
of acquisitions exceeding depreciation. 

Additional information pertaining to capital assets can be found in Note 4 to the financial statements. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Debt Administration 

At June 30, 2018 and 2017, the School District had $80,549,950 and $94,039,287 in long-term liabilities, respectively. 
Table A-8 shows the breakdown of outstanding debt owed. 

Table A-8 

Long-Term Debt 

Outstanding Long-Term Liabilities 

as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 

Bonds Payable, Including Unamortized Premium $ 17,961,363 

Compensated Absences 2,576,169 

Net Pension Liability 55,535,326 

Claims Payable 780,621 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 3,696,471 

Total $ 80,549,950 

$ 19,538,068 

2,705,711 

66,448,757 

1,750,795 
3,595,956 

$ 94,039,287 

At June 30, 2018, the School District's remaining legal debt margin was $92,895,964. Additional infmmation pertaining 
to the District's long-term debt can be found in Note 4 to the financial statements. 

For the Future 

The District budgeted $3,638,223 of General Fund fund balance in the 2018/2019 budget. Additionally, the District 
budgeted $6,001,000 of Capital Reserve fund balance and $1,000,000 of Maintenance Reserve fund balance in the 
2018/2019 budget. The District must continue to look at alternatives to the reliance on the utilization of prior year fund 
balance for future budgets. 

Contacting the School District's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general overview of the 
School District's finances and to reflect the School District's accountability for the money it receives. Questions about this 
report or additional financial information needs should be directed to Gary Ottmarm, Business Administrator, Plainfield 
Board of Education, 1200 Myrtle Avenue, Plainfield, New Jersey 07060. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



EXHIBIT A-1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

FOR TilE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Governmental BusinesswType 
Activities Activities Total 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 7,241,940 $ 1,012,894 $ 8,254,834 
Receivables, net 755,183 266,480 1,021,663 

Other Accounts Receivable 536,306 64,019 600,325 
Inventory 2,487 2,487 
Capital Assets, net 
Not Being Depreciated 10,305,400 10,305,400 
Being Depreciated 72,255,606 586,532 72,842,138 

Total Assets 91,094,435 1,932,412 93,026,847 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Amount on Refunding of Debt 204,175 204,175 
Deferred Amount on Net Pension Liability 15,416,490 15,416,490 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 15,620,665 15,620,665 

LIABILITIES 

Payable to State Government 108,203 108,203 
Claims Payable 5,541,791 5,541,791 
Accounts Payable 1,524,666 21,980 1,546,646 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable 202,202 202,202 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 30,819 30,819 
Accrued Interest Payable 353,732 353,732 
Unearned Revenue 832,864 832,864 
Noncurrent Liabilities 

Due Within One Year 1,852,617 1,852,617 
Due Beyond One Year 74,220,241 74,220,241 

Total Liabilities 84,667,135 21,980 84,689,115 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Amount on Net Pension Liability 11,308,801 11,308,801 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 11,308,801 11,308,801 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 64,803,818 586,532 65,390,350 
Restricted 
Plant Maintenance 2,041,336 2,041,336 
Capital Projects 6,351,074 6,351,074 

Unrestricted (62,457,064) 1,323,900 (61,133,164) 

Total Net Position $ 10,739,164 $ 1,910,432 $ 12,649,596 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT A-2 
Page 1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 
Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Program Revenues Changes in Net Position 
Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type 

Functions/Programs Expenses Sen-ices Contr-ibutions Contributions Activities Activities Total 

Governmental Activities 

Instruction 

Regular $ 92,152,600 $ 275,122 $ 25,087,372 $ (66,790,106) $ (66,790,106) 

Special Education 28,465,014 13,843,044 (14,621,970) (14,621,970) 

Other Instruction 18,501,285 8,103,609 (10,397,676) (10,397,676) 

School Sponsored Activities 

and Athletics 1,721,616 561,020 (1,160,596) (1,160,596) 

Support Services 
Student and Instruction Related Svcs. 43,030,952 24,935,866 (18,095,086) (18,095,086) 

General Administration Services 2,412,713 175,725 (2,236,988) (2,236,988) 

School Administration Services 9,848,647 3,000,654 (6,847,993) (6,847,993) 

Plant Operations and Maintenance 21,996,077 4,407,799 $ 538,194 (17,050,084) (17,050,084) 

Pupil Transportation 6,101,585 1,615,277 (4,486,308) (4,486,308) 

Business/Central Services 6,236,281 517,145 (5,719,136) (5,719,136) 

"' "'" Interest on Long-Term Debt 824,192 432,625 (391,567) (391,567) 

Total Governmental Activities 231,290,962 275,122 82,680,136 538,194 (147,797,510) (147,797,510) 

Business-Type Activities 

Food Service 4,470,996 435,983 3,782,464 $ (252,549) (252,549) 

Total Business-Type Activities 4,470,996 435,983 3,782,464 (252,549) (252,549) 

Total Primary Government $235,761,958 $ 711,105 $ 86,462,600 $ 538,194 (147,797,510) (252,549) (148,050,059) 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Governmental 

Activities 

General Revenues: 

Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes $ 24,781,400 

Taxes Levied for Debt Service 1,229,406 

Restricted State Aid for Debt Service Purposes 739,800 

Federal and State Aid- Unrestricted I 16,840,521 

Interest Earnings 43,027 

Miscellaneous Income 1,076,551 

Total General Revenues and Special Items 144,710,705 

Change in Net Position (3,086,805) 

Net Position, Beginning of Year 13,825,969 

N Net Position, End of Year $ 10,739,164 
(]; 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Changes in Net Position 

Business-Type 

Activities 

$ 2,878 

24,175 

27,053 

(225,496) 

2,135,928 

$ 1,910,432 

$ 

$ 

EXHIBIT A-2 

Page2 

Total 

24,781,400 

1,229,406 

739,800 

116,840,521 

45,905 

1,100,726 

144,737,758 

(3,312,301) 

15,961,897 

12,649,596 



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables From Other Governments 
Other Receivables 
Due from Other Funds 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 
Due to Other Funds 
Claims Payable 
Unearned Revenue 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable 
Payable to State Government 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances 
Restricted 

Excess Surplus 
Excess Surplus- Designated for Subsequent 

Year's Expenditures 
Capital Reserve 
Capital Reserve- Dcsignat~d for Subsequent 

Year's Expenditures 
Maintenance Reserve 

$ 

$ 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

General 
Fund 

5,983,561 
697,086 
479,555 

72,334 

7,232,536 

1,164,840 
30,819 

1,064,699 

202.202 

2,462,560 

1,003,513 

498,499 
350,074 

6,001,000 
1,041,336 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30,2018 

Special Capital 
Revenue Projects 

Fund Fund 

$ 1,258,379 
58,097 
56,751 

$ 1,373,227 $ 

$ 359,826 

72,334 

832,864 

108,203 

1,373,227 

Debt 
Service 
Fund 

$ 

Maintenance Reserve- Designated for Subsequent 
Year's Expenditures 1,000,000 

Committed 
Year End Encumbrances 

Assigned 
Year End Encumbrances 
Designated for Subsequent Year's 

Expenditures 
Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 

1,265,925 

680,957 

3,139,724 
(I 0,211,052) 

4,769,976 

$ 1,373,227 $ 

Total Fuod Balances Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-1) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 
net position (A-1) are different because: 

$ 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and 
therefOre are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is $125,232,032 
and the accumulated depreciation is $42,671,026. 

Amounts resulting from the refunding of debt are reported as 
deferred outflows of resources on the statement of net position 
and amortized over the life of the debt. 

Certain amounts resulting from the measurement of the net pension liability arc 
reported as either deferred inflows of resources or deferred outflows of resources 
on the statement of net position and deferred ove1· future years. 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred Jntlows of Resources 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and 
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as 
liabilities in the funds (Note 2). 

Net Position of Governmental Activities (Exhibit A-1) 

$ 15,416,490 
(11,308,801) 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this Statement 
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EXHIBIT B-1 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 7,241,940 
755,183 
536,306 

72,334 

8,605,763 

$ 1,524,666 
30,819 
72,334 

1,064,699 
832,864 
202,202 
108,203 

3,835,787 

1,003,513 

498,499 
350,074 

6,001,000 
1,041,336 

I ,000,000 

1,265,925 

680,957 

3,139,724 
(10,211,052) 

4,769,976 

8,605,763 

$ 4,769,976 

82,561,006 

204,175 

4,107,689 

(80,903,682) 

$ 10,739,164 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Special Capital Debt 

General Revenue Projects Service 
Fund Fund Fund Fund 

REVENUES 

Local Sources 

Property Taxes $ 24,781,400 $ 1,229,406 

Tuition 275,122 

Interest 43,027 
Miscellaneous 1,076,551 $ 57,221 

Total R Local Sources 26,176,100 57,221 1,229,406 

State Sources 145,733,882 20,599,215 $ 538,194 1,172,425 
Federal Sources 307,498 6,850,951 

Total Revenues 172,217,480 27,507,387 538,194 2,401,831 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 
Instruction 

Regular Instruction 77,273,590 309,858 

Special Education Instruction 23,336,705 1,927,435 

Other Instruction 13,149,031 1,601,708 

School Sponsored Activities and 
Cocurricular Instruction 1,394,337 

Support Services 

Student and Instruction Related Services 17,135,214 23,538,117 

School Administration Services 7,911,932 

General Administration Services 2,173,050 101,325 

Business I Central Services 5,476,431 

Plant Operations and Maintenance 19,858,813 

Pupil Transportation 5,649,348 

Debt Service 

Principal 1,515,000 

Interest and Other Charges 886,832 
Capital Outlay 2,856,824 74,383 538,194 

Total Expenditures 176,215,275 27,451,501 639,519 2,401,832 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures (3,997,795) 55,886 (101,325) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Transfer In- SBB and Preschool 1,197,572 

Transfer Out- Special Revenue Fund- Preschool (1,141,686) 

Transfer In- Special Revenue Fund- Preschool 1,141,686 

Transfer Out - SBB and Preschool (1,197,572) 

Transfer In 101,325 
Transfer Out (101,325) 

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses (45,439) (55,886) 101,325 

Net Change in Fund Balances (4,043,234) (1) 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 8,813,210 

Fund Balance, End of Year $ 4,769,976 $ $ $ 
The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 

2T 

EXHIBITB-2 

Total 

Governmental 

Funds 

$ 26,010,806 

275,122 

43,027 
1,133,772 

27,462,727 

168,043,716 
7,158,449 

202,664,892 

77,583,448 

25,264,140 

14,750,739 

1,394,337 

40,673,331 

7,911,932 

2,274,375 

5,476,431 

19,858,813 

5,649,348 

1,515,000 

886,832 
3,469,401 

206,708,127 

(4,043,235) 

1,197,572 

(1,141,686) 

1,141,686 

(1,197,572) 

101,325 
(101,325) 

(4,043,235) 

8,813,211 

$ 4,769,976 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 
activities are different because: 

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported in governmental 
funds as expenditures. However, for governmental activities those costs are 
shown in the statement and allocated over their estimated useful lives as annual 
depreciation expense. This is the al:nount by which capital outlay exceeds 

depreciation in the current period. 

Capital Outlay 
Depreciation Expense 

$ 

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces 
long~term liabilities in the statement of net position and does not affect the statement of activities. 

Additionally, governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and 
similar items when the debt is issued, whereas these amounts are defen·ed and amortized in 
the statement of activities: 

Principal Repayments 
Serial Bonds 

Certain expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial 
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds. 

Decrease in Accrued Interest 
Amortization of Original Issue Premium 
Amortization of Deferred Amount on Refunding 
Net Pension Liability 
Decrease in Compensated Absences 

Another element of that reconciliation states that 11 Some expenses reported in the 
statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and 
therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds 11

• 

Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 
Claims Payable 

Change in net position of governmental activities (Exhibit A-2) 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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3,469,401 
(2,790,639) 

31,562 
61,705 

(30,627) 
{2,299, 173) 

129,542 

(100,515) 
970,174 

EXHIBIT B-3 

$ (4,043,235) 

678,762 

1,515,000 

(2, 106,991) 

869,659 

$ (3,086,805) 



ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovemmental Receivable 
State 
Federal 

Other Accounts Receivables 
Inventol}' 

Total Current Assets 

Capital Assets 
Building and Building Improvements 
Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Capital Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2018 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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$ 

$ 

EXHIBIT B-4 

Business-Type 

Activities 
Enterprise Fund 

Food Services 

I,OI2,894 

3,969 

262,5II 
64,0I9 
2,487 

I ,345,880 

284,7IO 

I ,278,452 
(976,630) 

586,532 

I,932,4I2 

2I,980 

2I,980 

586,532 
I ,323,900 

I,910,432 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCA TJON 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 

CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Charges for Services 
Daily Sales-Reimbursable Programs 
Daily Sales-Non-Reimbursable Programs 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Cost of Sales-Reimbursable Programs 
Cost of Sales-Non-Reimbursable Programs 
Salaries and Benefits 
Supplies and Materials 
Purchased Services 
Insurance 
Summer Program Costs 
Depreciation 
Management Company Fee and Allowance 
Cancellation of Other Accounts Receivable 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 

State Sources 
School Lunch Program 

Federal Sources 
National School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 
Food Distribution Program 
Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Program 
Snack Program 
Summer Food Program 

Food Service Subsidy 
Interest Revenue 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position, Beginning of Year 

Net Position, End of Year 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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$ 

$ 

EXHIBIT B-5 

Business-Type 

Activities 
Enterprise Fund 

Food Services 

153,546 
282,437 

435,983 

1,661,263 
94,070 

1,448,376 
273,197 
446,559 
50,454 

143,745 
52,016 

238,929 
4,997 

57,390 

4,470,996 

(4,035,013) 

51,041 

576,245 
2,666,267 

235,061 
51,368 
54,016 

148,466 
24,175 
2,878 

3,809,517 

(225,496) 

2,135,928 

1,910,432 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

PROPRIETARY FUND 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Cash Received from Customers 
Cash Payments for Salaries and Benefits 
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services 

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities 
Cash Received from State and Federal Subsidy Reimbursements 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Acquisition of Capital Assets 

Net Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Interest on Investments 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash 
Used for Operating Activities 

Operating Loss 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to 
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 
Depreciation 
USDA Commodities 
Change in Assets and Liabilities 
(Increase )/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
(Increase )/Decrease in Inventory 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 

Non-Cash Financing Activities 
National School Lunch Program (Food Distribution) 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

EXHIBIT B-6 

Business-Type 

Activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Food Services 

744,862 
(I ,448,3 76) 
(2,690,838) 

(3,394,352) 

3,544,785 

3,544,785 

(284,710) 

(284,710) 

2,878 

2,878 

(131 ,399) 

1,144,293 

1,012,894 

(4,035,013) 

52,016 

235,061 

308,879 

14,179 
30,526 

640,661 

(3,394,352) 

230,438 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2018 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Due from Other Funds 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Student Groups 
Due to Other Funds 
Intergovermnental Payable 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims 

$ 

$ 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Insurance Fund 

592,467 
158,533 

751,000 

27,250 

27,250 

723,750 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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EXHIBITB-7 

Agency Fund 

$ 4,891,017 

$ 4,891,017 

$ 3,667,079 
972,239 
25,803 
67,363 

158,533 

$ 4,891,017 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

ADDITIONS 
Interest on Deposits 
Board Contribution 
Employee Contributions 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment Claims 
Other 

Total Deductions 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position, Beginning of Year 

Net Position, End of Year 

$ 

$ 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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EXHIBITB-8 

Unemployment 
Compensation 
Insurance Fund 

834 
580,988 
182,262 

764,084 

552,438 
2,398 

554,836 

209,248 

514,502 

723,750 
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PLAJNFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Reporting Entity 

The Plainfield Board of Education (the "Board" or the "District") is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, 
established to function as an education institution. The Board consists of nine elected officials and is responsible for the 
fiscal control of the District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of 
the District. Under existing statutes, the Board's duties and powers inclnde, but are not limited to, the development and 
adoption of a school program; the establishment, organization and operation of schools; and the acquisition, maintenance and 
disposition of school property. 

The Board also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval of the annual budget and the establishment of a 
system of accounting and budgetary controls. 

The reporting entity is composed of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that are included to 
ensure that the fmancial statements of the District are not misleading. The primary govermnent consists of all funds, 
departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For the Plainfield Board of Education this 
includes general operations, food service and student related activities of the District. 

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the District is financially accountable. The District is 
financially accountable for an organization if the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing board 
and (I) the District is able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the organization; or 
(2) the District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization's resources; the District is legally obligated or 
has otherwise assnmed the responsibility to fmance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the 
District is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally 
dependent on the District in that the District approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes. Based on the 
foregoing criteria, the District has no component units. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting 
entity as a component unit. 

B. New Accounting Standards 

During fiscal year 2018, the District adopted the following GASB statements as required: 

• GASB No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The 
primary objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments 
for postemployment benefits other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB). It also improves 
information provided by state and local governmental employers about financial support for OPEB that is provided 
by other entities. 

• GASB No. 85, Omnibus 2017. The objective of this Statement is to address practice issues that have been identified 
during implementation and application of certain GASB Statements. This Statement addresses a variety of topics 
including issues related to blending component units, goodwill, fair value measurement and application, and post­
employment benefits (pensions and other post-employment benefits (OPEB)). 

• GASB No. 86, Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve 
consistency in accounting and financial reporting for in-substance defeasance of debt by providing guidance for 
transactions in which cash and other monetary assets acquired with only existing resources - resources other than 
the proceeds of refunding debt are placed in an irrevocable trust for the sole purpose of extinguishing debt. This 
Statement also improves accounting and fmancial reporting for prepaid insurance on debt that is extinguished and 
notes to fmancial statements for debt that is defeased in substance. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. New Accounting Standards (Continued) 

Other accounting standru·ds that the District is cun-ently reviewing for applicability and potential impact on the financial 
statements include: 

• GASB No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, will be effective with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020. The objective of this 
Statement is to improve guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial 
reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. This Statement established criteria for identifying 
fiduciruy activities of all state and local govenunents. 

• GASB No. 87, Leases, will be effective with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021. The objective of this Statement is 
to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting for 
leases by govemments. This Statement increases the usefulness of govemments' fmancial statements by requiring 
recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and 
recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. 

• GASB No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements, will be 
effective beginning with the year ending June 30,2019. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve the 
information that is disclosed in notes to govemment financial statements related to debt, including direct borrowings 
and direct placements. It also clarifies which liabilities govemments should include when disclosing information 
related to debt. This Statement will improve financial reporting by providing users of fmancial statements with 
essential information that currently is not consistency provided. Io addition, information about resources to liquidate 
debt and the risks associated with changes in te1ms association with debt will be disclosed. 

• GASB No. 89, Accounting for Interest Costs Incurred Before the End of a Construction Period, will be effective 
beginning with the year ending June 30, 2020. The objectives of this Statement are (I) to enhance the relevance and 
comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and (2) to simplify 
accounting for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period. This Statement requires that interest 
cost incurred before the end of a construction period be recognized as an expense in the period in which tlte cost is 
incurred for financial statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As a result, interest 
cost incurred before the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital asset 
reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund. 

C. Basis of Presentation- Financial Statements 

The financial statements include both district-wide fmancial statements (based on the District as a whole) and fund financial 
statements (based on specific District activities or objectives). Both the district-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize activities as either govemmental activities or business-type activities. While separate district-wide and fund 
financial statements are presented, they are interrelated. Io the district-wide fmancial statements, the govemmental activities 
column incorporates data from governmental funds while business-type activities incorporate data from the District's 
enterprise funds. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the district-wide financial statements. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Basis of Presentation- Financial Statements (Continued) 

District-Wide Financial Statements 

The district-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report information on 
all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Board of Education. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial 
statements. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental 
activities, which normally are supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from 
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. In the statement of net position, 
both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b) 
reflect on a full accrual economic resource basis, which incorporates long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term 
debt and obligations. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by 
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program 
revenues inclnde I) charges to customers or other governmental entities, including other school districts, who purchase, use, 
or directly benefit from goods or services provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes, unrestricted 
state aid, federal and state grants for school-based budgeting and other items not properly included among program revenues 
are reported instead as general revenues. 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the district-wide financial statements. Exceptions 
to this general rule are charges between the Board's proprietary and fiduciary funds since elimination of these charges would 
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Separate fund financial statements are provided for governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary activities, even though the latter 
are excluded from the district-wide financial statements. The emphasis of fund fmancial statements is on major individual 
governmental and enterprise funds, each reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. All remaining 
governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. The District considers all of its 
governmental and enterprise funds to be major funds. 

The District reports the following major govermnental funds: 

The general fund is the School District's primary operating fund. It accounts for all fmancial resources of the 
District, except those to be accounted for in another fund. 

The special revenue fund accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources legally restricted to expenditures for 
specified purposes. This fund accounts for federal, state and local fmancial programs, with the exception of grants 
for major capital projects and the child nutrition programs. 

The capital projects fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of bonds, lease purchases and other revenues used 
for the acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those fmanced by the 
proprietruy funds. 

The debt service fund accounts for the accumulation of resources that are restricted, committed or assigned for the 
payment of principal and interest on long-tenn general obligation debt of governmental funds. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Basis of Presentation- Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The District reports the following major proprietary fund which is organized to be self-supporting through user charges: 

The food service fund accounts for the activities of the school cafeteria, which provides food service to students as 
well as a !a carte and catering services for teachers and special events. 

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types: 

The fiduciary trust fonds are used to account for resources legally held in trust for state unemployment insurance 
claims. All resources of the funds, including any earnings on invested resources, may be used to support the intended 
purpose. There is no requirement that any portion of these resources be preserved as capital. 

The fiduciary agency funds account for assets held by the District as an agent for student activities and for payroll 
deductions and withholdings. The funds for the student activities fund are solely for noninstructional student 
activities that are supported and controlled by student organizations and clubs for which school administration does 
not have management involvement. The payroll funds are held to remit employee withholdings to respective state, 
federal and other agencies. 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing an-angements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year 
are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other 
funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due 
to/from other funds". Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are 
reported in the district-wide financial statements as "internal balances". 

Reclassifications 

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data may have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current 
year's presentation. 

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and fmancial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and basis of 
accounting. Measurement focns indicates the type of resources being measured such as current financial resources or 
economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial 
statements. 

The district-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resomces measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements with the exception of the agency fund which 
does not have a measurement focus. All assets, all liabilities and all deferred outflows/inflows of resources associated with 
these operations (with the exception of the fiduciary funds) are included on the Statement of Net Position. Revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash 
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

37 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the cmTent financial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. when 1hey are both 
measurable and available). Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within 1he current period or 
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the cun·ent period. For this purpose, the Board considers revenues to be available 
if 1hey are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditmes are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
basis of accounting, wi1h the exception of debt service expenditures as well as expenditures related to compensated absences 
and claims and judgments which are recorded only when payment is dne. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-tetm debt and acquisitions under capital leases are repmted as other 
financing sources. 

Property taxes, tuition, mrrestricted state aid, and interest associated wi1h the current fiscal period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Entitlements (formula-type 
grants and aid) are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the 
amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. Expenditme-driven grants and 
similar awards (reimbursement-type grants and awards) are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have 
been incurred and all other eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor or provider have been met, and 1he amount is 
received during the period or within the availability period for 1his revenue source. All other revenue items are considered to 
be measurable and available only when cash is received by the District. 

When bo1h restricted and unrestricted resom·ces are available for use, it is the Board's policy to use restricted resources first, 
then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance 

I. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original 
maturities of three months or less from 1he date of acquisition. 

Investments are reported at fair value and are limited by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37. 

2. Receivables 

All receivables are reported at their gross value, and where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected 
to be uncollectible. 

3. Inventories 

The cost of inventories of the govenunental fund types are recorded as expenditures at 1he time individual inventory items 
are purchased. 

Food Service Fund inventories, exclusive of the federal commodities, are valued at cost, using 1he first-in first-out (FIFO) 
method and consist of food and expendable supplies. The cost of such inventories is recorded as expenses when consumed 
rather than when purchased. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are repmted in the applicable govermnental or business-type 
activities columns in the district-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Board as assets with an initial, 
individual cost of $2,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The District was able to estimate the historical 
cost for the initial reporting of these capital assets through back trending. As the District constructs or acquires additional 
capital assets each period, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at 
acquisition value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the 
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets 
constructed. 

Land and construction in progress are not depreciated. The other property, plant, and equipment of the District is 
depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Land Improvements 
Buildings and Building Improvements 
Heavy Equipment 
Office Equipment and Furniture 
Computer Equipment 

5. Deferred Outjlowsllnjlows of Resources 

20 
20-50 
10-20 
7-10 

5 

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net 
position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) 
until then. The Board has two items which arise only under the accrual basis of accounting that qualify for reporting in this 
category. One item is the deferred amount on refunding of debt which results from the loss on a debt refunding reported in 
the district-wide statement of net position. Deferred amounts on debt refunding result from the loss on the transaction when 
the debt's reacqnisition price is greater than the carrying value of the refunded debt. These amounts are deferred and 
amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt. The other item that qualifies for reporting in this 
category is the deferred arnonnts on net pension liability. Deferred amounts on net pension liability are reported in the 
district-wide statement of net position and result from: (I) differences between expected and actual experience; (2) changes 
in assumptions; (3) net difference between projected and actual investment earnings on pension plan investments; (4) 
changes in propmtion and differences between employer contributions and proportionate share of contributions; and ( 5) 
contributions made subsequent to the measurement date. These amounts are deferred and amortized over future years. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of 
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position 
that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Board 
has one type which arises only under the accrual basis of accounting that qualifies for reporting in this category. The one 
item that qualifies for reporting in this category are the deferred amounts on net pension liability. Deferred amounts on net 
pension liability are reported in the district-wide statement of net position and result from: (1) differences between expected 
and actual experience; (2) changes in assumptions; (3) net difference between projected and actual investment earnings on 
pension plan investments; and (4) changes in proportion and differences between employer contributions and proportionate 
share of contributions. These amounts are deferred and amortized over future years. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

6. Compensated Absences 

It is the District's policy to pe1mit employees to accmnulate (with certain restrictions) earned but unused vacation and sick 
leave benefits. A long-term liability of accmnulated vacation and sick leave and salary related payments has been recorded 
in the govemmental activities in the district-wide financial statements, representing the Board's commitment to fund such 
costs from future operations. Proprietary Funds accrue accumulated vacation and sick leave and salary related payments in 
the period that they are earned. A liability is reported in the govemmental funds only to the amount actually due at year end 
as a result of employee resignations and retirements. 

7. Pensions 

h1 the district-wide financial statements, for purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of 
the retirement systems sponsored and administered by the State of New Jersey and additions to/deductions from these 
retirement systems' fiduciary net position have been determined ou the same basis as they are reported by the retirement 
systems. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and 
payable in accordance with the benefit tenus. Investments are repmted at fair value. 

In the governmental fund financial statements, net pension liabilities represent amounts normally expected to be liquidated 
with expendable available financial resources for required pension contributions that are due and payable at year end. 
Pension expenditures are recognized based on contractual pension contributions that are required to be made to the pension 
plan during the fiscal year. 

8. Long-Term Obligations 

In the district-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other 
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable govemmental activities, business-type activities, or 
proprietary fund type statement of net position. Losses resulting from debt refundings are reported as deferred outflows of 
resources. Bond premiums are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Losses 
resulting from debt refundings are also deferred and amortized over the life of the refunded bonds or new bonds whichever is 
less using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported with the unamortized bond premium. 

9. Net Position/Fund Balance 

District-Wide Statements 

In the district-wide statements, there are three classes of net position: 

• Net Investment in Capital Assets- consists of net capital assets (cost less accumulated depreciation) reduced by 
outstanding balances of related debt obligations from the acquisition, construction or inlprovement of those assets. 
Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources attributable to the acquisition, construction or 
improvement of those assets or related debt also should be included. 

• Restricted Net Position- reports net position when constraints placed on the residual amount of non capital assets 
are either externally inlposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or 
regulations of other govenunents, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

• Unrestricted Net Position - any portion of net position not already classified as either net investment in capital 
assets or net position- restricted is classified as net position- unrestricted. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

9. Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

Governmental Fund Statements 

Fund balance categories are designed to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on the District's fund balance 
more transparent. These categories are comprised of a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound 
to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in govermnental funds. 

Restricted Fund Balance- Amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and 
higher levels of govermnent), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation. 

Excess Surplus- This restriction was created in accordance with NJSA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30, 2018 
audited excess surplus that is required to be appropriated in the 2019/2020 original budget certified for taxes. 

Excess Surplus -Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - This restriction was created in accordance with 
NJSA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30, 2017 audited excess surplus that was appropriated in the 2018/2019 
original budget certified for taxes. 

Capital Reserve- This restriction was created by the District in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.1 to fund future 
capital expenditures (See Note 3 ). 

Capital Reserve - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures- This designation was created to dedicate the portion 
of capital reserve fund balance appropriated in the adopted 2018/2019 District budget certified for taxes. 

Maintenance Reserve - This restriction was created by the Board in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.2 to 
accumulate funds for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the EFCA (NJSA 18A:7G-9) 
for a thorough and efficient education. (See Note 3). 

Maintenance Reserve - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - This designation was created to dedicate the 
portion of maintenance reserve fund balance appropriated in the adopted 2018/2019 District budget certified for taxes 

Committed Fund Balance - Amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using its highest level of 
decision-making authority; to be reported as conunitted, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the 
government takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint. 

Year-End Encumbrances- Represents outstanding purchase orders at year end for contracts awarded by formal action of 
the Board of Trustee's for specific purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and 
materials have not yet been received or the services have not yet been rendered at June 30. 

Assigned Fund Balance - Amounts a govenunent intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be expressed by the 
governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the authority. 

Year-End Encumbrances - Represent outstanding purchase orders for goods or services approved by management for 
specific purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and materials have not yet been 
received or the services have not yet been rendered at June 30. 

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - This designation was created to dedicate the portion of fund balance 
appropriated in the adopted 2018/2019 District budget certified for taxes. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

9. Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

Governmental Fund Statements (Continued) 

Unassigned Fund Balance - Represents fund balance that has not been restricted, cmmnitted or assigned to specific 
purposes within the govermnental funds. 

In the general operating fund and other govermnental funds (capital projects and debt service fund types), it is the District's 
policy to consider restricted resources to have been spent first when an expenditure is incun·ed for purposes for which both 
restricted and umestricted (i.e., connnitted, assigned or unassigned) fund balances are available, followed by cmmnitted and 
then assigned fund balances. Unassigned amounts are used only after the other resources have been used. 

10. Fund Balance Policies 

Fund balance of govemmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any limitations requiring the use 
of resources for specific purposes. The govemment itself can establish limitations on the use of resources through either a 
commitment (committed fund balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance). 

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a 
fonnal action of the govermnent' s highest level of decision-making authority. The Board of Trustees is the highest level of 
decision-making authority for the govermnent that can, by adoption of a resolution or formal Board action prior to the end of 
the fiscal year, connnit fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation iruposed by the resolution remains in place until a similar 
action is taken (the adoption of another resolution) to remove or revise the limitation. 

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the govermnent for specific purposes but do 
not meet the criteria to be classified as connnitted. The Board has authorized the School Business Administrator/Board 
Secretary to assign fund balance. The Board may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to 
cover a gap between estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's appropriated budget. Unlike 
commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an additional action does not normally have to 
be taken for the removal of an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is essential to either remove 
or revise a connnitment. 

F. Revenues aud Expenditures/Expenses 

1. Program Revmues 

Amounts reported as program revenues in the district-wide statement of activities include I) charges to customers or 
applicants for goods or services, provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. 
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues 
include all property taxes, unrestricted state aid, federal and state grants for school-based budgeting, investment eamings and 
miscellaneous revenues. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses (Continued) 

2. Property Taxes 

Property taxes are levied pursuant to law and are collected by the municipality and are transferred to the District as 
requested. Property tax revenues are recognized in the year they are levied and become available. Property taxes collected 
in advance of the year-end for which they are levied and transferred to the District are reported as deferred inflows of 
resources. The tax bills are mailed annually in June by the municipal tax collector and are levied and due in four quarterly 
installments on August I, November I, February I and May I of the fiscal year. When unpaid, taxes or any other municipal 
lien, or patt thereof, on real property, remains in arrears on April I" in the year following the calendar yeaT levy when the 
same became in arrears, the tax collector ofthe municipality shall, subject to the provisions of New Jersey Statute, enforce 
the lien by placing the property on a tax sale. The municipality may institute annual "in rem" tax foreclosure proceedings to 
enforce the tax collection or acquisition oftitle to the property. 

3. Tuition Revmues and Expenditures 

Tuition Revenues - Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are 
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined and certified by the State Department of Education. 

Tuition Expenditures - Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 were based on rates established by the 
receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been certified by the State Department of 
Education. 

4. Proprietary Funds, Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses 
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's 
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the food service enterprise fund are charges to customers 
for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative 
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as 
nonoperating revenues and expenses. Federal and State subsidies for the food service operation are considered nonoperating 
revenues. 
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NOTE 2 RECONCILIATION OF DISTRICT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the district-wide statement 
of net position 

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance - total governmental funds and net 
position- governmental activities as reported in the district-wide statement of net position. One element of that 
reconciliation explains that "long-tetm liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period 
and therefore are not reported in the funds." The details of this $(80,903,682) difference are as follows: 

Bonds payable 
Add: Issuance premium (to be amortized as 

interest expense) 
Accrued interest payable 
Accrued liability for insurance claims 
Compensated absences 

Claims payable- Workers Comp. Plan 
Net Pension Liability 

Net adjustment to redncefimd balance- total governmental 
funds to arrive at net position - governmental activities 

$ (17,550,000) 

(411,363) 
(353,732) 

(3,696,471) 
(2,576,169) 

(780,621) 
(55,535,326) 

$ (80,903,682) 

NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. Budgetary Information 

In accordance with the requirements of the New Jersey Department of Education ("the Department"), the District annually 
prepares its operating budget for the forthcoming year. The budget, except for the general fund and special revenue fund, 
which is more fully explained below and in the notes to the required supplementary information, is prepared in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and serves as a formal plan for expenditures 
and the proposed means for fmancing them. Capital lease transactions are accounted for on the GAAP basis. 

The annual budget is adopted in the spring of the preceding year for the general, special revenue and debt service funds. The 
District is not required to adopt an annual budget for the capital projects fund. The budget is submitted to the county 
superintendent for review and approval prior to adoption. Prior to the 2012/2013 budget year, the annual budget was 
required to be voted upon at the annual school election held on the third Tuesday in April. On January 17, 2012, Chapter 
202 of the Laws of P .L. 20 II was approved which established procedures for moving the date of a school district's annual 
school election from April to the general election in November. Under the new law, districts that have their school board 
members elected in November no longer have to submit their budgets that meet levy cap requirements for voter approval 
beginning with the 2012/2013 budget year. Only a school board decision to exceed the tax levy cap would require voter 
approval for the additional amount on the November ballot. On February 6, 2012, the City Council of the City of Plainfield 
adopted a resolution to move the District's annual election to the date of the general elections in accordance with the law; 
therefore voter approval of the annual budget is not required. On November 10, 2015, the District adopted a resolution to 
restore the election date to the third Tuesday in April to be effective for the 2016/17 school year. On February 7, 2017 the 
Plainfield Board of Education changed the annual election date for school board members from the third Tuesday in April to 
the November general election, therefore voter approval of the atmnal budget is not required pursuant to State statute. 
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

A. Budgetary Information (Continued) 

Budget adoptions and amendments are recorded in the District's board minutes. The budget is amended by the Board of 
Tmstees as needed throughout the year. The budget for revenues, other resources, other uses, and fund balances is prepared 
by fund source and amount. The budget for expenditures is prepared by fund, program, function, object and amount. The 
legal level of budgetm')' control is established at the line item account within each fund. Line item accounts m·e defmed as 
the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 
6:20-2A.2(m)l. The Board approved several budget transfers during 2017/2018. Also, during 2017/2018 the Board 
increased the original budget by $7,541,603. The increase was funded by additional state aid and grant awards and the 
reappropriation of prior year general fund encumbrances. 

Formal budgetm')' integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For 
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain 
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described 
in the Notes to Required Supplementary Information (RSI). Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of 
formal budgetary integration in the govermnental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

Encumbrance accounting is employed in the governmental funds. Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, 
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable 
appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as committed 
and/or assigned fund balm1ces at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments 
related to unperformed contracts for goods and services which are reappropriated and honored during the subsequent fiscal 
year. 

B. Excess Expenditures Over Appropriations 

The following is a summary of expenditures in excess of available appropriations. The overexpended appropriation resulted 
in an unfavorable variance. 

General Fund 
Unallocated Benefits- Employee Benefits 

Final 
Budget 

Workers Compensation $1,964,597 

The above vm·iance was offset with other available resources. 

C. Deficit Fund Eguitv 

Unfavorable 
Variance 

$2,073,302 $108,705 

The District has an unassigned fund deficit of $10,211,052 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2018 as reported in the fund 
financial statements (modified accmal basis). NJSA 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not 
made until the following school budget year, districts must record these delayed state aid payments as revenue, for budget 
purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this 
revenue in the current budget year. GASB Statement No. 33, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange 
Transactions", requires that intergovernmental transactions (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be recognized in 
symmetry (i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability). Since the State of New 
Jersey is recording certain 2017/2018 budgeted state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot 
recognize such payments on the GAAP (fund) financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the 
timing difference of recording these delayed state aid payments, the General Fund deficit does not alone indicate that the 
District is facing financial difficulties; however, unless the State of New Jersey budgets the delayed payments in future 
years, the District may also repOit fund deficits in the future. 
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

C. Deficit Fund Equity (Continued) 

Pursuant to NJSA 18A:22-44.2, any negative unreserved, undesignated (i.e., unassigned) general fund balance that is 
repmted as a direct result of a delay iu the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered as a violation 
of New Jersey Statute or regulation and is not considered an item in need of coTI'ective action. The District deficit in the 
GAAP (fund) financial statements of $10,211,052 in the General Fund is less than the delayed state aid payments and state 
aid advance payment balance at June 30, 2018. 

D. Capital Reserve 

A capital reserve account was established by the District. The accumulation of funds will be used for capital outlay 
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in 
the general fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range Facilities Plan 
(LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the Department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by 
appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any 
unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts or both. A district may also appropriate additional 
amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a 
special question at one of the four special elections autl1orized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-
14.l(g), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its 
approved LRFP. 

The activity of the capital reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 is as follows: 

Balance, July l, 2017 $ 8,412,729 

Increased by: 
Transfer from unexpended projects in Capital Outlay 3,938,345 

12,351,074 
Decreased by: 

Approved in District Budget 6,000,000 

Balance, June 30,2018 $ 6,351,074 

The withdrawals from the capital reserve were for use in a department approved facilities project, consistent with the 
district's Long Range Facilities Plan. $6,001,000 of the capital reserve balance at June 30, 2018 was designated and 
appropriated for use in the 2018/2019 original budget cettified for taxes. 
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

E. Maintenance Reserve 

A maintenance reserve account was established by the District. The accumulation of funds will be used for required 
maintenance of school facilities expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The maintenance reserve is maintained in the 
General Fund and its activity is included in the General Fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the maintenance reserve are restricted to required maintenance activities for a school facility as reported in 
the comprehensive maintenance plan. A District may appropriate funds into the maintenance reserve in the annual General 
Fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended 
line item appropriation amounts or both. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.2(g), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time 
exceed four percent of the replacement cost of the school district's school facilities for the current year. 

The activity of the maintenance reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30,2018 is as follows: 

Balance, July I, 2017 $ 3,000,000 

Increased by: 
Transfer from unexpended appropriations in Required Maintenance 41,336 

3,041,336 
Decreased by: 

Approved in District Budget 1,000,000 

Balance, June 30, 2018 $ 2,041,336 

The June 30,2018 comprehensive maintenance plan indicated a maximum maintenance reserve amount of$6,328,345. The 
withdrawals from the maintenance reserve were for use in required maintenance activities for school facilities. $1,000,000 
of the maintenance reserve balance at June 30, 2018 was designated and appropriated for use in the 2018/2019 original 
budget certified for taxes. 

F. Calculation of Excess Surplus 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the restricted fund balance for Excess Surplus is a required 
calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). 
New Jersey school districts are required to restrict General Fund fund balance in excess of2% of budget expenditures at 
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their 
subsequent year's budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2018 is $1,502,012. Of this amount, $498,499 was 
designated and appropriated in the 2018/2019 original budget certified for taxes and the remaining amount of$1,003,513 
will be appropriated in the 2019/2020 original budget certified for taxes. 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A. Cash Deposits and Investments 

Cash Deposits 

The Board's deposits are insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), National Credit Union 
Share Insurance Fund (NCUSIF), Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) or New Jersey's Govemmental Unit 
Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). The Board is required to deposit their funds in a depository which is protecting such 
funds pursuant to GUDPA. The New Jersey Govemmental Unit Deposit Protection Act requires all hanks doing business in 
the State of New Jersey to pledge collateral equal to at least 5% of the average amount of its public deposits and 100% of the 
average amount of its public funds in excess of the lesser of 75% of its capital funds or $200 million for all deposits not 
covered by the FDIC and NCUSIF. 

Bank balances are insured up to $250,000 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank. NCUSIF insures credit union 
accounts up to $250,000 in the aggregate for each financial institution. SIPC replaces cash claims up to a maximum of 
$250,000 for each failed brokerage firm. At June 30, 2018, the book value of the Board's deposits were $13,738,318 and 
bank and brokerage firm balances of the Board's deposits amounted to $18,872,771. The Board's deposits which are 
displayed on the various fund balance sheets as "cash and cash equivalents" are categorized as: 

Depository Account 

Insured $ 18,872,771 

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's 
deposits may not be returned to it. The Board does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2018 none 
of the Board's bank balances were exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Investments 

The Board is permitted to invest public funds in accordance with the types of securities authorized by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37. 
Examples of the allowable investments are bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the 
United States of America; Govemment Money Market Mutual Funds; any obligation that a federal agency or a federal 
instrmnentality has issued in accordance with an act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 
days from the date of purchase, provided that such obligations bear a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or 
other external factor; bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of the local unit or units 
within which the school district is located; Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date of not more than 397 days 
from the date of purchase, issued by New Jersey school districts, municipalities, counties, and entities subject to the "Local 
Authorities Fiscal Control Law," (C.40A:5A-1 et seq.); Other bonds or obligations having a maturity date not more than 397 
days from the date of purchase may be approved by the Division of Investment in the Department of the Treasury for 
investment by school districts; Local Government investment pools; deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash 
Management Fund established pursuant to section 1 ofP.L. 1977, c.281 (C.52: 18A-90.4); and agreements for the repurchase 
of fully collateralized securities, if transacted in accordance with the above statute. 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

A. Cash Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

Investments (Continued) 

As ofJune 30, 2018, the Board had no outstanding investments. 

Interest Rate Risk - The Board does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of 
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 

Credit Risk - State law limits investments as noted above (N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37). The District does not have an 
investment policy that would further limit its investment choices. 

Concentration of Credit Risk- The Board places no limit in the amount the District may invest in any one issuer. 

B. Receivables 

Receivables as of June 30, 2018 for the district's individual major funds in the aggregate, including tbe applicable 
allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows: 

Receivables: 
Accounts 
Intergovernmental 

Federal 
State 
Local 

Gross Receivables 
Less: Allowance for 

Uncollectibles 

Net Total Receivables 

C. Unearned Revenue 

General 

$ 479,555 $ 

297,883 
399,203 

1,176,641 

$ 1,176,641 $ 

Special Food 
Revenue Service Total 

56,751 $ 64,019 $ 600,325 

56,366 262,511 318,877 
1,731 3,969 303,583 

399,203 

114,848 330,499 1,621,988 

114,848 $ 330,499 $ 1,621,988 

Govemmental funds report unearned revenue in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned. 
At tbe end of the current fiscal year, tbe various components of unearned revenue reported in the governmental funds 
were as follows: 

Special Revenue Fund 
Unencumbered grant draw downs 
Grant draw downs reserved for encumbrances 

Total Unearned Revenue for Governmental Funds 

$ 

$ 

49 

799,647 
33,217 

832,864 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTES TO THE F1NANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

D. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 

Land 

Construction in Progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Building Improvements 

Machinery and Equipment 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Building Improvements 

Machinery and Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

Government activities capital assets, net 

Business~ Type Actfvities: 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Buildings and Building Improvements 

Machinery and Equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Buildings and Building Improvements 

Machinery and Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

Business~type activities capital assets, net 

$ 

$ 

Balance, 

July 1 2012 

1,776,334 

10,791,110 $ 

12,567,444 

4,128,005 

97,340,942 

7,820,117 

109,289,064 

(3,581,799) 

{31,619,602) 

(4,772,863) 

(39,974,264) 

69,314,800 

81,882,244 $ 

Increases Decreases 

1,005,393 $ 

1,005,393 

137,200 

1,819,003 

507,805 $ (93,877) 

2,464,008 (93,877) 

(97,095) 

(2,096,343) 

(597,201) 93,877 

(2,790,639) 93,877 

(326,631) 

678,762 $ $ 

Balance, 

July 1, 2017 Increases 

$ 284,710 

$ 1,278,452 

1,278,452 284 710 

(4,746) 

(924,614) (47,270) 

(924,614) (52,016) 

353,838 232,694 

$ 353,838 $ 232 694 
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Transfers 

(3,267,437) 

(3,267,437) 

3,267,437 

3,267,437 

Decreases 

$ 

Balance, 

June 30 2018 

$ 1,776,334 

8,529,066 

10,305,400 

4,265,205 

102,427,382 

8,234,045 

114,926,632 

(3,678,894) 

{33,715,945) 

(5,276,187) 

(42,671,026) 

72,255,606 

$ 82,561,006 

Balance, 

June 30, 2018 

$ 

$ 

284,710 

1,278,452 

1,563,162 

(4,746) 

(97!,884) 

(976,630) 

586,532 

586,532 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

D. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the District as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 
Instruction 

Regular 
Special Education 
Other Instruction 
School Sponsored CoCurricular 

Total Instruction 

Support Services 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Operations and Maintenance of Plant 
Transportation 
Central Services 

Total Support Services 

Total Depreciation Expense- Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Service Fund 

Total Depreciation Expense-Business-Type Activities 

Construction and Other Significant Commitments 

The District has the following active construction projects as of June 30, 2018: 

Project/Purpose 

Plainfield High School Roof Replacement 
Maxson School Partial Roof Replacement 
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$ 1,144,872 
279,527 
282,736 

25,433 

1,732,568 

366,242 
14,713 

171,104 
327,074 

69,208 
109,730 

1,058,071 

$ 2,790,639 

$ 52,016 

$ 52,016 

Remaining 
Spent -to-Date Commitment 

$ 279,047 $ 
482,555 

204,353 
280,945 

$ 485,298 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

E. Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers 

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2018, is as follows: 

Due To/From Other Funds 

Receivable Fund 

General Fund 
Unemployment Compensation 

Insurance Fund 

Payable Fund 

Special Revenue Fund 

Agency Fund 

Amount 

$ 72,334 

I 58,533 

$ 230,867 

The above balances are the result of revenues earned or other financing sources received in one fund which are due to 
another fund and/or expenditures paid by one fund on behalf of another fund. 

The District expects all interfund balances to be liquidated within one year. 

lnterfund transfers 

Transfer In: 
Capital 

General Projects Total 
Transfer Out: 
General Fund $ 101,325 $ 101,325 
Special Revenue Fund, Net $ 55,886 55,886 

Total transfers out $ 55,886 $ 101,325 $ 157,211 

The above transfers are the result of revenues eamed and/or other financing sources received in one fund to finance 
expenditures in another fund. 

F. Long-Term Debt 

General Obligation Bonds 

The Board issued general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities 
and other capital assets. The full faith and credit of the Board are irrevocably pledged for the payment of the principal of 
the bonds and the interest thereon. 

Bonds payable at June 30, 2018 is comprised of the following issue: 

$27,940,000, 2009 Refunding Bonds, due in annual 
installments of $1,595,000 to $2,340,000 
through August 1, 2026, interest at 4.250% to 5.00% 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

F. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

The Board's schedule of principal and interest for long-term debt issued and outstanding is as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 

Fiscal 
Year Ending Serial Bonds 

June 30, Principal Interest Total 

2019 $ 1,595,000 $ 809,081 $ 2,404,081 
2020 1,675,000 727,331 2,402,331 
2021 1,760,000 641,456 2,401,456 
2022 1,850,000 551,206 2,401,206 
2023 1,945,000 456,331 2,401,331 

2024-2027 8,725,000 870,324 9,595,324 

Total $ 17,550,000 $ 4,055,729 $ 21,605,729 

Statu ton; Borrowing Power 

The Board's remaining borrowing power under N.J.S. 18A:24-19, as amended, at June 30, 2018 was as follows: 

4% of Equalized Valuation Basis (Municipal) 
Less: Net Debt 
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$ 92,895,964 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

G. Other Long-Term Liabilities 

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, was as follows: 

Balance, 

July I, 2017 Additions Reductions 

Governmental Actlvities: 
Bonds Payable $ 19,065,000 $ 1,515,000 

Add: Unamortized Premium 473,068 61,705 

Bonds Payable Net 19,538,068 1,576,705 

Net Pension Liability 66,448,757 10,913,431 

Claims Payable-Workers Comp. Plan 1,750,795 970,174 

Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 

Workers Compensation Plan (IBNR) 3,595,956 $ 100,515 

Compensated Absences 2,705,711 129,542 

Governmental Activity 
Long-Tetm Liabilities $ 94,039,287 $ 100,515 $ 13,589,852 

Due 

Balance, Within 

June 30. 2018 One Year 

$ 17,550,000 $ 1,595,000 
411,363 

17,961,363 1,595,000 

55,535,326 

780,621 

3,696,471 

2,576,169 257,617 

$ 80,549,950 $ 1,852,617 

For the governmental activities, the liabilities for compensated absences, insurance claims and net pension liability are 
generally liquidated by the general fund. 

NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION 

A. Risk Management 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to property, general liability, automobile coverage, theft of, damage to 
and destrnction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; student accident; termination of employees and 
natnral disasters. The Board has obtained commercial insnrance coverage to gnard against these events to minimize the 
exposnre to the District should they occur. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the statistical section 
of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

The District has established a worker's compensation plan for its employees. Transactions related to the plan are 
accounted for in the General Fund. The District funds the entire cost of the plan. Claims are paid directly by the plan up 
to a maximum of $500,000 for any one accident or occurrence, with any excess benefit being reimbursed through an 
excess workers compensation insurance policy with State National Insurance Company. A contingent liability exists with 
respect to reinsurance, which would become an actual liability in the event the reinsuring company may not be able to 
meet their obligations to the District under existing reinsurance agreements. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

A. Risk Management (Continued) 

Estimates of claims payable and of claims incurred, but not reported (IBNR) at June 30, 2018, are reported as claims and 
judgments payable and accrued liability for insurance claims, respectively. These estimates were determined based on 
claim information supplied by the claims administrator and actuary. The unpaid claims liability of$5,541,791 reported at 
June 30, 2018 is based on the requirements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, which 
requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that 
it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the fmancial statements and the amount of the loss can be 
reasonably estimated. 

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities for the workmen's compensation plan for the fiscal years ended JUlie 30, 2018 
and 2017 are as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 

Unpaid Claims, Beginning of Year 
Incurred Claims (IBNR's) 
Claim Payments 

Unpaid Claims, End of Year 

Fiscal Year Ended 

June 30. 2018 June 30. 2017 

$ 6,035,410 $ 5,771,039 
1,070,843 1,674,118 

(1,564,462) (1,409,747) 

$ 5,541,791 $ 6,035,410 

The District is a member of the New Jersey Schools Insurance Group (NJSIG or Group). The Group is a risk sharing public 
entity poo~ established for the purpose of insuring against various risks ofloss. 

The relationship between the Board and the Group is governed by a contract and by-laws that have been adopted by 
resolution of each unit's governing body. The Board is contractually obligated to make all annual and supplementary 
contributions to the Group, to report claims on a timely basis, cooperate with the management of the Group, its claims 
administrator and attorneys in claims investigation and settlement, and to follow risk management procedures as outlined by 
the Group. Members have a contractual obligation to fund any deficit of the Group attributable to a membership year during 
which they were a member. 

NJSIG provides its members with risk management services, including the defense of and settlement of claims and to 
establish reasonable and necessary loss reduction and prevention procedures to be followed by the members. Complete 
financial statements of the Group are on file with the School's Business Administrator. 

There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year nor have there been any settlements in 
excess of insurance coverage's in any of the prior three years. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

A. Risk Management (Continued) 

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement 
Method". Under this plan the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid 
to its fonner employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the 
State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's fiduciary trust fund for the cun·ent and previous two years: 

Fiscal 
Year Ended District Employee Amount Ending 

June 30, Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance 

2018 $ 580,988 $ 182,262 $ 552,438 $ 723,750 
2017 100,000 220,781 266,012 514,502 
2016 218,334 219,181 459,316 

B. Contingent Liabilities 

The District is a party defendant in some 1awsuits, none of a kind unusual for a school district of its size and scope of 
operation. In the opinion of the Board's Attorney the potential claims against the District not covered by insurance policies 
would not materially affect the financial condition of the District. 

Federal and State Awards - The Board participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially 
funded by grants received from other governmental units. Expenditures fmanced by grants are subject to audit by the 
appropriate grantor government. If expenditures ru·e disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the 
Board may be required to reimburse the grantor government. As of June 30, 2018, significant amounts of grant expenditures 
have not been audited by the various grantor agencies but the Board believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on 
subsequent audits will not have a material effect on any of the individual governmental funds or the overall financial position 
of the District. 

C. Federal Arbitrage Regulations 

The District is subject to Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code as it pertains to the arbitrage rebate on all tax-exempt 
obligations, both long and short-term debt. Under the 1986 Tax Reform Act, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) required 
that all excess earnings from investment proceeds be rebated to the IRS. Arbitrage, for purposes of these regulations, is 
defmed as the difference between the yield on the investment and the yield on the obligations issued. If there are excess 
erunings, this amount may be required to be rebated to the IRS. At June 30, 2018, the District has not estimated its arbitrage 
earnings due to the IRS, if any. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans 

Plan Descriptions and Benefits Provided 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following contributmy defined benefit public employee retirement 
systems (retirement systems) covering substantially all eligible Board employees: 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)- Established in January 19SS, under tbe provisions ofN.J.S.A. 43: !SA to 
provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, to substantially all full time employees of tbe State or any county, 
municipality, school district, or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-administered 
retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees. PERS is a cost sharing multiple employer defmed benefit 
pension plan. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43: !SA. PERS provides retirement, death, and disability benefits. All 
benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability 
provisions of PERS. 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier Definition 

1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
S Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1/5S"' of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 members 
upon reaching age 60 aud to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60•' of final average 
salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reached age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching 
age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tier 3 and 4 members with 25 
or more years of service credit before age 62, and tier 5 members with 30 or more years of service credit before age 65. 
Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a member can 
receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members can receive an unreduced 
benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. Deferred retirement is available to members who have 
at least ten years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)- Established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 18A:66 to 
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time certified teachers or professional staff of 
the public school systems in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees. TP AF is a cost sharing multiple 
employer defined benefit pension plan with a special funding situation, by which the State is responsible to fund 100% of 
local employer contributions, excluding any local employer early retirement incentive (ERI) contributions. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TP AF provides retirement, death, and disability benefits. All 
benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability 
provisions of TP AF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, 
become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' 
beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

The following represent thdmembership tiers for TP AF: 

Tier Definition 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1/55"' of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 members 
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60"' of fmal average 
salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reached age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching 
age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tier 3 and 4 members with 25 
or more years of service credit before age 62, and tier 5 members with 30 or more years of service credit before age 65. 
Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement for his/her 
respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least ten years of service credit and have not 
reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following defmed contribution public employee retirement 
program covering certain state and local goverrunent employees which include those Board employees who are eligible 
for pension coverage. 

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) - established under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and 
Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 to provide coverage to elected, certain appointed officials, and certain Board employees not 
eligible for enrollment in PERS or TPAF. Effective July 1, 2007 membership is mandatory for such individuals with 
vesting occurring after one (1) year of membership. DCRP is a defined contribution pension plan. 

Other Pension Funds 

The State established and administers a Supplemental Annuity Collective Trust Fund (SACT) which is available to active 
members of the State-administered retirement systems to purchase annuities to supplement the guaranteed benefits provided 
by their retirement system. The state or local goverruneht employers do not appropriate funds to SACT. 

The cost of living increase for PERS and TPAF, are funded directly by each of the respective systems but are currently 
suspended as a result of refmm legislation. 

According to state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should any 
retirement system be terminated. 

The State of New Jersey, Department of tl1e Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits ("Division"), issues publicly 
available financial reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of each of the above 
systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at 
www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions. 
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Plan Amendments 

The authority to amend the provisions ofthe above plans rests with new legislation passed by the State of New Jersey. 
Pension reforms enacted pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011 included provisions creating special Pension Plan Design 
Committees for TPAF and PERS, once a Target Funded Ratio (TFR) is met. The Pension Plan Design Committees will have 
the discretionary authority to modify certain plan design features, including member contribution rate; formula for 
calculation of fmal compensation of fmal salary; fraction used to calculate a retirement allowance; age at which a member 
may be eligible and the benefits for service or early retirement; and benefits provided for disability retirement. TI1e 
committees will also have the authority to reactivate the cost of living adjustment (COLA) on pensions. However, 
modifications can only be made to the extent that the resulting inlpact does not canse the funded ratio to drop below the TFR 
in any one year of a 30-year projection period. 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements of the retirement systems are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles as applicable to governmental organizations. In doing so, the Division adheres to reporting requirements 
established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and changes in net position of the pension trnst 
funds. Under this method, contributions are recorded in the accounting period in which they are legally due from the 
employer or plan member, and deductions are recorded at the time the liabilities are due and payable in accordance with the 
terms of each plan. The accounts of the Division are organized and operated on the basis of funds. All funds are accounted 
for using an economic resources measurement focus. 

Investment Valuation 

The Division of Investment, Department of the Treasury, State ofNew Jersey (Division oflnvestment) manages and invests 
certain assets of the retirement systems. Investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is the amount at which a financial 
instrument could be exchanged in a cUl'rent transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 

The Division of Investment issues publicly available fmancial repmts that include the financial statements of the State of 
New Jersey Cash Management Fund. The fmancial reports may be obtained in writing to the State of New Jersey, 
Deprutment of the Treasury, Division of hwestment, P.O. Box 290, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0290 or at 
www.state.nj.us/treasury/doinvest. 
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F. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Funding Status and Funding Progress 

As of July 1, 2016, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate funded ratio for the State administered TP AF and 
local PERS retirement systems, is 33 percent with an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of 90.90 billion. The aggregate 
funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for the State-funded TPAF system is 25.41 percent and $67.6 billion, and the 
aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for local PERS is 48.10 percent and $23.3 billion, respectively. 

The funded status and funding progress of the retirement systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of 
the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject 
to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of 
future events. 

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the 
retirement systems in effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the 
employer and members at that point in time. The projection of benefits for financing reporting purposes does not explicitly 
incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the 
employer and members in the future. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

In the July 1, 2016 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the five year 
average of market value was used as the asset valuation method for the retirement systems. The actuarial assumptions 
included (a) an investment rate of return for the retirement systems of7.00 percent and (b) projected salary increases applied 
through the year 2026 of 1.65-5.15 percent based on age for the PERS and varying percentages based on experience for 
TPAF. 

Employer and Employee Pension Contributions 

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and 
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State ofNew Jersey legislation with 
the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the Annual Appropriations Act. As defmed, the 
retirement systems require employee contributions based on 7.34% for PERS, 7.34% for TPAF and 5.50% for DCRP of the 
employee's annual compensation for fiscal year 2018. 

Annual Pension Costs (APC) 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan 
with a special funding situation, the annual pension cost differs from the ammal required contribution. For PERS, which is a 
cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan, the annual pension cost equals contributions made. TP AF 
employer contributions are made annually by the State of New Jersey to the pension system on behalf of the Board. PERS 
employer contributions are made annually by the Board to the pension system in accordance with Chapter 114, P.L. 1997. In 
the DCRP, which is a defined contribution plan, member contributions are matched by a 3% employer contribution. 
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Annual Pension Costs (APC) (Continued) 

During the fiscal years ended June 30,2018,2017 and 2016 the Board was required to contribute for PERS and DCRP and 
the State of New Jersey, as a nonemployer contributing entity, was required to contribute for TPAF, respectively for normal 
cost pension and accrued liability contributions (including non-contributory group life insurance (NCGI)) the following 
amounts: 

Fiscal 
Year Ended On-behalf 

June 30, PERS TPAF DCRP 

2018 $ 2,210,098 $ 8,256,280 $ 87,145 
2017 1,993,175 5,736,695 80,266 
2016 1,928,258 4,129,231 63,502 

In addition for fiscal years 2017/2018 and 2016/2017 the District contributed $17,756 and $6,671, respectively for PERS and 
the State contributed $15,403 and $17,286, respectively for TP AF for Long Term Disability Insurance Premium (LTD I). 

The PERS contributions are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements (modified accrual basis) as an 
expenditure. The on-behalf TP AF contributions are recognized in the governmental fund fmancial statements (modified 
accrual basis) as both a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB Statement No. 85, Omnibus 2017 (GASB No. 
85). The DCRP contributions are recognized in the goverrunental fund financial statements (modified accrual basis) as an 
expenditure, as well as, the district-wide fmancial statements (accrual basis) as an expense. 

Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $4,084,088 during the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2018 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TP AF members as calculated on their 
base salaries. This amount has been recognized in the district-wide fmancial statements (accrual basis) and the governmental 
fund financial statements (modified accrual basis) as a revenue and expense/expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 85. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) 

GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, (GASB No. 68) requires participating 
employers in PERS to recognize their proportionate share of the collective net pension liability, collective deferred outflows 
of resources, collective deferred inflows of resources and collective pension expense excluding that attributable to employer­
paid member contributions. The employer allocation percentages presented are based on the ratio of the contributions as an 
individual employer to total contributions to the PERS during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. Employer allocation 
percentages have been rounded for presentation purposes. 

Although the NJ Division of Pensions and Benefits ("Division") administers one cost-sharing multiple employer defined 
benefit pension plan, separate actuarial valuations are prepared to determine the actuarial determined contribution rate by 
group. Following this method, the measurement of the collective pension expense excluding that attributable to employer­
paid member contributions are determined separately for each individual employer of the State and local groups of the plan. 
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension- Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

To facilitate the separate actuarial valuations, the Division maintains separate accounts to identify additions, deductions, and 
fiduciary net position applicable to each group. The allocation percentages are presented for each group. The allocation 
percentages for each group as of June 30, 2017 are based on the ratio of each employer's contribution to total employer 
contributions of the group for the fiscal year euded June 30, 2017. 

At June 30, 2018, the District repmted in the statement of net position (accrual basis) a liability of $55,535,326 for its 
proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017 and the 
total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The 
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-te1m share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating governmental entities, actuarially 
detennined. At June 30,2017, the District's proportionate share was .23857 percent, which was an increase of0.01421 
percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2016 of .22436 percent. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized in the district-wide statement of activities (accrual basis) 
pension expense of $4,509,271 for PERS. The pension contribution made by the District during the cun·ent 2017/2018 fiscal 
year is the contribution that is applied to the net pension liability reported at the end of the current fiscal year of June 30, 
2018 with a measurement date of the prior fiscal year end of June 30, 2017. Since the State of New Jersey applies the 
cunent year pension contribution towards the calculation of the net pension liability repmted at the end of the current fiscal 
year, which has a measurement date of the preceding fiscal year end, there is no deferred outflows of resources reported as of 
June 30, 2018 for contributions made subsequent to the cunent fiscal year end. At June 30, 2018, the District reported 
deferred outflows of resources aud deferred inflows of resources related to PERS pension from the following sources: 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows Inflows 

of Resources of Resources 

Difference Between Expected and 
Actual Experience $ 1,307,665 

Changes of Assumptions 11,188,454 $ 11,147,435 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 378,158 
Changes in Proportion and Differences Between 

Borough Contributions and Proportionate Share 
of Contributions 2,542,213 161,366 

Total $ 15,416,490 $ 11,308,801 
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

At June 30, 2018, the amounts reported as deferred outflows ofresom·ces and deferred inflows of resources related toPERS 
pension will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year 

Ending 

June 30, Total 

2019 $ 1,756,176 

2020 2,383,058 
2021 1,682,961 

2022 (904,671) 

2023 (809,835) 
Thereafter 

$ 4,107,689 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The District's total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actnarial valuation as of 
July 1, 2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017. This actnarial valuation used the following actnarial assumptions, 
applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation Rate 

Salary Increases: 

Through 2026 

Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Retnrn 

Mortality Rate Table 

2.25% 

1.65-4.15% 
Based on Age 

2.65-5.15% 
Based on Age 

7.00% 

RP-2000 

Assumptions for mortality improvements are based on Society of Actnaries Scale AA. 

The actnarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actnarial experience stndy for 
the period July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2014. 
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

The long-te1m expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which 
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rate of retum (expected returns, net of pension plans investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-te1m expected rate of 
retum by weighting the expected future real rates of retum by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plans' target 
asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 

Absolute Return/Risk Mitigation 

Cash Equivalents 

U.S. Treasuries 

Investment Grade Credit 

US Equities 
Non-US Developed Markets Equity 

Emerging Market Equities 
Public High Yield 
Global Diversified Credit 
Credit Oriented Hedge Funds 
Debt Related Private Equity 
Debt Related Real Estate 
Private Real Estate 
Equity Related Real Estate 
BuyoutsN enture Capital 

Discount Rate 

Target 

Allocation 

5.00% 

5.50% 

3.00% 

10.00% 

30.00% 
11.50% 

6.50% 
2.50% 
5.00% 
1.00% 
2.00% 
1.00% 
2.50% 
6.25% 
8.25% 

Long-Term 

Expected Real 

Rate of Return 

5.51% 

1.00% 

1.87% 

3.78% 

8.19% 
9.00% 

11.64% 
6.82% 
7.10% 
6.60% 
10.63% 
6.61% 
11.83% 
9.23% 
13.08% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liabilities of the PERS plan was as follows: 

Fiscal 

Year Measurement Date Discount Rate 

2018 June 30,2017 5.00% 

2017 June 30, 2016 3.98% 
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Discount Rate (Continued) 

The following table represents the crossover period, if applicable, for the PERS defined benefit plan: 

Period of Projected Benefit 

Payments for which the Following 

Rates were Applied: 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

Municipal Bond Rate * 

Through June 30, 2040 

From July I, 2040 

and Thereafter 

*The municipal bond return rate used is 3.58% as of the measurement date of June 30,2017. The source is the Bond Buyer 
Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with au average ratiug of 
AAf Aa or higher. 

Sensitivity of Net Pension Liability 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 5.00%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is !-percentage-point lower (4.00 percent) or !-percentage-point higher (6.00 percent) than the 
current rate: 

1% Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
(4.00%) (5.00%) (6.00%) 

District's Proportionate Share of 
the PERS Net Pension Liability $ 68,895,341 $ 55,535,326 $ 44,404,778 

The sensitivity analysis was based on the proportionate share of the District's net pension liability at June 30, 2017. A 
sensitivity analysis specific to the District's net pension liability was not provided by the pension system. 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed iufonnation about the PERS pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued financial 
report from the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pension and Benefits. The financial report 
may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions. 
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, aud Deferred Outflows of Resources aud Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) 

GASB No. 68, requires participating employers in TP AF to recogoize their proportionate share of the collective net pension 
liability, collective deferred outflows of resources, collective deferred inflows of resources and collective pension expense 
excluding that attributable to employer-paid member contributions. The non-employer allocation percentages presented are 
based on the ratio of the State's contributions made as a non-employer toward the actuarially determined contribution 
amount adjusted by locations who participated in the State early retirement incentives to total contributions to TP AF during 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. Non-employer allocation percentages have been rounded for presentation purposes. 

The contribution policy for TPAF is set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66 aod requires contributions by active members aod non-employer 
contributions by the State. State legislation has modified the amount that is contributed by the State. The State's pension 
contribution is based on ao actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and ao 
amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the State's pension contribution was 
less thao the actuarial determined amount. 

In accordance with GASB No. 68, the District is not required to recogoize a net pension liability for TPAF. The State of 
New Jersey, as a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer 
contributions to TPAF on behalf of the District. Accordingly, the District's proportionate share percentage determined under 
Statement No. 68 is zero percent aod the State's proportionate share is 100% of the net pension liability attributable to the 
District for TPAF. Therefore, in addition, the District does not recogoize any portion of the TPAF collective deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the District recogoized in the district-wide statement of activities (accrual basis) 
pension expense of $23,821,733 for TPAF. This amount bas been included in the district-wide statement of activities 
(accrual basis) as a revenue aod expense in accordance with GASB No. 85. 

At Jnne 30, 2018 the State's propmtionate share of the net pension liability attributable to the District is $343,872,324. The 
nonemployer allocation percentages are based on the ratio of the State's contributions made as an employer aod 
nonemployer towards the actuarially determined contribution amount adjusted by locations who participated in the State 
early retirement incentives to total contributions to TP AF during the year ended June 30, 2017. At June 30, 2017, the state's 
share of the net pension liability attributable to the District was .51002 percent, which was a decrease of .00572 percent from 
its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2016 of .51574 percent. 
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for tbe June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 
2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied 
to all periods in tbe measurement. 

Inflation Rate 

Salary Increases: 
2012-2021 

Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

2.25% 

Varies based 
on experience 

Varies based 
on experience 

7.00% 

Assumptions for mortality rates were based on tbe experience of TP AF members reflecting mortality improvement on a 
generational bases based on a 60-year average of Social Security data from 1953 to 2013. 

The actuarial assumptions used in tbe July 1, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for 
the period July I, 2012 to June 30,2015. 
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred lriflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate ofRetnrn 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which 
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rate of return (expected returns, net of pension plans investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of 
return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plans' target 
asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term 

Target Expected Real 

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return 

Absolute Return/Risk Mitigation 5.00% 5.51% 

Cash Equivalents 5.50% 1.00% 

U.S. Treasuries 3.00% 1.87% 

Investment Grade Credit 10.00% 3.78% 
Public High Yield 2.50% 6.82% 
Global Diversified Credit 5.00% 7.10% 
Credit Oriented Hedge Funds 1.00% 6.60% 
Debt Related Private Equity 2.00% 10.63% 
Debt Related Real Estate 1.00% 6.61% 
Private Real Estate 2.50% 11.83% 
Equity Related Real Estate 6.25% 9.23% 
U.S.Equity 30.00% 8.19% 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 11.50% 9.00% 
Emergiug Markets Equity 6.50% 11.64% 
BuyoutsN enture Capital 8.25% 13.08% 
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liabilities of the TPAF plan was as follows: 

Fiscal 

Year Measurement Date Discount Rate 

2018 June 30,2017 4.25% 

2017 June 30,2016 3.22% 

The following table represents the crossover period, if applicable, for the TP AF defmed benefit plan: 

Period of Projected Benefit 

Payments for which the Following 

Rates were Applied: 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

Municipal Bond Rate * 

Through June 30, 2036 

From July 1, 2036 

and Thereafter 

*The municipal bond return rate used is 3.58% as of the measurement date of June 30, 2017. The source is the Bond Buyer 
Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of 
AAJ Aa or higher. 

Sensitivity of Net Pension Liability 

The following presents the State's proportionate share of the TPAF net pension liability attributable to the District calculated 
using the discount rate of 4.25%, as well as what the State's proportionate share of the TPAF net pension liability 
attributable to the District that would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is !-percentage-point lower (3 .25 
percent) or !-percentage-point higher (5.25 percent) than the current rate: 

1% Current 1% 

Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
(3.25%) (4.25%) (5.25%) 

State's Proportionate Share of 

the TPAF Net Pension Liability 
Attributable to the District $ 408,531,107 $ 343,872,324 $ 290,606,13 7 

The sensitivity analysis was based on the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability attributable to the District at 
June 30, 2017. A sensitivity analysis specific to the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability attributable to the 
Dish·ict at June 30, 2017 was not provided by the pension system. 
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) (Continued) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the TPAF pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued fmancial 
report from the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pension and Benefits. The financial report 
may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at www.state.nj.us/treasmy/pensions. 

E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

The State ofNew Jersey sponsors and administers the post-retirement health benefit program plan for school districts. 

As a result of implementing GASB Statement No. 7 4, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other than 
Pension Plans, the post-retirement health benefit program plan is reported in an Agency Fund in the New Jersey 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. Therefore, the plan has no assets 
accumulated in a trust. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Oher than Pension (GASB No. 75), the plan is classified as a single employer defined benefit 
OPEB plan with a special funding situation that is not administered through a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of 
GASBNo. 75. 

Plan Description and Benefits Provided 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following post-retirement health benefit program plan covering certain 
local school district employees, including those Board employees and retirees eligible for coverage. 

State Health Benefit Program Fund- Local Education Retired (including Prescription Drug Program Fund)- N.J.S.A. 
52:14-17 .32f provides medical coverage and prescription drug benefits to qualified retired education participants. The State 
of New Jersey provides employer-paid coverage to members of the TPAF who retire from a board of education or county 
college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, the State also 
provides employer-paid coverage to members of the PERS and Alternate Benefits Program (ABP) who retire from a board of 
education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement if the member's employer does not provide 
this coverage. Certain local participating employers also provide post-retirement medical coverage to their employees. 
Retirees who are not eligible for employer paid health coverage at retirement can continue in the program if their employer 
participates in this program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of their former employer and are enrolled in 
Medical'e PaJts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and their covered dependents. 

Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, future retirees eligible for postretirement medical coverage who have less than 20 years of 
creditable service on June 28, 2011 will be required to pay a percentage of the cost oftheir health care coverage in retirement 
provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit. The percentage of the premium for which the retiree 
will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual retirement benefit and level of coverage. 

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial 
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of the above Fund. The fmancial 
reports may be accessed via the State ofNew Jersey, DepaJtment of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website 
at www.state.nj .us/treasury/pensions. 
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Plan Membership 

Membership of the defined benefit OPEB plan consisted of the following at June 30, 2016: 

Active Plan Members 
lnactive Plan Members or Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits 
lnactive Plan Members Entitled to but not yet Receiving Benefits 

Total 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

$223,747 
142,331 

$366 078 

The financial statements of the post-employment health benefit plans are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental organizations. ln doing so, the Division adheres to reporting 
requirements established by the Govermnental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and changes in net position of the post-employment 
health benefit plans. Under this method, contributions are recorded in the accounting period in which they are legally due 
from the employer or plan member, and deductions are recorded at the time the liabilities are due and payable in accordance 
with the terms of each plan. The accounts of the Division are organized and operated on the basis of funds. All funds are 
accounted for using an economic resources measurement focns. 

Investment Valuation 

hwestments are reported at fair value. lnvestments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair 
value. Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged in a cunent transaction between willing 
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

As of July 1, 2016, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the State had a $69.3 billion unfunded actuarial accrued liability 
for other post-employment benefits (OPEB) which is made up to $25.5 billion for state active and retired members and $43.8 
billion for education employees and retirees that become the obligation of the State of New Jersey upon retirement. 

The funded status and funding progress of the OPEB includes actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of 
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject to continual 
revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of future 
events. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Funded Status and Funding Progress (ContinuedO 

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the OPEB in 
effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the employer and members 
at the point in time. The projection of benefits for fmancial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential 
effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and members in the 
future. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

In the July 1, 2016, OPEB actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as tl1e actuarial cost method, and the market 
value was used as asset valuation method for the OPEB. The actuarial assumptions included an assumed investment rate of 
return of 4.50 percent. 

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions 

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) and Public Employees' 
Retirement System (PERS), respectively to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees and education 
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2017, 
there were 112,966, retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the State contributed $1.39 billion on their 
behalf. The cost of fuese benefits is funded through contributions by the State and in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. 
Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal 
Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.l26, which provides employer paid health benefits to 
members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program (ABP) who retired from a board of education or county college with 
25 years of service. The State paid $238.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,913 eligible retired members in Fiscal 
Year2017. 

The State sets the contribution rate based on a pay as you go basis and not on the aruma! required contribution of the 
employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance witl1 the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC 
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and ammtize any 
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State's 
contributions, as a nonemployer contributing entity, to the State Health Benefits Program Fund - Local Education Retired 
for retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School District for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2018, 2017 and 2016 
were $5,332,556, $4,779,972 and $4,916,773, respectively, which equaled the required contributions for each year. The 
State's contributions to the State Healfu Benefits Program Fund - Local Education Retired for PERS retirees' post­
retirement benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by the State of New Jersey. The 
on-behalf OPEB contributions are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements (modified accrual basis) as both 
a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 85. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
toOPEB 

GASB Statement No. 75 requires participating employers in the State Health Benefit Program Fund - Local Education 
Retired to recognize their proportionate share of the collective OPEB liability, collective deferred outflows of resources, 
collective defetTed inflows of resources and collective OPEB expense excluding that attributable to retiree-paid member 
contributions. The nonemployer allocation percentages presented are based on the ratio of the State's contributions made as 
a nonemployer toward the actuarially determined contribution amount to total contributions to the plan during the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2017. Nonemployer allocation percentages have been rounded for presentation purposes. 

In accordance with GASB No. 75, the District is not required to recognize an OPEB liability for the post-employment health 
benefit plan. The State of New Jersey, as a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to 
make employer contributions to the plan on behalf of the District. Accordingly, the District's proportionate share percentage 
determined under Statement No. 75 is zero percent and the State's proportionate share is 100% of the OPEB liability 
attributable to the District. Therefore, in addition, the District does not recognize any portion of the collective deferred 
outflows of resources and defe1Ted inflows of resources related to the plan. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized in the district-wide statement of activities (accrual basis) 
OPEB expense of $15,306,368. This amount has been included in the district-wide statement of activities (accrual basis) as 
a revenue and expense in accordance with GASB No. 85. 

At June 30, 2018 the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District is $238,073,391. The 
nonemployer allocation percentages are based on the ratio of the State's contributions made as an employer and 
nonemployer towards the actuarially determined contribution amount to total contributions to OPEB during the year ended 
June 30,2017. At June 30,2017, the state's share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District was .44384 percent, 
which was an increase of .00259 percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2016 of .44125 percent. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The OPEB liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actual'ial valuation as of June 30, 2016, 
which was rolled fol'Ward to June 30, 2017. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all 
periods in the measurement. 

Inflation Rate 2.50% 

Salary Increases * 
Initial Fiscal Year Applied Through 
Rate 

2026 
1.55% to 4.55% 
2.00% to 5.45% Rate Thereafter 

Mortality RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee, Healthy Ammitant and Disabled Male/Female 
Mortality Table with Fully Generational Mortality Improvement Projections from the 

Central Year Using Scale MP-2017 

Long-Tenn Rate of Return 1.00% 

*Salary increases are based on the defmed benefit plan that the individual is enrolled in and his or her year of service for 
TP AF or his or her age for PERS. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to OPEB (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

Healthcare cost trend rates for pre-Medicare Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) medical benefits, this amount initially is 
5.9 percent and decreases to a 5.0 percent long-term trend rate after nine years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical 
benefits, the trend rate is 4.5 percent. For health maintenance organization (HMO) medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 
5.9 percent and decreases to a 5.0 percent long-term trend rate after nine years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial 
trend rate is 10.5 percent and decreases to a 5.0 percent long-term trend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Part B 
reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0 percent. This reflects the known underlying cost of the Part B premium. The Medicare 
Advantage trend rate is 4.5 percent and will continue in all future years. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2016 valuation were based on the results of the TPAF and PERS actuarial 
experience studies for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015 and July I, 2011 to June 30,2014, respectively. 

Long-Term Expected Rate ofRetnrn 

As the OPEB plan only invests in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund, the long-te1m expected rate of return on 
OPEB investments was based off the best-estimate ranges of future real rates of return (expected returns, net ofOPEB piau 
investment expense and inflation) for cash equivalents, which is 1.00% as of June 30, 2017. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liabilities of the plan was as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year 

2018 
2017 

Measurement Date 

June 30, 2017 
June 30, 2016 

Discount Rate 

3.58% 
2.85% 

The discount rate represents the municipal bond return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-
Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with au average rating of 
AN Aa or higher. As the long-tenn rate of return is less than the municipal bond rate, it is not considered in the calculation 
of the discount rate, rather the discount rate is set at the municipal bond rate. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to OPEB (Continued) 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability 

The change in the State's propmiionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2018 (measurement date June 30, 2017) is as follows: 

Balance, June 30, 2016 Measurement Date 

Changes Recognized for the Fiscal Year: 

Service Cost 

Interest on the Total OPEB Liability 

Changes of Assnmptions 

Gross Benefit Payments 
Contributions from the Member 

Net Changes 

Balance, June 30, 2017 Measurement Date 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(State Share 100%) 

255,182,545 

11,104,541 

7,498,781 

(31,452,939) 

( 4,422,380) 

162,843 

(17,109,154) 

238,073,391 

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 2.85 percent in 2016 to 3.58 percent in 
2017. 

The change in the total OPEB liability was based on the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the 
District at June 30, 2017. A change in the total OPEB liability specific to the State's proportionate share of the OPEB 
liability attributable to the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 was not provided by the pension system. 

Sensitivity of OPEB Liability 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the State's proportionate share 
of the OPEB liability attributable to the District calculated using the discount rate of 3.58%, as well as what the State's 
proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District that would be if it were calculated using a discount rate 
that is ]-percentage-point lower (2.58 percent) or ]-percentage-point higher ( 4.58 percent) than the current rate: 

1% Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
(2.58%) (3.58%) (4.58%} 

State's Proportionate Share of 

the OPEB Liability 
Attributable to the District $ 282,610,291 $ 238,073,391 $ 202,746,298 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to OPEB (Continued) 

Sensitivity of OPEB Liability (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates. The following presents the State's 
proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are !­
percentage-point lower or !-percentage-point higher than the current healthcare cost trend rates: 

Total OPEB Liability (School Retirees) 

1% 
Decrease 

$ 195,792,350 $ 

Health care 
Cost Trend 

Rates 

238,073,391 

1% 
Increase 

$ 294,222,117 

The sensitivity analyses were based on the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District at 
June 30, 2017. Sensitivity analyses specific to the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the 
District at June 30, 2017 were not provided by the pension system. 

F. Tax Abatements 

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement between a 
government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax revenues and the individual or 
entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits the 
government or its citizens. School districts are not authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into tax abatement 
agreements. However, the county or municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax 
abatement agreements, and that potential school tax revenue must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the 
county or municipality entered into tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school 
district's local tax reveuue because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must 
effectively be recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the school district. 

For Plainfield Board of Education, the District's share of abated taxes resulting from the municipality having entered into 
a tax abatement agreement is indetenninate. 
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 



EXHIBITC·l 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 

Original Final Final Budget To 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Actual 

REVENUES 

Local Sources 
Property Taxes 24,781,400 24,781,400 24,781,400 

Tuition 153,000 153,000 275,122 122,122 

Interest 43,027 43,027 
Miscellaneous 122,000 122,000 1,076,551 954 551 

Total Local Sources 25 056,400 25,056 400 26,176,100 1,119,700 

State Sources 

Equalization Aid 101,170,886 2,212,349 103,383,235 103,383,235 

Security Aid 3,215,823 3,215,823 3,215,823 

Special Education Aid 4,925,637 4,925,637 4,925,637 

Transportation Aid 1,271,689 1,271,689 1,271,689 

Extraordinary Aid 891,295 891,295 1,436,105 544,810 

Education Adequacy Aid 11,009,173 11,009,173 11,009,173 

Under Adequacy Aid 423,687 423,687 423,687 

PARCC Readiness Aid 87,220 87,220 87,220 

Per Pupil Growth Aid 87,220 87,220 87,220 

Professional Learning Community Aid 95,830 95,830 95,830 

Host District Support Aid 1,968,825 1,968,825 1,968,825 

Lead Testing for Schools Aid 22,154 22,154 

Nonpublic Transportation Aid 95,903 95,903 

On-bchalfTPAF- NCGI Premium 
(Non-Budget) 195,612 195,612 

On-bchalfTPAF ·LTD! Premium 
(Non-Budget) 15,403 15,403 

On-behalfTPAF ·Normal Cost 
(Non-Budget) 8,060,668 8,060,668 

On-behalfTPAF ·Post-Retirement Medical 
(Non-Budget) 5,332,556 5,332,556 

On-beha!fTPAF Social Security Payments 
(Non-Budget) 4 084 088 4,084 088 

Total State Sources 125,147,285 2,212,349 127 359 634 145,710,828 18,351,194 

Federal Sources 
Medicaid Reimbursement (SEMI) 253 923 253,923 307 498 53,575 

Total Federal Sources 253,923 253,923 307 498 53,575 

Total Revenues 150,457,608 2,212,349 152,669,957 172,194 426 19,524,469 

EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT EXPENDITURES 
Instruction· Regular Programs 

Salaries ofTeachers 

PreschooJIKindergarten 2,603,147 (540,208) 2,062,939 1,912,208 150,731 

Grades 1-5 13,491,514 429,559 13,921,073 13,588,158 332,915 

Grades 6-8 8,617,603 53,350 8,670,953 8,658,731 12,222 

Grades 9-12 7,811,185 (100,320) 7,710,865 7,671,266 39,599 

Regular Programs· Home Instruction 

Salaries ofTeachers 105,000 (17,592) 87,408 87,308 100 

Other Salaries for Instmction 
Purchased ProfessionaVEducational Services 70,000 (10,700) 59,300 56,744 2,556 

Regular Programs· Undistributed Instruction 
Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 683,486 86,245 769,731 735,923 33,808 

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 90,245 48,263 138,508 126,385 12,123 

Purchased Technical Services 49,130 (48,800) 330 330 

Other Purchased Services 364,049 131,437 495,486 446,857 48,629 

General Supplies 1,102,272 149,673 1,251,945 !,174,370 77,575 

Textbooks 193,514 (656) 192,858 161,540 31,318 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 79,004 26 237 105 241 90 472 14,769 

Total Regular Programs 35,260,149 206,488 35,466 637 34 709,962 756,675 

Continued 
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EXHIBITC-1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Variance 

Original Final Final Budget To 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Special Education 

Cognitive Impaired - Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 
Textbooks 

Total Cognitive Impaired - Mild 

Learning and/or Language Disubilities 

Salaries ofTcachcrs I ,885,880 (21 1,504) 1,674,376 1,561,375 1!3,001 

Other Salaries for Instruction 426,702 137,315 564,017 509,952 54,065 

Purchased ProfessionaL/Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 7,500 (2,784) 4,716 4,716 

Textbooks 1,000 (707) 293 293 
Other Objects 

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 2,321,082 (77,680) 2,243,402 2,076,336 167 066 

Auditory Impairments 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 

Total Auditory Impairments 

Behavioral Disabilities 

Salaries ofTeachers 528,788 7,174 535,962 535,755 207 

Oiher Salaries for Instruction 225,526 (61,782) 163,744 158,565 5,179 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 4,000 1,759 5,759 5,759 
Textbooks 4,000 4,000 4 000 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 762,314 (52,849) 709,465 698,320 11,145 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 303,774 570,618 874,392 849,051 25,341 

Other Salaries for Jnstruction 362,140 125,928 488,068 420,025 68,043 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Total Multiple Disabilities 665,914 696,546 1,362,460 1,269,076 93,384 

Resource Room/Resource Center 

Salaries ofTeachers 2,929,678 (136,515) 2,793,163 2,755,704 37,459 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educatiomi\' Services 
372,477 72,795 445,272 379,249 66,023 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 11,000 (8,500) 2,500 2,500 

Texibooks 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Other Objects 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 3314155 (72,220) 3,241,935 3,134,953 106,982 

Continued 

78 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES {Continued) 

Visually Impaired 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total Visually Impaired 

Pres"hool Disabilities- Full- Time 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 
General Supplies 

Total Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Autism 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total Autism 

Total Special Education 

Basic Skills/Remedial 

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 

Total Basic Skills/Remedial 

Bilingual Education 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professionai!Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Bilingual Education 

School Sponsored Co-Curricular Activities 

Salaries 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Total School Sponsored Co-Curricular Activities 

School Sponsored Athletics 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Totul School Sponsored Athletics 

Other Instructional Programs -Instruction 

Salaries 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Other Instructional Programs -Instruction 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNEJO, 2018 

Originlll 
Budget Adjmtmenb 

413,545 122,368 

56,283 284,017 

469,828 406,385 

122,901 (122,901) 
61,634 (61,634) 

184,535 (184,535) 

7717,828 715,647 

1,900 

I 900 

7,712,528 53,101 

182,910 102,776 

4,000 (2,000} 

32,000 (19,855) 

25,000 

7,956 438 134,022 

81,300 (58,001) 

12,099 (7,000} 

93,399 (65,001) 

631,046 71,555 

93,000 (1,434) 

178,700 (20,000) 
9,170 (5,000) 

911 916 45,121 

79 

Final 
Budget 

535,913 

340,300 

876 213 

8,433,475 

1,900 

l 900 

7,765,629 

285,686 

2,000 

12,145 

25,000 

8,090,460 

23,299 

5,099 

28,398 

702,60] 

91,566 

158,700 
4,170 

957,037 

Actual 

486,696 

316,194 

802,890 

7,981,575 

1,668 

1,668 

7,696,901 

252,216 

2,000 

3,435 

7,954,552 

22,788 

1,116 

23,904 

702,601 

75,918 

152,554 
50 

931 123 

EXHIBITC-1 

Variance 

Final Budget To 
Aetna! 

49,217 

24,106 

73 323 

451,900 

232 

232 

68,728 

33,470 

8,710 

25,000 

!35 908 

511 
3,983 

4 494 

15,648 

6,146 
4,120 

25 914 

Continued 



EXHIBITC-1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 

Original Final Final Budget To 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Before/After School Program 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 3 000 3 000 3,000 

Total Before/After School Program 3,000 3,000 3 000 

Total Instruction 5!942 730 1,038177 52,980,907 51,602 784 1,378,123 

Undistributed Expenditures 

Instmction 

Tuitkm to Other LEAS within the State-Regular 189,760 189,760 189,397 363 

Tuition to Other LEAs w/i State- Special 5,485,000 62,200 5,547,200 5,537,647 9,553 

Tuition to CVSD- Regular 678,530 9,558 688,088 687,900 188 

Tuition to CVSD- Special 

Tuition to CSSD & Reg. Day Schools 81,430 209,584 291,014 286,990 4,024 

Tuition to Priv. Sch. for the Disabled- State 5,515,000 (698,696) 4,816,304 4,758,688 57,616 

Tuition to Priv. Sch. Disabled- Out State 

Tuition- State Facilities 270,105 (60,304) 209,80] 209,760 41 
Tuition- Other 76,331 (46,450) 29,88] 29,704 177 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Instruction 12,106,396 (334,348) IJ,772,048 11,700086 71,962 

Attendance and Social Work 

Salaries 148,019 789 148,808 148,808 

Salaries ofFamily Support Teams 822,301 119,333 941,634 928,598 13,036 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community School Coordinators 251,672 131,544 383,216 383,038 178 

Purchased Professional & Technical Services 

Other Purchased Scrvi~es 
Supplies and Materials 2,700 16,857 19,557 17,936 1,621 
Other Objects 5,000 (2,350) 2,650 1,500 1 150 

Total A11endance and Social Work 1,229,692 266,173 1,495,865 1,479,880 15,985 

Health Services 

Salaries 1,126,301 176,868 1,303,169 1,237,892 65,277 

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators t,m,428 31,797 1,225,225 1,217,134 8,091 

Purchased Professional & Technical Services 123,636 165,033 288,669 287,086 1,583 

Other Purchased Services 1,050 (675) 375 375 

Supp~es and Materials 79,380 (72, 704) 6,676 5,631 1,045 
Other Objects 

Total Health Services 2,523,795 300319 2,824,114 2,747,743 76 371 

Other Support Serv. Students- Related Serv. 

Salaries 393,350 (62,761) 330,589 329,]20 1,469 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Supplies and Materials 700 700 510 190 
Other Objects 

Total Other Supp.Serv. Student- Related Scrv. 393,350 (62 061) 331 289 329,630 1,659 

Guidance 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 1,228,354 135,014 I ,363,368 I ,295,418 67,950 

Salaries ofSecretarial and Clerical 121,280 213,415 334,695 334,692 3 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 14,500 14,500 14,500 

Other Purchased Professional and Tech. Svc. 85,932 (9,539) 76,393 76,393 

Other Purchased Services 2,000 2,000 705 1,295 
Supplies and Materials 4,300 (1,876) 2,424 652 1,772 
Other Objects 

Total Guidance 1,441,866 351 514 1,793,380 1,722,360 71 020 
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EXHIBITC·l 

I'LAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Variance 

Orlglnnl Finn! Finn! Budget To 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Child Study Teams 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 2,176,676 (41,311) 2,135,365 2,134,022 1,343 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistants 234,616 5,845 240,461 240,461 

Other Purchased Professional and Tech. Svc. 1,064,737 696,343 1,761,080 1,758,258 2,822 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services 7,000 (500) 6,500 5,198 1,302 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 500 500 500 

Total Child Study Teanls 3,483,529 660,377 4 143,906 4,137,939 5,967 

Improvement oflnstruction Services 

Salaries ofSupervisors oflnstruction 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 1,144,143 108,423 l ,252,566 1,250,207 2,359 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 517,259 (182,302) 334,957 334,957 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 27,516 (4,521) 22,995 17,524 5,471 

Other Purchased Professional and Tech. Svc. 10,000 (7,577) 2,423 2,393 30 

Other Purchased Services 62,711 (29,]86) 33,525 30,368 3,157 

Supplies and Materials 56,610 (35,112) 21,498 19,385 2,113 
Other Objects 13,944 (7,500) 6,444 4 870 1,574 

Total Improvement oflnstruetion Services 1,832,183 (157,775) 1,674,408 1,659,704 14,704 

Undistributed Expenditures (Continued) 

Educational Media/School Library 

Salaries 846,610 (I 83,982) 662,628 500,475 I62,153 

Salaries ofTcchnology Coordinators 97,355 97,355 96,761 594 

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 21,670 (17,236) 4,434 4,!02 332 

Other Purchased Services 2,500 (129) 2,371 371 2,000 

Supplies and Materials 26,000 (1,000) 25,000 22,122 2,878 
Other Objects 500 (500) 

Total Educational Media/School Library 994,635 (202,847) 791,788 623,831 167,957 

Instructional StaffTraining Services 

Salaries ofSupervi!!Drs of Instruction 

Salaries of Other Professional Stalf 87,000 (68,817) 18,183 14,227 3,956 

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 145,063 (107,664) 37,399 36,931 468 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 10,000 (4,536) 5,464 5,274 190 

Other Purchased Services 18,800 26,125 44,925 40,630 4,295 

Supplies & Materials 
Other Objects 

Total1nstruetional StaffTraining Services 260,863 (154,892) I05 971 97,062 8,909 

Support Services General Administration 

Salaries 441,046 (20,784) 420,262 419,651 611 
Audit Fees 75,000 83,000 158,000 77,161 80,839 

Legal Services 192,500 216,809 409,309 284,214 125,095 

Other Purchased Professional Services 39 39 39 

Purchased Technical Services 10,000 (9,400) 600 600 

Comrnunicntions!Te!cphonc 975,114 (124,I 18) 850,996 844,765 6,231 

BOE Other Purchased Services 35,000 (2,907) 32,093 30,718 1,375 

Other Purchased Services 193,178 (l ,032) 192,146 184,182 7,964 

General Supplies 72,317 (7,850) 64,467 62,093 2,374 

Judgements Against the School District 7,500 292,500 300,000 300,000 

Miscellaneous Expenditures 64,170 3,856 68,026 56,845 11,181 
BOE Membership Dues and Fees 

Total Support Services General Administration 2,065,864 430,074 2,495,938 1,959,629 536 309 
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EXHIBITC-1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMI'ARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 

Original Finul Final Budget To 
Budget Ad!ustments Budget Actual Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued) 
Support Services School Administration 

Salaries of Principals/Asst. Principals 3,588,320 254,335 3,842,655 3,686,374 156,281 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 1,219,710 35,878 1,255,588 1,193,79] 61,797 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Other Salaries 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 10,100 (2,478) 7,622 5,344 2,278 
Other Purchased Services 56,441 (608) 55,833 31,085 24,748 

Supplies and Materials 103,247 136,262 239,509 228,180 11,329 
Other Objects 18 500 649 19 149 16,841 2,308 

Total Support Services School Administration 4,996318 424,038 5 420,356 5 161 615 258,741 

Central Services 

Salaries 2,046,841 (122,863) 1,923,978 1,920,858 3,120 

Purchased Tcclmical Services 86,243 12,000 98,243 90,951 7,292 

Miscellaneous Purcbased Services 76,050 12,300 88,350 78,333 10,017 

Supplies and Materials 33,466 33,466 3],376 2,090 
Other ObJects 6,318 §,318 6,229 89 

Total Central Services 2 248,918 (98,563) 2,150,355 2127,747 22,608 

Admin. Info. Teclmology 

Salaries I, 129,570 99,256 1,228,826 1,208,815 20,011 

Purchased Technical Services 150,000 (9,050) 140,950 139,814 1,136 
Other Purchased Services 498,144 69,501 567,645 565,004 2,641 
Supplies and Materinls 78,042 9 350 87,392 83,720 3 672 

Total Admin. Info. Teclmology 1,855,756 169 057 2,024,813 I 997,353 27,460 

Required Maintenance for School Facilities 

Salaries 872,277 (52,305) 819,972 819,970 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Service 1,555,815 (42,805) 1,513,010 1,462,569 50,441 
Supplies and Materials 367,600 28 720 396,320 369,708 26,612 

Total Required Maintenance for School Facilities 2,795,692 (66,390) 2,729 302 2,652,247 77,055 

Custodial Services 
Salaries 5,978,891 150,465 6,129,356 6,128,417 939 
Salaries ofNon-lnstructional Aides 207,493 (196,985) 10,508 10,508 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 332,898 (78,282) 254,616 222,985 31,631 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 864,691 158,927 1,023,618 902,489 121,129 
Rental of Land, Bldgs & Other than Lease Purchase 6,500 6,500 5,564 936 
Other Purchased Property Services 334,620 63,000 397,620 379,147 18,473 
Insurance 936,000 936,000 935,999 
Miscellaneous Purchased Servkes 1,000 1,000 125 875 
General Supplies 518,685 33,000 551,685 501,384 50,301 
Energy (Electricity) J ,565,000 (194,000) 1,371,000 1,368,042 2,958 
Energy (Natural Gas) 730,302 (64,050) 666,252 602,858 63,394 
Energy (Gasoline) 4,120 4,120 4,120 
Other Objects 13,536 13,536 12,357 !,!79 

Total Custodial Services 11,493,736 (127,925) 11,365,811 11,059,367 306,444 

Care and Upkeep of Grounds 
Salaries 314,121 {3,271) 310,850 310,849 

Total Care and Upkeep ofGrounds 314,121 {3,271) 310,850 310,849 
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EXHIBITC-1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNEJO, 2018 

Varhmce 

Original Final Final Budget To 
Budget Adinstments Budget AciUlll Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Security 

Salaries 2,162,519 (82,!25) 2,080,394 2,069,456 10,938 

Purchased Professional and Tec1mieal Services 56,210 (10,000) 46,2 !0 7,528 38,682 

Clean, Repair and Maintenance Svc. 50,000 (23,781) 26,219 2,745 23,474 
General Supplies 9,100 (6,083) 3017 3,017 

Total Security 2 277,829 (12!,989) 2,!55,840 2 079 729 76,1\l 

Undistributed Expenditures (Continued) 

Student Transportation Services 

Salaries ofNon-Jnstructional Aides 

Salaries for Pupil Trans.(Bet. Home & Sehool)-Reg 1,520,800 (53,923) I ,466,877 1,466,872 

Salaries for Pupil Trans.(Bet. Home & School)-Sp.Ed. 611,025 (102,490) 508,535 507,040 1,495 
Salaries for Pupil Trans.(Other than Bet. Home&Sch) 

Salaries for Pupil Trans (Bet. Home & Sch)-Non-Pub. 

Management Fee- ESC & CTSA Trans. Program 46,920 46,920 45,208 1,712 

Cleaning Repair & Maint. Services 275,603 33,500 309,103 292,924 16,179 

Contracted Services (Bet Home and Sch.)-Vendors 59,088 (20,000) 39,088 37,200 1,888 

Contracted Services (Other Than Between 

Home and School) ·Vendors 319,423 (122,337) 197,086 173,067 24,0!9 

Contracted Services (Sp. Ed. Students)-Vendors 651,000 (123,746) 527,254 527,254 

Contracted Serv.(Reg. Students)-ESCs & CTSAs 256,596 (240,767) 15,829 15,829 

Contracted Services (Spl. Ed. Studcnts)-ESCs & CTSAs 785,000 481,240 1,266,240 ],260,274 5,966 

Contracted Services- Aid in Lieu Pymts-NonPub Sch 160,000 105,000 265,000 257,891 7,109 
Miscel!aneous Purchased Services-Transportation 6,041 6,041 1,121 4,920 
Supplies and Materials 

Transportation Supplies 191,577 47,710 239,287 229,756 9,531 
Other Objects 7 314 7,314 5,146 2,168 

Total Student Transportation Services 4,890 387 4,187 4,894 574 4,819,582 74 992 

Other Support Services 

Salaries 

Purchased Professional Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 

Total Other Support Services 

Unallocated Benefits- Employee Benefits 

Group lnsumnce 

Social Security Contributions 2,319,130 27,336 2,346,466 2,195,694 150,772 
Other Retirement Contributions- PERS 2,093,ll7 134,737 2,227,854 2,227,854 
Other Retirement Contributions- Regular 53,000 34,145 87,145 87,145 

Unemployment Compensation 280,988 300,623 581,611 580,988 623 
Workers Compensation 1,035,500 929,097 1,964,597 2,073,302 (108,705) 
Health Benefits 18,862,696 (441,880) 18,420,816 18,110,516 310,300 
Tuition Reimbursement 175,000 94,692 269,692 269,603 89 
Other Retirement Contributi[JUS- DCRP 

Total Unallocated Benefits 24 819,431 1,078,750 25 898 181 25,545,102 353 079 
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EXHIBJTC-1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE lO, 20111 

Variance 

Original Final Final Budget To 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

On-behalfTPAF NCGJ Pension 

(Non-Budget) 195,612 (195,612) 

On-behalfTPAF LTDl Pension 

(Non-Budget) 15,403 (15,403) 

On-behalfTPAF Nonnal Cost 

(Non-Budget) 8,060,668 (8,060,668) 

On-behalfTPAF Post-Retirement Medical 

(Non-Budget) 5,332,556 (5,332,556) 

On-behalfTPAF Social Security Payments 
(Non-Budget) 4,084,088 (4,084,088) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 82,024,361 2,354,428 84,378,789 99,89'1,781 (15,520,993) 

Total Current Expenditures 133 967 091 3,391,605 137,359,696 151,502,566 (14,142,870) 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Equipment 

Regular P~ogram- Instruction 

PrcschooVKindergartcn 

Grades 1-5 44,202 35,835 80,037 80,037 

Grades 6-8 15,000 76,710 91,720 62,449 29,271 

Gmdes 9-12 5,000 85,275 90,275 86,872 3,403 

Undistributed Expenditures 

Bilingual 

School Sponsored Athletics 21,000 (2,632) 18,368 11,905 6,463 

Learning andJor Language Disabilities 

Support Serv. -Students- Special 

Undist. Expend. -Instruction 

Support S!lrv. -Instructional Staff 

Geneml Administration 

School Administration 15,500 !5,500 15,468 32 

Security 

Admin. Info. Tech. 10,839 )0,839 8,239 2,600 

Custodial Services 20,000 (6,842) 13,158 13,158 

Operation and Main!. of Plant Services 

School Buses- Regular 143,021 143,021 143,021 
Undist. Expendit.- Other Support Services 

Total Equipment I OS 202 357 716 462,918 421,149 41,769 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 

Architectural/Engineering Services 503,691 503,691 406,140 97,551 

Construction Services 7,000,000 209,911 7,209,911 1,864,687 5,345,224 
Lease Purchase Agreement- Principal 

Total Facilities Acquis. and Const. Services 7,000 000 713,602 7,713,602 2,270,827 5,442,775 

Total Capital Outlay 7,105,202 1,071,318 8,176,520 2,691,976 5,484,544 

Special Schools 

Summer School-Instruction 9,034 9,034 8,982 52 
Summer School- Support Services 39 005 39 005 38,674 331 

Total Special Schools 48,039 48,039 47,656 383 

Other Alternative Ed Program- Instruction 

Salaries ofTeachers 58,000 16,166 74,166 47,158 17,008 
Other Salari~s oflnstruclion 31,000 20,350 51,350 20 170 31,18(} 

Total Other Alternative Ed Program· Instruction 89,000 36,516 125,516 67,328 58 188 

Transfer to Charter Schools 22,534,382 (627,871) 21,906,511 21 905,749 762 

Total General Fund 163 695,675 3,920,607 167,616,282 176,115,27~ (8 598,993) 

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues 
Over/(Under) Expenditures (13,238,067) (1,708,258) (14,946,325) (4,020,849) 10 925 476 
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Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfer In- General Fund- School-Based Budgets 

Transfer In- Special Rnvenue- School-Based Budgets 

Fund 

Transfer Out- Capital Reserve- Transfer to Capital Projects 

Transfer Out- Special Revenu~ Fund- Preschool Program 
Transfer Out- Contribution to Schoel-Bascd Budgets 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 

Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Fund Balance, Beginning ofYear 

Fund Balance, End ofYcar 

Recapitulation 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Excess Surplus 

Excess Surplus Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 

Capital Reserve 

Capital Reserve- Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 

Maintenance Reserve 

Maintenance Reserve- Designated for Subsequent Yeat's Expenditures 

Conunitted Fund Balance 

Year End Encumbrances 

Assigned Fund Balance 

Year End Encumbrances 

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 
Unassigned 

Reconciliation to Governmental Fund Statements (GAAP) 

Less: State Aid Payments Not Recognized on GAAP Basis 
Less: Extraordinary Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Basis 

Fund Balance Per Govcmrncntal Funds (GAAP) 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3(1, 2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

73,964,231 (89,840) 

1,250,000 168 

(1,141,686) 
(73,964,231) 89 840 

108,314 168 

(13,129,753) (1,708,09()) 

22 857,450 

9,727,697 $'---''~'·~"~·~.0~90") 

85 

Final 
Budget 

73,874,391 

1,250,168 

(1,141,686) 
(73,874,391) 

108,482 

(14,837,843) 

22,857,450 

8,019,607 $ 

EXHIBITC-1 

Variance 

Final Budget To 
Actual Actual 

71,447,457 (2,426,934) 

1,197,572 (52,596) 
(101,325) (101,325) 

(1,141,686) 
(71,447,457) 2,426,934 

(45,439) (153,921) 

(4,066,288) 10,771,555 

22,857,450 

18,791,162 $ 10,771,555 

1,003,513 

498,499 

350,074 

6,001,000 

1,041,336 

1,000,000 

1,265,925 

680,957 

3,139,724 
3,810,134 

18,791,162 

(12,585,081) 
(1,436,105) 

4,769,976 



EXHIBIT C-lA 
rLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 
COMBL.'Il.t'IG BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Orig!nal Budgd Bud et Transfer Final Bud et Actual 
Blcndcd Tut:ll Blended Tn!al Blended Total Blended Tot.o.l 

OperatinJ: Resource General Oper:;~tinJ: Resource General OperatinJ: Resource Gcncral Operatin~: Resource General 

"""' """' "'"' Fund Fund Elm& """' E!!!!& """' - """' Elm!! 
REVENUES 

Local Sources 
PropertyToxes 24,781,400 24,781,400 24,781,400 24,781,400 24,781,400 24,781,4{10 
Tuition 153,000 153,000 153,000 153,000 275,122 275,122 
lntercst 43,027 43,027 
Miscellaneous 122 000 122 000 122 000 122 000 1076551 I 076,551 

Total Local Sources 25 056 400 25 056 400 25 056 400 25 056 400 26176100 26176 100 

State Sources 
Equa]i:r;ation Aid lO 1 '170,886 101,170,886 2,212,349 2,212,349 103,383,235 103,383,235 103,383,235 103,383,235 
Cal~orical Seturily Aid 3,215,823 3,215,823 3,215,823 3,215,823 3,215,823 3,215,823 
Categorical Special Education Aid 4,925,637 4,925,637 4,925,637 4,925,637 4,925,637 4,925,637 
Categorical Transportation Aid 1,271,689 1,271,689 1,271,689 1,271,689 1,271,689 1,271,689 
E~lrnordinary Aid 891,295 891,295 891,295 891,295 1,436,105 1,436,105 
Education Adequacy Aid 11,009,173 11,009,173 ll,009,173 11,009,173 !1,009,173 11,009,173 
Under Adequacy Aid 423,687 423,687 423,687 423,687 423,687 423,687 
P ARCC Readiness Aid 87,220 87,220 87,220 87,220 87,220 87,220 
Per Pupil Growth Aid 87,220 87,220 87,220 &7,220 87,220 87,220 
Professional Learning Community Aid 95,830 95,830 95,830 95,830 95,830 95,830 
Host Oislricl Support Aid 1,968,825 1,968,825 1,968,825 !,968,825 1,968,825 1,968,825 
Lead Testing for Schools Aid 22,154 22,154 
Nonpublic Transportation Aid 95,903 95,903 
On-bcha1fTPAF- NCG1 Premium 

(Non-Budgct) 195,612 195,612 
On-bobalfTI'AF- LTD! Promium 

{Non-Budget] 15,403 15,403 
On-bchalfTP AF - Nonnal Cos! 

(Non-Budget} 8,060,668 8,060,668 
On-behalfTP AF - Post-Rctirement Medical 
(Non-Bud~cl) 5,332,556 5,332,556 

00 On-behalfTP AF Social Se<:llrity Payments 

"' (Non-Budget) 4 08!1,088 4 084 088 

Total State Sources 125 147 285 125 147 285 2212349 2212349 l27J59 634 127J59 634 145 710 828 145710828 

Federal Sources 
Medicaid Reimbursement 253 923 253 923 253 923 253 923 307 498 307 498 

Total Federal Sources 253 923 253 922 253 923 253 923 307 4~8 307 498 

Total ReV"'lUCS 150 457 608 150457608 2 212J49 ;,21~349 15±.669 957 15±,669,957 17±,19!1,426 17£.19!1,426 

EXrENDITURES 
CURRENT EXP&"'DITURES 

Instruction - Regular rrogrom• 
Salaries of Teachers 

PreschooVJ<lndcrgartetJ 2,603,147 2,603,147 9,300 (549,508) (540,208} 9,300 2,053,639 2,062,939 9,221 1,902,987 1,912,208 

Grades 1-5 567,700 12,923,814 13,491,514 450,!43.0 (20,584) 429,559 !,017,843 12,903,230 13,921,073 1,017,842 12,570,316 13,588,158 

Grades 6-8 150,000 8,467,603 8,617,603 20,5&0 32,770 53,350 170,5&0 &,5oo,n3 8,670,953 170,579 8,488,152 8,658,731 

Gmdcs 9-12 248,753 7,562,432 7,8!1,185 114,123 (214,443) (100,320) 362,876 7,347,989 7,710,865 362,874 7,308,392 7,671,266 

Regular Prob'l'l!IJJS- Home lnstruclion 

Salaries ofTcachers 105,000 !05,000 {17,592) (17,592) 87,408 87,408 87,308 87,308 

Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased ProfessionaVEduca\ional Services 70,000 70,000 (\0,700) (10,700} 59,300 59,300 56,744 56,744 

Regular Programs - Undislribuled Instruction 

Salaries ofTeachcrs 
Other Salaries for-1nstrue\ion 366,000 317,486 683,486 (52,677) 138,922 86,245 313,323 456,408 769,731 313,322 422,601 735,923 

Purchased ProfessionaVEducational Serviccs 90,245 90,245 48,263 48,263 138,508 138,508 126,385 126,385 
Purchase Technical Se<Viccs 39,!30 10,000 49,130 (38,800) (10,000) (48,800) "' "' 0\ber Purchased Saviccs 364,049 364,049 131,437 131,437 495,4SG 495,486 446,857 446,857 

General Supplies 1,102,272 1,102,272 2,350 147,323 149,673 2,350 1,249,595 1,251,945 2,306 1,172,064 1,174,370 

Textbooks 193,514 193,514 (656) (656) 192,858 192,858 161,540 161,540 
Miscellaneous E~penditures 2 000 77 004 79 004 7 500 18 737 26 237 9 500 95 741 105 241 '" 81 365 90472 

Total Regular Programs 1 548 583 33711566 35260149 4S4 227 (277 739) 206 488 2.032 810 33 433 827 35 466 637 2 029 303 32 680 659 34 709 962 
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EXHIBIT C-IA 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Ori ·nal Bod et Budget Transfer Final Bud et Actual 
BleQded Total Blended Total Slender! Total Slcnded Total 

Operatin~ Resource G<:neral OperaliQ~ Resource General Operatin~: Re$OUr<c General Operating Resource General 

f!!!!!! """' Fund """' Fund f!!!!!! """' f!!!!!! Fund - """' Fund 
EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT EXPE..~DlTURES 
Special Education 

Cognitive Impaired- Mild 
Salaries ofTeachers 
Ol.her Salaries for lnsln.Jction 
Other ?urchasod Servlcos 
General Supplies 
T"'<tbooks 

Total Cognitive Impaired- Mild 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities 
Salaries ofToachors 1,885,880 1,885,880 $ (211,504) ' (211,504) 1,674,376 ' 1,674,376 1,561,375 ' 1,561,375 
Other SalariC~ fur lnslruction 426,702 426,702 137,315 137,315 564,017 564,017 509,952 509,952 
Pur<:hased Professional/Educational Services 
Other Purchasod Savices 
General Supplies 7,500 7,500 (2,784) (2,784) 4,716 4,716 4,716 4,716 
Te~tbooks 1,000 1,000 (707) (707) 293 "' '" 293 
Other Objects 

Total Learning ami/or Language Disabilities 2 321.082 2 321 082 Q1 680) (77 680) 2 243 402 2J43 402 2 076 336 2 076 336 

Auditory Impairments 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Other Pur<:hased S..rvice:s 
Genom! Supplies 

"" _, 
Total 

Behavioral Disabilities 

Salaries ofTeachers 528,7&8 518,788 7,174 7,174 535,962 535,962 535,755 535,755 

Other Salaries for lnsln.lclioo 225,526 225,526 (61,781) (61,782) 163,744 163,744 158,565 158,565 

Pur<:hased Professional-Educational Services 

Other Pun:hased Se<Vi<:es 

General Supplio& 4,000 4,000 1,759 1,759 5,759 5,759 

Textbooks 4000 4 000 4 000 4000 4 000 1,000 

Total 762314 762 314 (52,849) (52 !'.49) 709 465 709 465 698 320 698 320 

Multiple Disabilities 
Salaries ofT each= 303,774 303,774 570,618 570,618 874,392 874,391 849,051 849,051 
Other Salaries for Jnslnlction 362,140 362,140 125,928 125,928 488,068 488,068 420,025 420,025 
P=h•sing Profes<ional Educational Savices 
Other Pur<:based Services 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
OtherObjocts 

Total Mulliple Disabi~ties 665 914 665 914 69~546 696 546 l 36~460 I 36~460 l 269 076 IJ69 076 

Resource Room/Resource Cooler 
Salaries ofTeachors 2.,929,678 2,929,678 (136,515) (136,515) 2,793,163 2,793,163 2.,755,704 2,755,704 
Other Salaries for Instruction 372,477 372,477 72,795 72,795 445,272 445,272 379,249 379,249 
Purch.,ed Professional-Educational Servicos 
Purch""ed Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Genom\ Supplies 11,000 11,000 (8,500) (8.500) 2,500 2,500 
Te>:lbooks 1,000 1,000 1,000 \,000 
OtherObjeas 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 3314155 3 314 155 (72 220) (72220) 3 24! 935 3 241 935 3 134 953 3 134 953 
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EXHIBIT C-IA 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR I':NDED JUNEJO, 2018 

Original Bud~t Budget Tran•fer Final Bud et Actunl 
Blendo>d Total Blcndo>d Total Blended Total Blended Total 

OperatinJ: Resource General Operatin~: Res~orce General Oper-:arinl( Resource General Oper.o.tinJ: Resource General 

"'"' E!trul - - Fund - Fund - Fund .E!ml1 Fund Fund 
EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Con!lnued) 

Visually Impaired 

Oilier Salaries for lnslntction 

Total Visually impaired 

l'r""chool Disabilities- Full- Time 
Salaries ofTeachers 242,134 s 171,411 ' 413,545 230,278 (107,910) ' 122,368 472,412 s 63,501 s 535,913 472,412 s 14,284 486,696 
Other Salaries for lmtrool.ion 56,283 56,283 283,436 '"' 284,017 283,436 56,864 340,300 283,435 32,759 316,194 
Purchased Professionai-Educatim>al Services 

Total Preschool Disabilities- Full- Time 242 134 221624 469 828 513 714 (107J29) 406 385 755 848 120 365 876 213 755 847 47 043 802 890 

Autism 

Salaries ofTeachors 122,901 122,901 (122,901} (\22,901) 
Other Salaries for Inslntction 61634 61 634 (61,634) (61634) 

TotalAuli•m 184 535 184 535 (184,535) (184,535) 

Total Special Education 242 134 7A75.694 7 717828 513 714 201 933 715 647 755 848 7 677 627 s 433.475 755 847 7 225 728 7 981 575 

Basic Skills/Remedial 

Purchased Professional/Educational Services I 900 l 900 l 900 I 900 l §6~ I 668 

00 Total Basic Skit!s/R<:medial 1900 1900 l 900 I 900 l 668 I 668 

00 
Bilingual Educotion 

Salaries ofTeaoh.,., 7,7\2,528 7,712,528 53,101 53,101 7,765,629 7,765,629 7,696,901 7,696,901 
Other Salaries for Instruction 25,000 157,910 182,910 (6,735} 109,511 102,776 18,265 267,421 285,686 16,937 235,279 252,216 
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 
Purchased Technical Serv ices 
Olher Purchased Services 4,000 4,000 (2,000) (2,000) 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 
Generol Supplies 32,000 32,000 (19,855) (19,855} 12,145 12,145 3,435 3,435 
Te><tbooks 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 
Other Objects 

Total Bilingual Education 25 000 7931438 7 956 438 {6 735) 140757 134 022 18 265 8072195 8 090 460 16 937 7937615 7 954 552 

School Sponsored Co-Curricular Activities 
Salaries 81,300 81,300 (58,001) (58,001) 23,299 23,299 22,788 22,788 
Otha- Purchased Services 12,099 12,099 (7,000) (7,000) 5,099 5,099 1,116 1,116 
Gencnd Supplies 
Other Objecls 

Total School Sponsored Co-Curricular Activities 81 300 12,!)22 93 399 £58 001} (7 000) (65 001) 23 299 5 099 28 398 22 788 I 116 23 904 

School Sponsored Alblelks 
Salaries 631,046 631,046 71,555 71,555 702,60\ 702,601 702,601 702,60\ 
Purchased Se:viccs 82,000 11,000 93,000 (1,434) (1,434) 80,566 11,000 91,566 75,9\8 75,918 
Supplies Oild Materials 173,700 5,000 178,700 (15,000) (5,000) (20,000) 158,700 158,700 152,554 152,554 
Other Objects 9 170 9 170 (5 000) (5 000) 4170 4170 , , 

Total School Sponsored Athletics 895 916 16 000 911 916 50 121 (5000) 45 121 946 037 II 000 957 037 93! 12~ 931 123 

Other Instructional Progmms -Instruction 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Other lnslruclional Programs 

Continued 



EXHIBIT C-JA 
l'LAJNl'lELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMI'ARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR TJIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2018 

Ori ina! Bud et Budget Transfer Fin2l Bud et Actual 
Blended Total Blended Total Blended Total Blended Total 

Operating Resource General Operating Re•on.-ce General Operating Resource Genenl Openting Resource Gcnenl 

"""' Fund El!!!!! El!!!!! """' Fund """' - """' Fund Fund -EXPENDITURES 

CURRE.t"'T EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Before/After School Pmgrnm 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 3 000 3 000 3 000 3 000 

Total Before' After School Program 3 000 3 000 3 000 3.000 

Toll!! Instruction 2 79;933 49149797 51 942 730 985 226 ' 52 951 1 038 177 J 778 159 49 202 748 52 980 907 3 757 666 47845!18 51 602 784 

UndistributcdExpenditures lm!ruction 

Tuition to Oilier LEAS wiiliin ilic State-Regular 189,760 189,760 189,760 189,760 189,397 189,397 

Tuition to Oilier LEAS wilhin !he Sta!e-Spociol 5,485,000 5,485,000 62,200 61,200 5,547,200 5,547,200 5,537,647 5,537,647 

Tuition to CountyVoc. School District-Regular 678,530 678,530 9,558 9,558 6&8,088 6&8,0&8 687,900 687,900 

Tuition to CountyVoc. School Dl<lrict-Spocia1 

Tuition lo CSSD & Reg. Day Schools 81,430 81,430 209,584 209,5S4 291,014 291,014 286,990 286,990 

Tuition to Priv. Scb. Forilie Disabled w/1 State .5,.515,000 5,515,000 (698,696) (698,696) 4,816,304 4,816,304 4,758,688 4,758,688 
Tuition to Private Sell. Disabled & Olhcr LEAs-

Spl, 0/S, State 

Tuition -State Facilities 270,105 270,105 (60,304) (60,304) 209,801 209,801 209,760 209,760 

Tuition- Other 76331 76 331 (46 4501 (46 450) 29 881 29 881 29 704 29704 

Total Undist.ributedExp""ditur"" -Instruction 12106396 12 106 396 (334 3481 (334 3481 II 772048 11772048 ! I 700 086 !!700086 

Attendance and Social Work 

00 Salaries 148,019 148,019 "' "' 148,808 148,808 148,808 148,808 

"' Salaries ofFami1y Support Teams 130,239 6\12,062 822,301 (43,164) 162,497 119,333 87,075 854,559 94!,634 84,567 844,031 928,598 
Salaries of Family Uaisons/Conun Pan:ot lnv Spec 
Salaries of Community School Coordinators 251,672 251,672 131,544 131,544 383,216 383,216 383,038 383,038 
Purchased ProfessiOill'l.lsnd Technical Services 
Oilier Purchased Services 
Supplies and Ma\f:rials 2,700 2,700 17,000 (143) 16,857 17,000 2,557 19,557 !6,230 1,706 17,936 
Other Objects 5 000 5 000 (;350) Q;,250) 2 650 2 650 l 500 1200 

Total Attendauoeaod Social Work 529 930 699 762 l 229 692 106169 160004 266 173 636 099 859 766 I 495 865 632 643 847J37 1 479 880 

Health Services 

Salaries 1,126,301 1,126,301 176,868 176,868 1,303,169 1,303,169 1,237,892 1,237,892 
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 1,193,428 1,!93,418 31,797 31,797 1,225,225 1,225,225 1,117,134 1,217,134 
Purchased Profosskmal & Tochnkal Services 123,396 "" 123,636 164,923 "" 165,033 288,319 "" 288,669 286,807 "' 287,086 
O!h<:r Purchased Services 1,050 1,050 (675) (675) m m 
Supplies and Materials 75,835 3,545 79,380 (71,023) (1,681) (72,704) 4,812 1,864 6,676 4,812 "" 5,631 
OilierObjocts 

Tolal Health Services 200J81 2323514 ;sz3 795 93 225 207 094 300319 293 506 2 530 608 2824114 29! 619 ;456124 2 747 743 

Other Support Services Student< - Related Services 
Salarios 393,350 393,350 {62,761) (62,761) 330,589 330,589 329,120 329,110 
Purchased Professional Educational Services 
Supplies :md Materials '"" '"" '"" '"" "' "" OtllcrObjocts 

Total OU1er Suppon Services Stds.-Rd Services 393 350 393 350 £62 061) (6206!) 331 289 331 289 329 630 329 630 

Continued 



EXHIBIT C-IA 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Ori ina! Bud c1 Bud el Tran.rer Final Bud nl Actual 
Blended Tnt:ll Blended TMal Blended Total Blended Total 

Operatin)! Resource General Operating Resource General Opcouing Rc•ource General Operatin)! Resuurce General 
.B!rul_ .B!rul_ """ Fund Fund "'"' """ Fund Fund """ E!!!!!! Fund 

EXPENDlTURES 
CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Profesrional Staff 126,455 ' 1,101,899 1,228,354 17,268 ' 117,746 135,014 143,723 ' 1,219,645 1,363,368 143,723 ' 1,151,695 1,295,418 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 121,280 121,280 188,482 24,933 213,415 188,482 !46,213 334,695 188,480 146,212 334,692 
OthcrSalario:s 
Pl!l'ci1a5ed Prof=iona1 Educational Services 14,500 14,500 14,500 14,500 14,500 14,500 
Ol.ber Purchased Professional and Tech. Svc. 85,932 85,932 (9,539) (9,539) 76,393 76,393 76,393 76,393 
Ol.ber P=hased Sorvice. 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 '"' '"' Supplies and Materials 4,300 4,300 (1,876) (1,876) 2,424 2,424 '" "' Ol.berObjcd.s 

Total Guidance 212 387 l 229 479 1441 866 196 211 155 303 351 514 408 598 I 384 782 I 793 380 408 596 1 313 764 I 722J60 

Child Study Teams 
Salaries ofOI.her Profes.sioual Staff 2,176,676 2,176,676 (41,311) (41,31 !) 2,135,365 2,135,365 2,134,022 2,134,022 
Salaries ofSocn:!arial and Clerical Msistan\s 234,616 234,616 5,845 5,845 240,461 240,461 240,461 240,461 
Other Purchased Prof. and Toch. Services 1,o64,737 1,064,737 696,343 696,343 1,761,080 1,761.080 1,758,258 1,758,258 
Miscellaneous Purch:ISed S=ices 7,000 7,000 (500) (500) 6,500 6,500 5,198 5,198 
Supplies a~d Ma!Crials 

OtherObjccl.s '"" '"' '"" '"" 
Total Child Study Teams 3 483 529 3 483 529 660 377 660 377 4 143 906 4143 906 4 137 939 4137 939 

Improvement of Instruction Services 
Salaries ofSup~sorl! oflnstruction 

Salaries ofOI.ber Professional Staff 1,090,034 54,109 1,144,143 104,871 3,552 108,423 1,194,905 57,661 1,252,566 1,193,297 56,910 1,250,207 
Salaries ofS=!arial & Clorical Msist. 517,259 517,259 (182,302) (182,302) 334,957 334,957 334,957 334,957 
Salaries of Facilitators, Math, Lit=cyCoa<:hes 

"' Pwcl!ased !'rofessioual - Educational Services 27,516 27,516 3,400 (7,921) (4,521) 3,400 19,595 22,995 3,361 14,163 17,524 
0 Other Purchased Prof. & Tech. S~ces 10,000 10,000 (7,577) (7,577) 2,423 2,423 2,393 2,393 

Other P=hased Services 62,711 62,711 (29,186) (29,186) 33,525 33,525 30,368 30,368 
Supplies and Materials 54,310 2,300 56,610 (34,612) {500) (35,112) 19,698 1,800 2!,498 18,763 '" 19,385 
Other Objects 13 694 ''" 13 944 (7.500) (7 500) 6 194 "" '·"" 4 870 4 870 

TotallmprovementoC!nstruction Services I 738 008 94 175 I 832183 (145 329) {12 446) (157,775) 1 592 679 81 729 1 674.408 I 585 616 74088 I 659 704 

Educational Medio/School Library 
Salaries 846,610 846,610 (183,982) (183,982) 662,628 662,628 500,475 500,415 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 97,355 97,355 97,355 97,355 96,761 96,761 
Purchased Professional- Educational SeNices 
Purchased Profussional and Technical Services 21,670 21,670 (17,236) (17,236) 4,434 4,434 4,102 4,102 
Ol.ber Purchased SCNicos 2,500 2,500 (129) (129) 2,371 2,371 "' "' Supplies atld Materials 26,000 26,000 (1,000) {1,000) 25,000 25,000 22,122 22,122 
OtherObje<:ts 000 500 (500) (500) 

Total Educational Media/School Libmry 994 635 994 635 (202,8471 {202,847) 791 788 791 788 623 831 623831 

lnstmcl.ional Staff Training Services 

Salaries ofSupervisor:s <>flnstruction 
Salaries ofO!her Professional Staff 87,000 87,000 (68,817) {68,817) 18,183 18,183 14,227 14,227 
Purchased Prokssional" Educational Services 145,063 145,063 (107,664) (107,664) 37,399 37,399 36,931 36,931 
Other Purchased Professional ru;>d Technical Services 10,000 10,000 {4,536) (4,536) 5,464 5,464 5,274 5,274 
Ol.ber Purchased Service. 18,800 18,800 26,125 26,125 44,925 44,925 40,630 40,630 
Supplies and Materials 
OtherObjocl.s 

Total instructional StalTTraining Services 232 063 28 800 260 863 {176481) 21 589 {154$92) 55 582 50 389 105 971 51 158 45 904 97 062 

Continued 



EXlUBIT C-IA 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 
COMBINI."'G BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 311, 21118 

Ori in~l Bud et Bud etTrander Finn! Bud et Actual 
Blended Tot:ll Blended Tohll Blended Total Blended Toea! 

OJ>cratinj: Resource General OJ>eratin~ Resource General OJ>cratin~ Resource Genenol OJ>enotin~: Resource General 
Fund """' Fund E!!!.!l! E!!!.!l! El!ru!_ """' Fund El!ru!_ - Fund """' EXI'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued) 
Support Services General Administration 

Legal Services 192,5{)0 192,500 216,809 216,809 409,309 409,309 284,214 284,214 
Salaries 441,046 441,046 (20,784) (20,784) 420,262 420,262 419,651 419,651 
Audit Fees 75,(}{10 15,000 83,000 83,000 158,000 158,000 17,161 77,161 
Other Purchased Professional Services " " " " Purchased Techoicnl Services 10,000 10,000 (9,400) (9,400) ''" ''" Communicotions!Tclophone 975,114 975,!14 {124,118) (124,118) 850,996 850,996 844,765 844,765 
BOE Other Pun;hased Services 35,000 35,000 (2,907) (2,907) 32,093 32,093 30,718 30,718 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 193,178 193,118 (1,032) (1,032) 192,146 192,146 184,182 184,182 
General Supplies 72,317 72,317 (7,850) (7,850) 64,467 64,467 62,093 62,093 
Judgements Against the School District 7,500 7,500 291,500 292,500 300,000 300,000 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 64,170 64,170 3,856 3,856 68,026 68,026 56,845 56,845 
BOE Mcmbornhip Dues ond fees 

Total Support Services- General Administration 2 065 864 2 065 864 430 074 430 074 2 495 938 2 495 938 I 252 629 1 959 629 

Support Services School Administration 
Salaries ofPrincipa1s/Assl Prindpals 137,169 3,451,151 3,588,320 2,496 251,839 254,335 139,665 ' 3,702,990 3,842,655 139,665 ' 3,546,709 3,686,374 
Salaries of Sec\ and Clerical Assistmts 147,299 1,072,411 1,219,710 105,478 (69,600) 35,878 252,777 1,002,811 1,255,588 252,776 941,015 1,193,791 
Sa!ories ofO!her Professional Staff 
Other Salaries 
Purchased professional and Tochnical Services 10,100 10,\00 (2,478) (2,478) 7,622 7,622 5,344 5,344 
Other Purcllased Services 14,796 41,645 56,441 (13,403) 12,795 (608) 1,393 54,440 55,833 "' 30,660 31,085 
Supp1ios and Materials 24,771 78,476 103,247 132,142 4,120 136,262 156,913 82,596 239,509 153,284 74,896 228,180 
Ol.herObJccts l 500 17 000 18 500 049 049 l 500 17 649 19 149 528 16 313 16 841 

Total Support Services School Administration 325 535 4 670 783 4996318 226 713 197 325 

"' 
424!J38 552 248 4 868 108 5 420 356 546 678 4614937 5 !61 615 

~ 

C""tral Services 

Salaries 2,046,841 2,046,841 (122,863) (122,863) 1,923,978 1,923,978 1,920,858 1,920,858 
Purchased Technical Services 86,243 86,243 12,000 12,000 98,243 98,243 90,951 90,951 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 76,050 76,050 12,300 12,300 88,350 88,350 18,333 78,333 
Supplies and Materials 33,466 33,466 33,466 33,466 31,376 31,376 
Mi.;cellaoeous Expenditures 6318 6,218 6 318 6 318 6 229 6229 

Total Central Scrvloes 2248918 2 248,918 {98 563) {98 563) 2 150,255 2 150 355 2 127 747 :?,!27 747 

Admin. 1n!C. Technology 

Salaries 1,129,570 1,129,570 99,256 99,256 l,228,S26 1,228,826 1,208,815 1,208,815 
Purchased Te<hnical Services 150,000 150,000 (9,050) (9,050) 140,950 140,950 139,814 139,814 

Othor Purchased Servl= 498,144 498,144 69,501 69,501 567,645 567,645 565,004 565,004 
Supplies and Matcrials 78 042 78 042 9 350 9 350 87 392 87 392 83120 83720 

Total Mmin. Info. Teclmology 1 855 756 l 855 756 169 057 169 057 2 024 813 2024813 I 997 353 1 997 353 

Roqnired Maintenance for School facilities 

Salaries 872,277 872,277 (52,305) (52,3{)5) 819,972 819,972 819,970 819,970 
Cleaning, Repair and Malntonanco Service 1,555,815 1,555,815 (42,805) (42,805) 1,513,010 1,513,010 1,462,569 1,462,569 
Supplies and Materials 367 GOO 367 600 28 720 28 720 396 320 396 320 369 708 369 708 

Total Required Maintenance for School Facilities 2 795 692 2 795 692 {66,390) (66,3~0) 2 729 302 2 729 3!J2 2 652 247 2 652 247 

Continued 



EXHIBIT C-lA 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDlfCA'flON 

GENERAL FUND 
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE lO, 2018 

Ori ln:ll Bud ct Bud et Transfer Final Blld ct Actual 
Blended Total Blended T~tal Blended Tut~l Blended Total 

Operalin~: Resouroe Genenl Opera line Resource General Opcraline Resource General Operalin~: Resource C..ncral 

"""' - Elm!! Fund Fllnd 1!:!!!!.!! f!!ru!. .E!!.rul_ E!!m! - .E!!.rul_ """' EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Custodial Services 
Salaries 5,978,891 5,978,891 )50,465 150,465 6,129,356 6,129,356 6,128,417 6,128,417 
Salaries ofNon-lnstructional Aides 207,493 207,493 (196,985} (196,985) 10,508 10,508 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 332,898 3.32,898 (78,282) (78,282) 254,616 254,616 222,985 222,985 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance 864,691 864,691 158,927 158,927 1,023,618 1,023,618 902,489 902,489 
Rental of Land & Bldg. Olh. Than L=e Pur. Agmt 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 ,," 5,564 
Other Purdmscd Property Services 334,620 334,620 63,000 63,000 397,620 397,620 379,147 379,147 
lnsunnce 936,000 936,000 936,000 936,000 935,999 935,999 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 "' "' Genend Supplies 518,685 518,685 33,000 33,000 551,685 551,685 501,384 501,384 
Energy (Natural Gas) 730,302 730,302 (64,050) (64,050) 666,252 666,252 602,858 602,858 

Energy (Electricity) 1,565,000 1,565,000 (194,000) (194,000) 1,371,000 1,371,000 1,368,042 1,368,042 

Energy (Gasoline) 4,120 4,120 4,120 4,120 

Other Objects 13,536 13 536 13 536 13.536 12357 12 357 

Total Custodial Sorvke5 11493736 11493736 (127 925) {127 925) 11,265 Sl\ 11,265811 11059367 II 059 367 

Care and Upkttp of Grounds 

Salaries 314 121 314 121 (3271) {3 270 310 850 310 850 310 849 310849 

Total Care and Upkeep of Grounds 314 121 314 121 (3 271) Q,27l) 310 850 310 850 310,842 310 849 

Secwity 

Salaries 2,162,519 1,162,519 (82,125) {82,125) 2,080,394 2,080,394 2,069,456 2,069,456 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 56,210 56,210 (10,000) {10,000) 46,210 46,210 7,52S 7,528 

"' Clean, Repair and Maintenance Svc. 50,000 50,000 (23,781) (23,781) 26,219 26,219 2,745 2,745 

"' General Supplies 8 100 ; 1 000 9 100 (5 083) {l 000) (6,083) 3 017 3 017 

Total Secwity 2 276 829 1 ooo 2 277 829 {120 989) [I 000) [1219~~) 2 155 840 2 155 840 2 079 729 2,079 729 

Student Transportation Services 
Salaries ofNon-lnstructional Aides 
Salaries for Pupil Trans.(Bet. Home & School}-Reg 1,510,800 1,520,800 (53,923) (53,923) 1,466,877 1,466,877 1,466,872 1,466,872 
Salaries for Pupi!Trans.(BoL Home & School)-Sp.Ed. 611,025 611,025 (102,490) (102,490) 508,535 508,535 507,040 507,040 
Salaries for P"Pi!Trans.(Other than Bet Home&Sch) 
Salaries for Pupil Trans (Bet. Home & Sch}-Non·Pub. 
Management Fee- ESC & CTSA Tnns. Program 46,920 46,920 46,920 46,920 45,208 45,208 
Cleaning Repair & MainL Services 275,603 275,603 33,500 33,500 309,103 309,103 292,924 292,924 
Contracted Services - Aid in Lieu Pymls-NonPub Sch 160,000 160,000 105,000 105,000 265,000 265,000 257,891 257,891 
Contracted Services (Bet. Home and Sch.)-Vendors 59,088 59,088 (20,000) (20,000) 39,088 39,088 37,200 37,200 

Contracted Services (Other Than Between 
Home and School)- Vendors 205,864 113,559 319,423 (73,532) (48,805) (122,337) 132,332 ' 64,754 197,086 132,287 40,780 173,067 

Contracted Services (Sp. Ed. Students)-Vot~dors 651,000 651,000 (\23,746) (123,746) 527,254 527,254 527,254 527,254 

Contracted Serv.(Reg. Students)-ESC; & CTSAs 256,596 256,596 (240,767) (240,767} 15,829 15,829 ]5,829 !5,829 
Contracted Services (SpL Ed. Studen!s)·ESCs & CTSAs 785,000 785,000 481,240 481,240 1,266,240 1,266,240 1,260,274 1,260,274 
Miscellaneous Purchased St:J"Vices-Trnnsportation 6,041 6,04! 6,041 6,041 1,121 1,121 

Supplies and Materials 
Transportation Supplies 191,577 191,577 47,710 47,710 239,287 239,287 229,756 229,756 
Other Objects 7 314 7 314 7 314 7 314 5 146 5 146 

Total Stud""t Transponation Services 4 776 828 113 559 4 890 387 52 992 (48 805) 4 187 4 829 820 64 754 4 894 574 4.778 802 40780 4819582 

Other Support Services 
Salaries 
Purchased Professional Services 

Purchased Technical Services 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Miscellaneous E~pendilures 

Tolal Other Support Services 

Continued 



EXHIBIT C-lA 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GEN!l:RAL FUND 
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNEJII, 2018 

Ori ·nal Bud et Budget Tran•fn Final Bod •el Acto~ I 
Blended Total Blended Total Blended Total Blended Total 

Ope,-atiol! Rcso••rce General Operating Resource General Operating Resource General Opcno.ting Rc:murcc C.,nenol 

f!!!U!. - - - Fund Fund Fund - Fund El!!!l1 - Fund 
EXPENDITURES 
CURR!l:NT EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Unallocated Beru:fi!S- Ernployee Benefi!S 
Group Insurance 
Social Security 1,343,533 975,597 $ 1,319,130 252,618 (225,281) $ 27,336 1,596,151 750,315 s 2,346,466 1,596,150 599,544 $ 2,195,694 
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 2,093,117 2,093,117 134,737 134,737 2,227,854 2,227,854 2,227,854 2,227,854 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 53,000 53,000 34,145 34,145 87,145 87,145 87,145 87,145 
Unc:mployrnent Compct~sation 280,988 280,988 300,623 300,623 581,611 581,611 580,988 580,988 
Workern Compensation 1,035,500 1,035,500 929,097 929,097 1,964,597 1,964,597 2,073,302 2,073,302 
Health Boncfits 4,082,768 14,779,928 18,861,696 192,096 (633,976) (441,880) 4,274,864 14,145,952 18,420,816 4,229,521 13,880,995 18,110,516 
Tuition Reimbursement 175,000 175,000 94,692 94,692 269,691 269,692 269,603 269,603 
Other Ernployco Benefits 

Total Unallocated Benefits 9 063 906 15 755 525 24.819431 l 933 008 {859,158) l 078 750 II 001 914 14896267 25 898 181 11,0642:63 14480539 252:45 102 

On-hehalfTP Af Pension System Paymen!S - NCGJ 
(Non-Budget) 195,612 195,612 

On-bchalfTPAf Pension System l'aymen!S LTD I 
(Non-Budget) 15,403 15,403 

On-bcha]fTPAf Pension System Paymen!S 
(Non-Budget) 8,060,668 8,060,668 

On-beha1fTPAf Post-Retirement Medical 
(Non-Budget) 5,332,556 5,332,556 

On-bchalfTPAf Social Security Pa)Oilen!S 
(Non-Budget) 4 084 088 4 084 088 

Total Undi;trihutcd Expcnditur~s 56113129 259112,32 8202436] 2 737 469 (383 041) 2354 428 58 850 598 25 528 191 84 378 789 75 402 578 24 497 204 99 899 782 

Total Current Expenditures 58 906 062 75 061029 133 967 091 3 721 695 (330 090) 

"' 
3 392605 62 628 757 74 730 939 137 359 696 79160244 72,342 322 151502566 

"' CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Regular Programs - lnstntction 

Preschool/Kindergarten 
Grades l-5 44,202 44,202 35,835 35,835 80,037 80,037 80,037 80,037 
Grades 6-8 15,000 15,000 76,720 76,720 91,720 91,720 62,449 62,449 
Grades 9-12 5,000 5,000 85,275 85,275 90,275 90,275 86,872 86,871 

Undistributed E><pct~diturcs 
Bilingual 
Undistributed -ln;truction 21,000 21,000 (2,632) (2,632) 18,368 18,368 1!,905 11,905 
Learning ami/or Language Disabilities 
SupportServ.- Students- Special 
SupportS..-v. -Instructional Staff 
Gen0!'<11 Administr;ttion 
Custodial Services 20,000 20,000 (6,842) (6,842) 13,158 13,158 13,158 13,158 
Central Services 
Undi.sL Expend. - Instruction 
UndisL &.pond. -Instructional Staff 
Undist. Expend- School Administration 15,500 15,500 15,500 !5,500 15,468 15,468 
Security 
Schooll3uses - Regular 143,021 143,021 143,021 143,021 143,021 143,021 

Undist. Expend. -Admin Info Tech. 10 839 IO 839 10 839 10 839 8.239 ""' 
Total Equipment 41000 64 202 105 202 159 886 197.830 357 716 200 886 262 032 462 918 12:1121 229 358 421 149 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 
Architectwal/E!lginccring Services 503,691 503,691 503,691 503,691 406,140 406,140 
Construction Services 7,000,000 7,000,000 209.911 209,911 7,209,911 7,209,911 1,864,687 1,864,687 
Lease Purcbase Agreement - Principal 

Total facilitios Acquis. and ConS!. Services 7 000 000 7 000 ooo 713 602 713 602 7 713 602 7 713 602 2 270 82I 2 270 827 

Total Capital Outlay 7041000 64 202 7105202 873 488 197830 1 07! 318 7914488 262 032 8 176 520 2tJ626lS 229 358 2 691 976 

Continued 



EXHIBIT C~lA 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 
COMBINING BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Ori ina! Bud ef Bud etTrangfer Final Bud ct Aotual 
Blended Total Blended Total Blended Total Blended Total 

Opcr:otinJ>; Resource General Operatin~ Resource General Opcratin~ Resource General Operating Resource General 
Fund """ ll!!!!!1 """ Fund """ f!m!! Fund """ Fund Fund Fund 

Special Schools 

Summer School - lnstroction 2,962 6,071 9,034 2,962 6,072 9,034 2,961 ' 6,021 8,982 
Summer School- Support S<:rViccs 39 005 39 005 39005 39005 38 674 38 674 

Total Special Schools 41 967 6072 48 039 41 967 6 072 48039 41 635 6 021 47 656 

Olher Allemative Ed Prngrnm Instruction 

Salaries ofTeacbers 58,000 58,000 16,166 16,166 74,166 74,166 47,158 47,158 
Other Salaries oflnstruction 31 000 31 000 20 350 10 350 Sl 350 51 350 20 170 20 170 

Total Other All.ernative Ed Program -Instruction 89 000 89 000 36 516 36 516 125 516 !25 516 67 318 67328 

Transfer to Charter Schools 22 534 381 22 534 382 (627,871) (627 871) 21906511 21906511 21905 749 21905 749 

Local Contribution- Transfer to Special Revenue 

Genc:ral Fund Contribution to Who!~ School Reform 

Total General Fund 88 4S\ 444 75214231 163 695 675 4010279 {89 672) 3 920 607 92491723 75 114 559 167616282 103 570 246 72 645 029 176215275 

Excess (Deficiency) ofR.,.,.enucs 
Ovcr/(Under) Expenditures 61 976 164 !15214231) (13,138 067) [1,797,930) 89 672 [1 708,258) 60 173 234 (75 124 559) {14 946,325) 68 624180 {72,645 029) {4 020 849) 

Other Financing Soun;es (Uses) 
Transfer lu- WSR Gen<:ral Fund 73,964,231 73,964,131 {89,840) (89,840) 73,874,391 73,874,391 71,447,457 71,447,457 
Transfer In- WSR Special Revenue Fund 1,250,000 1,150,000 '" '" 1,250,168 1,250,168 1,197,572 1,197,572 

"' Transfer Out (101,325) (101,325) 

"' Transfer Out- Special Revenue Fund-Preschool Prngrnm (1,141,686) (1,141,686) {1,141,686) (1,141,686) (1,!41,686) {1,141,686) 
Transfer Out- Contribution to School Based Budge!< (73 964 231) (73964231) 89 840 89 840 m &74.391l {7387439!) [7l 447 4571 (71 447,457) 

Total OU.er Financing Sour<es (Uses) (75 105 917) 75 214 231 108Jl4 89 840 {89672) '" (75 016 077) 75 124 559 108 482 (12 690 468) 72 645 029 (45 439) 

E><.ccss (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Other Financing Sour<es Overi(Undcr) 
E~penditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) (13,119,753) (13,129,753) {1,708,090) (1,708,090) {14,837,843) {14,837,843) (4,066,288) (4,066,288) 

Fund Bai3I!ce, Beginning of Year 2±,857 450 22 857 450 22 857 450 22 857 450 22 857 450 22 857 450 

Fund Balance, End ofYe:ar 9,727,697 ' 9 727 697 (l 708 090) ' (l 708 090) 8019607 ' 8 019 607 18 791 162 18 791 162 



EXHIBITC-2 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BUDGETARY COl\IPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 

Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

REVENUES 

Intergovernmental 

State 20,436,580 1,188,083 21,624,663 ' 20,600,841 $ (1,023,822) 

Federal 4,084,804 4,550,903 8,635,707 6,845,079 (1, 790,628) 
Local Sources 

Miscellaneous 94,527 94,527 60,655 {33,872) 

Total Revenues 24,521,384 5,833,513 30,354,897 27,506,575 {2,848,322) 

EXPENDITURES 

Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 1,258,217 (242,520) 1,015,697 707,556 308,141 

Other Salaries for Instruction 32,675 94,509 127,184 122,040 5,144 

Other Salaries 104,363 104,363 97,771 6,592 

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 145,350 145,350 52,463 92,887 

Tuition 1,655,849 194,586 1,850,435 1,736,294 114,141 

Other Purchased Services 94,363 94,363 61,090 33,273 

General Supplies 1,500 1,101,930 1,103,430 869,524 233,906 

Textbooks 14,001 1,830 15,831 15,426 405 
Other Objects 40,867 40 867 30,114 10 753 

Total Instruction 2,962,242 1,535,278 4,497,520 3,718,653 778,867 

Support Services 

Salaries of Teachers 206,398 206,398 145,218 61,180 

Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 149,665 149,665 148,875 790 

Salaries of Principals/ A sst Principals/Directors 145,200 145,200 144,462 738 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 869,702 1,206,212 2,075,914 2,036,152 39,762 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst. 274,708 73,108 347,816 341,892 5,924 
Other Salaries 116,389 638,059 754,448 667,173 87,275 
Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Spec. 96,975 96,975 92,350 4,625 
Salaries of Master Teachers 485,053 485,053 444,373 40,680 
Personal Services -Employee Benefits 624,187 412,642 1,036,829 898,190 138,639 
Other Purchased Professional/Educational Services 567,494 567,494 132,021 435,473 

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 18,274,498 64,095 18,338,593 17,857,484 481,109 

Purchased Professional & Technical Services 101,751 32,639 134,390 49,995 84,395 

Other Purchased Professional Services 26,000 79,378 105,378 43,091 62,287 
Rentals 72,000 151,470 223,470 60,000 163,470 

Travel 15,000 14,805 29,805 17,793 12,012 

Other Purchased Services 15,000 90,378 105,378 73,502 31,876 

Supplies and Materials 184,700 560,484 745,184 490,306 254,878 
Other Objects 52,766 52,766 14,776 37,990 

Total Support Services 21,450,828 4,149,928 25 600,756 23,657,653 1,943,103 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Instructional Equipment 148,307 148,307 74,383 73,924 
Noninstructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acq. & Construction 148,307 148,307 74,383 73,924 

Transfer to Charter Schools 

Total Expenditures 24,413,070 5,833,513 30,246,583 27,450,689 2,795,894 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures 108,314 108,314 55 886 (52,428) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfer from General Fund 1,141,686 1,141,686 1,141,686 
Transfer Out- Contribution to School-Based Budgets (1,250,000) {1,250,000) ~1,197,572) 52 428 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) {108,314) {108,314) {55,886) 52,428 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 

Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures 

And Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $ 
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NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- PART II 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

EXHIBITC-3 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For 
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception ofthe legally mandated revenue recognition of certain 
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described 
below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension offonnal budgetary integration of the governmental fund 
types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The grant 
accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as 
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records 
are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The following presents a reconciliation of the General and Special Revenue Funds from the budgetary basis of accounting 
as presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedule- General Fund and Special Revenue Fund to the GAAP basis of 
accounting as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance- Governmental Funds. 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenuen 

from the budgetary comparison schedules (Exhibits C-1, C-2) 

Difference- budget to GAAP: 
State Aid payments recognized for GAAP statements, not recognized for 

budgetary purposes (2016-2017) 
State Aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes, not recognized for 

GAAP purposes (2017-2018) 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Encumbrances, June 30, 2018 
Encumbrances, June 30,2017 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances- governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" fi·om the 
budgetary comparison schedules (Exhibit C-1, C-2) 

Differences- budget to GAAP 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Encumbrances, June 30,2018 

Encumbrances, June 30, 2017 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances -governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) 
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General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 172,194,426 $ 27,506,575 

14,044,240 

(14,021,186) 

(33,217) 
34,029 

$ 172,217,480 $ 27,507,387 

$ 176,215,275 $ 27,450,689 

(33,217) 

34,029 

$ 176,215,275 $ 27,451,501 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- PART III 

PENSION INFORMATION 
AND 

POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS INFORMATION 



District's Propmtion of the Net Position 
Liability (Asset) 

District's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll 

District's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) as a Percentage 
of its Covered-Employee Payroll 

Plan Fiduciaty Net Position as a 
Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE 
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
Last Five Fiscal Years* 

2018 2017 2016 

0.23857% 0.22436% 0.22429% 

$ 55,535,326 $ 66,448,757 $ 50,347,711 

$ 16,271,886 $ 16,638,167 $ 15,269,891 

341% 399% 330% 

48.10% 40.14% 47.93% 

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the previous fiscal year end. 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for l 0 years in accordance 
with GASB Statement No. 68. However, until a fulllO-year trend is compiled, the District will only 
present information for those years for which information is available. 
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EXHIBITIA 

2015 2014 

0.22473% 0.22640% 

$ 42,076,495 $ 43,268,758 

$ 15,486,678 $ 15,334,496 

272% 282% 

52.08% 48.72% 



Contractually Required Contribution 

Contributions in Relation to the 
Contractually Required Contributions 

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) 

District's Covered- Employee Payroll 

Contributions as a Percentage of 
Covered-Employee Payroll 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF TIIE DISTRICT'S CONTRIBUTIONS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
Last Five Fiscal Years 

2018 2017 2016 

$ 2,210,098 $ 1,993,175 $ 1,928,258 

2,210,098 1,993,175 1,928,258 

$ $ $ 

$ 16,271,886 $ 16,638,167 $ 15,269,891 

13.58% 11.98% 12.63% 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show infonnation for 10 years in accordance 
with GASB Statement No. 68. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will only 
present infonnation for those years fur which infonnation is available. 
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EXHIBITL-2 

2015 2014 

$ 1,854,834 $ 2,668,938 

1,854,834 2,668,938 

$ $ 

$ 15,486,678 $ 15,334,496 

11.98% 17.40% 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE 
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

TEACHERS PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 
Last Five Fiscal Years * 

EXHIBITL-3 

District's Proportion of the Net Position 
Liability (Asset) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

District's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) $ $ $ $ $ 

State's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) Associated with 
the District 343,872,324 405,715,468 328,323,721 263,084,033 244,193,446 

Total $ 343,872,324 $ 405,715,468 $ 328,323,721 $ 

District's Covered~Employee Payroll $ 55,823,596 $ 55,800,689 $ 51,321,721 $ 

District's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) as a Percentage 
of its Covered~Employee Payroll 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a 
Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 

0% 

25.41% 

0% 

22.33% 

* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the previous fiscal year end. 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for l 0 years in accordance 
with GASB Statement No. 68. However, until a fulllO~year trend is compiled, the District will only 
present information for those years for which information is available. 
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0% 

28.71% 

263,084,033 :!,$_.=2'"44",1~9"'3,"44~6 

51,237,742 ~$~~49:,:,4~9~1.,:39~5 

0% 0% 

33.64% 33.76% 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

EXHIBITL-4 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY 
AND SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Change of Benefit Terms: 

Change of Assumptions: 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

None. 

Assumptions used in calculating the net pension liability and statutorily 
required employer contribution are presented in Note 5. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORAMTION 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF 
TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY 

POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTH BENEFIT PLAN 

Total OPEB Liability 

Service Cost 

Interest on the Total OPEB Liability 

Changes of Assumptions 

Gross Benefit Payments 

Contribution from the Member 

Net Change in Total OPEB Liability 

Total OPEB Liability- Beginning 

Total OPEB Liability- Ending 

District's Proportionate Share 

State's Proportionate Share 

Total OPEB Liability- Ending 

Covered-Employee Payroll 

Total OPEB Liability as a Percentage of 

Covered-Employee Payroll: 

Last Fiscal Year* 

2018 

$ 11,104,541 

7,498,781 

(31,452,939) 

(4,422,380) 

162,843 

(17,109,154) 

255,182,545 

$ 238,073,391 

$0 

$ 238,073,391 

$238,073,391 

$ 72,095,482 

330.22% 

Note: No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 ofGASB 75. 

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the previous fiscal year end. 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show infonnation for 10 years in accordance with GASB 
Statement No. 75. However, until a full 1 O~year trend is compiled, the District will only present infonnation for those 
years for which information is available. 
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EXHIBITL-5 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

EXHIBITL-6 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE OPEB LIABILITY 
AND SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE OPEB LIABILITY 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Changes in Benefit Terms: 

Changes of Assumptions 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

None. 

Assumptions used in calculating the OPEB liability 
are presented in Note 5E. 
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SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES 

(General Fund) 



EXHIBITD-1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF JUNE 30,2018 

Blended Total 
Operating Resource General 

Fund Fund Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 5,689,271 $ 294,290 $ 5,983,561 
Due from Other Funds 72,334 72,334 
Receivables 

Intergovernmental 697,086 697,086 
Other 479,555 479,555 

Total Assets $ 6,938,246 $ 294,290 $ 7,232,536 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities 

Accounts Payable $ 876,240 $ 288,600 $ 1,164,840 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable 202,202 202,202 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 25,129 5,690 30,819 
Due to Other Funds 
Unearned Revenue 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 
Claims Payable 1,064,699 1,064,699 

Total Liabilities 2,168,270 294,290 2,462,560 

Fund Balances 
Restricted 

Excess Surplus 1,003,513 1,003,513 
Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Years' Expenditures 498,499 498,499 
Capital Reserve 350,074 350,074 
Capital Reserve -Designated for Subsequent Years' Expenditures 6,001,000 6,001,000 
Maintenance Reserve 1,041,336 1,041,336 
Maintenance Reserve ~ Designated for Subsequent Years' Expenditures 1,000,000 1,000,000 

Committed 
Year End Encumbrances 1,265,925 1,265,925 

Assigned 
Year End Encumbrances 680,957 680,957 

Designated for Subsequent Years' Expenditures 3,139,724 3,139,724 
Unassigned (10,211,052) (10,211,052) 

Total Fund Balances 4,769,976 4,769,976 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 6,938,246 $ 294,290 $ 7,232,536 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Districtwide 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

Combined General Fund Contribution 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A of ESEA: Grants to Local Educational Agencies 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 

Totals 

104 

$ 

$ 

Resource 
Amount 

73,857,016 
17,375 

73,874,391 

73,874,391 

1,250,168 

1,250,168 

1,250,168 

75,124,559 

%of Total 
Resources 

98.34% 

1.66% 

1.66% 

100.00% 

$ 

$ 

Total 
Expenditures 
%of Total 
Resources 

71,430,082 
17,375 

71,447,457 

71,447,457 

1,197,572 

1,197,572 

1,197,572 

72,645,029 

EXHIBITD-2 

$ 

$ 

Total/Surplus 
Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

2,426,934 

2,426,934 

2,426,934 

52,596 

52,596 

52,596 

2,479,530 

Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Barlow School 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 3,595,174 $ 3,557,724 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

3,595 174 3,557,724 

Combined General Fund Contribution 3,595 174 96.34% 3,557,724 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Grants to Local Educational Agencies 136,555 135,133 

136 555 3.66% 135,133 

RestTicted Federal Resources Total 136,555 3.66% 135,133 

Totals $ 3,731 729 100.00% $ 3,692,857 
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EXHIBIT D-2A 

Total/Surplus 
Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 37,450 

37,450 

37,450 

1,422 

1,422 

1,422 

$ 38,872 

Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

EXHIBIT D-2B 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Cedarbrook School 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

Combined General Fund Contribution 

Totals 

106 

Resource 
Amount 

$ 5,799,582 

5,799,582 

5,799,582 

$ 5,799,582 

Total 
Expenditures 

o/o of Total % of Total 
Resources Resources 

Total/Surplus 
Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 5,691,797 $ 107,785 

5,691,797 107,785 

100.00% 5,691,797 107,785 

100.00% $ 5,691,797 ;;:_$ ~..:1,:;.07;,_,7~8,;:.5 

Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Clinton School 
Total 

Expenditures 
Resource %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 3,999,567 $ 3,661,599 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

3,999,567 3,661,599 

Combined General Fund Contribution 3,999,567 96.53% 3,661,599 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A of ESEA: Grants to Local Educational Agencies 143,830 131,676 

143,830 3.47% 131,676 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 143,830 3.47% 131,676 

Totals $ 4,143,397 100.00% $ 3,793,275 
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EXHIBIT D-2C 

Total/Surplus 
Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 337,968 

337,968 

337,968 

12,154 

12,154 

12,154 

$ 350,122 

Continued 



Frederic W. Cook School 

General Fund Contribution 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

EXHIBIT D-2D 

Total Total/Surplus 
Expenditures 

Resource % of Total % of Total 
Amount Resources Resources 

Resources 

$ 2,728,367 $ 2,590,502 $ 

Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

137,865 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

2,728 367 2,590,502 137,865 

Combined General Fund Contribution 2,728 367 100.00% 2,590,502 137,865 

Totals $ 2,728 367 100.00% $ 2,590,502 ::C$~~1;c37"',8"'6"'5 

108 Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Emerson School 
Total 

Expenditures 
Resource %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 4,674,931 $ 4,401,233 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

4,674,931 4,401,233 

Combined General Fund Contribution 4,674,931 97.07% 4,401,233 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Grants to Local Educational Agencies 141,270 132,999 

141,270 2.93% 132,999 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 141,270 2.93% 132,999 

Totals $ 4,816,201 100.00% $ 4,534,232 
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EXHIBIT D-2E 

Total/Surplus 
Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 273,698 

273,698 

273,698 

8,271 

8,271 

8,271 

$ 281,969 

Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Evergreen School 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 4,915,718 $ 4,791,632 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

4,915,718 4,791,632 

Combined General Fund Contribution 4,915,718 96.27% 4,791,632 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Patt A ofESEA: Grants to Local Educational Agencies 190,485 185,677 

190,485 3.73% 185,677 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 190,485 3.73% 185,677 

Totals $ 5,106,203 100.00% $ 4,977,309 

110 

EXHIBIT D-2F 

Total/Surplus 
Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 124,086 

124,086 

124,086 

4,808 

4,808 

4,808 

$ 128,894 

Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Jefferson School 
Total 

Expenditures 
Resource %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 4,407,861 $ 4,243,464 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

4,407,861 4,243,464 

Combined General Fund Contribution 4,407,861 96.97% 4,243,464 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title' I, Part A ofESEA: Grants to Local Educational Agencies 137,569 132,438 

137,569 3.03% 132,438 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 137,569 3.03% 132,438 

Totals $ 4,545,430 100.00% $ 4,375,902 

111 

EXHIBIT D-2G 

Total/Surplus 
Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 164,397 

164,397 

164,397 

5,131 

5,131 

5,131 

$ 169,528 

Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

EXHIBIT D-2H 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Chas H. Stillman School 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

Combined General Fund Contribution 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Grants to Local Educational Agencies 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 

Totals 

112 

Resource 
Amount 

$ 3,258,401 

3,258,401 

3,258,401 

89,058 

89,058 

89,058 

$ 3,347,459 

Total TotaUSurplus 
Expenditures 

% of Total v;o of Total 
Resources Resources 

Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 3,018,674 $ 239,727 

3,018,674 239,727 

97.34% 3,018,674 239,727 

82,506 6,552 

2.66% 82,506 6,552 

2.66% 82,506 6,552 

100.00% $ 3,101,180 :::.$~.,:;24~6;,;,2;,;,7~9 

Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Washington School 
Total 

Expenditures 
Resource %of Total %of Total 
Amoynt Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 5,814,788 $ 5,607,457 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

5,814 788 5,607,457 

Combined General Fund Contribution 5,814 788 96.27% 5,607,457 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Grants to Local Educational Agencies 225,365 217,329 

225 365 3.73% 217,329 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 225 365 3.73% 217,329 

Totals $ 6,040 153 100.00% $ 5,824,786 
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EXHIBIT D-2I 

Total/Surplus 
Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 207,331 

207,331 

207,331 

8,036 

8,036 

8,036 

$ 215,367 

Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

EXHIBIT D-2J 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Woodland School 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

Combined General Fund Contribution 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A of ESEA: Grants to Local Educational Agencies 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 

Totals 

114 

Resource 
Amount 

$ 2,889,798 

2,889,798 

2,889,798 

62,730 

62,730 

62,730 

$ 2,952,528 

Total Total/Surplus 
Expenditures 

% of Total % of Total 
Resources Resources 

Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 2,735,342 $ 154,456 

2,735,342 154,456 

97.88% 2,735,342 154,456 

59,377 3,353 

2.12% 59,377 3,353 

2.12% 59,377 3,353 

100.00% $ 2,794,719 ~$ ~~1;;.;57"",8"'0"-9 

Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

EXHIBIT D-2K 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Hubbard School 
Total Total/Surplus 

Expenditures Carryover 
Resource 0/o of Total %of Total %of Total 
Amount ResourC!i:;:i Resource~ Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 4,978,594 $ 4,862,749 $ 115,845 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

4,978,594 4,862,749 115,845 

Combined General Fund Contribution 4,978,594 97.58% 4,862,749 115,845 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Grants to Local Educational Agencies 123,306 120,437 2,869 

123,306 2.42% 120,437 2,869 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 123,306 2.42% 120,437 2,869 

Totals $ 5,101,900 100.00% $ 4,983,186 $ 118,714 

115 Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

EXHIBIT D-2L 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Maxson School 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

Combined General Fund Contribution 

Totals 

116 

Resource 
Amount 

$ 6,033,631 

6,033 631 

6,033 631 

$ 6,033 631 

Total 
Expenditures 

% of Total % of Total 
Resources Resources 

Total/Surplus 
Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 5,945,199 $ 88,432 

5,945,199 88,432 

100.00% 5,945,199 88,432 

100.00% $ 5,945,199 ~$ ~~88"',4""3""2 

Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Plainfield High School 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 15,239,369 $ 15,014,099 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 17 375 17,375 

15,256 744 15,031,474 

Combined General Fund Contribution 15,256 744 100.00% 15,031,474 

Totals $ 15,256,744 100.00% $ 15,031,474 

117 

EXHIBIT D-2M 

Total/Surplus 
Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 225,270 

225,270 

225,270 

$ 225,270 

Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

EXHIBIT D-2N 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Barack Obama Academy for Academic and Civic Development 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

Combined General Fund Contribution 

Totals 

118 

Resource 
Amount 

$ 1,018,653 

1,018 653 

1,018653 

$ 1,018,653 

Total Total/Surplus 
Expenditures 

% of Total % of Total 
Resources Resources 

$ 845,485 $ 

845,485 

100.00% 845,485 

Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

173,168 

173,168 

173,168 

100.00% $ 845,485 ;:;.$ ~,_;,1.;..;73"', 1"'6"'8 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

EXIDBITD-20 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Plainfield Academy for the Arts and Advanced Science 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2017 

Combined General Fund Contribution 

Totals 

1!9 

Resource 
Amount 

$ 4,502,582 

4,502,582 

4,502,582 

$ 4,502,582 

Total Total/Surplus 
Expenditures 

%ofTotal %ofTotal 
Resources Resources 

$ 4,463,126 $ 

4,463,126 

100.00% 4,463,126 

Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

39,456 

39,456 

39,456 

.[QQ;QQ% $ 4,463,126 "-$~=39"",4"'5"6 



EXl'RNDITURES 

CURltENT EXPENDITURES 

nistrictwitlc 

!\cgtJiar Programs-!n~truction 

Salaries ofTcuchcrs 

Kindergarten 

Grade£ l- 5 

Gmdtos6- 3 

Orades9-12 

Total 

l~cgular Programs- Undistriblllcd Instruction 

Oth~r Snlaties for ln~1ntction 

Purchase Professional Educulional Services 

Pttrchnsc Technical Services 

Other Purchase Services 

Gcncml Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Sul:•rics lOr lnstmcllon 

l't•rchnsc Professional Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Ptlrchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Totul Regular Programs- Instruction 

Special Educatio11 -Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Sulnries ofTcachers 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

Other Purchased Services 

Oencrill Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Lcnrning nndlor Lnn!lungc Dis~bilities 

Salaries ofTenchcrs 

Other Snluries for lnstmction 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

GeneJ1Jl Supplies 

Te~tbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Auditory Impairments 

Salaries ofTeachcrs 

Purchased Professionai-Educationill Services 

Ocncml Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

2,603,147 

12,923,814 

8,467,603 
7,562,432 

31.556.996 

317,486 

90,245 

10,000 

364,049 

!,102,272 

193,514 
71,004 

2.154.570 

33711566 

I ,885,880 

426,702 

7,500 

1,000 

2.321 082 

Adjustments 

(549,508) 

(20,584) 

32,770 
(214,443) 

(751.765) 

138,922 

48,263 

(10,000) 

131,437 

147,323 

(656) 
]8,737 

474.026 

(271.739) 

(211,504) 

137,315 

(2,784) 

(707) 

(77.680) 

120 

Final 
Budget 

2,053,639 

12,903,230 

8,500,373 
7,347 989 

30.805 231 

456,408 

138,508 

495,486 

1,249,595 

192,858 
95 741 

2.628 526 

33 433 821 

1,674,376 

564,017 

4,716 

293 

2.243 402 

1,902,987 

12,570,316 

8,488,152 
7,308 392 

30 262 811 

422,601 

126,385 

446,857 

1,172,064 

161,540 
81 365 

241Q812 

32.68Q 652 

1,561,375 

509.952 

4,716 

293 

2 076 336 

$ 

EXHIBIT D-3 

Variance 

Final Budget 
to Actual 

150,652 

332,914 

12,221 
39,597 

535 3!!1 

33,807 

12,123 

48,629 

77,531 

31,318 
14 376 

2l:Z 181 

753 168 

113,001 

54,065 

0 

16:Z 066 



EXPENDITURES 

CUR!mNT EXPENDITURES 

Dlslriclwidc 

Behavioral Disabilities 

Salaries ofTenchers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professionoi-Edttcational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcneml Sttpplies 
Te.xtbooks 

Tntul 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salary ofTenchers 

Other Salary for Instructors 

Purchasing Professional Edttcatlnnal Services 

Other Pmchascd Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Rc>nurce Room 

Salaries oi'Teachers 

Other Salaries fbr Instruction 

Purchase Prot'essiottal Education Services 

Pttrchascd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Te.xtboob 
Other Objects 

Total 

Vi~uallmpnirmcnts 

Other Salaries for lnstr~clion 

Total 

Autism 

Salaries ofTeaclmrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Totul 

Preschool Disabilities- Part-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for lnstructio11 

Totul 

Preschool Dls~bilities- Full-Time 

Salaries ofTcachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Tnl<tl 

Total Special Edt~eulion -Instruction 

llaoic Skills!Rcmediul" lnslntctions 

Salaries oi"Tcnclters 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

' 

Original 
Budget 

528,788 

225,526 

4,000 
4,000 

762,314 

303,774 

362,140 

665,914 

2,929,678 

372,477 

11,000 

1,000 

3 314 155 

122,901 

61,634 

184 535 

171,411 
56,283 

227 694 

7.475.694 

Adjustments 

7,174 

(61,782) 

1,759 

(52,849) 

570,618 

125,928 

696,546 

(136,515) 

72,795 

(8,500) 

172 220) 

(122,901) 
(61,634) 

(184 535) 

(107,910) 

581 

(107.329) 

201,933 

121 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

535,962 

163,744 

5,759 
4,000 

709,465 

874,392 

488,068 

1,362,460 

2,793,163 

445,272 

2,500 

1,000 

3 24!.935 

63,501 
56,864 

120 365 

7 677 627 

' 535,755 

158,565 

4,000 

698,320 

849,051 

420,025 

1,269,076 

2,755,704 

379,249 

3134953 

14,284 
32,759 

47 043 

7.225 728 

$ 

EXHIBIT 0~3 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

207 

5,179 

5,759 

11 145 

25,341 

68,043 

93 384 

37,459 

66.023 

2,500 

1,000 

!06 982 

49,217 
24 105 

73122 

451 899 



EXHIBIT D-3 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual lo Actual 

ll:XI'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

~ 
!Jilingual Education 

Salaries ofTeuchers $ 7,712,528 53,\01 7,765,629 7,696,901 $ 68,728 

Other Sal at)' ror lnstntclors 157,910 109,511 267,421 235,279 32,142 

Purchased l'rofessional-EdLtcational Services 

Pmclmsed Technical Services 

Other PLtrchased Services 4,000 (2,000) 2,000 2,000 

Gcncrul Supplies 32,000 (19,855) 12,145 3,435 8,710 

Tc~tbooks 25,000 25,000 25,000 
Other Objects 

To~11 7931438 140.757 8.072 !95 7.937615 134 580 

School Sponsored CocLlrricular Activities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 12,099 (7,000) 5,099 1,116 3,983 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Totul 12 099 (7 000) 5 099 3 983 

School Sponsored Athletics -Instruction 

~alari~s 

Purchased Services 11,000 11,000 11,000 

Sttpplies and Materials 5,000 (5,000) 

Other Objects 

Tot:tl 16.000 (5.000) II 000 II (){)Q 

Other lnstrLtctional Programs 

Salaries 

Pmchused Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Bclbre/At\er School Programs 

Salaries 
Other Purclinscd Services 3,000 3 000 3 000 

·rota! 3,000 3,000 3 000 

Totallnstntction 49.149.797 52 951 49 202748 47 84'i 1 ]II I 357 630 

Attendance and Social Work 

Suluries 692,062 162,497 854,559 844,03! 10,528 

Salaries of Drop-Ont Prevention Officer/Coordinatoro 

Salaries ofCommunity/Schoal Coordinators 

l'urehased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Serl'ices 2,700 (143) 2,557 1,706 851 

Supplies and Materials 5,000 (2,350) 2,650 1,500 1,150 

Other Objects 

Tow I 699.762 160.004 859 766 847 237 12 529 

Health Services 

Saluries 1,126,301 176,868 1,303,169 1,237,892 65,277 

Snluries of Social Servic~ Coordinators 1,193,428 31,797 1,225,225 1,217,134 8,091 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 240 110 350 279 71 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 3,545 (1,681) 1,864 819 1,045 

Other Objects 

Total 2 323.514 207 094 2 530 6!.1!1 24S!il24 14 484 
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EXHIBITD-3 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXI'l':NDITURI\S 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

J)(~tdctwl!lc 

Guidance 

S~l~rim; of Other Profession~! Staff 1,101,899 $ 117,746 $ 1,219,645 $ 1,151,695 $ 67,950 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 121,280 24,933 146,213 146,212 I 
Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 14,500 14,500 14,500 

Other Pmchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Pllrchascd Services 2,000 2,000 705 1,295 

S11pp!ics nnd Materials 4,300 (1,876) 2,424 652 I ,772 
Other Objects 

Tutu! 1.229 479 155 303 I 384 782 1.313.764 71 018 

Improvement nf lnslntctional Services 

Salaries Stipervisors oflnstruction 

Sabrics of Other Professional Staff 54,109 3,552 57,661 56,910 751 

Salaries oi'Secret;lrial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

l'nrchnscd Professional Educational Services 27,516 (7,921) 19,595 14,163 5,432 

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services 10,000 (7,577) 2,423 2,393 30 

Other Pmchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 2,300 (500) 1,800 622 1,178 
Other Objects 250 250 250 

Total 94 175 (12 446) 81 729 74.088 7 641 

Educational Media/School Library 

Salaries 846,610 (183,982} 662,628 500,475 162,153 

Snlnrics oi'Tcchnology Coordinators 97,355 97,355 96,761 594 

l'ttruhascd l'rofcssionnl- Educational Servk~s 

Pttrchased Professional nnd Technical Services 21,670 (17 ,236) 4,434 4,102 332 

Other Purchased Services 2,500 (129} 2.371 371 2,000 

S\lpplics and Materials 26,000 (1,000} 25,000 22,122 2,878 
Other Objects 500 (500) 

Total 994 635 (202 847) 791 788 623.831 167 957 

Instructional StaffTraining Services 

Pill-chased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased !'mfcssional nnd Technical Services 10,000 (4,536) 5,464 5,274 190 

Other Purchased Services 18,800 26,125 44,925 40,630 4,295 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 28,800 21,589 50,389 45,904 4,485 

Suppmt Service- School Administration 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 3,451,151 251,839 3,702,990 3,546,709 156,281 

Salaries ofSec't and Clerical Assistants 1,012,411 (69,600) 1,002,811 941,015 61,796 

Salaries of Other ProtCssional Staff 

Oth~r Snlnries 

l'tli'Chascd Professional and Technical Services 10,100 (2,478) 7,622 5,344 2,278 

Other Purchased Services 41,645 12,795 54,440 30,660 23,780 

Supplies nnd Materials 78,476 4,120 82,596 74,896 7,700 

Other Objects 17,000 649 17,649 16,313 1.336 

Total 4 670 783 197.325 4 86H.I08 4.614.937 253 171 
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EXHIBIT D-3 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

l)islriclwidc 

Custodial Services 

Sulurics 

Supplies and Mulerials 

Totul 

Security 

Sui aries 
General Supplies 1,000 (!,000) $ 

Total 1.000 (1.00()) 

S111dent Tnmsportation Services 

Contructed Services (Other lhun Between Home & School)-

Vendors 113,559 (48,805) 64 754 40 780 23 974 

Tnt~ I 113,559 (48,805) 64 754 40 780 23 974 

Unallocuted EmplDycc Benefits 

Group Insurance 

Socinl Security 975,597 (225,282) 750,315 599,544 150,771 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 

Health Bcncllts 14,779,928 (633,976) 14,145 952 13,880 995 264 957 

Total 15.755 525 (859.258) 14.896 ?67 14 480 539 415 728 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 25.911 232 (383 04]) 25528191 24.497 204 l.OJQ 987 

Totul Schoolllascd Budget Current Expense 75 061.029 (330 090) 74 730 939 72 342 372 2.388 617 

Cupitul Outlay 

Equipment 

l'reocbooi/K indcr!!llrlell 

Equipment Grades I -5 44.202 35,835 80,037 80,037 

Equipm~nl Gl11dcs 6-8 15,000 76,720 91,720 62,449 29,271 

Equipment Grades 9-12 5,000 85,275 90,275 86,872 3,403 

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs 

Learning und/or Language Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingual 

Re~ourec Room 

Slipporl Stall'- Instructional 

Undistributed Expenditmes- School Administration 

Undistribmcd Expenditures- Support Services- Students- Regular 
Undistrib11ted Expcndih1res- Operatio11 or Plant Services 

Total Capital Outlay 64,202 197,830 262 032 229,358 32 674 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer Scbool-lnstrnction 6,072 6,072 6,021 5I 
Summer School- S11ppor1 Services 

Total Special Sclwnl• 6,072 6 072 6 021 5I 

Other Alternative Ed Program -Instruction 

Snlaries ofTcachers 58,000 16,166 74,166 47,158 27,008 

Other Salaries of Instruction 31,000 20,350 51 350 20 170 31 180 

Total Other Alternative Ed Program -Instruction 89,000 36,516 125 516 67,328 58 188 

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES $ 75,214,231 (89,672) ' 75,124 559 72,645,029 $ 2,479 530 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Barlow School 

R~gular Programs-Instruction 

S<1larics of Teachers 

Kindergarten 

Grades I - 5 

Gmdes6-8 

Grudcs9-12 

Total 

Regular Programs - Undlstrlb11ted Instruction 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

Purchase Technical Services 

Other Purchase Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries !br Instruction 

Purclmsc Professional Educational Services 

Purchased Teclmlcal Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Programs Instruction 

Speciul Education- Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries ofTcachers 

Other Salaries lbr Instruction 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Totnl 

Le;1rning and/or Language Disabilities 

Snlarics ofTeuchers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplle~ 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

AuditOl)' Impairments 

Salaries of Teachers 

1'11rchased Professional-Educational Services 

Gencn1l Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

383,1!68 $ 

836,811 

(121,899) $ 261,969 $ 

1,220,679 

5,000 

66,000 

15,000 
5,000 

91.000 

1 311 679 

56,530 

56 530 

125 

164,640 1,00 I ,451 

42 741 

(4,350) 

(2,852) 

(889) 
(5,000) 

(\3,091) 

29 650 

5,110 

93,561 

98,671 

I 263.420 

650 

63,148 

14,11! 

77 909 

l 34L329 

61,640 

93,561 

155,201 

Actual 

261,968 $ 

!,000,941 

1.262,209 

650 

62,539 

14,111 

77 300 

1.340 209 

61,640 

93,560 

155,200 

EXHIBIT D-3A 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

510 

511 

609 

609 

1120 



EXPENiliTURES 

CURRENT EXI'ENDITURES 

B~rlow School 

Belmvioral Disabilities 

Salaries ofTeuchcr:s 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Genernl Supplies 

Te.xtbtl(lb 

Totnl 

Multiple Disabilities 

S~larics of Teachers 

Othc1' Salaries for Instruction 

Purchusing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gencml Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Resource ltoom 

Salaries ofTeuchers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

l't1rchase Professional Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

P1·eschool Disabilities- Part-Time 

S<ilmics ofTcachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

l'rcscl1ool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Salmies ofTcachen; 

Other Salaries for instruction 

Tntal 

Totul Special Education - Instruction 

Basic Skills/Remedial- lnstnlctions 

Salaries ofTeucl1ers 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Tot<1\ 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget 

79,843 $ 

79 843 

]36373 

Adjustments 

7,586 $ 

7 586 

106 257 

126 

Final 
Budget 

87,429 $ 

87 429 

242630 

Actual 

87,429 

87.429 

EXHIBIT D-3A 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

242 629 ~"----~ 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXI'ENDITURES 

Barlow Schoo[ 

Bilingual Education 

Snlmies ofTcachcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased ProiCssionni-Educ;Jtional Services 

!'urcilased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 

Salaries 

J>urchuscd Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics- Instruction 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

Other Instructional Programs 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Oth~r Objects 

Total 

Bclbrc/A!ler Sclmol Programs 

Salaries 

Othel' Purchased Services 

Total 

Total Instruction 

AlleJJdancc and Sociul Work 

Salaries 

Salaries oi'Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Su1nrics oi'C<lmmunity/School Coordinators 

Purchased Prorcssional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies (\lld Mulerials 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30,2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

815,317 s; 

815,317 

---~2-263.369 

127 

(32,789) 

33,785 

996 

136.903 

54,204 

54,204 

Final 
Bud~et 

782,528 $ 

33,785 

816,313 

2.400.272 

54,204 

54,204 

Actual 

782,528 

33,784 $ 

816,312 

2.399.1 so 

53,937 

53,937 

EXHIBIT D-3A 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

1.122 

267 

267 



EXHIBIT D-3A 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Variance 

Original Final Final Budget 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITUUES 

CURRENT EXI'ENDITURES 

Barlow School 

Health Services 

Salaries $ 54,951 $ 2,100 $ 57,051 $ 57,010 $ 41 

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 97,093 3,215 100,308 100,050 258 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Stipplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 152J!1! 5.315 157 359 157.060 299 

Gl1idancc 

S<llaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 

Other Sul~ries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Oli1L~· Purchased ProiCssional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

Improvement of Instructional Services 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

Salaries oi'Ollwr Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Sulmics 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

Educational Media/School Libmry 

Snlnrics 

Snlmics oi'Tcchnology Coordinators 

l'urchnsed Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

Instructional StaiTTraining Services 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 1,500 31,188 32,6l\8 30,922 1,766 

Supplies and Materials 

Othel' Objects 

Tob1l 1,500 31,188 32,688 30,922 1,766 
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EXHIBIT D-3A 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURREN1' EXI'ENDITURES 

Barlow School 

Supp011 Service- School Administration 

Salaries ofPrincipals/Assist~nt Principals 151,776 $ 3,138 $ 154,914 $ 154,914 

Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants 64,672 (650} 64,022 64,013 9 

Sularics of Other Professional StaiT 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Profession~! and Technical Services 6,000 (2,478) 3,522 3,522 

Other Purchased Servi~-es 

Supplie~ and Materials 5,000 3,844 8,844 8,286 558 
Other Objects 5,000 (63) 4,937 4,937 

Total 232,448 3 791 236 239 235 672 567 

C!istodiul Services 

Salaries 

Supplies and Materials 

Totnl 

Security 

S!!lmies 

Genem\ Supplies 

Toh!l 

Student Transportation Services 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & Schoo\)-

Vendors 7,500 (5,000) 2,500 2,500 

Total 7,500 (5,000} 2,500 2,500 

Unallocated Employee Benefits 

Group Insurance 

Soeiul Security 73,647 (2,759} 70,888 57,232 13,656 

Unemployment Compensation 

WNkmen's Compensation 

Health Benefits 721,091 46,884 767,975 746,780 21,195 

Total 794,738 44,125 838,863 804,012 34,851 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1.1!\8230 133 623 1 321 853 !.284.103 37 750 

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 3451599 270 526 3 722.125 3 683 253 38 872 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

EXI'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

llurlow Schnnl 

Capitnl Oullay 

Equipment 

Prc~cbooi/Kindergarten 

Equipment Grades I "5 

Equipment Grades 6 -8 

Equipment Grades 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other !nstructiollal Programs 

Learning and /or Language Disabilities 

Busic Skills 

13illngual 

Resource Room 

Support StufT- Instructional 

Undistributed Expcnditm-es- School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures -Support Services- Students -Regular 

Undistributed Expenditures Operation ofPiant Services 

Total Capital Outlay 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer School - Instruction 

Summer School- Support Services 

Total Spccinl Schools 

Other Altemntive Ed Program -Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 

Olher Salaries of Instruction 

Total Other Alternative Ed Program- Instruction 

Total Barlow School 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

10,000 $ 

\0,000 

Adjustments 

(396) $ 

(396) 

Final 
Budget 

9,604 $ 

9,604 

3,461,599 "'---"''"0"',1"30" $ 3,731,729 $ 

130 

Actual 

9,604 

9,604 

EXHIBIT D-3A 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

3,692,857 "'---~'"''"'"'""'" 



EXPENDITURES 

CUR!H?.NT EXPENDITURES 

Ccd:u·bruuk School 

Regular Programs-Instruction 

Sularic~ orTeachers 

Kindcrgut·ten 

Gtndes I - 5 

Grades 6-8 

Grudeo\l-12 

Total 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction 

Other Salaries for lnslntction 

l'mchusc Prol"essionul Edl1cational Services 

Purchase Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gencml Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Saluries for lnstntction 

Pmchusc l'rol"cssional Educutional Services 

l'ltrchuscd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Tc~tbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regttlur Programs -Instruction 

Special Education- Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries ofTeuchers 

Other Suluries for lnstntction 

General Supplies 

Tc~tbooks 

Learning and/or Lungu~gc Disabilities 

Salaries orTcHchers 

Other S1tlarics for Instruction 

P111·chusin!l Professional Educntionul Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Generol Supplies 

Tc~tbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Auditory lmpairtnents 

Salt1ries ofTcuchcrs 

l'ltrchascd Prol"es~ionai-Educatioonl Ser1•ices 

G~nerul Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

400,121 $ 

I ,706,676 

594,362 

2 701.159 

15,669 

78,751 

16,557 

1 !,664 

122.641 

2 823.800 

25,466 

25,466 

Adjustments 

(143,967) $ 

(174,705) 

82,598 

(236 074) 

15,000 

8,000 

2,000 

25 000 

(211.074) 

56,939 

56,939 

131 

Final 
Budget 

256,154 $ 

1,531,971 

676.960 

2 465 085 

30,669 

86,751 

16,557 

13,664 

147 641 

2612726 

82,405 

82,405 

Actual 

256,054 $ 

1,515,018 

676,959 

2 448.031 

24,839 

73,945 

1,743 

13,523 

114.050 

2562081 

82,275 

82,275 

EXHIBIT D-3B 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

100 

16,953 

17 054 

5,830 

12,806 

14,814 
141 

33.591 

50 645 

130 

130 



I~XPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Cctlnrbrook Sdwol 

Behavioral Disabilities 

SalaHes ofTeachcrs 

Other Salaries lOr lnstnlctiOll 

Purchased l'roiCssionHI-E'dtlcutional Set-vices 

Other Pnrchased Services 

General Supplies 

l'cxtbooks 

Totnl 

Multiple Dioabilitics 

Salaries of Teachers 

Ol11~r Salaries for Instruction 

Purchasing Professional Edm:ationul Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Totnl 

Resource Room 

Salaries orTcacher:s 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

l'urchasc Professional Education Services 

l'urchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabili!ics- Part-Time 

Salaries ofTcuchers 
Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

Total 

l'rcscllool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Sulnries orTcachers 

Other Sulnrics for lnsttuction 

Tot"\ 

Total Special Education -Instruction 

Basic Skills/Remedial - ]nstmctions 

Sulurics ofTeachcrs 

Genera\ Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Ol~eots 

Totul 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Original 
Budget 

247,981 $ 

145,826 

393,807 

247,928 

247.928 

667.201 

Adjustments 

!82,243 

(5,514) 

176,729 

(140,708) 

4,200 

(136.508) 

97.160 

132 

Final 
Hude;et 

430,224 $ 

140,312 

570,536 

107,220 

4,200 

111.420 

764.361 

Actual 

430,224 

140,312 

570,536 

104,838 $ 

2,195 

107.033 

759.844 

EXHIBIT D-3B 

Variance 

Final Budget 
to Actual 

2,382 

2,005 

4.387 

4.517 



EXHIBIT D-3B 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CUtmENT EXPENDITURES 

Ccdnrbruok School 

Bilingt•al Education 

Salaries ofTeachcrs $ 377.832 $ 175,582 553,414 $ 553,414 

Other Salaries for !nSU'tlction 63,800 63,800 63,800 

Purchased l'rofessional-Educntional Services 

!'tlrchused Technical Services 

Other Purchaoed Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

1'otul 377 832 239 382 617 214 617,214 

School Sponoored Cocmricular Activities 

Sulnrics 

Purchased Services 12,099 (7,000) 5,099 1,116 3,983 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

")\>lui 12 099 (7 000) 5 099 1.! 16 3.983 

School Sponsored Athletics· Instruction 

Sulurics 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other Instructional Progra111s 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Bcforc/Af\er School Progn:uns 

Sularies 
Other Purchased Services 3,000 3,000 3,000 

Total 3,000 3,000 3,000 

Total Instruction 3.883.932 II 8.468 4 002 400 3 940.255 62.145 

Ancnduncc and Social Work 

Sal~ries 59,847 (4,289) 55,558 55,547 II 

Sal~rics of Dmp-011t Prevention Oflicer/Coordinators 

Salaries nfCommnnity/School Coordinators 

l'llrchused Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 700 700 700 

S11pplics and Materials 

Other ObJects 

Tntul 60 547 (4.289) 56.258 55,547 711 

llealth Services 

Salaries 71,002 (49,861) 21,141 15,094 6,047 

Sa buies of Social Service Coordinators 92,446 (!9,516) 72,930 72,891 39 

P\llchascd Professional nnd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

T111al 163 448 (62.377} 94.07! 87.985 6 086 
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EXHIBIT D-38 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXI'ENDITURES 

CcdArbrool\ School 

Guidance 

Salaries oi"Other Prol"cssion~l Staff $ 76,527 $ 3,743 $ 80,270 $ 80,269 $ 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 

Other Sulnries 

1'\lrchuscd Professional Ed\icntioJtU] Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Pmch~sed S~rvices 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

"]\>tal 76 527 3 743 80 270 80.269 

Improvement of Instructional Services 

S~larics Supervisors of lnstmction 

SalHrics of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Sularies 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 2.500 2,500 2,500 

Other Purch. l'rof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

St>pplics nnd Materials 

Olhcr Object.' 

Total 2,500 2,500 2,500 

Ed\ICUtionnl Media/School Library 

Salaries 56,530 (56,530) 

Salaries ofTeclmology Coordinators 

Ptlrchased Professional- Educational Sen•ices 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Pmchascd Services 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Supplies nnd Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 58,530 (56,530) 2,000 2,000 

lnstnlctinnal StaffTraining Services 

l'\>rchascd ProtCssinnal Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other l'\lrchnscd Sen•kcs 

Supplies ~nd Mnterials 

Other Objects 

Total 

Support Service- School Administration 

Salaries nf Prindpals/Assist~nt Principals 274,614 2,991 277,605 276,787 818 

Salaries ofSec't and Clerical Assistants 46,984 2.553 49,537 49,536 I 

Salaries ofOthet" Professional Stalf 

Othct• Salaries 

l'urchnscd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 5,645 5,645 5,645 

Supplies :md Materials 18,400 (8,000) 10,400 5,068 5,332 

Other Objects 

Totnl 345 {\43 (2 456) 343 187 3J 1 391 1!.796 
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EXHIBIT D·3B 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDEDJUNE30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 
Budget Ad{ustmcnts Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CUimENT EXPENDITURES 

Ccdarbrool\ .:2c1Lnnl 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 

Supplies and Materials 

Total 

Security 

Salaries 

General Supplies 

Tutal 

Sttidenl Transpm1ation Services 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School). 

Vendors 11,239 $ (2,000) $ 9,239 $ 6,385 $ 2,854 

Total 11,239 (2,000) 9,239 6,385 2,854 

Unul]ocatcd Emplnyuc Benefits 

Group Insurance 

Social Scctlrity 69,462 (14,139) 55,323 51,154 4,169 
Unemployment Compettsation 

Workmen's Compensation 

Health Benefits 1,126,484 27,850 l ,154,334 1,138,811 15,523 
Total 1,195,946 13,71 I 1,209,657 1,189,965 19,692 

Total Undistributed E~penditurcs 1.914.380 (I 17.198) I 797 18£ I 751 542 45 640 

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 5.798.312 1.270 5 799 586 5.691.797 107.785 

Cupitul Outlay 

EquipmL•lt 

l'reschooiiK indergarten 

Equipment Grades l -5 

Equipment Grades 6 -8 

Eq11 ipmcnl Grades 9-12 

School-Sponsored und Other Instructional Programs 

Learning and /or Langua~c Disabilities 

Busic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Support St~IT- lnstwctinnal 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures- Suppmt Service$- Slltdents- Regular 
Undistributed Expenditures Operation of Plant Services 

Total Capital Ontlay 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer School- Instruction 

Summer School -Support Services 

Totul Special ~chools 

Other Alternative Ed Program" Instruction 

Salaries oi"Teachcrs 
Other Salaries oflnstruction 

Total Other Alternative Ed Program -lnstmctiotl 

Total Ccdarbrook School $ 5, 798,3 I 2 1,270 5,799,582 $ 5,691,797 $ 107,785 
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EXPENDITURES 

CUimENT EXPENIJITURES 

Clinton School 

l{e!llllar Progmms-lnstruction 

Sahtries ofTeachers 

Kindergarten 

Gmdes 1-5 

Grades 6-8 
Gmdes9-12 

Total 

Rcgtti;H" l'rogrums- Undistribllted lns!mction 

Other Salaries fur Instruction 

Purchase Professional EduC!ItionRI Services 

Purchase Technical Services 

Other Purchase Services 

General Supplies 

1b1books 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

1'11rchasc Professional Edttcalionul Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Tmal 

Total Hcgular Programs- lttstruction 

Special Edttcution -Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries ofTeuchet-s 

Other Salaries for lnstntction 

General Suprlies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Learning ~ndlor Language Disabilities 

Saluries ofTcucllers 

Other Sal~ries lOr lnstru~tion 

Purchasing Professional Educational Service~ 

Other l'ur~hascd Services 

Gcncml Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

A11ditot')' Impairments 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Pur.;hascd Professional-Educational Services 

General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

263,314 $ 
1,106,049 

218,099 

1.587.462 

12,733 

2,245 

18,690 

64,384 

6,047 
5,815 

109 914 

1,697,376 

25,466 

25,466 

Adjustments 

(61 ,760) $ 

(17,528) 

(218,099) 

(297.3871 

7,104 

(2,245) 

7,000 

16,719 

(6,047) 

22.531 

(274 856) 

(11,399) 

{II ,399) 

136 

Final 
Budget 

201,554 $ 

1,088,521 

1.290.075 

19,837 

25,690 

81,103 

5,815 

13£,4:15 

1.422.520 

14,067 

14,067 

Actual 

199,822 

1,051,021 

I 250.843 

19,837 

20,008 

78,708 

5,583 

124.136 

l 374 979 

EXHIBIT D-3C 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

1,732 

37,500 

39.232 

5,682 

2,395 

232 

8.309 

47 541 

14,067 

14,067 



EXPENDJTURI\S 

CURRENT 1\XPENiliTURES 

Clinton Srltonl 

Behavioral Di.<ubi!ities 

S~luries oi"Teuchers 

Other Sala•·ics for Instruction 

l'mchuocd Professionni·Educutional Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Swpp\ies 

l"c.~tboob 

Total 

Muliiple Disabilities 

Sularie~ ofTcachcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchasing Profession~! Educational Services 

Othet·Purchascd Services 

General Supplies 

Tc~tbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Rcsoutte Room 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Othc1· Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Prol"essionul Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcncml Supplies 

Tuxtbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities· Part-Time 

Salaries ofTcacbcrs 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Sulnries ofTeacbcrs 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Total Special Education lnstmction 

Basic Skills/Remedial l~structions 

Salaries oi"Teacbers 

General Supplies 

Te~tbooks 

Otbcr Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget 

144,556 

60,718 

205.274 

171,411 
56,283 

227.694 

458,434 

Adjustments 

137,010 

86,003 

223 0!3 

124,081 

(34,896) 

89 185 

(107,910) 

581 

(107 379) 

193470 

137 

Final 
Budget 

137,0!0 

86,003 

223,013 

268,637 

25,822 

294.459 

63,501 
56,864 

120 365 

651,904 

Actual 

135,759 $ 

40,235 

175,994 

247,065 

11,103 

258.168 

14,284 
32,759 

47 043 

481,205 

EXHIBIT D-3C 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

1,251 

45,768 

47,019 

21,572 

14,719 

36.291 

49,217 
24,105 

73.322 

170,699 



EXHIBIT D-3C 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Vadance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXl'ENiliTURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Cliuton School 

Bilingual Educ~lion 

Salari~s or Teachers 498,869 $ 55,413 554,282 $ 531,924 $ 22,358 

Other Salaries for Instruction 61,371 (9&6) 60,3&5 35,833 24,552 

Pltrchased Professionai·Educntional Services 

l'urcha>ed Technical Services 

Other Purchnscd Services 2,000 2,000 2,000 

General Supplies 

Tc~thooks 

Other Objects 

Total 562 240 54 427 616,667 569,757 46,910 

SchrK>I Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 

Salaries 

Pltrchas~d Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Totnl 

School Sponsored Athletics" lnstn1c!ion 

Salaries 

Pmchased Services 

Supplies und Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

Other lnstr~tctionnll'rograms 

Sui aries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

Bdore/After School Progr~ms 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 

Total 

Total lnstmetion 2 718.050 126.959) 2.691 091 2.425 941 265.150 

Allendnnce and Social \V01k 

Salaries 53,899 6,701 60,600 60,599 

Snlarieo ofDrop·Olil Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technical Serl'ices 

Other Pmcha£ed Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Totnl 53,899 6,70] 60,600 60,599 

Health Services 

Salaries 79,526 79,526 79,060 466 

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 95,251 2,529 97,780 97,779 

Purchased Profes~lonnl and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Object£ 

'fot<~l 95,251 82,055 177,306 176,839 467 
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EXPENDITURICS 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Clinton School 

Guiduncc 

Salnrics of Other Professional Staff 

Salurics ol' Secretarial and Clerical 

Other Salaries 

Pmchascd Professional Edttcational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Sttpplic.l and Muteria\s 

Other Objects 

Totul 

lmpmvcment of ln~lructionul Services 

Salaries Supervisors oflnstruclion 

Salaries oi'Othe•· Professional Staff 

Su\aries oi'Secreturial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Pmchased Services 

Supplies nud Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Educational Media/School Library 

Salal"ics 

Sularies ofTcchnology Coordinators 

l'ttrdmscd Professional und Tcclmical Services 

Other Purchased Servic~s 

Suppli~s and Materials 

Other Objects 

T<>tnl 

Instructional StaiTTroining Services 

l'mchased Pmfessional Edttcational Servkes 

Other Purchased Prol"essional and Technical Services 

Other l'nrd~ascd S~ices 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Totnl 

Support Service. Sdmol Administrution 

Salaries ofl'rindpals/Assistunt Principals 

Salaries ofSec't and Clcricnl Asslslunts 

Salnrics oi"Other Professional Staff 

Other Salaries 

I'III"Chascd Proli:ssional and Tedmical S~rvices 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATJON 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

16 

16 

32,685 

2,170 

34,855 

133,111 

68,119 

3,166 

204,396 

Adjustments 

(1,356) 

1,264 

371 

279 

139 

Final 
Hude:et 

16 

16 

31,329 

3,434 

371 

35,134 

133,111 

68,1 19 

3,166 

204.396 

Actual 

30,905 

3,225 

371 

34,501 

132,615 

67,138 

2,992 

202.745 

EXHIBIT D-3C 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

16 

16 

424 

209 

633 

496 

981 

174 

L651 



EXHIBIT D-3C 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

V11ri;mce 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXl'ENDITURES 

CURRI!:NT EXPENDITURES 

Clinton School 

C\i~l\ldial Services 

Salul'ics 
S11pplies m1d Materials 

Total 

Scct>rity 

Salaries 
Geneml Supplies 

Total 

Student Trnnoporlntion Services 

Contracted Services (Other than Bctwcctt Home & School)-

Vendors 3,820 $ (3,820) 

To~1l 3,820 (3,820} 

Unallo~alcd Employee Benefits 

Oronp Insurance 

Soci~l s~curity 84,000 {5,570) $ 78,430 $ 41,386 $ 37,044 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 
Health Benefits 741,508 58,400 799,908 783,936 15,972 

Total 825,508 52.830 878,338 825,322 53,016 

Total Undistribtited Expenditures 1 217 745 138.045 1.355.790 1.300,006 55 784 

Tot:1l School Based Budget Current E~pense 3 935.795 111.086 4.046.881 3.725.947 320 934 

Capital Outlay 

Equipment 

l'rcschooi/K indcrgartcn 

Equipment Grade~ I -5 6,202 (6,202) 

Equipment Grades 6 -8 

Equipment Grades 9-\2 

Scho(li-Sponson:d and Other Instructional Programs 

Learning and lor Language Disabilities 

Busic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Support Staff-Instructional 

Undistributed E~penditurcs- School Adntinistrmion 

Undistrihutcd E~pendil\lres- Suppo11 Services- Studenl>- Regular' 
Undistributed Expenditures- Operatlott oi'Piant Services 

Total Capital Outlay 6,202 (6,202) 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

St>mmcr School- Instruction 

Summer School - Sttpport Services 

Total Special Schools 

Other Alternative Ed Program -Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 56,166 56,166 47,158 9,008 

Other Salaries of Instruction 40,350 40,350 20,170 20,180 

Total Other Alternative Ed Program -Instruction 96.516 96,516 67.328 29,188 

Total Clinton School $ 3,941,997 201,400 4,143,397 3,793,275 350,122 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Fr~·;k>Tic W. Cook School 

Regular Programs-l11struction 

Salaries oi'Teacllcrs 

KindcrgartC!l 

Grades 1-5 

(hades 6- 8 
Grades9-l2 

Total 

Regular ProBn1ms- Undfstrib11ted lnstructlon 

Other Salaries ror Instruction 

l'llrchuse ProiCssional Educational Services 

l'lirchasc Technical Services 

Other P\lrchuse Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries ror Instruction 

Purchase l'l·oli:ssionol Edttcational Services 

l'urclmsed Teehnicul Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General S11pplics 

Textbooks 
OUter Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Progrmns Instruction 

Special Edtlcotion -Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries orTeacher:s 

Other Salaries ror Instruction 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcneml Supplies 

Tc:.:tbook!.· 

Total 

Learning and/or Language Dis;~bi\ities 

Salaries oi'Teach~rs 

Other S~laries !Or !nstn~etion 

Purchasing Professional Educational Scrl'kes 

Other Pmchused Scr1•ices 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Tot.1l 

VistiUI\y Impairments 
Other Snl11ries for Instruction 

Total 

Auditory Impairments 

Salaries orTcachers 

l'nrchased l'rofessionui-Educntionul Services 

General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget 

155,044 

841,827 

181,362 

!,178,2.13 

1,000 

26,000 

2,500 

29 500 

\.207 733 

Final 
Adjustments ~ 

(43,662) 111,382 

90,366 932,193 

(170,557) 10,805 

(123 853l I 054.380 

36,279 36,279 

1,500 2,500 

4,873 30,873 

95 2,595 

42.747 ---...ll.W. 

(81.106) 1.126.627 

141 

Actual 

104,482 $ 

885,278 

9,444 

992 204 

30,645 

25,575 

2,595 

58.815 

I 058.019 

EXHIBIT D-3D 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

6,900 

46,9\5 

1,361 

55 !76 

5,634 

2,500 

5,298 

\3.432 

68.§08 



EXPENDITURES 

CUimENT EXPENOITUIU!:S 

Frederic W. Cook School 

Behavioral Disubilitics 

Salaries ofTeuehcrs 

Other Salaries for lltslruclion 

Purchased l'rofessionai-EdttcaliDital Services 

Other Pmchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Tot~ I 

Mttlliplc Dis~bilities 

Salaries ofTcaehers 

Other S;~l<lrics for lnstntcllon 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Genernl Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Sularies for lnstmclion 

l'ttmhase Professional Education Services 

l'umhuscd Techni~al Services 

Other Pmdtosed Services 

(kncral Sttpplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Tolul 

Autism 

Other Salaries for lnstmction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities -Part-Time 

Sularics ofTeuchers 

Othct· Snlaries for Instruction 

Totul 

Pn::school Disabilities- Full-Time 

Suluries ofTcnclter~ 

Other Sularics lbr Instruction 

Total 

Total Special Edttcation - lnstntclion 

Basic SkillslRemediul-lnstructions 

Sttlarics orTeuchcrs 

General Sttpplles 

Tc~tbooks 

OtbcrObje>:ts 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

$ 226,641 

61,371 

(650) $ 225,991 

4,836 66,207 

288012 

288 012 

142 

Actual 

221,189 $ 

66,206 

287.395 

EXHIBIT D-3D 

Variance 
Fin a I Bu dgct 

to Actual 

4,802 

4 803 

287 395 ~'---~'~'~''• 



EXPENDITURES 

CUIHtENT EXI'ENDITURES 

Frederic W. Cook School 

Bilingual Education 

Salaries oi'Teachen; 

Other Salaries for lmaruction 

l'urchnscd Profe..sionul-Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Pmchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Tot<1l 

School Sponsored Coctmicu~r Activities 

Salaries 

1'(1rchased Services 

Supplies and Muterinls 

Other Objeots 

Totul 

School Sponsored Athletics -Instruction 

Salaries 

Pnrchns~d Services 

Supplies Ulld Materials 

Otlmr Objects 

Total 

Other Instructional Programs 

Salmics 

Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Materials 

Other Objects 

l'otal 

\lciOrc/Ailer School Program• 

Salaries 

Other Pmchused Services 

Totul 

Tolallnstmclion 

Attendance and Social Work 

Sulnries 

Salaries of Drop-Otttl'revention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

l'urchnsed Proiussionul nnd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Materials 
Olher Objects 

Total 

l-lcnlth Services 

Suluries 

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Tot;ll 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

151,213 $ 

151 213 

1.646 958 

46,984 

46,984 

95,778 

55,688 

240 

500 

152.206 

AdJustments 
Final 
Budget 

2,557 $ 153,770 $ 

2.557 153,770 

(74.363) l 572 595 

2,621 49,605 

2,621 49,605 

12,222 108,000 

55,688 

(240) 

(500) 

II 482 ~ 

143 

Actual 

153,770 

153,770 

EXHIBIT D-3D 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

1 499 184 ,, ___ _c73;,4ul"l 

49,605 

49,605 

108,000 

55,010 

163 010 

678 

678 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Frederic W. Coolt School 

Guidance 

Sulari~s of Other Professional Staff 

Salari~s of Secretarial and Cleric~! 

Other Salaries 

Purchased l'rol'cssional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

.Supplies nnd Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

lmpmv~·ment of Instructional Serl'lces 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

Salurics of Other Professional Stuff 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

l't1rchnscd Professional Educational Services 

Other Plll-ch. Pml' & Tech. Services 

Other Purclmsed Services 

Sttpplics and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

Ed11cationul Media/School Library 

Salaries 

Salaries ofTechnology Coordinators 

Pun.:hascd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

S\ipplies and Materials 

Other Objects 
Total 

lnstl'!lctional StatTTrnining Services 

Ptu-chused Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

S11pplies und Materials 

Other ObJects 

Total 

Support Service- School Administration 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 

Salaries oi'Scc't and Clerical Assistants 

Salaries of Other Professional StaiT 

Other Salaries 

Purclmsed Prol'essionul and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies und Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget 

500 

300 

800 

48,494 $ 

2,000 

50,494 

6,000 

6,000 

!62,015 

55,477 

18,000 

6,000 

241,492 

Adjustments 

(12,192) 

(12,192) 

(4,603) 

(4,603) 

(13,175) 

329 

5,000 

(215) 

144 

Final 
Budget 

500 

300 

800 

36,302 

2,000 

38,302 

1,397 

1,397 

148,840 

55,806 

23,000 

5,785 

Actual 

440 $ 

300 

740 

23,676 

1,730 

25,406 

1,397 

1,397 

147,672 

55,805 

13,983 

5,274 

222 734 

EXHIBIT D-3D 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

60 

60 

12,626 

270 

12,896 

1,168 

9,017 

511 

10.697 



EXHIBIT D-3D 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Variance 

Original Final Final Budget 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXI'ENDITURES 

CURRENT tcXI'ENJ)JTURES 

Jl'rcdcrlc W. Cook School 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 
Stipplies and M~terials 

Total 

Security 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

Total 

Student Tmnsporlation Services 

Con!nletcd Services (Other thnu Between Home & School)-

Vcndnrs 5,000 $ (910) $ 4,090 4,090 

Total 5,000 (910) 4,090 4,090 

Unallocated Employee Bcnctlls 

Gmup Insurance 

Sociul Security 63,000 6,026 69,026 42,326 I 26,700 

Unemployment Compensation 

Worklllen's Compensation 
Health Benefits 532,933 62,500 595,433 582,010 13,423 

Total 595,933 68,526 664,459 624,336 40,\23 

Total Undistributed Expe•1ditures 1.098.909 56.863 l.\55772 !.091 318 64 454 

Total School Based Bttdget Cttrrcnt Expense 2 745.867 07500) 2.728 367 2.590 502 137.865 

Capiwl Otttlay 

Equipment 

Preschool/Kindergarten 

Equipment Grndcs I -5 

Equipment Grades 6 -8 

Eqt1ipment Grades 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs 

Learning and /or Language Dis~bilitics 

B<~sic Skills 

Bilingn~l 

Resotm:c Room 

Support SmtT- Instructional 

Undi~tributcd Expendllllrcs- School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Students- Regular 

Undistributed E~pcnditures- Operation of 1'\an! Services 

Total Capital Outlay 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer School- lnstructinn 
Summer School- Support Services 

Total Special Schools 

Other Alternative Ell Program Instruction 

Salaries nfTeuchcrs 
Other Salaries of Instruction 

Total Other Alternative Ed Program- lnstntction 

Total Frederic W. Cook School $ 2,745,867 $ (17,500) $ 2,728,367 2,590,502 $ 137,865 
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EXPENDITURES 

CUimENT EXI'ENDITURES 

Emerson School 

Regular Programs-Instruction 

Salaries ofTcnche1-s 

Kindergarten 

Gmdcs 1-5 

Grddc> 6-8 

Grades9- 12 

Total 

Regul>1r Programs- Undistributed lnstl'ilclion 

Other Saluri~s for h<>truction 

l'urcllii>C ProiCssion~l Educational Services 

Purchase Tcclmicol Services 

Other Pur.:hasc Services 

Oencrnl Supplies 

'lh1book-~ 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchusc ProiCssional Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Programs- lnstrllction 

Special Edt1cation -Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries ofTeuchers 

Other Suluries for lnstructlon 

Ocncml Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Leurning and/or Language Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Snlnries for Instruction 

l'urch~sing ProtCssional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Tntal 

Auditory Impairments 

Snluries ofTeaehers 

Purchase{) Pmfessi<mni-Educutional Services 

Geneml Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget 

347.972 

1,541,113 

1 889 085 

25,624 

5,000 

25,600 

60,875 

10,000 

127 099 

2.016.184 

371,049 

82,171 

453,220 

Adjustments 

(86,704) 

81,596 

347 

3,000 

(3,086) 

26 

(4 847) 

(50,000) 

38,627 

(11,373) 

146 

Final 
Budget 

261,268 
1,622,709 

25,971 

5,000 

28,600 

57,789 

10,000 

____illJ_@ 

2.011 337 

321,049 

120,798 

441,847 

Actual 

240,060 $ 

1,560,386 

1.800.446 

25,971 

4,985 

20,704 

54,872 

9,928 

116.460 

1.916.906 

291,012 

108,458 

399,470 

EXHIBIT D-3E 

Variance 

Final Budget 
to Actual 

21,208 

62,323 

83 531 

15 

7,896 

2,917 

72 

10 900 

94 431 

30,037 

12,340 

42,377 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Emerson Schoo! 

!Mmvioral Disabilities 

Salaries ofTcachers 

Other S~l~rics for Instruction 

Purchased l'r(Jfcssionni"Educatimml Services 

Other P\lrchascd Services 

General Sltpplics 

Textbook> 

Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries ofTcachers 

Other Salaries for \notruction 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcncml Supplies 

Text boob 
Other OQiccts 

fotnl 

Resource Room 

Sulnrics ofTcachers 

Other Snlat·ies for lnstnJction 

Purchase Professional Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Ptuchased Services 

General Sttpplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

i\tttism 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Tlltal 

l'rc~cl1ool Disabilities· Part-Time 

S~iaries ofTcachers 

Oiher Salaries for lnstruc\ion 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Solaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Total Spedal Ed\tcntion- hl$\nlction 

Ba~ic Skills/Remedial htslruclions 

Salaries ofTeachcrs 

Gcncml Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

' 189,977 $ (375) $ 189,602 $ 

189.977 ________ uf3~75~) ~ 

643 197 ----~<~<hl7~4euE) ~ 

147 

Actual 

185,450 $ 

185 450 

584 920 

EXHIBIT D-3E 

Variance 

Finn! Budget 
to Actual 

4,152 

4.152 

46.529 



EXI'ENIJITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Emerson School 

Bilingmli Education 

s~laries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

l'urclmscd Prolhskmul-Edu,utionnl Services 

Purchased Technical Service£ 

Oth"r Pttrchased Services 

General Sttpplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Schoal Sponsored Cocurriculur Activities 

Sulmies 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Totul 

School Sponsored Athletics ln~truc!ion 

Suluries 

Pmchased Services 

Sttpplics and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other lnstntctional Programs 

Salaries 
Purchased Services 

Sttpplics and Mntcrials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Beli:ll'e!AI\er School Programs 

Sulurics 

Other l'ttrchased Services 

Total 

Total lnstntction 

Allcndunce and Social Work 

Salaries 

Suluries of Drop-Out Prevention Orficer/Coordinators 

Suluries or Community/School Coordinators 

l'tll'cha~cd Professional and Technical Service~ 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

l-le~lth Services 

Snlarics 

Sulurics of Social Service Coordinators 

l'urchu>cd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Stipplie• and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

$ 474,825 $ 10,346 $ 485,171 $ 

474.825 

3,134,206 

63,404 

63,404 

94.725 

94,725 

189,450 

10 346 485,171 

___ _c( ''"'"4'!)9) 3, 127,957 

(7,784) 

(7,784) 

998 

998 

148 

55,620 

55,620 

94,725 

95,723 

190,448 

Actual 

485,!70 $ 

485,170 

EXHIBIT D-3E 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

2,986,996 $'-----'"~''"·'"''c' 

55,087 

55,087 

92,350 

95,723 

188,073 

533 

533 

2,375 

2,375 



EXHIBIT D~3E 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 

Original Final Final Budget 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPEN!liTUtmS 

CURHENT EXPENDITURES 

Emerson School 

Guid~nce 

Snlnries ofOtlmr Professional Staff 

Snlmies ofS~cretarinl and Cl~ricul Assistants 

Other Salaries 

Purcl111.~ed Profegsional Educational Services 

Other Pmcha>ed Professional and Technical Services 

Other Pllrchu~ed Services 

Supplies and Muierials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Improvement of lnstn1ctional Services 

Salaries Supervism•s orlnstruction 

Salaries of Other Professional Starr 

Salaries (lf Secretarial & Cleric~ I Assist. 

Other Sa Iurie• 

Pmchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Plli"Ch. Pn1f & Tcd1. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
OthcrObjws 

Tntnl 

Educational Media/School Library 

Salaries 95,778 $ (22,795) $ 72,983 $ 72,983 

Sularles of Technology Coordinators 

Pmchascd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies und Materials 5,000 5,000 $ 4,618 382 

Other Objects 

Tot<1l 100,778 (22,795) 77,983 4,618 73,365 

Instructional StaffTraining Services 

Pmehused Professional Educational Services 

Other Pmchus;ed Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Sllpplics and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Support Service- School Administration 

Sulurics of Principals/Assistant Principals 282,896 (86,356) !96,540 179,186 17,354 

Salaries or Sec'! und Clerical Assistants 54,951 280 55,231 55,230 

Sulurie• of Other Professional Sluff 

Other Salaries 

Purchuscd Professional und Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 15,000 4,745 19,745 13,690 6,055 

Sllpplies und Mmerials 10,000 (1,423) 8,577 8,251 326 
Other Objects 

Total 362,847 {82,754) 280,093 256,357 23,736 
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EXHIBIT D-3E 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXP.ENDITURES 

"merson School 

Custodinl Services 

Snl<H·ics 

Stipplies !U1d Mnterials 

Totnl 

Sccurl!y 

s.,larics 

General Supplies 

Total 

S\\1den! Tmnsportation Services 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors 15,000 (1,125) 13,875 $ 13,655 22'0 

Totul 15,000 (1,125) 13,875 13,655 220 

Unullocnted Employee Benc!i\s 

Group lnst~rancc 

Social Security 69,000 69,000 47,398 21,602 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 

Hcnhb Benellts 9! 1,936 85,000 996,936 977,759 19,177 

Total 980,936 85,000 1,065,936 1,025,157 40,779 

Tot11l Undistributed Expenditures 1,712,415 (28,460) 1,683,955 1,542,947 141,008 

10tall Sd10ol Based Budget Cummt El.:pense 4,846,621 (34,709) 4,811,912 4,529,943 281,969 

c~pltal Outluy 

Equipment 

l'rcscbooi/Klndcrgarten 

Equipment Grades 1-5 4,289 4,289 4,289 

Equipment Grades 6 -8 

Equipment Grades 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other lnstmctional Programs 

Lc~rning and /or Language Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Supp011 Staff- Jnstmctional 

Undistributed Expenditures School Administration 

Undistriblited E~pcnditu1·c~- Support Services- Students- Regular 
Undistributed Expenditures- Opcmtion ot'l'lant Services 

Total Cnpital Otitlay 4,289 4,289 4,289 

SI'ECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer School-lnstr\ICtion 

Summer School- Support S~rvices 

Totul Spccinl Schools 

Other Alternative Ed Program -Instruction 

Snlal'ics oi'Teachcrs 
Other Salaries ofl11struetion 

Total Otlwr Alternative Ed l'rognun- Instruction 

Totnl Ememol\ School 4,846,621 (30,420) $ 4,816,20) $ 4,534,232 $ 281,969 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

!evergreen School 

Regular Programs-lnstrucllon 

S;\larics oi'Te~chers 

Kindergarten 

Grddcs I - 5 

Gmd~.~ 6- 8 
Gmdcs9-12 

Tmal 

l<cgtdur Programs Undistributed Instruction 

OthDr Salaries for Instruction 

Pun:hnse Professional Educational Services 

Purchase Technical Services 

Other Pmchn:;e Services 

General Supplies 

Te);tbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

l'ur<:hasc Professional Educational Services 

1'11rchuscd Technical Services 

Othe1' Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Te.xtbooks 

Other Objects 

1btal 

Total Regular Programs -Instruction 

Special Education -Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries ofTenchers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

General Stipplies 

Textbooks 

Totnl 

Lcaming and/or Lnng11age Disabililics 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 

Other Salaries l'oi·lnstruction 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Pt1rchascd Services 

General St•pplics 

Textbooks 
Olher Objects 

Total 

Visuallmp~irmcnts 

Other S~laries for Instruction 

Total 

Auditory hnpainnents 

Salaries of Teachers 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

General Suprlies 

'rota! 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

342,563 $ 

1,553,936 

1,896,499 

5,000 

10,440 

50,000 

25,000 
7,000 

97,440 

1.993.939 

33,224 $ 

(98,753) 

(65.529) 

61,812 

(5,000) 

26,000 

(1,000) 

(5,519) 
5,519 

81,812 

16.283 

151 

Final 
Budget 

375,787 $ 

1,455,183 

I 830.970 

61,812 

36,440 

49,000 

19,481 
12,519 

179.252 

2010222 

Actual 

346,461 

1,450,475 

l 796.936 

61,812 

36,440 

46,000 

19,481 
11 864 

175.597 

I 972 533 

EXHIBIT D-3F 

Val"iance 

Final Budget 
to Actual 

29,326 

4,708 

34 034 

3,000 

655 

3 655 

37.689 



ICXPEN[)ITURES 

CURRENT EXI'ENDITURES 

Evergreen School 

Behavioral Pisnblli!ics 

Saluries ofTeochors 

Other Sulal'ics for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Other Pllrclm~ed Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Tol<ll 

Mtlltiplc Disabiliti~'S 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchasing Professional Educntionul Services 

Other l't1rchascd Services 

General S!ipplics 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Edtlcation Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other l'mchnsed Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other OIUects 

Total 

Amism 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Part-Time 

Sui aries oi'Teacbers 
Other Saluries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Snluries <>I"Tc~chero 

Other Sal;~ries lbr Instruction 

Total 

Totul Special Education -lnstmction 

Basic Skills/Remedial- lmtructions 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Gcncml Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Totul 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

$ 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

56,283 $ (4,577) $ 

56,283 (4,577) 

148,739 (21,952) 

2,000 (2,000) 

150 739 123 952) 

207.022 128 529) 

!52 

Final 
Budget 

51,706 $ 

51,706 

126,787 

126 787 

178.493 

Actual 

29,432 $ 

29,432 

126,787 

126.787 

156.219 

EXHIBIT D-3F 

Variance 

Final Budget 
to Actual 

22,274 

22,274 

22 274 



EXHIBIT D-3F 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURF.S 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

li:vcn:rccn School 

Bilil1!lllal Ed1tcutio11 

Salaries ofTeachers 1,016,748 $ (!45,605) $ 871,143 852,033 19,110 

Other Salaries for Instruction 25,088 10,509 35,597 32,699 2,898 

Plll'clt'l'iCd Profe.•sional-Ed\tcntionnl Services 

Purchased Tech11ical Services 

Other Purchased Services 2,000 (2,000) 

General Supplies 10,000 (9,651) 349 349 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 1.053.836 046.747) 907,089 885,081 22,008 

scr.ool SjJOilSOICd Cocun·ic\llnr Aclivities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Spotm>red Athletics- lnstmction 

Salaries 

1'\lfthascd Ser1•ices 

Supplies and Material~ 

Other Objects -----
Total 

Other lnstntctionall'rograms 

Salaries 
Purchased Servic~s 

Supplies and Materiuls 

Other Objects 

Total 

Before/ Aller School ProgrJms 

Salaries 
Other l'urch~scd Services 

Tow I 

Total instruction 3,254,797 (158,993) 3,095,804 3,013,833 81,971 

AUcndance and Social Work 

Saluries 46,984 2,025 49,009 42,661 6,348 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries or Community/School Coordinators 

l'urcha.<cd Professional and Teclmicul Services 

Other l'\trchascd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Tow I 46,984 2,025 49,009 42,661 6,348 

l-lculth Services 

SHiarics 95,830 95,830 93,400 2,430 

Salaries oi'Social Service Comdinators 155,630 (80,000) 75,630 68,735 6,895 

Purchased l'rof~ssional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 251,460 (80 000) 171.460 162 135 9 325 
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gxrENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Evergreen Sc·houl 

Gui<lnnce 

Snlmieo oi'Othcr Professional Staff 

Salaries ofSccrctminl nod Clerical 

Other S~larius 

Purchased Prolessional Edt1~mio11al Services 

Other Purchased Profe.-slonul und Te<:hnical Services 

Other l't1rchascd Services 

Surplies and Mmerials 
Othc1· Objects 

l'otnl 

Improvement ol'lnslniclional Services 

Sslaries Supervisors of Instruction 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Sulnries oi'Sccrelarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Saluries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other l'urch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other l'urchase<l Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Obj~cts 

Total 

Educational Media/School Library 

Sulndcs 

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Teclmlcal Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Instructional StniTTraining Services 

l'm1:hosc<l Prolbssionul Educational Services 

Othcr Purchnsed Profcssionnl and Tcclmicnl Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Object~ 

Totul 

Snpp01t Service- School Administration 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 

Salaries ofSec'l and Clerical Assistants 

Salaries of Other Protesslon~\ Staff 

Other Salaries 

PU11:hascd Professional und Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Tot<1l 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EJ)UCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENJ)JTURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

$ 

Original 
Budget Adjustment~ 

Final 
Budget 

98,5!4 $ (455) $ 98,059 $ 

98,514 

5,000 

5,000 

98,409 

2,000 

100,409 

256,840 

55,688 

2,000 

3!4,528 

----'1"45w5> 98 059 

(3,227) 1,773 

-----'("3,.,22'-"7) 1,773 

(1,234) 97,175 

(2,000) 

__ _c>(3,.c,23,.4) 97,175 

25,094 

257 

(1,300) 

24,05] 

154 

281,934 

55,945 

700 

338,579 

Actual 

96,512 $ 

96.512 

1,773 

1,773 

96,807 

96,807 

281,934 

55,944 

500 

338,378 

EXHIBIT D-3F 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

1,547 

1.547 

368 

368 

200 

201 



EXHIBIT D-JF 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENI)JTURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Evcrgrccu School 

Ctistodial Services 

Salaries 
Stipplics and Materials 

'rotal 

Security 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

Total 

>)bidenl Transportation Services 

Contracted Service:; (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors 5,000 (3,965) ' 1,035 1,035 

flllal 5,000 (3,965) 1,035 1,035 

Unallocuted Employee Bcnetits 

Group Jusurnnce 

Social Security 70,268 (14,942) 55,326 39,923 $ 15,403 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compem;ation 

Heulth Benefits 1,310,173 (145,930) 1,164,243 1,150,512 13,731 

Total 1,380,441 (160,872) 1,219,569 1,190,435 29,134 

Total Undistributed E~penditurcs 2,202,336 (225,677) \,976,659 1,929,736 46,923 

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 5,457,133 (384,670) 5,072,463 4,943,569 128,894 

Capital Outlay 

Eq11ipnwnt 

Preschool/Kindergarten 

Eqttipmcnt Grades I -5 33,740 33,740 33,740 

Equipment Gmdes 6 .g 

Equipment Gmdcs 9 ·12 

Schooi·Sponsorcd and Other lnstructionnll'rogmms 

Learning and /or Langt1age Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

BilingtlUI 

Resource Rnom 

Suppml StaiT ·Instructional 

Undistribtlted E~pcnditures School Administration 

Undistrib11ted Expenditures- Support Services· Students- Regular 

Undbtributcd Expenditures· Operation or Plant S~rvices 

Total Cnpitnl Outlay 33,740 33,740 33,740 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Stttnmer School • lltstruction 

Summer School- Support Services 

Total Special Schools 

Other Alternative Ed Program -lnstntction 

Salaries ofTcachcr:s 

Other Salaries of Instruction 

Total Other Alternative Ed l'rogrnm -Instruction 

Totul Evergreen School $ 5,457,133 (350,930) $ 5,106,203 4,977,309 $ 128,894 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

,f~ffcrsml Schuol 

Rcgulnr Programs-Instruction 

Salaries ofTcnchers 

Kindergarten 

Grades 1-S 

Grades 6-8 
GradeN9-12 

Totul 

Regular Programs- UndiNtributed lnstrucliou 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

Pmcha~e Technical Services 

Other Purchase Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salari~'S lOr Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Service~ 

General St•pplics 

Tc.xtbooks 
Other Object< 

Total 

Total Regular Progmms- lnstn.tction 

S!Jedal Education -lnsln•ction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Snluric> ofTeachers 

Other Salnl"ies fnr Instruction 

General Sttpplies 

Textbooks 

Totul 

Lcmning and/or Lnnguage Disabilities 

Snlurics oi'Teachcr:s 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchasing l'rofcssionnl Educatio~~al Services 

Other Pmchu~ed Services 

General St1pplics 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Auditm)' lmpninnents 

Sn~1ries ofTeuch"'., 

Purchased Pmrc~sional-Edllcational Services 

General Supplies 

'l'lltnl 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget 

150,482 $ 

1,466,304 

1,6!6,786 

12,733 

20,000 

69,000 

10,910 

2,000 

114.643 

l 731.429 

236,333 

43,296 

279,629 

Adiustments 

24,389 

(79,384) 

(54,995) 

(1,203) 

10,000 

10,481 

(1,124) 
(158) 

17 996 

(36.999) 

19J25 

19,325 

156 

Final 
Budget 

174,871 

1,386,920 $ 

1,561,791 

11,530 

30,000 

79,481 

9,786 
!,842 

132 639 

1,694430 

236,333 

62,621 

298,954 

Actual 

160,40! 

1_379,584 

I ,539,985 

6,455 

27,873 

74,829 

9,762 
1,842 

120 761 

l 660 746 

227,097 

38,905 

266,002 

EXHIBIT D-3G 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

14,470 

7,336 

21,806 

5,075 

2,127 

4,652 

24 

II 878 

33 684 

9,236 

23,716 

32,952 



F.Xl'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

,Jefferson Sehoul 

Bchuviorul Disabilities 

Suluric~ ofTeachcrs 

Other Sal~rics for lnstmction 

Purcbu,ed Pa,fc~sionui-Edticutionul Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Texttlooh 

Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Sul<lrics of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

l'ttrchasing Professional Edtlcalional Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Ocn~ral Supplies 

Tcxtbnoh 

Other Objects 

T(>tal 

Resource Room 

Salaries ofTcnchcrs 

Other Sal;~rics for Instruction 

P\lrchuxe Professional Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcncrnl Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Tol<ll 

Autistn 

Sularies ofTcachcrs 

Othct· Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities -Part-Time 

Salaries ofTcnchcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Totul 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Salaries ofTeachcrs 

Other Salaries for lnstrllction 

Total 

Total Special Edtication -Instruction 

Busic Skills!Rcmediul Instructions 

S;Jiaries ofTeachers 

(]cncrul Supplies 

Tc~tb(l\lks 

Other Objects 

Totul 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget 

242,769 

242.769 

30,817 

30.817 

Adjustments 

32,05! $ 

32 051 

(149,669) 

500 

049 \69) 

(30,817) 

(JO 817) 

Final 
Budget 

32,05! $ 

32,051 

93,100 

500 

93.600 

553 215 028 61 0) ---''"'""'"0~5 

157 

Actual 

32,050 $ 

32,050 

93,100 

93.100 

391.152 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

500 

500 

33.453 



EXHIBIT D-3G 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Varilmce 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXI'ENI>JTUlH~S 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

.lcfferson School 

llilingual Education 

Salaries ofTeuchcrs 886,346 (119,356) 766,990 766,990 

Other Salaries for Instruction 71,451 2,403 73,854 69,!63 $ 4,691 

Pttrclwscd l'rofcssionai-Educationul Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other l'tlrcbuscd Scn•iccs 

Gcncml St•pplics 

Tcxtb1wks 
Other Objects 

Total 957 797 (j 16.953) 840,844 836,153 4,691 

School Sponsored Cocurriculur Activities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

'rota I 

School Sponsored Athletics· lnstruct\on 

Salaries 

1'11rchascd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

To lui 

Other Instructional l'rogrums 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

Before/After School Programs 

Sularics 
Other Purchased Services 

Totnl 

Total lman~clion 3.242.441 (282 5621 2 959.879 2.888.051 71 828 

Atlenduncc and Social Work 

Salaries 62,067 62,667 62,623 44 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officcr/Coordinnton> 

Sularies ofCotntn\mity/School Coordinators 

Pureha~ed Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 2,000 (143) 1,857 1,706 151 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 64 667 (!43) 64,524 64,329 195 

llcullh Services 

S;liarics 87,236 I ,299 88,535 88,535 

Salaries ofSociul Service Coordinators 82.211 5,689 87,900 87.900 

l'urchascd Professional nnd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

S\lpplics and Mutedals 1,500 (681) 819 819 
Other Objects 

Totnl 170.947 6.307 177 25~ 177.254 
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EXHIBIT D-3G 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget AdJustments Budj!et Actual to Actual 

EXPENI)JTURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

.Jcffersou School 

Guidaucc 

Sal~rics of Other Prol'essional Stall' I 95.883 $ (53,067) $ 42,816 $ 42,816 

Salarie.< G[Sccrctarial and Clerical 

Other Salaries 

Pmchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies und Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 95_,_883 (53.067) 42.8!6 42.816 

Improvement ol' lnstl'llctional Services 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

Salaries of Other Profcsoi\lOal S1aff 

Salaries ofSccretnriul & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Pmchused Professional Educational Services 

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services 

01her Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 500 (500) 
Other Objects 

Total 500 (500) 

Educational Media/School Library 

Salaries 32,685 (7,124) 25,561 25,561 

Salal'ics of Technology Coordinators 

l'urchuscd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other OQiec\s 500 i500) 

Total 33 185 17.624) 25,561 25,561 

Instructional StaiTTmining Services 

l'mchased l~ufcssional Edu<:<1tional Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Serl'ices 10,000 (4,536) 5,464 $ 5,274 190 

Ollwr Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total __jO,OO_Il (4,536) 5,464 5,274 190 

Support Scrl'ice- School Adlllinistration 

Salaries oi'Principals/Assistant Principals 128,271 23,104 151,375 151,119 256 
Snlaries or See'\ and Clerical Assistants 61,426 2,875 64,301 64,300 I 

Salaries nf01her Professional Sluff 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Pmchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 3,000 (1,105) 1,895 1,894 

Other Obje<lts 2,000 (198) 1,802 1,801 

Total 194.697 24,676 2!9,311 ___ 219.114 259 

!59 



EXHIBIT D~3G 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 

Odginal Final Final Budget 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXI'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

.lcffcmm School 

Custodial Services 

Snlnries 
Supplies and Materials 

Tot<ll 

Security 

Sulurie:; 

General Supplies 

Total 

Student Tmnspm1ation Services 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors $ 6,000 $ 3,495 $ 9,495 $ 8,455 $ 1,040 

Tot<ll 6,000 3,495 9,495 8,455 L040 

Unallocated Employee Benefits 

Group lnsurnnce 

Snc\al Security 62,000 2,500 64,500 57,740 6,760 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workn1Cn's Compensation 
1-lcalth Benefits 1,026,464 (49,900) 976,564 955,685 20,879 

Totul I 088 464 (47 400) 1,041,064 1,013,425 27,639 

Total Undistributed Expendilures I 664.343 (78.792) 1 585 551 1487.851 97.700 

Totul School Based Budget Current Exp~nsc 4 906.784 (361 354) 4 545.430 4.375 902 169.528 

Cnpitul Oulluy 

Equipment 

l'rcschooi!Kindergarten 

Equipmcnl Grades I -5 3,000 (3,000) 

Equipmcut Grades 6-8 

Equipment Grades 9 12 

School-Sponsored and Other !nstruclionall'rogrums 

Learning nnd lor Lunguagc Disabilities 

Busic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Support Staff- Instructional 

Undistributed Expenditures School Administration 

Undistdbu!ed E~pcnditures- Support Services- Students- Regular 

Undistributed Expenditures- Operation of Plant Scrl'ices 

Total Capital Otillay 3,000 (3,000) 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer School- Instruction 

St1mmcr School -Support Serl'iccs 

Total Special Schools 

Other Alternative Ed Program- Instruction 

Salaries oJ'Teuchcrs 
Other Salaries of Instruction 

Total Other Allcrnativc Ed Program- Instruction 

Total JciTcrson School $ 4,909,784 $ (364,354) $ 4,545,430 $ 4,375,902 169,528 
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RXPEN[)JTUHES 

CU!HtENT EXI'EN[)JTURES 

Chnrb' H Stillman Sehoul 

Regt1lar Programs,lnstruction 

Salaries oi'Teacbers 

Kindergarten 

G1ndcs I- 5 

Gr~dcs 6- 8 

Grades 9- 12 

Total 

Rcgttlar Prognmu; Undistributed Instruction 

Other Salaries lOr lnstmction 

Pttrchasc Professionul Educational Services 

Purchase Technica1l Services 

Other Purchase Services 

General Stlrplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcneml Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Object~ 

Total 

Total Regt1lur Programs Instruction 

Special Education- Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Ocneral Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Leurning and/or Lang\la!lC Dh;abilities 

Sularics oi'Tc~chcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

l'tlrchusing l'roiCssional Educational Scrl'ices 

Other l'urchnsed Services 

General Supplies 

Te~tbooks 

Other Objects 

T\llal 

Auditory Impairments 

Salaries ofTeachcrs 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

General Sttpplies 

Tow\ 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, 2018 

' 

Original 
Budget 

179,820 

587,778 

767.598 

466 

25,000 

34,725 

4,000 

64 121 

83L789 

136,162 

30,554 

\66,7!6 

Adjustments 

(139,265) 

64,839 

(74 426) 

61,224 

2,500 

8,215 

3,351 

75.290 

864 

16,901 

4,343 

21,244 

161 

Final 
Budget 

40,555 

652,617 $ 

693 172 

61,690 

27,500 

42,940 

7,351 

_______l]__2ABj 

832.653 

153,063 

34,897 

187,960 

Actual 

624,666 

624 666 

61,379 

22,905 

39,805 

7,351 

131 440 

756 106 

120,200 

34,896 

155,096 

$ 

EXHIBIT D-3H 

Variance 

Final Budget 
to Actual 

40,555 

27,951 

68 506 

311 

4,595 

3,!35 

8.041 

76.547 

32,863 

I 

32,864 



EX!'ENIHTURES 

CURRENT EX\'I':NmTURES 

Cbrb· H Stillman School 

Heh~vioml Disabilities 

Sularies ofTcnchers 

Other s~tarics for lnstrttction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Ucneral Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Multiple Disubilities 

Sulurics ofTeaehers 

Other Salaries tOr lnstntction 

Pttrchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Rcsomce Room 

Salaries ofTcachers 

Other Salaries tOr Instruction 

Pmchusc Professional Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Te.~tbooks 

Other Objects 

Toiul 

l\t1ti.1m 

Other Salaries lhr Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Part-Time 

Sularics ofTeachcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

i>rcschool Disabilities- Ftdi-Timc 

Suluries of Teachers 
Other Saluries for il1s!ruction 

Tot~ I 

Tntnl Special Education -Instruction 

B~sic Skills/Remedial-Instructions 

Salaries ofTcnchcrs 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2018 

Original 
Budget 

94,!99 

25,466 

119,665 

286.381 

Adjustments 

162 

Final 
Budget 

$ 94,199 

25,466 

Actual 

91,850 

13,627 

105 477 

260.573 

EXHIBIT D-3H 

Variance 

Final Budget 
to Actual 

2,349 

11,839 

14 188 

47.052 



EXHIBIT D-3H 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual toAetual 

li:Xl'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Charles H Shllman Sehoul 

lliling\wl Education 

Suluries ofTcnchers 710,556 710,556 696,280 $ 14,276 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

l'\lrchascd Profe~sionai-Educutional Services 

l'urdmscd Technical Services 

Other Pmchused Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Tow I 710,556 710,556 696,280 14,276 

School Sponsored Cocurric\tlar Activities 

Su1orics 

l'un::hascd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Tmul 

Schuol Sponso"'d Athletics- lnsti'\ICtion 

Sulurics 

Purchased Service~ 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other Instructional Programs 

Sulurics 

Pmchased Services 

Supplies nnd Mnteriuls 
Other Objects 

Ttllul 

Befurc/AI\cr School Programs 

Salnrics 
Other Purchn.<cd i>rogrnms 

Total 

Total Instruction 1,828,726 22,108 1,850,834 1,712,959 137.875 

Auendance und Social Work 

Salaries 53,530 1,873 55,403 54,203 1,200 

Salaries oi'Drop·Ont Preventiun Ofllcer/Conrdinalors 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased !'1"01\-:ssionul and Technical Services 

Other P\lrchnsed Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objec!S 

Tt>tnl 53,530 1,873 55.403 54,203 1,200 

Health Services 

Salaries 93,936 (379) 93,557 90,963 2,594 

Sulurics of Social Service Com-dinutors 55,688 68,996 124,684 124,684 

P\trdwsed Prof\:ssionu\ und Technical Services 

Other l'ttrchnscd Services 

Supplies und Matcriuls 

Other Objects 

Total 149,624 68 617 218.241 215647 2 594 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Chnrlcs H Slillman School 

GuiJnnce 

Sulnrics of Other Profe~sinnal Staff 

Salaries nfSccretnriul and Clerical 

Other Sulm•ics 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Profe~sionul and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplic~ and Material~ 
Other Objects 

Total 

lmproven1ent of1nstructional Services 

Snlnries Supervisors oflnstruction 

Salaries oi"Olhcr Professional Stuff 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical As~ist. 

Other Salaries 

Pttrchased Professional Educational Services 

Othct·Pmch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Sttpjllies und Materials 

Other Objccls 

Tollll 

Educational Media/School Libntry 

Sa lades 

Salmics ofTechnology Coordinators 

l'ttrchnscd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

\nstntctional S!affTraining Services 

l'ttrchascd Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Sup)Jii~s and Materials 
Othur Objects 

Total 

Support Service- School Administration 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 

Saluries oi"Sec'l and Clerical Assistants 

Sal:orics of Other Profes~ional Stuff 

Other Salaries 

l'mthased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purcha~ed Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

' 

Original 
Budget 

3,000 $ 

3,000 

80,948 

1,500 

82,448 

161,502 

111,641 

273,143 

Adjustments 

(2,421) $ 

(2,42!) 

1,849 

(!,500) 

349 

(381) 

(5,000) 

1,850 

1,050 

(2~481) 

164 

Final 
Budget 

579 $ 

579 

82,797 

82,797 

161,121 

106,641 

1,850 

1,050 

270,662 

Actual 

430 $ 

430 

49,992 

49,992 

160,654 

55,676 

1,739 

944 

219,013 

EXHIBIT D-3H 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

149 

149 

32,805 

32,805 

467 

50,965 

11! 

106 

51,649 



EXHIBIT D-3H 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Finn! Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENIHTUR!i:S 

CURRENT EXPENmTURES 

Ch.1rlc.1 H Stillmmt School 

Cu.olodial Services 

Salaries 

Supplies and M<tterials 

Total 

Security 

Sulurics 

General Suppllc.• 

Total 

S!lldcnl TmiJsportutioJl Services 

Contmcted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors $ 6,000 $ (6,000) 

Totul 6,000 (6,000) 

Unallocated Employee llenefits 

Group lnsttrance 

Social Security 33,384 (3,050) $ 30,334 $ 28,595 $ 1,739 

Unemploymcnl Compen~ation 

Workmen's Compensation 

Health Benefits 642,804 172,800 815,604 797,336 18,268 

To lui 676,188 169,750 845,938 825,931 20,007 

Totnl Undistributed Expenditures 1,243,933 229,687 1,473,620 1,365,216 108,404 

Tt>tul School Based Budget Cmrent E~pcnsc 3.072.659 251.795 3.324 454 3.078 175 246.279 

Capital Outlay 

Equipmcnl 

Preschooi/Kindergo11cn 

Equipment Grades 1 -S 25,000 (1,995) 23,005 23,005 

Equipment Grades 6 -8 

Equipment Gmdes 9-12 

School-Sponsored und Other lnstmctionul Programs 

Learning and /or Language Disabilities 

Busic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Stipport Stan· -Instructional 

Undistributed E~pcnditures- School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures- Sttpport Servi~es- Students- Regular 

Undistributed Expenditures- Operation ofPinnt Services 

Total Capilal Outlay 25,000 (!,995) 23,005 23,005 

SPECIAL SCIIOOLS 

Summer School -Instruction 

Sttmmer School - Sttpport Services 

Towl Special Schools 

Other Alternative Ed l'rogrmn- lnstl1lclion 

Snlurics oi'Tcachcrs 

Oth~r Salaries of1nslruetiott 

Total Other Ahcrnalivc Ed Progrdtn -lnshuclion 

Total Churles H Stillman School $ 3,097,659 249,800 $ 3,347,459 3,101,180 246,279 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURtmNT EXPENDITURES 

W•~•hlng!on School 

Regular Progmms-lnstntction 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Kindcrg~rtcn 

Gmdes I- 5 

Gmdo.Js 6- 8 

Grades9-12 

Total 

Regular Programs- Undistributed lnstruqion 

Oiher Salaries lOr Instruction 

Pmchasc Professional Educational Services 

l\1rch~sc Technical Services 

Other Purchase Services 

General Supplies 

Te~tbonks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries l'or lnstr~ction 

Pttrchnsc Professional Educational Services 

l'llr<Jhased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

O!her ObJects 

Total 

Total Regular l'rogmms -Instruction 

Special Edllcalinn - lnstn1ction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries ofTcuchcrs 

Otlmr Sularies for Instruction 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Otllcr Salaries for !notruction 

Pmchasing Professional Educational Services 

Otllcr Purchased Services 

Gcncrnl Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Tow I 

i\\idi\0!')' Impairment~ 

Salaries ufTeachcrs 

PurchaHCd Pmfessionai-Ed\lcational Service~ 
Gcncml Supplies 

Totnl 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

$ 260,062 

2,206,691 

85,658 

(18,177) $ 241,285 $ 

2,552,411 

26,556 

3,000 

106,485 

1,000 

137041 

2.689 452 

95,251 

1,000 

96.251 

(115,746) 

1,377 

(133.146) 

1,557 

(3,000) 

13,573 

(570) 

11 560 

(121.586) 

768 

768 

166 

2,090,945 

87,035 

2.419.265 

28,113 

!20,058 

430 

148 601 

2 567.866 

95,251 

1,768 

97,019 

Actual 

205,516 $ 

2,001,433 

86,165 

2293.114 

28,112 

119,160 

400 

147 672 

2 440 786 

92,850 

1,768 

94,618 

EXHIBIT D-31 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

35,769 

89,512 

870 

126 lSI 

898 

30 

929 

127 080 

2,401 

2,401 



V.XI'ENDITURES 

CURUENT EXPENDITURES 

Wn.•bington School 

8ehnviornl Disabilities 

Snlaries ofTcachcrs 

Other Salnrics lbr liJstruction 

l'urch~sed Prol'essionai-Educationnl Service' 

Otb~r Purchased Services 

Ocncrul Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salnrics ofTeuchers 

Other Salaries lbr Instruction 

Purchasing Professional Edttcationul Services 

Other Pmchused Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

HeS\1\IfCC Room 

s~lul'lcs ofTcuchers 

Other Sularics for ltt:;truction 

l'ltrdmse Professional Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Scr1•ices 

Gcncrul Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

'Autism 

Salaries ofTeuchers 
Other Suluries for lnstrttction 

Total 

Preschool Dis~bililies- Pm1-Time 

Snlnt·ics oi"Tcacl1crs 
Other Saluries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Snlaries for Instruction 

Total 

Tutu\ Special Education -lnotruction 

ll<1sic Skills/Remedial-Instructions 

.'ialurics ofTeuchcrs 

General Sttpplies 

Tcxtboaks 

Other Objects 

Totul 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Original 
Budget 

140,293 $ 

107,636 

247,929 

227,098 

81,802 

308 900 

67,739 

67.739 

720.819 

Adjustments 

252 
(36.502) 

(36,250) 

116,921 

116,921 

4,407 

4407 

(67,739) 

{67 739) 

18 107 

167 

Final 
Budget 

140,545 

71,134 

211,679 

116,921 

116.921 

227,098 

86,209 

313.307 

738 926 

Actual 

140,545 

71,134 

211,679 

99,020 $ 

99,020 

226,720 

86,209 

312 929 

718.246 

EXHJBIT D-31 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

17,901 

17,901 

378 

378 

20 680 



EXHIBIT D-3I 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

I':XI'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXI'ENIJITURES 

Wnshinufon School 

Bilingttal Education 

Salaries orTcachers 798,295 $ (I 1,616) $ 786,679 $ 786,678 $ 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Plll-clmscd l'rofessionai-Edttcatlnnal Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Oeneml Supplies 7,500 {6,204) 1,296 1.296 

Tc~tbooks 

Other Objects 

To~ll 805 795 (17820) 787,975 787,974 

Sdmol Sp(lnsored Coct~~Ticulnr Activities 

Salaries 

P111-chascd Services 

Sup)J]ies <10d Materials 
Other Objec!s 

Totul 

School Spnnsorcd Athletics- Instruction 

Snhtries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Totnl 

Other lnstntctionul Progrnms 

Salmics 

l'lll'chascd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Bef<1rc/After School Programs 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Progrmns 

']\>IU] 

Towl Instruction 4.2!6.066 02!.299) 4.094.767 3 947.006 147 761 

Attcndunce und Social Work 

Salaries 55,912 55,912 55,9! I 

Salaries ofDror)-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased l'rorcssional and Teclmical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies und Material> 

Other Objects 

Total 55.912 55,9!2 55,91 l 

1-lcallh Services 

Snlaric~ 87,236 799 88,035 88,035 

Saluries or Social Service Coordinators 114,007 10,829 124,836 124,835 

Purchased Prolbsional and Technical Services 

Other Pttrchnsed Services 

Sttpplies and Mllleri;tls 

Other Objects 

Tot;~ I 201 243 11.628 212.871 212 870 
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EXHIBIT D-31 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adiustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXI'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Wnshioo!uo Schoo! 

Gtiidonce 

Salaries of Other Professional StaiT 

Salaries ofSc<:rctariul and Cieri~'[] I 

Other Sulnrics 

Purchased PI'Ofessionul Educational Services 

0(\wr Purchased Professional and Technicnl Services 

Other Pmchuscd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Improvement ol' Instructional Services 

Salaries Supervisors of!nstrtlction 

Sulnrics oi'Othcr Professional StutT 750 $ 750 750 

Salaries ofSccrcturiul & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purdn.<ed l'mfcssionnl Edm:lllional Services 

Other Ptlrch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purcha~cd Service> 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 750 750 750 

Edt•cntional Media/School Library 

Salaries 59,582 7,728 67,310 $ 67,300 10 

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and TeGhnical Service> 

Other l'urchnscd Services 500 (500) 

Supplies and Materi~ls 

Other Objects 

T(>tal 60.082 7 228 67,310 67,300 10 

lnstl'!lctional StulfTruining Services 

P(II'Chu~ed Professional Educutionul Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other P\li'Chuscd Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

S(1pport Service· School Administration 

Salaries of Principals/ Assistant Principals 281,101 3,572 284,673 274,287 10,386 

Salaries ofScc't and Clerical Assistants I 08,850 (47,350) 61,500 55,587 5,913 

Sul;trics of Other Professional Stuff 

Othc•·Snluric.• 

Purdmscd Proli:ssionnl und Technical Services 

Other Plii'Chascd Services 

S(ipplics nltd Mutminls 

Other Objects 10.000 910 10,910 9,575 I ,335 

Total 399.951 (42.868) 357 083 339 449 17.634 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT !eXPENDITURES 

WnshinrCon School 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 
Supplic> and Materials 

Total 

Sc~tlrity 

Salaries 

Ocnerul Supplies 

Totnl 

Student Tmnsportution Services 

Cont1nctcd Services (Other than Between Home & School)· 

Vendt\rs 

Totnl 

Umlllocated Employee Benefits 

Gmttp Insurance 

Sucinl Sccttrity 

Unemploy~nent Compensation 

Wurkmen's Compensation 

l-1caltb Benefits 

Tutal 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 

Capital Outlay 

Equipment 

Preschool/Kindergarten 

Equipment Grades I -5 

Eqttipment Grades 6-8 

Equipment Gmdcs 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs 

Learning and lor Language Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilinguul 

Resource Roum 

Support Stuff" Instructional 

Undistribllted Expenditures- School Administration 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Original 
Budget 

87,202 

1,209,909 

1.297 Ill 

1 958.387 

6 174.453 

Adjustments 

$ (14,750) $ 

(69,300) 

(84.050) 

<51 400) 

(172.699} 

9,399 

Undistributed Expcnditmes- Sttpport Services- Students- Regular 
Undistributed Expenditures- Operation ofPia11t Services 

Tutnl Capital Outlay 

SPECIAL. SCHOOLS 

Summer School-Instruction 

Stnnmcr School- Suppo11 Servi~cs 

Totul Special Schm>ls 

Other Alternative Ed Progrnm- lnstruclion 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries of!ns!ruction 

Total Other Alternative Ed Program- Instruction 

Totlll Washington School $ 

58,000 

31,000 

89,000 

6,263,453 

9,399 

(40,000) 

(20,000) 

(60,000) 

(223,300) 

170 

Final 
Budget 

72,452 

1,140,609 

1,213,061 

1.906 987 

6.001 754 

9,399 

9,399 

18,000 

11,000 

29,000 

$ 

6,040,153 $ 

Actual 

67,027 $ 

1,125,824 

1,192,851 

]868381 

5 815.387 

9,399 

9,399 

EXHIBIT D-31 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

5,425 

14,785 

20,210 

38.606 

186 367 

]8,000 

11,000 

29,000 

5,824,786 ~·~~-f.''-'""''"6~7 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Woo~lnnd School 

Regulnr Programs-Instruction 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Kindergarten 

Grades I - 5 

Ontdcs 6- 8 

Ontdcs9-l2 

Total 

Rcgt1lur Pn>gmms- Undistribtt!ed Instruction 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

l'tlmhasc Professional Educulionul Services 

l'tlrcbusc Technical Services 

Othm' Purchase Services 

Gcnen1l Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries for lnstmction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

l'twchuscd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Tc~tbooks 

Other Objects 

Total Rcgttlar l'rol!mms- lnstmction 

Special Edticution -Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries ofTeachcr.; 

Oihcr Salaries 101·lnstruction 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Lcmning und/or Language Disabilities 

Salaries oi'Teuchers 

Olhcr Salaries for lnsll'uction 

Pmcbasing Profe~~ional Edticutionul Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcneml Supplie.< 

Tc~tb~oks 

Other Objecto 

Tot!! I 

Auditory lmp;tirmcnts 

Salaries ofTeachcr.; 

Purchased Profcssionul"Educntiona\ Services 

General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

119,901 

1,076,629 

8,913 $ 128,8!4 $ 

64,091 I, 140,720 

],196,530 73 004 1.269 514 

18,656 18,656 

3,650 3.650 

41,450 41,450 

10,000 (3,000) 7,000 
1,000 3,000 4,000 

56 100 18,656 74 756 

1.252 630 91.660 1.344 290 

20,398 (20,300) " 

20.398 (20,300) 98 

171 

Actual 

128,223 $ 

1,101,514 

1,229 737 

18,656 

2,168 

35,036 

6,841 

1,944 

64 645 

1.294.382 

EXHIBIT D-3J 

Varhmce 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

591 

39,206 

39 797 

1,482 

6,414 

159 
2,056 

10 111 

49 908 

98 

98 



li:XI'[NDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Woodlmul School 

Bchnviorul f)isabili!ics 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 

Other Snlm·ics fnr lnmuction 

['urchnsed l'rofessional-Ed\Jcalionul Services 

Other l'ltrchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Snlurics oi'Teachcrs 

Other Salaries for lnstruclion 

l'urchnsing !'roiCssional·EdUcl>tiona\ Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gencrul !'>11pplies 

1\l.xtbooks 
Other Objects 

Toh1l 

Rcwurce Room 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educalion Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

A11tism 

Sularics oi'Tcachcrs 

Other S<>larics for lnslniclion 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities Part-Time 

Sularies ofTcachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- l'liii-Timc 

Salaries of Teachers 
Olhcr Salaries l'or \nstmction 

Total 

Towl Special Education- Instruction 

l3asic Skills/Hcnwdial- Instructions 

Salaries of Teachers 

Oeneral Sltpplics 

T~xtbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30,2018 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

55,162 
30,817 

85 979 

I 06 377 

$ 

Adjustments 

46,296 

32,683 

78,979 

(55,162) 

(30,817) 

f85,979) 

{27,)00) 

172 

Final 
Bndget 

46,296 $ 

32,683 

78,979 

79 077 

Actual 

40,107 

32,683 

72.790 

72.790 

EXHIBIT D-3J 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

6,189 

6,189 

6 28 



EXHIBIT D-3J 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXI'ENDJTURES 

Wuodland School 

Bilin~ual Education 

Snl~rieo orTcachers $ 256,883 $ (I 1,948) $ 244,935 $ 244,934 $ 

Olhcr Salaries lbr Instruction 

l'mchased l'rofcssionai-Educatiottal Services 

l'mchased Technical Services 

Other l'ttrdmscd Services 

General Supplies 1,500 (1,500) 

Tc~tbnoks 

Other Objects 

To!<tl 258 383 (13.4481 244,935 244,934 

S~hoo\ Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 

Salaries 

Purdwsed Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Sdltlo] Spom;orcd Athletics -Instruction 

Salaries 

Purchased Services I I ,000 11,000 I 1,000 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Tot" I II 000 I I 000 1 I 000 

Other Instructional Programs 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Tow I 

13dbre/AI\cr SchooiPrtl!lmms 

Salaries 

Other l'urehased Services 

Total 

Tot<tl lnstmction 1.628.390 50.912 1.679.302 I 612.106 67 196 

Alteodun~c and Social Work 

Salaries 53;530 674 54,204 54,203 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Ot11cer/Coordinators 

Sularies ofCollllllunity/School Coordinator~ 

!'til-chased Professional and Technical Services 

Other l'lll-chased Services 

St~ljllies ond Mnteriuls 
Other Objects 

Total 53.530 674 54,204 54,203 

l-leallh Services 

Salaries 87,236 799 88,035 88,035 

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 

l'urclmscd l'm!Cssional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 1,045 1,045 !,045 
Other Objects 

Total 88.281 799 89.080 88 035 I 045 
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EXHIBIT D-J,J 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDJTURES 

Woodlaud School 

Guidance 

Salaries of Other Professional Sluff $ 96,409 $ (2,383) $ 94,026 ' 94,025 $ 

Salaries of Secretarial nnd Clerical 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Edticational Services 

Other Ptlrchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other l't1rchused Services 500 500 500 
Stipplics and Materials 500 500 500 
Other Objects 

Total 97.409 (2.383) 95.026 94.02~ 1.001 

Improvement of Instructional Services 

Sularie~ Supervisors oflnstnJClion 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist, 

Other Salaries 

Purchased l'mfessional Edtlcational Services 

Other 1'11reh. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased S~rviccs 

Stipplics and Material:; 1,800 1,800 622 1,178 
Other Objects 

Totul 1,800 1,800 622 1,_178 

1'ducalional Mediu!Scl10ol Library 

Sa Juries 48,494 22,721 71,215 71,214 $ 

Sak1rics ofTechnology Coordinators 

Purchased ProiCssionul and Technical Services 

Other Pt1rcltuscd Services 

Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 883 117 
Other Objects 

Total 49494 22721 72,215 72,097 118 

Instructional StalfTraining Services 

l'mcltased l'ro!Cssional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Pnrchused Services 

Supplies und Materials 
Other Objects 

Tow! 

Support Service- School Administration 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 131,486 107,006 238,492 168,648 69,844 

Salaries oi'Sec't and Clerical Assistants 55,319 269 55,588 55,587 I 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,100 2,100 2,100 

Other Pmchuscd Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Toiul I 88,9_!)5_ 107.275 296.180 ~35 71 945 
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EXHIBIT D-3J 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITUR£S 

CUtmENT EXPENDITURES 

Wumltaml Schuul 

Custodial Services 

Salnrics 
General Supplies 

Total 

S"curily 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

To111l 

Student Tmnspo11ation Sen•ices 

Contracted Se1vices (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors 1,000 1,500 2,500 $ 2,500 

Totul 1,000 1,500 2,500 2,500 

Unallocated Employee Bcnelils 

Group Insurance 

Social Security 50,834 6,202 57,036 $ 56,1!1 925 
Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 
Health 13cnc11ts 679,435 (74,250) 605,185 593,285 11 900 

f<ltlll 730,269 (68,048) 662,221 649,396 12,825 

Totul Undistributed ExtJenditurcs 1210688 62.538 1.273 226 I 182.613 90 613 

Totui.School Based Budget Cl1rrcnt Expense 2.839.078 113 450 2.952 528 2.794 719 157 809 

Capital Outlay 

Eqtlipmenl 

l'resehool/Kindergurtcn 

Equipment Grades I -S 

Equirn1ent Grades 6 "8 

Equipment Grades 9-12 

School-Sponsored nnd Other Instructional Programs 

Learning und lor Lnngnage Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

SuppGrt St~fT- Instructional 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditmcs- Support Services· Students· Regular 
Undistributed Expenditures- Operation or l'lant Services 

"liltul Capital Outlay 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer Sc~ool - Instruction 

Summer Schoo\- Support Services 

Total Special Schools 

Other Alternative Ed Program- Instruction 

Salnri~s of"feachers 

Other Salaries of Instruction 

To1<1l Other Allcrnative Ed Program -lnslruction 

T<1tal Woodland School 2,839,078 $ 113,450 $ 2,952,528 $ 2,794.719 157,809 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Hubbnr·d School 

Regular Programs"lnstruction 

Snlaries ofTeachers 

Kindergarten 

Grades 1-5 

Grades 6-8 

Grades 9-12 

Total 

Regular Programs- Undistributed instruction 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

Purchase Technical Sen•ices 

Other Purchase Services 

Oenernl Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Sen•ices 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Programs -Instruction 

Special Education -Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Learning and/or Language Disabi!!ties 

Salaries ofTeochers 

Other Salaries fur Instruction 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Auditory Impairments 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Purchased Professional-Educational S5rvices 

General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

2,317,397 

2,317,397 

15,000 

20,000 

110,000 

5,000 
13 025 

163 025 

2 480 422 

297,320 

107,215 

2,500 

407 035 

Adjustments 

(63,314) 

(63 314) 

25,821 

10,000 

(16,500) 

(5,000) 
(4,500) 

9 821 

(53 493) 

(93,515) 

(44,485) 

(2,500) 

(140,500) 

176 

Final 
Budget 

2,254,083 $ 

2 254 083 

25,821 

15,000 

30,000 

93,500 

8,525 

172 846 

2 426 922 

203,805 

62,730 

266,535 

Actual 

2,245,005 $ 

2 245 005 

25,692 

9,521 

28,349 

79,175 

3,719 

146 456 

2 391 461 

203,805 

62,729 

266,534 

EXHIBIT D-3K 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

9,078 

9 078 

129 

5,479 

1,651 

14,325 

4,806 

26 390 

35 468 



EXHIBIT D-3K 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Hudget Adjustments Hudget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Hubbard School 

Behavioral Disabilities 

Salaries ofTeachers $ 88,915 $ 88,915 $ 88,915 
Other Salaries for l~struetion 31,000 31,000 25,821 $ 5,179.0 

Purchased Profe.o:sionai"Educntional Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 
Textbooks 

Total 31,000 88,915 119 915 114,736 5,179 

Muhiple Disobllities 

Salaries ofTenchers 55,793 88,148 143,941 143,941 

Other Salaries for Instruction 46,885 {15,774) 31,111 31,111 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 102,678 72,374 175,052 175,052 

Resource Room 

Salaries ofTeachers 57,530 (2,780) 54,750 54,749 

Other Salaries for Instruction 56,655 56,655 50,666 5,989 

Purchase Professional Education Sen•ices 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Sen•ices 

General Supplies 2,500 (2,500) 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 60030 51 375 Ill 405 105415 5 990 

Autism 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities· Part-Time 

Salaries ofTeachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Prc.~chool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Total Special Education- Instruction 600 743 72164 672 997 661 737 II 170 

Basic Ski!!s!Remedial- Instructions 

Salaries ofTeachers 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 
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EXHIBIT D~3K 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Hudget Adjustments Hudget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Hubbard Srhool 

Bilingual Education 

Salaries ofTeachers $ 251,226 $ 26,762 $ 277,988 $ 277,460 $ 528 
Olher Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 2,500 (2,500) 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 253 726 24262 277,988 277,460 528 

School Sponsored Cocurricu\ar Activities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletie1;- Instruction 

Salaries 

Purchased Scn•ices 

Supplies nnd Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other Instructional Programs 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Before/After School Programs 

Salaries 

Total 

Total Instruction 3 334 891 42 933 3 377 824 3 330 658 47 166 

Attendance and Social Work 

Salaries 53,530 (53,076) 454 454 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Serl'ices 

Supplies nnd Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 53 530 (53 0761 454 454 

Health Services 

Salaries 81,948 1,037 82,985 82,985 

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 95,514 26,061 121,575 121,574 

Purchased Professional and Technical Sen•ices 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 500 (500) 
Other Objects 

Total 177 962 26 598 204 ~QQ 204 559 
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EXHIBIT D-3K 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 

Original Final Final Budget 
Budget Adjustments Hndget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Hubb~rd School 

Guidan~e 

Salaries of Other Professional Still $ 57,740 $ 2,337 $ 60,077 $ 60,077 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other PurchMed Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 57 740 2.337 60077 60 077 

Improl'emenl of instructional Sen'ices 

Salaries Supen•isors oflns(ruction 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Sen•ices 10,000 (7,500) 2,500 2,500 

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Sen•ices 

Other Purchased Service.~ 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 10,000 (7,500) 2,500 2,500 

Educational Media/School Library 

Salaries 67,423 (50,742) 16,681 $ 16,681 

Salaries ofTechr10logy Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technical Sen•ices 

Other Purchased Sen•ices 

Supplies and Materials 1,000 (1,000) 

Other Objects 

Total 68 423 (51 742) \6,681 16,681 

Instructional Staff Training Sen•ices 

Purchased Professional Educational Sen•ices 

Other Purchased Professionallltld Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 2,000 2,000 974 1,026 

Supplies and Materials 

Olher Objects 

Total 2,000 2,000 974 1,026 

Support Sen'ice- School Administration 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 346,655 (93,31S) 253,337 251,159 2,\78 

Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants 64,830 39,338 104,168 104,168 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional and Technical Sen•ices 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies lltld Materials 5,000 5,000 4,570 430 

Other Objects 

Total 416485 (53 980) 362 505 359 S97 2 608 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Hubbard Sch(lal 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 

General Supplies 

Total 

Security 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

Total 

Student Transporfation Sen,ices 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)­

Vendors 

Total 

Unallocated Employee Benefits 

Group Insurance 

Social Security 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 

Health Benefits 

Total 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 

Capital Outlay 

Equipment 

Preschool/Kindergarten 

Equipment Grades 1 -5 

Equipment Grades 6 -8 

Equipment Grades 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional ProgrfllTIB 

Learning and /or Language Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Support Staff -Instructional 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures- Supporf Services- Students- Regular 
Undistributed Expenditures- Operation of Plant Services 

Total Capital Outlay 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer School- Instruction 
Summer School- Support Services 

Totnl Special Schools 

Other Alternative Ed Program Instruction 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries oflnstruction 

Total Other Alternative Ed Program- Instruction 

Total Hubbard School 

$ 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

1,000 

1,000 

15,000 

15 000 

45,300 

1,086,749 

1 132 049 

1932189 

5 267 080 

15,000 

15,000 

5,282,080 

Adjustments 

(1,000) 

(1,000) 

{15,000) 

(15,000) 

(25,225) $ 

(105,025) 

(130 2501 

(281.613) 

(238 680) 

58,500 

58,500 

Final 
Budget 

20,075 $ 

981 724 

1,001 799 

1 650 576 

5 028 400 

73,500 

73,500 

(180,180) $ 5,101,900 $ 

180 

Actual 

16,502 $ 

954 680 

971,182 

I 599189 

4 929 847 

53,339 

53,339 

EXHIBIT D-3K 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

3,573 

27,044 

30,617 

51 387 

98 553 

20,161 

20,\61 

4,983,186 ''~-~'"'""''"'"-' 



EXl'ENI)JTUHES 

CURRENT ECXI'ENDITURES 

~1>1X~l>ll School 

Rc~ttlnr Progrnm~-lnstruction 

Salaries ofTeucbers 

Kindcrgmien 

Grades I - 5 

Grades 6-8 
Grudes9-12 

Total 

Rcgttlnr Programs- Undistribtttcd lostruction 

Other Sulan'e> lOr Instruction 

Pmchusc Professional Edt•cutional Services 

Purchu~e Technical Services 

Other Purchase Scn•iccs 

General St•pplies 

Textbook~ 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Ptm:huse Professional Edt1cutionul Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Pmchused Services 

Gm1eml Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Rc~ular Programs- Instruction 

Spc:ciul Edttcution -Instruction 

Cognitlvc- Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

General Supplies 

Tcxtbt1nks 

Total 

Learning and/or Lunguage Disabilities 

Sulmies ofTcnchcrs 

Other Suluries for lnstn1ction 

Purchasing Professional Educ~tionnl Services 

Other Purclmsed Services 

General Supplies 

Tc.xtbooks 
Other Objects 

Totnl 

Auditory Impairments 
Sulnries ofTeuchcrs 

l'mchuscd l'rofessionai"Educutionul Services 
General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

2,574,472 271,851 $ 2,846,323 $ 

2,574,472 271 851 2.846 323 

101,864 (28,046) 73,818 

2,000 2,000 

40,000 (1,168) 38,832 

160,712 2,408 163,120 

10,000 10,000 
2 000 2,000 

316.576 (26 8061 289 770 

2.891 048 245 045 3.136Jl93 

181 

Actual 

2,845,987 $ 

2 845 987 

70,680 

1,379 

27,333 

157,928 

602 

257 922 

3.103.209 

EXHIBIT D-3L 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

336 

336 

3,138 

621 

11,499 

5,192 

9,398 

2,000 

31 848 

32 184 



F.XI'ENniTURES 

CURRENT EXPENillTURES 

Maxsun Sdtool 

B~huvioml Disabilities 

Suhtri~s oi'Tcnchcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Profcssion~I·Educutional Servkcs 

Other Purchased Services 

Oencml Supplies 

Textb,mks 

Tntnl 

Multiple Disubililies 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Pmchnscd Services 

Gcncml Sttpplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Totnl 

Resource Room 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Prol'cssintlal Education Services 

Purchased Tcdmical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Atttism 
Other Salaries lOr lnstntc!ion 

T<ltnl 

Preschool Disabilities- Part-Time 

Sulurics of Teachers 

Other Salaries for lt1struction 

T"tnl 

l'rcschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Sul~tries nfTc~chers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Totul 

Total Special Edttcation-lnstruetion 

Baoic Skills/Rcmcdinl Instructions 

Snluries oi'Tcuchcrs 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Othct·Objects 

Tntal 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budeet 

331,228 

86,890 

(81,993) $ 249,235 $ 

418,118 

394,888 

30,554 

2,500 

427.942 

846.060 

(25,280) 61,610 

(107.273) 

(55,922) 

26,325 

(29,59.7) 

(136.870) 

182 

310,845 

338,966 

56,879 

2,500 

398.345 

709.190 

Actual 

249,235 

61,610 

310,845 

338,966 

56,879 

395.R45 

.1QM90 

$ 

EXHIBIT D-3L 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

2,500 

2.500 

2.500 



EXI'ENOITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Manllll Sduool 

l3ilingt!nl Education 

Saluries ofTcnchers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Pt1rcbased Professional-Educational Services 

Purchased Tcchuical Scn•iccs 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 

Salaries 

Purcbused Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

rota I 

Sc]mol Sponsored Athletics" Instruction 

Salaries 

l'urchuscd Sei'Viccs 

Supplies and Materials 
Othe1' Objects 

Total 

Other lnstmclional Programs 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

T<>tal 

llcforc/AI\cr School Programs 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 

Tt1lal 

Totallns\nlction 

Attcndunce and Social Work 

Salaries 

Salaries or Drop-Otll Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other l'11rcha.'<ed Services 

S11pplies filld Materials 

Other Objects 

H>tal 

1-l~alth Sen•iccs 

Salaries 

Salurics oi'Sodul Service Coo1dinators 

l'mchascd Proli:ssionu] and Technical Services 

Other i'ti11:huscd Services 

S11pplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

372,391 $ 95,577 $ 467,968 $ 

2,500 2.500 

374 891 f.JS 577 470,468 

4 111.999 203.752 4.315751 

37,756 37,756 

37 756 37,756 

93,146 (2,296) 90,850 

93.146 (2 296) 90.850 

183 

Actual 

467,968 

467,968 

4 278.567 

37,756 

37,756 

90,850 

90.850 

$ 

EXHIBIT D-3L 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

2,500 

2,500 

37 ]84 



EXHIBIT D-3L 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENIHTURES 

CUHRENT EXPENDITURES 

M:n:son Sehqul 

Guidance 

Salaries of Other Professional Shiff $ 156,307 $ {17,057) $ 139,250 $ 139,250 

Salaries ofSccreturia1 and Clerical 

Other Salaries 

l'l•rchnsed Professional Educational Services 

Other l'llrchuscd Professional und Technical Services 

Otbcr Purchased Services 1,000 1,000 265 $ 735 
Suppli~s and Materials 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Other Objects 

To!ul 158.307 /!7,0571 141 250 139 515 1 735 

Improvement or lnslwctional Services 

Sulnries Supervisors oflnstmc!ion 

Sui<1rics or Other Prol'eBSional StaiT 54,109 2,802 56,911 56,910 

Sulurics of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other l'urch. Prof & Tech. Services 5,000 (4,350) 650 620 30 

Other l'un:huscd Services 

S11pplies und Material~ 

Other Objects 

Toll\ I 59.109 {l ,548) 57,561 57,530 31 

Educntional M~dia./Scbool Library 

Salaries 97,251 (31,451) 65,800 65,106 694 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 

Purchased Profe~sionaland Technical Services 1,000 1,000 877 123 

Other Purcha~ed Services 

Supplies and Materials 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Other Objects 

Total 100.251 C314Sll 68,800 65,983 2,817 

lnsll"uctional Stul"fTraining Services 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other l'tlrchascd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Ptn-cbuscd Services 3,000 3,000 1,705 1,295 

Supplies w1d Mmerinls 

Other Objects 

Totul 3 000 3,000 1,705 1.295 

S11ppurt Service- School Administration 

Salaries or l'rincipnls/ Assistant Principals 303,769 (2,774) 300,995 300,276 719 

Salaries of Sec'! mld Clerical Ass\~tants 128,491 (66,411) 62,080 60,090 1,990 

Salaries oi"Othcr Professional Staff 

Other Salaries 

l'ur10hascd Professional Hl\d Technical Services 2,000 2,000 1,822 178 

Other Purchased Services 1,000 1,000 400 600 

Supplies and Materials 1,000 3,954 4,954 4,928 26 

Other Objects 

Tow I 436 260 [65 231) 371 022 367.5!6 3 513 
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EXHIBIT D-3L 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDEI> .JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXl'ENlliTURES 

CUHIU'.NT EXPENDITURES 

M:1~sm> SchDnl 

C!IStodiul Services 

Salaries 

Genera\ St1pplies 

Total 

Se<.:1nity 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

Totnl 

Student Tran~porl~tion Services 

Contntcted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors 10,000 10,000 $ !0,000 

Totnl 10,000 10,000 10,000 

lJna\locatcd llmp\oycc Benclits 

Gmup lnslll·uncc 

Socia\ Security 54,400 ' (21,447) 32,953 $ 29,836 3.117 

Uncmp\oyn1enl Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 
He~llh Bcncllts 1,062,079 (175,618) 886,461 866,831 19,630 

Totnl 1116.479 097065) 919,414 896,667 22,747 

lotul Undistri~lltcd E~pendlturcs I 976.552 (276.892) 1.699 660 I 657 522 42 138 

Totnl ~\:hool13nsed Bud1,..:t Current E.'-;pensc 6 088.551 (73 140) 6.015 411 5.936 089 79 322 

Capital O!lllay 

Equipment 

Prcschooi/Kindcrgurlcn 

Equipment Grade.< I -5 

Eqtlipmcnt Grades 6 -8 18,220 18.220 9,110 9,110 

Equipment Grades 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other lnslruetlonal Programs 

Leurning nnd /or Language Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Support Staff- lnstn1ctional 

Undistri\~ilcd Expenditures- School Administration 

Undistritl(lted Expenditures- Support Services- Students- Regular 

Undistributed Expenditures Operation of Plant Services 

1btal Cupit~ I Outk1y 18,220 !8.220 9,110 9,110 

SPECIAL SCJIOOLS 

Summer Schon!- Instruction 
Summer School -Support Services 

Total Speci<1l School~ 

Other Alternative Ed Program -Instruction 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 

Other Suluries oflnstntction 

Totul Other Alternative Ed Progrdm - Instruction 

Total M~xson School 6,088,551 $ (54,920) $ 6,033,631 5,945,199 ' 88,432 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

l'h1infield Hiab School 

Regular Progmms-lnWuction 

Salaries ofTc~~hcrs 

Kindergurten 

Gmdcs 1-5 

G.-ndcs6-8 
Gmdes9-12 

Total 

Regulnr Prognm1s- Undistribuwd lnstru~tion 

Other Salaries ror Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educnlional Services 

Purchase Technical Services 

Other !'llrchase Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries for lnstnldion 

Purchase Professional Educational Servkcs 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Tc.~tbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Programs -lnstru~tion 

Special Education- Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries oi"Tcachers 

Other Salaries for lns\rtlclion 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Learning undlor Language Disubililics 

Sa\l<wic> ofTeachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchusing Professional Educational Services 

Other Pmch~sed Services 

Gcuer~l Supplies 

Textbooks 
Otlwr Objects 

Totul 

Auditory lmpuirmcnts 

Sularics urTeachers 

Purchased ProFessional-t!duca!ional Services 

Gci1C11ll Supplies 

Tnlnl 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDlTURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

7,250,786 $ 

7,250,786 

(391,736) $ 6,859,050 

106,798 

45,000 

10,000 

150,000 

213,890 

95,000 
___LQQQ 

627.688 

7.878.474 

693,235 

92,\36 

4,000 

1,000 

790,371 

{391,736) 6,859,050 

(13,917) 

60,358 

(10,000) 

54,323 

91,457 

19,923 
9.500 

211,644 

(180,092) 

(90,000) 

704 

(1,052) 

(707) 

(9\,055) 

186 

92,881 

105,358 

204,323 

305,347 

114,923 
16,500 

839.332 

7.698.382 

603,235 

92,840 

2,948 

293 

699,316 

Actual 

6,844,617 

6,844,617 

73,362 

102,697 

202,602 

295,080 

I 08,796 
15 116 

797.653 

7.642,270 

564,771 

89,129 

2,948 

293 

657,141 

EXHIBIT D-3M 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

14,433 

14,433 

19,519 

2,661 

!,721 

10,267 

6,127 
L384 

.:!:.1.679 

56,1 12 

38,464 

3,711 

0 

42,175 



F.XI'ENDITURES 

CURnENT EXPENDITUIWS 

l'ln!nllcld Higll School 

Behavioral Disabilities 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

Purchased Professionui"Edueutional Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Genera\ Supplies 

rextb;ioks 

Tntnl 

Multiple Dis11bilities 

Salurics of'Teuehcrs 

Other Salaries for lltstt1lctinn 

Ptm:hnsing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Genural Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Ohjects 

Tow I 

Resource Room 

Snlat•ies of Teachers 

Other Salaries for lnstrnctinn 

Purchase Professional Edttcntion Services 

l'mchu.<ed Technical Services 

Other l'tEt"Chnscd Scn•iccs 

Gcncrnl Supplies 

Textbooks 
O!her Objects 

Total 

AtlliSill 
Other Salaries for lnstwction 

Preschool Disabilities- Part-Time 

Salaries ofTeuchero 

Other Salaries !Or Instruction 

Totul 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Salaries ofTcachers 

Other Salaries lOr lnslruction 

Totnl 

Tolnl Special Education -Instruction 

Bnsie Skills/Remcdial-lnslntctions 

Salaries oi'Teaclter~ 

General Sttpplics 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDJTURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

57,267 

4,000 
4 000 

65 267 

113,146 

113,146 

708,431 

56,020 

4,000 

1,000 

769 451 

Adjustments 

$ 

1,759 

1,759 

1.056 

l 056 

40,970 

(4,000) 

36 970 

Final 
Budget 

57,267 $ 

5,759 
4,000 

67,026 

114,202 

114,202 

749,401 

56,020 

1,000 

806.42! 

1 738 235 __ _jl_>5c;l 2tJ7mOl -----"!.'"'"''·"''"-'' 

187 

Actual 

57,060 $ 

4,000 

61,060 

114,202 

114,202 

749,401 

25,051 

774.452 

1.606.855 

EXHIBIT D-3M 

Variance 

Final Budget 
to Actual 

207 

5,759 

5,966 

30,969 

1,000 

31 969 

80 110 



EXHIBIT D-3M 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

RXI'ENDITURKS 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

J'lninficld lligll School 

11ilingual Education 

Salaries oi'Teochers $ !,102,027 $ 8,!78 $ 1,!10,205 $ 1.097,752 $ 12,453 

Other S~laries for lnstnJclion 

Purchased Professionai-EdtJcatinnal Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purd1ased Services 

General Supplies 8,000 8,000 1,790 6,210 

Tc.xthooks 25,000 25,000 25,000 
Other Objects 

Total I 135.027 8 !78 1,143,205 1,099,542 43,663 

School Spon.1orcd Cocurric11lar Activities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics -Instruction 

Snlaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 5,000 (5,000) 

Other Objects 

Total 5 000 (5 0001 

Other Instructional Programs 

Snlaries 

Pnrchuscd Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other ObJects 

"J\,tal 

Bcforc!AilerSchool Programs 

Salaries 

Otlmr Pmchased Services 

Total 

Total instruction 10.756 736 1228.1 84) 10 528 552 10 348.667 179 885 

Allendnnceand Social Work 

Salaries 197,687 524 198,2!1 198,036 175 
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salari~s of Community/School Coordinators 

l'lll"Chascd Profes>ional and T~chnical Services 

Other Purchased ServiCes 

Supplies and Materials 5,000 (2,350) 2,650 1,500 1,150 

Other Ohjects 

Total 202.687 {].826) 200,861 \99.536 1.325 

Health Services 

SHiarics 96,041 65,572 161,613 161,613 

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 255,175 12,779 267,954 267,953 

Purclwsed Professional <tnd Technical Services 350 350 279 71 

Olher I'J.trcfl.1scd Services 

Stipplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Tot<tl 351 216 78.701 429.217 429 845 72 
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EXHIBIT D-3M 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Bude:et Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT 8XPENDITURES 

l'htlnflcld High School 

Guidance 

Salnrie!i of Other Pmfe~sional Stall' $ 376,858 $ 101,974 $ 478,832 $ 478,831 

Salaries or Secretarial and Cl~rical 67,908 22,316 90.224 90,223 

Other Salaries 

Purchased l'rofcssional Educational Services 14,500 14,500 14,500 

Other l'urclwscd Professional and Technicnl Services 

Other l'ttrdmsed Services 

Supplies and Materials 2,500 (! ,876) 624 352 272 
Other Objects 

Total 447.266 136 914 584.180 .;;83 906 274 

Improvement of Instructional Services 

Sulurics Supcrl'isors or Instruction 

Salaries ol' Other Pmtbsional Stan· 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educn(ional Serl'ices 

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Sen•iccs 

Other Pmchnscd Scrl'ices 

Supplies u•td Materials 
Other Objects 250 250 250 

Totnl 250 250 250 

Educational Mediu!School Library 

Salaries 128,331 (32,856) 95,475 95,475 

Salal'ics orTeclmology Coordinators 97,355 97,355 96,761 594 

!'ttrchuscd Professional and Teclwical Services 15,000 (15,000) 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplico and MuleriuiS 5.000 5,000 4,981 19 
Other Object~ 

Total 245 686 (47.856) 197,830 197,217 613 

lnslrnctional Stun' Training Scr1•ices 

l'ttrcba~cd l'rofes.~ional Edttcalional Services 

Other Purcltused Pwfe~siottnl and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 3,000 (2,460) 540 482 5R 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 3 000 (2,460) 540 482 58 

Support Service School Adminislrulion 

Salaries orl'rincipuls/Assistant Principals 408,015 193,279 601,294 601,294 

Salaries or Sec't and Clerical Assistants 130,396 130,396 128,467 1,929 

Salaries of' Other l'wfcssionaJ Stan· 

Other Salaries 

f>t"chased Professional and Technical Services 

Other l'mchnsed Services 

Supplies nnd Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 538.411 193.279 73__1&90 -- 729.761 __1.2_29 
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EXHIBIT D-3M 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

IIXl'ICNIJITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

l'lainllcld Hl~h School 

Custodi~l Services 

Suluries 

General St•pplies 

Total 

Scctlrity 

Snlari~s 

Clcncral Supplies 

Total 

Sh1dent TransportutiOil Services 

Contracted Servlces (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors $ 13 000 $ (8,940) $ 4,060 $ 4,060 

Total 13 000 (8.940) 4,060 4,060 

Unallucated Employee Benefits 

Group lnstlmncc 

Social Seetlrity 168,000 (132,161) 35,839 32,546 $ 3,293 

Unemployment Compensatinn 

Wmkmcn's Compensation 

1-lenllh Bcnellts 2895910 (422,137) 2,473,173 2,438,533 35,240 

Tntal 3063910 1554 298) 2 509,612 2,471,079 38,533 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 4 865 4?6 1206 486) 4 658 940 4615886 43 054 

Total School Bused Bt1dget Current Expense 15 622 162 1434 670) 15.187492 14964553 222 939 

Capital 011liay 

Eq11ipment 

l'reschooi/K indcrgartcn 

Equipment Grades I -5 

Equipment Grudes 6 -8 

Equipment Grudes 9-12 63,180 63,180 60,900 2,280 

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs 

Learning and lor Lunguagc Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

!lilinguul 

!l.csourcc Room 

Sttpport Staff -Instructional 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administratinn 

Undistributed Expenditures- Suppmt Services- Sttldcnts- !l.cgular 

Undistribt1tcd Expenditures- Operatinn of Plant Services 

Total Capital Otttlay 63 180 63,180 60,900 2,280 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Slllnmer School-Instruction 6,072 6,072 6,021 5I 
Summer School -Support Services 

Total Special Schools 6 072 6,072 6,021 5I 

Other Alternative Ed Program- Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries ol' Instruction 

Total Other Allemative Ed Program- Instruction 

Totnll'lainlleld High School $ 15,622,162 $ (365,418) 15,256,744 15,031,474 225,270 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

"XI'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

B>1r~cl1 Ob~mn Acndcmv for Academic ~nd Civic Development 

Rc~ul~r Progr~ms-lnstruction 

Salaries ofTeachcrs 

Kinder~nrten 

Grndes l - 5 

Gmdes6- 8 

CJ,·.,des 9- 12 

Total 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction 

Other Salarie~ for Instruction 

Pmchnsc l'mfessiutml Educational Services 

l'urch~.1e Technical Services 

Other Purchase Services 

General Supplies 

Tc.xtbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries for lostmction 

Purchase Professional Ed!>cutional Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other P11rclwsed Services 

Gcncml S11pplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Programs- Instruction 

Special Education- Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Sularie~ oi"Tcuchers 

Other Salaries tOr lnstn1ction 

Gcner~l Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities 

Salaries ofTeachcrs 

Otll~r Salaries for Instruction 

Purchasing l'rofes>ionnl Edttcutional Scrl'ices 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Te~thnoks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Auditory Impairments 

S<tlarics ofTeachcrs 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

General Stipplies 

Total 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

184,851 

184,851 

184.851 

Adjustments 

304,088 

304,088 

19,000 

1,000 
3,000 

23 000 

327 088 

191 

Final 
Budget Actual 

488,939 ~'--~"~'~·'~'~' 
488,939 463,775 

19,000 13,838 

1,000 204 
3,00() 

23 000 14.042 

511.939 477 817 

EXHIBIT D-3N 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

25,164 

25,164 

5,!62 

796 
3,000 

8 958 

34.122 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30, 2018 

EXI'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXI'ENDITURES 

Ban\l'k 0\mma Ac.,!lcm)' for A!.'ll!lcmic :md Ch•lc Dcvclonmcnt 

Bclmviornl Disobilities 

Saluric> of Teachers 

Other Sularies l"or lnstl'!lction 

l'llrchnscd Prnl"c>sional·Ed~Jcutinnal Services 

Other Ptm:hascd Services 

General Stipplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Snlarics of Teachers 

Othct· Salaries for lnstrllction 

l'urchnsing Professional EdtiCUtional Services 

Other l'lii'Chascd Services 

General Sl'JlJllics 

Text boob 
Other Objects 

Totul 

Resource Room 

Salmics ofTenchcrs 

Other Salaries for lnstntction 

Purchase l~ofcsHional Education Service.~ 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

GeiJeml Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 
Other S11111ries for Instruction 

Tntnl 

Preschool Disabilities -Part-Time 

SalaHcs oi'Tcachcrs 
Other Salaries lhrlnstruction 

Total 

Preschool Disobllitics. Full-Time 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Snlarieo for Instruction 

Total 

Tnt;ol Special EduCtilion- Instruction 

Busic Skills/Remedial· Instructions 

Sulu1·ies oi'Teachers 

Gcnerul Supplies 

Tc~tbonks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

192 

Final 
Budget Actual 

EXHIBIT D-3N 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

EXPENOITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

JJarack Obumn Academy for Acndcm!c and Civic Devclonmcn! 

Bilingual Educmion 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Snlnrics for Instruction 

Purchased Prol'essionoi-Educationul Services 

l'ltl-.;hascd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Scrl'ices 

Ocncrul Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

l'otul 

School Sponsored Coeurricular Activities 

Sulurics 

!'ur~huscd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics lnstmction 

Snlories 

Purchased Services 

Supplies und Matcriols 

Other Objects 

Total 

OthCI' lnstructionul Programs 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Tuwl 

B~forc!AIIerSchoul Programs 

Snluries 

Other Purchased Services 

Totul 

Total Instruction 

Ancndance und Socinl Work 

Sulurics 

Salaries of Drup-Om Prevention Oflicer/Coordinutur:s 

Salnries of Community/Sehoul Coordinators 

Pur<:hnsed l'rofessional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

1-!cnllh Services 

Snlnrie,< 

Salmic.< \li'Socinl Service Coordinators 

l'ln-.;hnsed Proli:ssionul und Tcclmicul Services 

Other l'urchused Services 

Supplies und Mutcriuts 

Other Objects 

Total 

Original 
Budget 

184.851 $ 

Adjustments 

327 088 $ 

65,356 

65 356 

65,251 

217 

65.468 

193 

Final 
Budget 

511939 $ 

65,356 

65,356 

65,251 

217 

65 468 

Actual 

EXHIBIT D-3N 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

477 817 •'~~~~'~'~'""'' 

63,863 

63,863 

13,927 

13 927 

1,493 

1,493 

51,324 

217 

51.541 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

li:XP!i:NDITURES 

CURR!i:NT EXI'ENDJTUimS 

ll.1rack Obnmn Acmlcmy for Academic and Civic Dcvclnnmcnt 

Gtiidnnce 

Salurics of Other Professional Starr 

Salaries or Secretarial and Clerical 

OlherSa~1rics 

Ptlrcha>cd Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technicul Services 

Other Purchased Servkcs 

S11pplies and Materials 

Other Objecls 

Toh1l 

lmprovcnwnt ol'lnslniclional Services 

Sularie~ Supervisors oflnslruclion 

Salaries of Other Professional Starr 

Sal!u·ies of Secretarial & Clerical As:;ist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other l'm-ch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Stipplies and Materials 
Other Objccls 

Total 

Educullonal Media/School Library 

Sui aries 

Salaries oi"Tcchnology Coordinators 

Purchased Prolhsional and Technical Services 

Other Pmclmscd Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

lnslruclionul SiaffTraining Services 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Oilier Pmchuscd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Pnrchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

St1pport Service- School Administration 

Sabtrics of Principals/Assistant Principals 

Salaries ofSec't und Clerical Assistants 

Sahtrieg of Other Professional Starr 

Other Sulnrics 

P\ll"chuscd Professional and Tcch1ticul Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Original 
Budget 

137,502 

137 502 

' 

Adjustments 

58,418 $ 

58 4\8 

2,000 

2,000 

92,070 

2,500 

1,6\7 

96.187 

194 

Final 
Budget 

58,418 $ 

58.418 

2,000 

2,00() 

229,572 

2,500 

1,617 

233 689 

Actual 

34,834 $ 

34 834 

\82,341 

348 
1,506 

184.195 

EXHIBIT D-3N 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

23,584 

23.584 

2,000 

2,000 

47,231 

2,152 

111 

49.494 



EXHIBIT D-3N 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

E;:Xl'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXI'ENDJTUIU:S 

llan1ck Obnmn Ac~dcmr fur Ac~([cmic nn~ Chic J)(wcloQmeut 

Cu.11ndiul Services 

s~luries 

G~llcml Supplies 

Total 

Sccmity 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

Totul 

Stude111 Transportation Services 

Cunlructcd Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vendors ' 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 

Total 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Unallocuted Employee Ben~ fits 

Gro11p lnsunmcc 

Social Security $ !5,748 15,748 $ [ 1,712 4,036 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 

Health Benefits 6!,035 6!,035 59,137 1,898 

Totnl 76,783 76,783 70,849 5,934 

Totnl Undistributed E~penditurcs 137,502 369,212 506,714 367,668 139,046 

Totll) School Bused Budget C11rrcnt Expense 322,353 696,300 !,018,653 845,485 173,168 

Capital Outlny 

Eqt1iprn~nt 

l'reochoni/KindeJ·guJtcn 

Eq11ipmcnt Grades I -5 

Eq11ipment Grades 6 -8 

Equipment Grades 9-12 

Schooi-Spon,urcd ~nd Other lnstructionall'rograms 

Lcnming and /or Language Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingtml 

Reoource Room 

Support Starr- Instructional 

Undistributed E~penditures- School Administration 

Undistributed E~penditmes" Support Services- Students- Rcgulur 

UndistributcJ Expenditures- Operation of Plant Sen• ices 

Tt>tnl Cnpital Out\n)• 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Smmner School- Instruction 
Summer .School- Stipport Services 

Totul Special Schools 

Other Altemutivc Ed Program -Instruction 

Snlurics ofTcuchers 
Other Salaries of Instruction 

Totul Other Alternative Ed l'l"ogram -Instruction 

Totulllnruck Obamu Academy for Academic m1d Civic Development ' 322,353 $ 696,300 ' !,018,653 $ 845,485 $ 173,168 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRRNT EXPENDITURES 

Pl.1inliehl Aead~1nr for Acmlcmic mu! Ch•lc De1•clopmcnt 

Rcglllur 1'rograms-lnstn1ction 

Solurics ofTcachcrs 

Kindcrg~rtml 

Gn1des I- 5 

Gil!dcs 6-8 

Gmdcs9-11 

Totul 

Regular l'rograms- Undi~tributcd Instruction 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

PurdH~SC Profession~! Educationol Se•·viccs 

Purchase Tcclmic~l Services 

Other Purchase Services 

General Supplies 

Tc~thooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries lOr ln~tn1ction 

Purchase Prol'essional Educational Sei"Vices 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Tc~tbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Total Rcg11lar Programs- Instruction 

Special Education -Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salmics ofTeachers 

Other Salaries for lnstmction 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Learning and/or Langu~gc Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Othel' Salaries lOr Instruction 

l'uf'<'hasing Profe~sional Educational Scrl'ices 

Other Purchased Se1"Viccs 

General Supplies 

Tc~tbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Auditory lmpuirmcnts 

Snlurics ofTcnchcrs 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Gcncml Supplies 

Totnl 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

2,496,253 $ 
126,795 

2,623,048 

30,712 

7,000 

35,000 

20,000 

5 000 

97 712 

2 720 760 

Adjustments 

128,914 

(!26,795) 

2 119 

{30,7!2) 

1,000 

4,782 

{3,965) 

2 500 

(26.395) 

(24.276) 

196 

Final 
Budget 

2,625,167 

2 625.167 

8,000 

39,782 

16,035 

7,500 

71 317 

2 696 484 

Actual 

2,624,592 $ 

2 624.592 

7,153 

33,636 

15,574 

7 500 

63 863 

2 688 455 

EXHIBIT D-30 

Variance 

Final Budget 
to Actual 

575 

575 

847 

6,146 

461 

7 454 

8 029 



EXPENillTURES 

CURIU:NT EXI'ENDITURES 

l'lainticld Academy for Acmklmic ltnd Civic Devclonmcnt 

Behavioral Disabililies 

Salaries ofTcachers 

Other Sularics for lnstrtlction 

Purchased Professionai-Edticutional Services 

Other l'urchascd Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

T(l\al 

Multiple Disabilities 

Sulurics nfTeuchcrs 

Other Snlaries for lnstntction 

Pm;:husing Profe~sionnl Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General S(tpp\ics 

Textbooks 

Other ObjeGIS 

Total 

Resource Room 

Salaries lli"Tcnchers 

Other Sularies for Instruction 

Pmchuse Professional Education Services 

Purchased Technicul Services 

Other l'urdmscd Services 

General Sttpplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 
Other Su\m·ies for Instruction 

Total 

Pr~sGhool Disabilities- Purt-Time 

Satluri~s ofTeachcrs 
Other Sui aries for Instruction 

Tntul 

Preschool Disabilities- ftiii-Timc 

Salnries ofTenchers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

l'otal Spcci~l Ed11c~tion- !mtruction 

Basic Skills!Remedinl- Instructions 

Sa\urieo orTeachers 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

167,079 

56,546 

223.625 

223.625 

Adjustments 

62,904 $ 

10,768 

73 672 

73 672 

197 

Final 
Budget 

229,983 $ 

67,314 

297.297 

297.297 

Actual 

228,160 $ 

67,313 

295 473 

295.473 

EXHIBIT D-30 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

1,823 

1.824 

.824 



ICXPENDITURES 

CUlmENT EXPENOITURES 

Piailtficld Acudemy for Ac:tdemlc nml Civic J)evclopmcnt 

l~ilingunl Education 

Sulurics ofTcnchcrs 

Other Salurics for Instruction 

Purch~>cd Pro!Cssionai-Educational Services 

Purchuscd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcncrnl Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Totul 

School Sponsmcd Cocurriculur Activities 

Suluries 

Purclm>ed Services 

Supplies ~nU Mnteriuls 
Other Object:; 

Total 

School SponsoreU Athletics -Instruction 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Totul 

Other !nstructionul Programs 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Mutcriuls 
Other Objects 

TDtal 

13cl'orc/Ailer School Programs 

Sui aries 
Other Purchuscd Services 

Totul 

Totul Instruction 

Allcndunce and Social Work 

Salaries 

Salnric.< ofDrop-Ottll'revention Ot11ccr/Coordina!Ors 

Sulurics ofCornmunily/Schaal Coordinulars 

Pmchused l'n.!l"cssionul und Tcclmicnl Services 

Other l'urclwscd Services 

Supplies und Materials 

Other Objects 

Tmnl 

1-lcnlth s~rviccs 

Sulurics 

Solurics or Social Service Coordinutors 

l'L1rchascd Protes.<ional and Technical Services 

Other !'mdtasc{( Servi~cs 

SLtpplics and Materials 
Other Objects 

To111l 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget 

2.944 385 

87,236 

87.236 

Adjustments 

49 396 

799 

799 

198 

Final 
il'udget 

299378! 

88,035 

88 035 

Actual 

2 983.928 

88,035 

88.035 

EXHIBIT D-30 

Variance 

Final Budget 
to Actual 

9.853 



EXHIBIT 0-30 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXI'ENIJITURES 

CURimNT EXPENDITURES 

Pl.1inficld Acwlcmr for Academic ami Civic Oc,•elonmcnt 

Gt1idancc 

Sulnrics ofOlhcr Professional Staff $ !43,661 $ 24,236 167,897 167,897 

Salaries ofSccrclnrinl and Clerical 53,372 2,6!7 55,989 55,989 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educationnl Services 

Other Purchased Prol'essional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 197.033 26.853 223.886 223.886 

lmpwvemcnt of Instructional Services 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

Suluries of Other Professional Sta!T 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clcri~nl Assist. 

Other Salurics 

l'mchascd Prol"cssional Educational Services 12,000 12,000 11,233 767 
Other l'urch. Prof" & Tech. Services 

Other l'urchascd Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

"l"otnl 12,000 12,000 11,233 767 

Educational Media/School Library 

Salaries 

Salaries ofTechnology Coordinators 

Purchoscd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 10,000 !0,000 9,910 90 
Other Objects 

Total 10.000 10,000 9,910 90 

lnsln~ctional SlaiTTrnining Services 

l'tll"chus~d l'rol"cssional Educational Services 

Other l'urchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 5,300 5,300 5,150 150 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Tot<tl 5 300 5,300 5,150 150 

Support Service- School Administration 

Snluric.< nfPrincipals/Assistanl Principals 291.598 (2,411) 289,187 283,823 5,364 

Salaries ofScc't and Clerical Assistants 65,567 3.910 69,477 69,474 3 

Salaries oi"Othcr Professional Stall" 

Other Sulmic-' 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

St•pplics und Materials 26,910 4,398 31,308 31,183 125 
Other Ohjects 

Total 384.075 s 897 389 972 384.480 5.492 
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EXI'ENlllTURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

l'l:~inficld AcHdcmv for Acmlemlc >ll!d Civic J)cvclonrncnl 

Custodial Services 

General Supplies 

Total 

Security 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

Total 

S1Udenl Tran.<porlation Services 

Contracted Services (Other thnn Between Home & School)" 

Vendors 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2018 

Original 
Budget 

15,000 

Adjustments 

(12,040) 

Fin11l 
Budget 

2,960 $ 

Total 15,000 __ _,(ecl2'!,oce4""o) ___ ,,,,oo,.,_o 

Unullocuted Employee Benefits 

Orottp Insurance 

Social Security 

Unemplojml'llt Compem:ntioo 

Workmen's Compensation 

Hc;lllh Bcncllts 

Totul 

Total Undistributed Expendittncs 

Totnl Schoolllused Budget Current Expense 

Capital Outluy 

Equipment 

l'reschooi/Kindergarten 

Eqttlpment Grades I "5 

Eqttipmcnl Gmdes 6 "8 

Eqtlipmenl Gmdcs 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other lnstnJctional Programs 

Learning und /or Lnnguuge Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Suppm1 Stuff" lnstruclionnl 

Undislribttted E~pcndilmes- School Administration 

Undistributed E~pcndilures- Support Services- Students Rcgulnr 

Undistributed E~penditures Opcmtion ofPiunl Services 

Totnl Cnpital 0Iillay 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer School- lnstntction 
Summer Sch"ol- Support Services 

Total Special Schools 

Other Altcmative Ed Program -Instruction 

Salnrics ofTcnchcr~ 
Other S;llarics or lnstrudion 

Tol<ll Other Alternutivc Ed Program-lnslrtlction 

Total Pluinllcld Academy lOr Academic and Civic Development 

45,100 (21,715) 23,385 

832,453 (106,285) 726,168 

877.553 (128000) 749,553 

l 588.197 (!06.491) L481 706 

4 532.582 (57.095) 4 475 487 

5,000 22,095 27,095 

5,000 22.095 27,095 

$ 4,537,582 "----'(c:l5,c,Oe;OO!}O) $ 4,502,582 $ 
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Actuill 

EXHIBIT D-30 

Variance 

Final Budget 
to Aetu11l 

600 ,, ___ __,2~,3~6~0 

600 2,360 

20,056 3,329 

709,876 16,292 

729,932 19,621 

I 453 226 28 480 

4.437 !54 38 333 

25,972 1,123 

25,972 1,123 

4,463,126 $~---'"'"',4"56' 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 



EXHIBITE-1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT 

E-IA E-IB E-IC E-ID E-IE E-lF Total 

REVENUES 

Intergovernmental 

State $ 1,140,863 $ 19,394,557 $ 65,421 $ 20,600,841 

Federal $ 4,064,851 $ 2,780,228 6,845,079 
Local Sources 11,150 $ 49,505 60,655 

Total Revenues 4,064,851 2,780,228 1,140,863 19,394,557 76,571 49,505 27,506,575 

EXPENDITURES 
.., Instruction 
0 
~ Salaries of Teachers 401,461 203,314 22,741 78,192 1,848 707,556 

Other Salaries for Instruction 91,010 31,030 122,040 

Other Salaries 97,771 97,771 

Purchased ProfessionaiiEducational Services 750 51,550 163 52,463 

Purchased Prof & Technical Services 26,375 26,375 

Tuition 1,736,294 1,736,294 

Other Purchased Services 60,000 1,090 61,090 

General Supplies 804,278 64,028 1,218 869,524 

Textbooks 15,426 15,426 
Other Objects 17,172 12,728 214 30,114 

Total Instruction 1,283,661 2,193,150 113,751 110,817 15,426 1,848 3,718,653 

Continued 
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"' 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Support Services 

Salaries of Teachers 
Salaries of Supervisors oflnstruction 

Salaries of Principals/ Assistant Principals/Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst. 

Other Salaries 

Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Spec. 

Salaries of Master Teachers 
Personal Services-Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 

Purchased Professional/Educational Services-Head Start 

Other Purchased Professional/Educational Services 
Purchased Professional!fechnical Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 

Rentals 
Travel 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 

Instructional Equipment 
Noninstructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acq. & Construction 

$ 

EXHIBIT 

E-lA 

101,875 

201,899 
37,064 

289,739 

203,573 

364,399 

9,367 

40,099 
267,210 

1,515,225 

68,393 

68,393 

$ 

EXHIBIT 

E-lB 

43,343 

278,337 
12,338 

1,050 

149,633 

44,800 

3,638 

20,271 

29,079 
1,344 

583,833 

3,245 

3,245 

$ 

EXHIBIT 

E-lC 

691,739 

262,834 

4,927 

323 

9,114 

48,778 
9,397 

1,027,112 

$ 

EXHIBIT 

E-lD 

148,875 

144,462 
864,177 
292,490 

113,550 

92,350 

444,373 
544,984 

15,734,520 

1,708,838 

132,021 

24,713 
60,000 

4,465 

3,646 

111,962 

20,425,426 

$ 

EXHIBIT 

E-lE 

49,995 

11,150 

61,145 

$ 

EXHIBIT 

E-lF 

-

18,378 

372 
22,127 

4,035 

44,912 

2,745 

2,745 

$ 

EXHIBITE-1 

145,218 

148,875 

144,462 
2,036,152 

341,892 

667,173 

92,350 

444,373 
898,190 

16,148,646 

1,708,838 

132,021 
49,995 
43,091 
60,000 
17,793 

73,502 
490,306 

14,776 

23,657,653 

74,383 

74,383 

Continued 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT 
E-IA E-IB E-IC E-ID E-IE 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Transfer to Charter Schools 

Total Expenditures $ 2,867,279 $ 2,780,228 $ 1,140,863 $ 20,536,243 $ 76,571 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers from Other Funds 1,141,686 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets (1,197,572) 

Total Outflows 4,064,851 2,780,228 1,140,863 19,394,557 76,571 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

EXHIBITE-1 

EXHIBIT 

E-lF Total 

$ 49,505 $ 27,450,689 

1,141,686 
(1,197,572) 

49,505 27,506,575 

$ - $ 



EXHIBITE--lA 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBil'{ING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) 

Title I Title Title ill 
Title I SIA IIA Title ill Immigrant TitlcW Total 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 
State 
Federal $ 2,611,053 269,713 $ 399,977 686,137 74.189 23,782 $ 4,064,851 

Local 

Total Revenues $ 2,611,053 269,713 399,977 $ 686,137 ' 74,189 $ 23,782 4,064,851 

EXPENDITURES 

Instruction 
Salaries ofTeachers 207,295 $ 31,420 $ 162,746 $ 401,461 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional-Ed Services $ 750 750 

Other Purchased Services 60,000 60,000 

General Supplies 508,880 ' 134,898 112,020 33,463 15,017 804,278 
Other Objects 17172 17,172 

" 
Total Instruction 733,347 166,318 334,766 33,463 15,767 1 283,661 

0 

'" Support Services 
Salaries ofTeachers 94,693 7,182 101,875 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 201,899 201,899 

Salaries of Secretaries & Clerical Asst 37,064 37,064 

Other Salaries 59,044 $ 15,282 215,413 289,739 

Personal Services-Employee Benefits 113,810 2,712 1,962 84,519 570 203,573 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 36,458 294,758 30,683 2,500 364,399 

Travel 9,367 9,367 

Other Purchased Services 12,995 6,348 20,756 40,099 

Supplies and Materials 70,331 76,763 81,627 32,974 5,515 267,210 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 635 661 79,475 399,977 351,371 40,726 8,015 1,515,225 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 

Instructional Equipment 44,473 23,920 68,393 

Noninstructional Equipment 

Total Facilities A.cq. & Construction 44 473 23,920 68,393 

Total Ex~nditures 1,413,481 269 713 399,9n 686137 74,189 23,782 2,867,279 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets (1,197,572) 0,197,572) 

Total Outflows 2,611,053 269,713 399 977 686137 74)89 23 782 4,064 85] 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under 

Expenditures $ $ $ $ s 

Continued 



REVEJ'I.'UES 
Intergovernmental 

State 

Federal ' Local 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Instruction 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional-Ed Services 

Purchased Prof. & Technical Services 
00 Tuition 
0 Other Purchased Services 

"' General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services 
Salaries ofTeachers 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst. 
Other Salaries 

Personal Services-Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Travel 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 

Instructional Equipment 
Noninstruetional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acq. & Construction 

Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total Expenditures 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECJAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

21st Century 

IDEA IDEA Supplement 21st Century Perkins 

IDEA Basic Pre-School Grant Community .!klY!..! Th!al 

2.129,255 48,923 36,194 ' 514,979 ' 50,877 2,780,228 

2,129,255 ' 48,923 ' 36,194 ' 514,979 50,877 ' 2,780,228 

' 27,685 ' 175,181 ' 448 ' 203,314 

97,771 97,771 

45,000 3,000 3,550 51,550 

26,375 26,375 
1,692,371 ' 43,923 1,736,294 

1,090 1,090 

9,691 5,000 3,363 4,905 41,069 64,028 
1,000 10,327 1,401 12,728 

\,845,833 48,923 34,048 217,878 46,468 2,193,150 

43,343 43,343 
167,537 110,800 278,337 

12,338 12,338 

1,050 1,050 

74.339 2,146 73,034 U4 149,633 

15,190 29,610 44,800 
3,638 3,638 

3,092 17,179 20,271 

22,270 6,809 29,079 
994 350 1,344 

283,422 2 146 297,101 1,164 583 833 

3,245 3,245 

3,245 3,245 

2,129,255 ' 48,923 ' 36,194 514,979 ' 50,877 2,780,228 

EXHIBIT E-1B 

Continued 



REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 

State 

Federal 
Loool 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Instruction 

Salaries ofTeachers $ 

"' Other Salaries for Instruction 
0 Other Objects 

"' 
Total Instruction 

Support Services 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 

Other Salaries 

Personal Services-Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Travel 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acq. and Construction 

Instructional Equipment 
Non-instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction 

Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total Expenditures ' 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

SBYS- SBY&- SBYS- SBYS-

Family Friendly SBYS- Family Maxson Hubbard 
Emerson PSNJ-II SBYS Success Middle Middle 

41,995 s 53,903 $ 295,013 $ 237,291 168,551 176,850 

41,995 $ 53,903 295,013 237,291 $ 168,551 ' 176,850 

22,741 

22,741 

9,977 $ 283,143 $ 3,030 161,631 $ 174,052 

40,850 221,984 

2,811 l79 744 

323 

2,946 3,224 457 2,136 35[ 

3,520 5,530 10,090 9,566 5,717 2,798 
4,299 1 000 396 108 

19,254 53,903 295 013 237 291 168,551 176,850 

41,995 $ 53,903 295 013 $ 237,291 ' 168,551 176,850 

EXHIBITE-lC 

SBY&- SBY&-

APPI xu Th!!! 

62,777 104,483 1,140,863 

62,777 $ 104,483 $ 1,140,863 

22,741 
$ 91,010 91,010 

91,010 113,751 

$ 59,906 691,739 

262,834 

295 898 4,927 

323 

9,114 
1,395 10,162 48,778 
l,181 2,413 9,397 

62,777 13,473 1,027,112 

$ 62,777 104,483 1,140,863 

Continued 



EXHIBIT E-lD 

PLA1NFIELD BOA.RD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMBJNING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

SBYS- Handical!:!!:ed Services Auxiliary Services 

Preschool Family Friendly Examination & Corrective SupplementaJ Compensatory 

Education ~ Classification Speech Instruction Education Total 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 

State 19,241,953 40,108 $ 14,198 4,911 $ 17,288 $ 76,099 19,394,557 

Federal 
Looil 

Total Revenues 19,241,953 40,108 14,198 4,911 17,288 76,099 19,394,557 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 

Salaries ofT eacbers 59,518 $ 18,674 $ 78,192 

Other Salaries for Instruction 3!,030 31,030 

Purchased Professional- Educational Services 163 163 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 1,218 1,218 
Other Objects 214 214 

Total Instruction 91,980 18,837 110,817 

" 0 
Support Services " Salaries of Supervisors ofinstruction 148,875 148,875 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Directors 144,462 144,462 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 850,755 13,422 864,177 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assl 292,490 292,490 

Other Salaries 113,550 113,550 

Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Spec, 92,350 92,350 

Salaries of Master Teachers 444,373 444,373 
Personal Services- Employee Benefits 544,984 544,984 

Purchased Profi'Educ Services Contracted Pre-K 15,734,520 15,734,520 
Purchased Prof/Educ Services- Head Start 1,708,838 1,708,838 

Other Purchased Professional/Educational Services 19,525 14,198 $ 4,911 $ 17,288 $ 76,099 132,021 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 24,713 24,713 
Rentals 60,000 60,000 

Travel 4,465 4,465 

Other Purchased Services 3,646 3,646 

Supplies and Materials 107,759 4,203 111,962 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 20,291 659 21,271 14,198 4,911 17,288 76,099 20,425,426 

Total Expenditures 20 383,639 40,108 14,198 4,911 17,288 76,099 20 536,243 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Tr.msfer from General Fund 1,141,686 1,141,686 

Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total Outflows 19,241,953 40 108 14,!98 4 911 17,288 76,099 19,394,557 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under 
Expenditures $ $ $ $ $ $ 

Continued 



EXHIBIT E-lE 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES· BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Chapter 

Non-Public Non-Public Non-Public Non-Public 192/193 Home 21stCeutury Maxson/Hubbard 
Nursing Textbook Technology Security Instn.ortign Flex Fonds Planned Parenthood Donation Total 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 

State $ 18,295 15,426 $ 10,464 $ 21,236 $ 65,421 
Federal 

Local $ 8,407 2,216 527 11,150 

T oral Revenues 18,295 s 15,426 $ 10,464 21,236 8,407 2,216 527 s 76.571 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 
Textbooks 15,426 15,426 
Other Objects 

"' Total Instruction 15,426 15 426 0 
00 

Support Senrices 

Purchased Professional· Educational Senrices 

Other Purchased Professional/Educational Services 
Purchased Profcssional!Technical Services 18,295 10,464 $ 21,236 49,995 
Other Purchased Professional Services 

Contracted Services - Transportation 

...,"" 
Travel 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 5 8,407 2,216 527 11,150 
Other Objects 

Total Support Senrices 18 295 10,464 21,236 8,407 2,216 527 61,145 

Facilities Acq. and Construction 

Instructional Equipment 
Non-Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction 

Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total Expenditures 18,295 5 15,426 10,464 s 21,236 ' 8,407 ' 2,216 527 ' 76,571 

Continued 



REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 

State 

Federal 
Local 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITIJRES 
Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 

Tuition 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

"' Total Instruction 
0 
~ 

Support Services 
Salaries ofTeachers 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 

Salaries of Principals/ Assistant Principals/Directors 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Other Salaries 

Salaries of Community 

Salaries of Master Teachers 

Personal Services-Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional- Educational Services 
Other Purchased Professional/Educational Services 

Purchased Professionalff echnical Services 

Other Purchased Professional Services 
Contracted Services- Transportation 

Rentals 

Travel 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acq. and Construction 
Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction 

Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total &penditures 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

COl\'ffilNlNG SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM: REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES· BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE F1SCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Goor Black History Board Tennis Donation SFSS 
Foundation Grant Renairs Graul Hubstine MIS Donation 

$ 6 254 $ 1,500 $ 18,378 20466 2 907 

6,254 1,500 18,378 20 466 2,907 

' 1,848 

1,848 

18,378 

$ m 
1,661 ' 20,466 

1 500 2,535 

1.661 1,500 18.378 20466 2 907 

2 745 

2,745 

6,254 $ 1,500 18,378 $ 20466 2,907 

EXHIBIT E-lF 

Total 

49.505 

49,505 

$ 1,848 

1 848 

18,378 

372 
22,127 

4,035 

44 912 

2 745 

745 

' 49,505 



CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
PRESCHOOL- ALL PROGRAMS 

BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

EXPENDITURES 

Instruction 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services 

Salaries of Supervisors oflnstruction 

Salaries of Program Directors 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries ofSecr, and Clerical Assistants 

Other Salaries 

Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Spec. 

Salaries ofMasterTeachers 

Personal Services- Employee Benefits 

Purchased Prof Ed Services- Contracted Pre-K 

Purchased ProfEd Services -Head Start 

Other Purchased Professional -Educational Svs 

Other Purchased Professional Services 

Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services 

Rentals 

Travel 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acq. and Construction 

Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acq. And Construction 

Transfer to General Fund 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

$ 

Original 

Budget 

79,262 

32,675 

1,500 

113,437 

149,665 

145,200 

869,702 

274,708 

116,389 

96,975 

485,053 

624,187 

16,326,933 

1,879,672 

40,000 

26,000 

15,000 

72,000 

15,000 
184,700 

21,321,184 

Adjustments 

$ 214 

214 

(18,000) 

18,000 

(214) 

(214) 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

79,262 

32,675 

1,500 
214 

113,651 

149,665 

145,200 

851,702 

292,708 

116,389 

96,975 

485,053 

624,187 

16,326,933 

1,879,672 
39,786 

26,000 

15,000 

72,000 

15,000 

184,700 

21,320,970 

$ 59,518 

31,030 

1,218 
214 

91,980 

148,875 

144,462 

850,755 

292,490 

113,550 

92,350 

444,373 

544,984 

15,734,520 

1,708,838 

19,525 

24,713 

60,000 

4,465 

107,759 

20,291,659 

EXHffiiTE-2 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

$ 19,744 

1,645 

282 

21 671 

790 

738 

947 

218 
2,839 

4,625 

40,680 

79,203 

592,413 

170,834 

20,261 

1,287 

15,000 

12,000 

10,535 

76,941 

1,029 311 

Total Expenditures $ 21,434,621 0C$-~~~ $ 21,434,621 $ 20,383,639 $ 1,050 982 

Calculation of Budget Carryover 

Total revised 2017-2018 Preschool Education Aid Al!ocation 

Add: Actual ECPAJPEA Carryover (June 30, 2017} 
Add: Budgeted Transfer from General Fund 2017-2018 

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2017-2018 Budget 
Less: 2017-2018 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (Including 

prior year budgeted carryover) 

Available & Unbudgeted Preschool Education 

Aid Funds as of June 30, 2018 

Add: June 30, 2018 Unexpended ECPA 

2017-2018 Actual Carryover- Preschool Education Aid 

2017-2018 Preschool Education Aid Carryover 
Budgeted for Preschool Programs 2018-2019 

210 

$ 

$ 

$ 

19,188,301 

2,023,437 
1,141 686 

22,353,424 

21,434 621 

918,803 

1,050 982 

1,969 785 

2,023 437 



EXIDBITE-2a 

CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID SCJIEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

PRESCHOOL- FULL DAY 3 & 4 YEAR OLD 

BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR TilE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers $ 79,262 $ 79,262 $ 59,518 $ 19,744 

Other Salaries for Instruction 32,675 32,675 31,030 1,645 

General Supplies 1,500 1,500 1,218 282 
Other Objects $ 214 214 214 

Total Instruction 113,437 214 113,651 91,980 21,671 

Support Services 

Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 149,665 149,665 148,875 790 

Salaries of Program Directors 145,200 i45,200 144,462 738 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 869,702 (18,000) 851,702 850,755 947 

Salaries of Seer, and Clerical Assistants 274,708 18,000 292,708 292,490 218 

Other Salaries ll6,389 116,389 113,550 2,839 

Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Spec 96,975 96,975 92,350 4,625 

Salaries of Master Teachers 485,053 485,053 444,373 40,680 

Personal Services ~Employee Benefits 624,187 624,187 544,984 79,203 

Purchased Prof Ed Services -Contracted Pre-K 16,326,933 16,326,933 15,734,520 592,413 

Purchased Prof Ed Services - Head Start 1,879,672 1,879,672 1,708,838 170,834 

Other Purchased Professional- Educational Svs 40,000 (214) 39,786 19,525 20,261 

Other Purchased Professional Services 26,000 26,000 24,713 1,287 

Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services 15,000 15,000 15,000 

Rentals 72,000 72,000 60,000 12,000 

Travel 15,000 15,000 4,465 10,535 

Supplies and Materials 184,700 184,700 107,759 76,941 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 21,321,184 (214) 21,320,970 20,291,659 1,029,311 

Facilities Acq. and Construction 
Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acq. And Construction 

Contribution to School~Based Budgets 

Total Expenditures $ 21,434,621 $ $ 21,434,621 $ 20,383,639 $ 1,050,982 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 



Project 

2013 Window Repair and Replacement 
at Plainfield High School 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PROJECT EXPENDITURES 
INCEPTION THROUGH THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

$ 

$ 

Modified 
Appropriation 

2,184,280 $ 

2,184,280 $ 

Expenditures to Date 
Prior Year Current Year 

2,001,465 "-$ _____ - $ 

2,001,465 ~$~~~~~ $ 

Cancelled 

EXHIBITF-1 

Balance, 
June 30, 2018 

182,815 :;c$ ____ _ 

182,815 ~$~~~~ 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

EXIDBITF-2 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE­
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Revenues 
State Sources -On-Behalf SDA Contributions 
Transfer from General Fund 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Cancellation Grant Receivable-Budgetary Basis 
On -Behalf SDA Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over (under) Expenditures 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance - End of Year 

213 

$ 538,194 
101,325 

639,519 

284,140 
538,194 

822,334 

(182,815) 

182,815 

$ 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

EXHIBIT F-2a 

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PROJECT STATUS­
BUDGETARY BASIS 

WINDOW REPLACEMENT AT PLAINFIELD HIGH SCHOOL 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
State Sources M SDA Grant 
Transfer from General Fund 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Constmction Services 
SDA Grant Cancelled - Budgetmy Basis 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenue Over Expenditures 

Additional Project Information: 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase Over Original 
Authorized Cost 

Percentage Completion 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

Prior Periods Current Year 

$ 2,184,280 $ 
$ 101,325 

2,184,280 101,325 

101,325 
1,900,140 

284,140 

2,001,465 284,140 

$ 182,815 $ (182,815) $ 

4160-050-12-6400 (GB-0246-DO I) 
317/2014 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 2,184,280 
$ (182,815) 
$ 2,001,465 

-8.37% 
100,00% 
12/31113 
12/31/17 

214 

Revised 
Authorized 

Totals Cost 

2,184,280 $ 2,001,465 
101,325 

2,285,605 2,001,465 

101,325 118,465 
1,900,140 1,883,000 

284,140 

2,285,605 2,001,465 

$ 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

NOT APPLICABLE 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF AGENCY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accrued Salaries and Wages 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 
Accounts Payable 
Due to Other Funds 
Due to Student Groups 

Total Liabilities 

Student 
Activity 

$ 93 166 

$ 93,166 

$ 25,803 

67 363 

$ 93,166 

FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOT APPLICABLE 

215 

Payroll 

4,797,851 

4,797,851 

3,667,079 
972,239 

158,533 

4,797,851 

EXIDBITH-1 

Total 
Agency Funds 

$ 4,891,017 

$ 4,891,017 

$ 3,667,079 
972,239 

25,803 
158,533 
67,363 

$ 4,891,017 

EXHIBITH-2 



EXHIBITH-3 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGE IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Balance Balance, 
School July 1, 2017 Additions Deductions June 30, 2018 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 
Barlow School $ 81 $ 21,773 $ 20,844 $ 1,010 
Barack Obama Academy for Academic and 

Civic Development 372 25 347 
Cedarbrook 94 5,922 2,707 3,309 
Clinton School 782 11,587 11,897 472 
Cook School 947 14,146 14,161 932 
Emerson School 1,947 20,873 21,716 1,104 
Evergreen School II ,955 8,639 12,579 8,015 
Hubbard School 5,225 19,144 16,752 7,617 
Jefferson School 2,276 17,511 16,896 2,891 
Maxson School 12,903 36,690 50,294 (701) 
Stillman School 5,381 9,874 12,016 3,239 
Washington School 1,866 723 1,143 
Woodland School 2,640 3,991 3,691 2,940 

HIGHSCHOOL 
High School Account 11,405 136,939 147,897 447 

Plainfield Academy for Arts and 
Advanced Studies 24,057 61,304 65,398 19,963 

Athletic Account 18,217 64,761 68,343 14,635 

$ 100,148 $ 433,154 $ 465,939 $ 67,363 

Cash Receipts/Disbursements $ 433,154 $ 440,136 
Accounts Payable 25,803 

$ 433,154 $ 465,939 
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EXffiBITH-4 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Balance, Balance, 
July 1, June 30, 
2017 Additions Deductions 2018 

ASSETS 
Cash $ 4,619,655 $ 100,031,649 $ 99,853,453 $ 4,797,851 
Due From Other Funds 3,602 3,602 

Total Assets $ 4,623,257 $ I 00,031 ,649 $ 99,857,055 $ 4,797,851 

LIABILITIES 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ 893,167 $ 49,385,819 $ 49,306,747 $ 972,239 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 3,571,557 50,645,830 50,550,308 3,667,079 
Due to Other Funds 158,533 158,533 

Total Liabilities $ 4,623,257 $ 100,031,649 $ 99,857,055 $ 4,797,851 
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EXHffiiTI-1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LONG-TERM DEBT 

SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Date of Amount of Annual Maturities Interest Balance, Balance, 

Issue Issue Date Amount Rate July 1. 2017 Retired June 30. 2018 

Refunding School Bonds ~ Series 2009 4/15/2009 $ 27,940,000 8/112018 $ 1,595,000 5.000 % $ 19,065,000 $ 1,515,000 $ 17,550,000 

811/2019 1,675,000 5.000 % 

8/1/2020 1,760,000 5.000 % 

8/112021 1,850,000 5.000 % 

8/112022 1,945,000 5.000 % 

8/112023 2,035,000 4.250 % 

8/1/2024 2,125,000 4.375 % 

8/112025 2,225,000 5.000 % 

8/112026 2,340,000 5.000 % 

$ 19,065,000 $ 1,515,000 $ 17,550,000 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LONG-TERM DEBT 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOT APPLICABLE 

219 

EXHIBITI-2 



REVENUES 
Local Sources 

Property Taxes 
State Sources 

Debt Service Aid Type II 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Regular Debt Service: 

Interest 
Redemption of Principal 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) ExpendituTes 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

$ 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

1,229,406 

1,172,425 

2,401,831 

886,832 
1,515,000 

2,401,832 

(I 

Adjustments 

$ 

$ $ 

Final 
Budget 

1,229,406 

1,172,425 

2,401,831 

886,832 
1,515,000 

2,401,832 

$ 

$ 

Actual 

1,229,406 

1,172,425 

2,401,831 

886,832 
1,515,000 

2,401,832 

EXHIBIT 1-3 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

$ 



STATISTICAL SECTION 

This part of the Plainfield Board of Education's comprehensive annual financial report 
presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial 
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the government's 
overall financial health. 

Contents 

Financial Trends 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand 
how the government's financial performance and well-being have changed 

Exhibits 

over time. J-1 to J-5 

Revenue Capacity 

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the govern­
ment's most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity 

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the afforda­
bility ofthe government's current levels of outstanding debt and the 
government's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the 
reader understand the environment within which the government's finan­
cial activities take place. 

Operating Information 

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the government's financial report 

J-6 to J-9 

J-10 to J-13 

J-14 and J-15 

relates to the services the government provides and the activities it performs. J-16 to J-20 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the 
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year. Certain information since the 
implementation of GASB No. 34 has not been presented on certain Statistical Section exhibits, 
as a result of material restatements to the prior year financial statement amounts and due to 
inconsistencies in the allocation of functional expenses. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

(accrual basbo of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2009 2010 20ll 2012 2013 2014 

(Restated) (Restated) 
Governmental Activities 

Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 49,192,453 $ 50,723,940 $49,297,577 $ 50,490,447 $ 55,330,337 $ 58,768,480 
Restricted 27,089 221,081 193,992 9,000,001 13,000,001 13,000,000 
Unrestricted (12,074,972) (13,162 379} (11,653,595) (9,074,824) (8,353, 189) (50,720,471) 

Total Governmental Activities Net Position $ 37,144,570 $ 37,782 642 $ 37,837,974 $ 50,415,624 $ 59,977,149 $21,048 009 

Business-Type Activities 
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 12,906 $ 13,383 $ 274,346 $ 386,718 $ 334,029 $ 318,069 
Unrestricted 118,305 339 128 429,397 369,759 726,867 592 614 

Total Business-Type Activities Net Position $ 131,211 $ 352 511 $ 703,743 $ 756,477 $ 1,060,896 $ 9l0 683 

District-Wide 
Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 49,205,359 $ 50,737,323 $49,571,923 $ 50,877,165 $ 55,664,366 $ 59,086,549 
Restricted 27,089 221,081 193,992 9,000,001 13,000,001 13,000,000 
Unrestricted (II ,956,667) ~12,823,251) ~11,224,198) ~8,705,065) {7,626,322) ~50,127 857) 

Total District Net Position $ 37,275,781 $38,135,153 $38,541,717 $ 51,172,101 $ 61,038,045 $ 21,958 692 

Note l -Net Position at June 30, 2011 is restated to reflect the implementation ofGASB Statement No. 63, "Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, 
Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position" and GASB Statement No. 65, "Items Previously Reported in Assets and Liabilities". 

Note 2- Net Position at June 30, 2014 is restated to reflect the implementation ofGASB Statement No. 68, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions". 

EXHIDIT J-1 

2015 2016 2017 2018 

$ 58,816,364 $ 61,093,904 $ 62,578,978 $ 64,803,818 
14,000,001 14,000,002 11,412,730 8,392,410 

(48,533,835) (54,426,904) (60,165,739) (62,457,064} 

$ 24,282,530 $ 20,667,002 $ 13,825,969 $ 10,739 164 

$ 367,773 $ 376,472 $ 353,838 $ 586,532 
694,183 1 224,877 1,782,090 1,323 900 

$ 1,061,956 $ 1,601,349 $ 2,135,928 $ 1,910 432 

$ 59,184,137 $61,470,376 $ 62,932,816 $ 65,390,350 
14,000,001 14,000,002 11,412,730 8,392,410 

i47,839,652) (53,202,027) {58,383,649) ~61,133,164) 

$ 25,344,486 $ 22,268,351 $ 15,961,897 $ 12,649 596 



EXHIBIT J-2 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

CHANGES IN NIIT POSITlON 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 
(accrual basis of acwunting) 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 20\4 2015 2016 2017 2018 

Expenses 
Governmental Activities 

Instruction 
Regular 68,227,442 56,137,039 54,812,445 61,525,658 64,62J,IJ87 66,355,888 75,811,769 82,528,958 91,562,732 92,152,61)1) 
Special Education 16,909,457 !1, 76&,651 18,635,670 19,789,429 20,330,808 21,072,709 21,942,201 24,864,703 27,707,953 28,465,014 
Other lnstruclion 9,494,1)39 8,535,819 9,981,31)2 11,197,69~ 12,389,316 12,695,473 14,315,723 16,069,103 17,334,598 18,501,285 
School Sponsored Activities And Athletics 1,135,225 1,090,653 1,070,958 1,236,00!7 1,367,860 1,268,814 1,382,\68 1,489,314 1,773,627 1,721,616 

Support Services; 
Student& Instruction Related Services 21,640,890 35,447,571 34,236,534 36,805,60;3 39,322,742 42,598,829 41,257,652 42,254,415 42,260,477 43,030,952 
School Administration Services 5,351,804 6,186,896 5,767,543 5,912,138 5,964,1J24 6,420,593 7,783,552 7,904,434 9,451,979 9,848,647 
General Adminislrntion Services 2,3S4.J96 2,013,624 2,645,91)5 2,31)6,648 1,924,443 2,223,154 2,027,236 2,281,9ll3 2,027,562 2,412,7!3 
BusinessfCentral 5,116,515 5,187,964 4,l!Ol,026 4,822,1103 4,692,737 4,836,071 5,768,888 5,881,964 6,088,515 6,236,281 
Plant Operations And Maintenance 17,328,2l!ll 17,715,587 18,053,620 \8,490,594 lll,480,246 !8,857,685 20,222,435 22,613,856 21,408,872 21,996,077 
Pupil Transportation 4,357,370 4,497,966 4,887,235 5,168,120 4,908,860 5,572,075 5,666,600 5,5'10,878 6,122,899 6,101,585 

Interest On Long-Term Debt 1 119,553 1 092,465 U15 356 1,182567 1,122 760 1 225,945 994 62! 959 173 898,631 824 192 

Total Governmental Actlvllies Expenses 153,064 979 155,674 235 156 007 594 16~437,259 175 124,883 \83,127236 197,!7~845 212.,438.7111 221?.,637,845 231 291J962 

Business-Type Activilies 
Food Service 3 173 630 3 257 255 3,568 862 3,999 694 3,899,522 4 495,306 4,616~79 5,]19 892 4 940 460 4,470,996 

Total Business-Type Activities Expense 3,173,630 3,257 255 3 568 862 3 999,694 3 l!99 522 4.495 306 4,616 279 5119892 4 940,460 4 470 996 

Total District E:~.-penses 156,238 609 158,931,490 159,576,456 172,436,953 179,024 405 187,622,542 201,789 124 217,558,673 231 578,305 235 761,958 

"' "' rrognrn Revenues 

"' Governmental Activities: 
Chwges For Services 149,917 ' 304,443 416,825 249,530 385,724 311,057 309,229 253,730 197.379 275,122 
Operating Grants And Contributions 39,355,786 53,775,546 42,205,944 44,872,173 48,564,602 49,304,791 62.204,651 67,781,785 78,439,357 82,680,136 
Capital Grants And Contributions 1,560,605 1,330 858 979 257 4,071 152,133 117,781 62 765 1,809 168 348.978 538 194 

Total Governmental Activllies Program Revenues 41066308 55,410 847 43,602 026 45 125.174 49102459 49,733 629 62,576 645 69 844 683 78 985,714 83,493 452 



EXHIBITJ-2 
PLAINFlELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 
(accrual basis of accouming) 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2009 2010 21}11 2012 21Jl3 2014 2015 2016 20!7 21}18 

Business-Type Activities: 
Charges For Services; 

Food Service 845,164 76'>,634 764,949 903,658 731J,343 580,871 686,336 748,225 471,720 435,983 
Operating Grants And Contributions 2.391} 765 2 71}8,!20 2,855 504 3 148 049 3,473 231 3,763737 4 080 642 4 910,564 4 723 068 3 782 464 

Total Business Type Activities Program Revenues 3 235 929 3 477.754 3,620 453 4051707 4,203,574 4,244,608 4,766 978 5,658,789 5194788 4,218 447 

Total District Program Revenues 44,302,237 58,888,601 47,222 479 4'>,117,481 53,306,033 54,078,237 67,343 623 75~03472 84 \80,502 87,711,899 

Net {Expense)/Revenue 
Governmental Activities (111,998,671) {100,263,388) (I 12,405,568) (l23,311,485) $ (126,022,424) s (133,393,607} {134,596,200} (142,594,098) (147,652,131) (147,797,510) 
Business-Type Activities 62 299 220 499 51 591 52,013 304,052 (150 698) ISO 699 538 897 254,228 (252,549) 

Total District-Wide Net E.xperu;e ~111,'>36,372) £100.042,889, ~112,353,977! ~123 259 412) $ £125,718,372} $ ~133,544 305) £134.445 SOl) ~142,055,201) £147,397,803) p48 050,059) 

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Position 
Governmental Activities: 

PropertyTa"es Levied For General Purposes. Net 18,391,262 19,862,563 21,848,819 22,285,795 22,285,795 22,731,000 22,731,000 23,143,293 24,295,492 24,781,400 
Ta'(eS Levied For Debt Service 687,929 1,086,219 1,285,300 \,011,324 1,213,269 1,209,418 1,228,990 1,227,938 1,229,367 1,229,406 
Federal/State Aid Not Restricted 85,682,282 77,229,902 89,768,994 110,217,481 109,358,587 111,713,858 112,124,446 112,163,454 114,294,785 116,840,521 
Fed=rl/State Aid Restricted-Debt Service 1,439,668 1,478,757 1,057,023 1,155,112 1,157,036 1,153,365 1,172,027 678,491 705,309 739,1::00 

Investment Earnings 126,4'>7 32,902 28,844 27,004 22,828 25,\63 26,928 16,584 13,254 43,027 
Miscellaneous Income 628,001 1,218,088 '>59,502 1,131,850 1,546,434 900,421 547,330 1,748,810 272,891 1,076,551 
Loss on Disposal of Assets (81 002) {6,971) (5,491) 

"' Total Governmental Activities 106,874,637 100 901 460 114,948482 135.889 135 135,583 949 137733 225 137,830 721 138,978,570 140,811098 144,710.705 

"' w 
Business-Type Activities: 

Investment Earnings 2,218 801 965 721 '" 485 "' 496 m 2,878 

Miscellaneous Income 279.7!6 24 175 

Total Business-Type Activities 2 278 8()1 '" 721 '" 485 574 496 280.251 27 053 

Total District-Wide 1()6,876,915 100,902,261 114,949,447 135 889,856 135,584,316 137,733710 137831295 138,979 066 141,091,349 144,737.758 

Change in Net Position 
Governmental Actil'ities (5.124,034) 638,072 2,542,914 12,517,650 9,561,525 4,339,618 3,234,521 (3,615,528) (6,841,033) (3,086,805) 
Business-Type Activities 64.517 221,.300 52 556 52 734 304,419 {ISO 213) 151273 539 393 534 579 ~225 496) 

Total District (5.059,457) 859 372 2,595,470 12,630,384 9,865 944 4,189,405 3,385 794 (3,076,135) !6,306,454} {3,312.301) 



"' "' " 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FUNDBALANCES-GOVERNMENTALFUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

General Fund 
Reserved $ 924,983 $ 366,983 
Umeserved (4,452,846) (5,350,026) 

Restricted $ 1,448,998 $ 11,494,532 $ 17,006,845 $ 17,568,094 

Committed 259,000 4,569,124 3,293,683 1,078,256 
Assigned 1,300,000 1,754,092 2,388,909 4,538,723 

Unassigned (6,952 077} (9,278 716) (9,438,408) (9,084,718) 

Total General Fund $ ~3.527,863) $ ~4.983,043) {3,944!079) 8,539 032 13,251 029 $ 14,100 355 

All Other Governmental Funds 
Reserved $ 695,000 
Umeserved $ (1,549,925) (2,162,873) 
Restricted $ (1,580,032) $ (1,916,861) $ (1,988,074) 
Unassigned $ {2,028,036) 

Total All Other Governmental Funds $ p,s49,925) $ ~1,467,873) $ p,580 032/ $ ~1,916 861/ $ {1,9881074) $ (2,028,036) 

Beginning with Fiscal Year20Il, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 54, "Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions". The Statement provides more 

clearly defined fund balance categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a government's fund balance more transparent. This Statement established fund 

balance classifications that comprise a hiernrchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported 

in governmental funds. Reclassification of prior year fund balance amounts to comply with Statement No. 54 is not required. 

EXHIBIT J-3 

2015 2016 2017 2018 

$ 15,606,783 $ 15,389,646 $ 13,300,874 $ 9,759,124 

3,931,040 984,651 738,989 1,401,223 
6,762,457 5,887,445 5,037,869 3,820,681 

(9,643,942} (9,958,131) (10,264,522) (10,211,052} 

$ 16,656 338 $ 12,303 611 $ 8,813 210 $ 4,769 976 

$ 1 $ 2 $ $ 
~216,885) 

$ !216~884) $ 2 $ $ 



EXHIBIT J-4 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Endin June 30, 
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 _____12..!8 

Revenues 
Tax Levy $ 19,079,191 $ 20,948,782 $ 23,134,ll9 $ 23,303,119 $ 23,499,064 $ 23,940,418 $ 23,959,990 $ 24,371,231 $ 25,524,859 $ 26,010,806 

Tuition Charges 149,917 304,443 416,825 249,530 385,724 311,057 309,229 253,730 197,379 275,122 
Interest Eamings 126,497 32,902 28,844 27,004 22,828 25,163 26,928 16,584 13,254 43,027 
Miscellaneous 805,022 1,297,105 1,066,810 1,227,816 1,670,559 937,833 571,428 1,776,860 302,753 1,133,772 
State Sources 120,853,944 114,189,953 123,333,312 146,422,476 152,507,834 155,170,318 158,101,930 159,594,261 162,155,150 168,043,716 
Federal Sources 7,007 376 19,546,093 10,570,598 9,790,455 6,600,399 '[,082 065 6_,089,885 6,892,§n 6,85~,240 7,158,449 

Total Revenue 148,021,947 156,319,278 158,550,508 181,020 400 184,686,408 187,466,854 189,059,390 192,905,365 195,049,635 202,664,892 

Expenditures 
Instruction 

Regular Instruction 67,642,286 55,289,135 53,410,463 60,304,818 63,724,862 65,116,119 67,222,421 71,000,698 74,212,629 77,583,448 

Special Education Instruction 16,784,914 17,591,856 18,692,453 19,473,998 20,114,679 20,790,880 20,347,482 22,764,413 24,443,237 25,264,140 

Other Instruction 9,395,961 8,390,416 10,025,967 10,916,751 12,173,265 12,410,893 12,077,452 13,094,498 13,028,091 14,750,739 

School Sponsored Activities and Athletics 1,123,518 1,073,478 1,076,072 1,208,760 1,347,138 1,238,142 l,200,0ll 1,257,389 1,391,921 1,394,337 
Support Services: 

Student and Inst. Related Services 21,187,945 35,138,294 34,270,612 36,416,454 38,990,994 42,143,692 40,626,077 41,303,581 40,337,765 40,673,331 
General Administration Services 2,333,588 1,963,572 2,540,304 2,268,903 1,914,694 2,207,185 1,965,199 2,200,831 1,893,430 2,274,375 
School Administration Services 5,257,979 6,066,703 5,800,260 5,743,655 5,847,373 6,252,950 6,763,734 6,699,912 7,379,824 7,911,932 

"' Business!Central Services 4,968,651 5,093,187 4,824,909 4,707,335 4,609,500 4,724,440 5,558,655 5,578,609 5,426,074 5,476,431 

"' Plant Operations And Maintenance 16,983,101 17,485,103 17,933,345 18,159,086 1&,251,663 18,525,794 19,632,153 21,846,447 20,070,5ll 19,858,813 

'" Pupil Transportation 4,308,720 4,459,018 4,709,696 5,092,858 4,853,824 5,490,402 5,547,251 5,419,451 5,260,378 5,649,348 
Capital Outlay 1,981,543 2,770,660 1,970,140 2,118,269 5,748,255 4,595,699 1,350,804 3,476,416 2,694,421 3,469,401 
Debt Service: 

Principal 988,953 1,381,790 1,174,844 1,227,535 1,264,406 1,875,115 1,345,000 1,390,000 1,445,000 1,515,000 

Intaest and Other Chmges 1,468,894 989,194 1,194,568 1,235,765 1,203,972 1,286,179 1,056,016 1,008,961 956,756 886,832 
Payment to Refimded Bond Escrow Agent 680,932 
Costs of Issuance on Refimding Bonds ~971 

Total Expenditures 155,382,956 157,692,406 157,623,633 168,874,187 180,045,625 ~8~.657 490 184,§92,255 197,94~.2_0_~ 198,54Q,037 206,708,127 

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures [7,361,009) (1,373,128) 926,875 12,146,213 4,640,78~ 809 364 4,367,135 (4,135M!) (3,490.402) (4,04~_Jm 

Othel" Financing Soul"ces (Uses) 
Transfers In 2,712,647 3,226,554 2,005,186 2,005,186 2,270,228 1,782,915 1,780,398 2,391,708 2,133,529 2,339,258 

Refunding Bond Proceeds 27,940,000 
Premium on Issuance ofRefimding Bonds 1,371,903 
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent (28,355,000) 
Transfers Out (2,712,647) (3,226,554) (2,005,186) (2,323,835) (2,270,228) (1,782,915) 0. 780,398) (2,391,708) .G~133,529) (2,339,258) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ~903 

Net Change in Fund Balances $ (6,404,~Q£) $ (1,373,128) $ 926,875 $ 12,146,213 $ 4,640,783 $ -809 364 $ 4,~§1135 $ (4.P?,MD $ (3,490_,4QI} $ (4,043,235) 

Debt Service as a Percentage of 
Noncapital Expenditures 1.60% 1.53% 1,52% 1.48% 1.42% l.74% 1.31% I.24% L23% 1.18% 



EXHIBIT J-5 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
GENERALFUNDOTHERLOCALREVENUEBYSOURCE 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited} 

Fiscal Year Cancel 
Ended Rental Insurance PriorY ear 

June 30, Income Refunds Refunds Tuition Purchase Orders Other Interest Total 

2009 $ 65,154 $ 1,568 $ 149,917 $ 497,799 $ 126,497 $ 840,935 

2010 68,374 13,894 304,443 1,135,820 32,902 1,555,433 

2011 416,825 959,502 28,844 1,405,171 

2012 249,530 1,131,850 27,004 1,408,384 

2013 385,724 1,546,434 22,828 1,954,986 

"' 
2014 115,888 311,057 784,533 25,163 1,236,641 

"' "" 2015 85,164 3,652 309,229 458,514 26,928 883,487 

2016 70,744 $ 984,651 12,531 253,730 680,884 16,584 2,019,124 

2017 73,607 14,456 197,379 184,828 13,254 483,524 

2018 98,088 31,314 275,122 $ 748,052 199,097 43,027 1,394,700 



Fiscal 
y,~ 

Ended 
June 30, Vacant Land Residential 

2009 $ 7,576,200 $ 1,033,160,421 
2010 7,127,800 1,032,811,221 
2011 6,768,200 1,033,056,821 
2012 6,646,400 1,026,878,921 
2013 6,729,000 1,019,089,821 
2014 6,545,100 1,012,800,256 
2015 6,571,140 1,007,486,656 
2016 6,642,900 1,001,838,056 
2017 7,586,900 996,791,856 
2018 7,108,700 995,404,256 

~ Source: County Abstract ofRatables 

" 
a Tax rates are per $100 

FannReg. 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Qfann Commercial Industrial AE:artrnent 

$ 134,539,800 $ 23,884,800 $58,477,100 
133,726,500 22,390,300 58,267,900 
131,439,000 21,697,300 55,598,100 
129,918,500 21,336,000 55,285,300 
126,814,400 20,702,300 57,351,700 
126,429,500 20,702,300 57,717,900 
124,753,000 20,734,200 57,553,900 
124,379,700 20,484,400 58,166,800 
123,176,000 20,388,900 61,337,300 
122,375,400 20,300,900 61,262,100 

EXHIBIT J-6 

Tom! 
Estimated Actual Direct 

Total Assessed Net Valuation (County School 
Value Public Utilities Taxable §3ualize~ Value Tax Rate" 

$ 1,257,638,321 $ 4,681,597 $ 1,262,319,918 $ 3,608,690,446 $ 1.601 
1,254,323, 721 4,997,909 1,259,321,630 3,408,177,618 1.735 
1,248,559,421 6,209,159 1,254,768,580 3,040,389,096 1.850 
1,240,065,121 6,858,143 1,246,923,264 2,769,709,604 1.877 
1,230,687,221 5,246,925 1,235,934,146 2,595,954,938 1.920 
1,224,195,056 5,046,629 1,229,241,685 2,579,189,435 1.950 
1,217,098,896 4,991,654 1,222,090,550 2,560,691,534 1.990 
1,211,511,856 4,935,417 1,216,447,273 2,720,749,883 2.034 
1,209,280,956 4,905,207 1,214,186,163 2,795,087,852 2.072 
1,206,451,356 4,937,601 1,211,388,957 2,777,141,121 2.219 



EXHIBIT J-7 

Calendru· 
Year 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 

Overlapping Rates 

Plainfield City of 
School District Plainfield Union County 

$ 1.601 $ 3.593 $ 1.015 
1.735 3.968 1.045 
1.850 4.1!0 1.030 
1.877 4.103 1.023 
1.920 4.246 1.048 
1.950 4.329 l.l07 
1.990 4.480 l.l20 
2.034 4.578 1.21! 
2.072 4.670 1.250 
2.219 4.751 1.216 

Source: County Abstract ofRatables 

228 

Total 

6.209 
6.748 
6.990 
7.003 
7.214 
7.386 
7.590 
7.823 
7.992 
8.186 



Taxpayer 

Verizon 
Plainfield Madison Park LLC 
Netherwoods Village, LLC 
1400 Woodland Ave Property LLC 
Norwood Estates LLC 
LGP Capital Plainfield LLC 
Michael Manor, LLC 
Channel Park A venue, LLC 
Federal National Mortgage 
US Bank National Association 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

$ 

$ 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

(Unaudited) 

2018 
Taxable %of Total 
Assessed District Net 

Value Assessed Value Taxpayer 

7,982,801 0.659% Verizon 
3,946,100 0.326% Plainfield Apartments 
3,589,600 0.296% Norwood Estates LLC 
3,300,000 0.272% Formation Properties 
2,606,400 0.215% PSE&G 
2,540,200 0.210% Cornell Pingry Arms LLC 
2,400,000 0.198% Paramount Properties 
2,393,800 0.198% New Meadow Assoc LLC 
1,960,200 0.162% DSC ofNewark 
1,936,900 0.160% Watchung Gardens 

32,656,001 2.696% 

EXHIBIT J-8 

2009 
Taxable %of Total 
Assessed District Net 

Value Assessed Value 

$ 7,498,197 0.594% 
5,637,000 0.447% 
4,178,800 0.331% 
3,865,300 0.306% 
3,105,000 0.246% 
3,080,000 0.244% 
2,746,100 0.218% 
2,652,700 0.210% 
2,441,200 0.193% 
2,400,000 0.190% 

$ 37,604,297 2.979% 



Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Collected within the Fiscal Year 
of the Levy Collections in 

Taxes Levied for Percentage Subsequent 
the Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Years 

19,079,191 18,614,294 97.56% $ 464,897 
20,948,782 20,948,782 100.00% 
23,134,119 23,134,119 100.00% 
23,303,119 23,303,119 100.00% 
23,499,064 23,499,064 100.00% 
23,940,418 23,911,094 99.88% 29,324 
23,959,990 23,959,990 100.00% 
24,371,231 24,371,231 100.00% 
25,524,859 24,943,471 97.72% 581,388 
26,010,806 26,010,806 100.00% 

230 

EXHIBITJ-9 



Fiscal 
Year General 

Ended Obligation 
June 30, Bonds 

2009 $ 29,000,000 
2010 27,710,000 
2011 26,630,000 

00 2012 25,530,000 
w 
~ 2013 24,400,000 

2014 23,245,000 
2015 21,900,000 
2016 20,510,000 
2017 19,065,000 
2018 17,550,000 

Source: District records 

(A) Estimated 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Governmental Activities 

Bond 
Intergovernmental Anticipation 

Loans Notes (BANs) 

$ 491,347 
399,557 
304,713 
206,657 
105,144 

Total District 

$ 29,491,347 
28,109,557 
26,934,713 
25,736,657 
24,505,144 
23,245,000 
21,900,000 
20,510,000 
19,065,000 
17,550,000 

EXHIBIT J-10 

Population (A) Per Capita 

46,046 $ 640 
46,318 607 
49,810 541 
50,051 514 
50,349 487 
50,741 458 
50,980 430 
51,231 400 
51,140 373 
51,327 342 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Fiscal 
Year General 

Ended Obligation 
June 30, Bonds Deductions 

2009 $ 29,000,000 
2010 27,710,000 
2011 26,630,000 
2012 25,530,000 
2013 24,400,000 
2014 23,245,000 
2015 21,900,000 $ 
2016 20,510,000 
2017 19,065,000 
2018 17,550,000 

Source: District records 

Notes: 
a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data. 
b See Exhibit J-14 for population data. 

Net General Bonded 
Debt Outstanding 

$ 29,000,000 
27,710,000 
26,630,000 
25,530,000 
24,400,000 
23,245,000 

1 21,899,999 
2 20,509,998 
1 19,064,999 

17,550,000 

232 

Percentage of 
Aetna! Taxable 

Value • of 
Property 

2.30% 
2.20% 
2.12% 
2.05% 
1.97% 
1.89% 
1.79% 
1.69% 
1.57% 
1.45% 

EXHIBIT J-11 

Per Capita b 

630 
598 
535 
510 
485 
458 
430 
400 
373 
342 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 
(Unaudited) 

Gross Debt Deductions 

Municipal Debt: (I) 
Plainfield Board of Education $ 17,550,000 $ 17,550,000 
City of Plainfield 38,660,672 

$ 56,210,672 $ 17,550,000 

Overlapping Debt Apportioned to the Municipality: 
County of Union (A) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

Source: 
(I) City of Plainfield's December 31, 2017 Annual Debt Statement 

(A) The debt for this entity was apportioned to Plainfield by dividing the municipality's 2017 
equalized value by the total20 17 equalized value for Union County. 

EXHIBIT J-12 

Net Debt 

$ 38,660,672 

38,660,672 

24,443,947 

$ 63,104,619 



"' "' "'" 

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Calendar Year 2017 

Equalized Valuation Basis 

2017 
2016 
2015 

Average Equalized Valuation OfTaxable Property 

Debt Limit ( 4% of Average Equalization Value) 
Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

Debt Limit 

Total Net Debt Applicable To Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Limit 
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 

Source: Annual Debt Statements 

$ 2,772,308,473 
2,788,931,529 
2,722,207,327 

$ 8,283,447,329 

$ 2,761,149,110 

110,445,964 
17,550,000 

$ 92,895,964 

2009 

$ 136,862,035 

29,491,347 

$ 107,370,688 

21.55% 

$ 

$ 

2010 

140,031,453 $ 

28,109,557 

111921,896 $ 

20.07% 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2011 2012 2013 

134,221,774 $ 122,986,936 $ 112,230,489 

26,934,713 25,736,657 24,505,144 

107,287,061 $ 97,250,279 $ 87,725,345 

20.07% 20.93% 21.83% 

EXHIBIT J-13 

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

$ 106,135,973 $ 103,113,954 $ 104,681,630 $ 107,437,751 $ 110,445,964 

23,245,000 21,900,000 20,510,000 19,065,000 17,550,000 

$ 82,890,973 $ 81,213,954 $ 84,171,630 $ 88,372,751 $ 92,895,964 

21.90% 21.24% 19.59% 17.75% 15.89% 



Year 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

County Per 
Capita Personal 

Population Income 

46,046 $ 50,134 
46,318 51,024 
49,810 53,086 
50,051 54,804 
50,349 55,526 
50,741 57,985 
50,980 60,406 
51,231 61,808 
51,140 61,808 
51,327 61,808 

Source: New Jersey State Department of Education 

(A) - Estimated 
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EXHIBIT J-14 

Unemployment 
Rate 

12.10% 
12.10% 
11.60% 
11.90% 
10.40% 
8.50% 
7.40% 
6.70% 

(A) 6.30% 
(A) N!A 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS, 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
(Unaudited) 

INFORMATION NOT AVAILABLE 
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EXHIBIT J-16 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 
Function/Program 

Instruction 
Regular 583.0 570.0 521.0 554.0 561.0 590.7 630.36 621.47 505.43 460.93 
Other Instruction 69.5 98.0 99.0 152.7 134.4 134.7 140.04 139.00 259.94 270.55 
AdultfContinuing Education Programs 

Support Services: 
Student and Instruction Related Services 195.0 142.0 !!6.0 134.5 152.7 179.0 166.36 171.74 182.74 178.24 
General Administration Services 9.5 7.0 8.0 5.0 4.0 4.0 2.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 
School Administrative Services 66.0 43.0 44.0 37.0 43.0 46.0 47.00 48.00 48.00 46.00 
Administrative Information Technology 23.0 16.0 15.0 12.0 13.0 12.5 12.50 13.50 12.50 15.00 
Plant Operations And Maintenance !!5.0 !!5.0 138.0 129.0 133.6 141.2 145.57 151.97 158.03 154.24 
Pupil Transportation 23.0 21.0 21.0 20.0 17.0 17.7 17.67 17.67 17.67 13.67 
Other Support Services 43.0 59.0 62.0 47.5 69.5 46.6 44.01 46.79 22.79 24.79 

, 
"' Total 1,127.0 1,071.0 1,024.0 1,091.7 1,!28.2 1,172.4 1,205.51 1,214.14 1,211.10 1,167.42 __, 

Source: District Personnel Records 



Operating Cost Per Percentage 
Fiscal Year Enrollment a Ex~enditures b Pupil" Change 

2009 8,598 $ 149,986,663 $ 17,444 -3.64% 
2010 8,773 152,550,762 17,389 -0.32% 

2011 8,993 153,284,081 17,045 -L98% 
2012 9,209 164,292,618 17,840 4.67% 
2013 9,525 171,828,992 18,040 1.12% 
2014 9,954 178,900,497 17,973 -0.37% 

2015 10,394 180,940,435 17,408 -3.14% 
2016 10,611 191,165,829 18,016 3.49% 
2017 11,403 193,443,860 16,964 -5.84% 
2018 11,311 200,836,894 17,756 4.67% 

Sources: District records 

Note: a Enrollment based on annual October district count, including preschool students. 
b Opemting expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital outlay. 

Cost per pupil represents operating expenditures divided by enrollment. 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
OPERATING STATISTICS 

Teaching 
Staff 

649 
605 
549 
548 
560 
577 
597 
597 
594 
601 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Pupil/Teacher Ratio 

Elementary Middle School 

10.5 8.83 
11:26 8.92 
12.83 9.02 
13.20 9.50 
12:87 10:86 
13.30 ll.08 
13.26 12.21 
13:33 13:04 
13:38 13:27 
12.76 14:42 

Senior High 
School 

9.84 
12:25 
11.05 
10.75 
10:92 
11.54 
12.14 
12:89 
12.01 
12:73 

EXIDBIT J-17 

Average Daily %Change in 
Average Daily Attendance Averoge Daily Student Attendance 

Enrollment (ADE) tAD A) Enrollment Percentage 

6,320 5,902 -2.2% 93.39% 
6,328 5,972 0.13% 94.37% 
6,344 6,019 0.3% 94.88% 
6,460 6,073 1.8% 94.01% 
6,786 6,403 5.0% 94.36% 
7,195 6,751 6.0% 93.83% 
7,546 7,098 4.9% 94.06% 
7,833 7,373 3.8% 94.13% 
7,916 7,414 1.1% 93.66% 
7,760 7,232 -2.0% 93.20% 



EXHIBIT J-18 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2009 2010 20ll 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 
District Building 
High School 
Plainfield High School 

Square Feet 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 
Enrollment 1,616 1,614 1,374 1,333 1,422 1,510 1,557 1,684 1,769 1,754 
Capacity (students) 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 

Barack Obama Academy 
Square Feet 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 
Enro!lment 68 71 68 82 86 6! 84 92 77 67 
Capacity (students) !75 175 !75 !75 !75 !75 !75 !75 175 !75 

Middle School 
Hubbard 

Square Feet 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 
Enrollment 522 350 353 324 475 51! 558 595 668 744 
Capacity (students) 629 629 629 629 629 629 629 629 629 629 

Maxson 
Square Feet 116,385 116,385 ll6,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 II6,385 
Enrollment 7!9 442 337 306 446 455 588 690 782 683 
Capacity (Students) 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 

Plainfield Academy for the Arts 
and Advanced Studies 
Square Feet 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 
Enrollment 82 !58 232 316 364 388 396 395 398 
Capacity !85 !85 !85 185 185 185 !85 185 185 

Elementarv 
Barlow 

Square Feet 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 
Enrollment 289 334 337 343 365 400 392 407 416 409 
Capacity (Students) 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 

Cedarbrook 
Square Feet 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 
Enrollment 477 524 575 614 601 634 668 648 643 664 
Capacity (Students) 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 

Clinton 
Square Feet 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 
Enrolhnent 338 295 ' 336 351 351 393 390 421 412 394 
Capacity (Students) 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 

Cook 
Square Feet 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 
Emollment 250 287 304 280 260 262 193 222 217 204 
Capacity (Students) 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 
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EXHIBIT J~18 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 
District Building 
E!ementm {Continued) 
Emerson 

Square Feet 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 
Enrollment 429 469 473 491 465 485 508 508 496 471 
Capacity (Students) 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 

Evergreen 
Square Feet 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 
Enrollment 439 535 569 576 567 585 621 607 581 553 
Capacity (Students) 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 

Jefferson 
Square Feet 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 
Enrollment 287 252 404 429 414 458 453 460 434 414 
Capacity {Students) 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 

Stillman 
Square Feet 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 
Enrollment 239 274 279 309 316 310 314 326 318 312 
Capacity (Students) 274 274 274 274 274 274 274 274 274 274 

Washington 
Square Feet 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 
Enrollment 455 530 564 598 543 608 643 656 640 584 
Capacity (Students) 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 

Woodland 
Square Feet 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 
Enrollment 203 255 265 237 249 246 255 262 250 214 
Capacity (Students) 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 

Number of Schools at June 30, 2018 
Elementary = 1 0 
Middle School "" 3 
Senior High School= 2 

Source: District Records 
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EXHIBIT J-19 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 
SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUJRED 
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 

I I-000-26I-XXX 
Project# (s) 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

School Facilities 

High School $ 602,723 $ 597,036 $ 734,958 $ 843,947 $ 874,201 $ 766,965 $ 970,868 $ 990,777 $ 622,872 $ 695,05I 

Hubbard Middle School 2I4,347 2I2,324 26I,373 300,034 3I0,790 272,666 346,834 353,946 222,5I5 248,300 

Maxson Middle School 26I,565 259,097 3I8,95I 366,138 379,264 332,74I 423,250 43I,929 271,54I 303,008 

Barlow Elementary School 99,90I 98,958 I2I,818 139,909 144,925 I27,147 161,732 165,049 103,761 115,785 

Cedarbrook Elementary School 141,542 140,206 I72,595 I98,311 205,420 180,222 229,244 233,945 I47,074 I64,117 

Clinton Elementary School 82,I65 8I,390 IOO,I92 114,879 118,997 I04,400 132,798 135,52I 85,198 95,071 

Cook Elementary School I04,707 103,719 I27,679 I46,648 151,905 133,271 169,522 172,998 I08,759 121,362 

Emerson Elementary School 146,734 145,349 I78,926 205,371 212,733 186,638 237,406 242,274 152,310 169,960 
Evergreen Elementary School 132,339 131,090 16I,373 185,155 I91,793 168,266 214,036 218,425 137,3I7 I53,229 

Jefferson Elementary School 128,036 126,828 156,127 I79,379 185,810 163,017 207,359 211,611 133,034 I48,450 
Stillman Elementary School 90,465 89,612 110,313 I26,752 131,296 115,I90 146,523 149,528 94,004 I04,897 
Washington Elementary School 203,604 20I,683 248,275 284,952 295,167 258,960 329,400 336,155 211,33 I 235,820 

00 Woodland Elementary School 83,995 83,203 102,425 117,447 12I,657 106,735 135,768 138,552 87,103 97,197 
'"' ~ 

Total School Facilities $ 2,292,123 $ 2,270,495 $ 2,795,005 $ 3,208,922 $ 3,323,958 $ 2,9I6,2I8 $ 3,704,740 $ 3,780,7IO $ 2,376,8I9 $ 2,652,247 

NIA- Not Available 
Source: District Records 

Note: 

Beginning in fiscal year 2001, the New Jersey State Department of Education required Districts to report maintenance expenditures 

by location, therefore, ten years of data is not required or available. Since the District did not properly budget "Maintenance for 

School Facilitiesn in the budgets for the years ended June 30, 2001 through June 30, 2011, the above 

information was extracted from the "Annual Maintenance Budget Amount Worksheet" -actual expenditures provided to the N.J. Department of Education. 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

JUNE 30, 2018 
(Unaudited) 

School Package Policy 
N.J. Schools Insurance Group 

Property - Blanket Building & Contents (Insured Values) 
Earthquake 

Equipment Breakdown 
Comprehensive General Liability- Bodily Injury 

and Property Damage 
Hardware/Software 
Comprehensive Automobile Liability 
Public Employee Dishonesty with Faithful Performance 

$ 

State National Insurance Company Policy- Workers Compensation 
Per Occurrence 

Source: District records 
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Coverage 

334,595,594 
50,000,000 

I 00,000,000 

16,000,000 
1,074,000 

16,000,000 
100,000 

500,000 

EXHIBIT J-20 

$ 

Deductible 

5,000 

5,000 

1,000 
1,000 
1,000 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Trustees 
Plainfield Board of Education 
Plainfield, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Goverrunent Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States and audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State 
of New Jersey, the financial statements of the goverrunental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education as of and for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2018 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Plainfield Board of 
Education's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated January 23, 2019. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Plainfield Board of Education's 
internal control over fmancial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements 
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's fmancial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

17·17 ROUTE208 •FAIR LAWN,NJ074!0• TELEPHONE (201) 791-7100 o FACSIMILE (201) 791-3035 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. 
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Plainfield Board of Education's fmancial statements are free 
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit 
requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

However, we noted certain matters that are not required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards that we 
reported to management of the Plainfie ld Board of Education in a separate report entitled, "Auditor's Management Repmt on 
Administrative Findings - Financial, Compliance and Perfotmance" dated January 23,2019. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results 
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control 
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Fair Lawn, New Jersey 
January 23,2019 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM; 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT 

ON THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS REQUIRED BY THE 
U.S. UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AS 

REQUIRED BY NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 15-08 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Trustees 

Plainfield Board of Education 
Planifield, New Jersey 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Plainfield Board of Education's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in 
the U.S. Office of Management and Budget COMB) Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 
State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Plainfield Board of 
Education's. major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The Plainfield Board of 
Education's major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms 
and conditions of its federal awards and state financial assistance applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Plainfield Board of Education's major federal 
and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit 
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to fmancial audits contained in Goverrnnent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New 
Jersey; Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles. and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy 
for Recipients of Federal Grants. State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, U.S. Uniform Guidance and New Jersey 
Circular require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state 
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Plainfield Board of Education's 
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. · · 17-17 ROUTE 208 • FAIR LAWN, NJ 07410 •1ELEPHONE (201J 791-7100 • FACSlMILE (201) 791-3035 
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal and state 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Plainfield Board of Education's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the Plainfield Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Plainfield Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our 
audit of compliance, we considered the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control over compliance with the types 
of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circUlllstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for 
each major federal and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 
U.S. Unifonn Guidance and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Plainfield Board of Education's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and conect, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the U.S. Uniform Guidance and New 
Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the U.S. Uniform Guidance and Schedule of 
Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by New Jersey OMB Circulat· 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund infmmation of the Plainfield Board of Education, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2018 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Board of Education's basic financial 
statements. We issued our report thereon dated January 23, 2019, which contained unmodified opinions on those financial 
statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by the 
U.S . Uniform Guidance and schedule of expenditures of state fmancial assistance as required by New Jersey OMB Circular 
15-08 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The infonnation has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the fmancial statements and cettain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the 
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of 
expenditures of state financial assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic fmancial statements 
as a whole. 

Fair Lawn, New Jersey 
January 23, 2019 
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Sink Drp~rtmcot ofEduo:aUon 

GmenllFllnd 

Medical A .. imance Progr""' (SEMI) 

Toto] Genenr.l Fund 

Spffiol Ro•cnue Fund 

"' ""' "' 00 Tillcl 
Tille l, CarJy<Wer 

Titlet S!A 
Tille t S!A, Carryover 

Tille IIA 
Tille II A. Carryot'ef 

TWo ill 
Title Ill, Carryover 

Tille Ill, bnmigranl Education 
Title Ill, Immigrant Education. Carryorer 

Tille IV 

Basic Regular-Part B 
Basic Regulnr-Parl B, Carryover 

Prescbool 

Toto] Spc<lol Eduo:ation Cln>ter (IDEA.) 

IO.SSS 

10.553 
10.553 

10.555 
10.555 
10.531 
10.582 
10.559 

93.778 

8•\.010 
&4.010 

8~.010 

84.010 

&4.367A 
84.367A 

&4.365 
&4.365 

84.4:M 

&4.027 
84.027 

&4.173 

18JNJ304NJ099 

171NJ304Nl099 
l81NJ304N1099 
171NJ304Nl099 
18JN1304N1099 
17JNJ304Nl099 
l81NJ3()4Nl099 

171NJ304Nl099 
18JNJ304Ll603 
171Nl304Ll603 
JSJNJ304Nl099 

1805NJ5MAP 

SOlOAI7003{) 
$0l0Al60030 

SOJOAJ70030 
SOJOA160ll30 

S367A170029 

S367Al60029 

S365Al70030 
S365Al60030 

S365A170030 
S365Al60030 

S~:MA170031 

H017Al70100 
H027A160100 

Hl73A170114 

Grant or Stole 
PmJ«t Number 

"" WA 

"" WA 
WA 
WA 
WA 
WA 
WA 
WA 
WA 

WA 

ESEA4160lS 
NCI.Jl416017 

ESEA416018 
NCLB416017 

ESEi\416018 
NCLB416017 

ESEA416018 
NCLB4160!7 

E:lEA416018 
NCLB416017 

ESEA416018 

IDEA416018 
IDEA416017 

!DEA416018 

Pl.t\INFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL tl. WARDS 

7/1!!7-613011& 
7/l!lG-6/3{)1!7 

7!1117~3011& 

7/l/16-6130/17 
7/l/17~130/IS 

7/l/16-15130/17 
7/lll7-6130/18 
711116-6/30117 
711117-6/Jom 
711!16-6/30117 
7/1/17~30118 

FOR 11IE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Award 
Amounl 

230,438 
236,&50 s 

1,666,267 
2,718,678 

576,245 
1,496,745 

54,016 
47,276 
51,368 
37,176 

148,466 

Bolanco 
Julv l 2017 

4,623 

(158,945) 

(94,.530) 

(808) 

[1,582) 

230.438 s 

2,4;5,874 

158,945 
526,134 
9~,530 

53,396 

""' 49,981 
1,582 

148,466 

Budgetary 

E•p<Miturcs 

230,438 

4,623 
2,666,267 

576,245 

54,016 

51,368 

14846fi 

Repaymcnl of 
PriorYcnn' 

Bolonco• 

(t\.<eount• 

~ 

(210,393) 

(50,111) 

(620) 

(1,387) 

June 3D 2018 

Uncnrn<d 

Rev""""' 

EXHIBITK-3 

Pogc1 

Due to 
Grnntor 

(2512421 ---~ _ _2>~n~o~'"' ---''"·""'""'' ---~ ---~ __ QIM§22JIJJD ---~ ---~~ 

711117-6/30118 

711/17-6130!18 
7/1/16-6130117 

71!117~30!18 

71!/16-6130/17 

7/1117-6130/18 
7/l/16-6/30117 

7/1117-6/30118 
7/1/15-f:,/30117 

7/1/17~30/18 

7flflW30!17 

7/l/17-6130118 

7/1117-6/30118 
7/lfl6-6130117 

7/l/17~30118 

307,498 

2,693,436 
2,738,221 

580,122 
106,100 

361,9n 
385,357 

589,138 
866.113 

65,931 
61,079 

37,05.2 

2,160,676 
1,967,637 

49,463 

274,543 

10,826 

230,917 

(11,433) 

(883) 

(29,%4) 

274,543 
(274,543) 

10,826 
(10,826) 

230,917 
(230,917) 

(11,433) 

llA33 

(883) 
m 

{29,964) 
29,964 

307,498 307.498 

307498 307 498 

2,583,319 2,61l.OSJ 245,809 

266,923 269,713 8.036 

421,078 399,977 252,018 

750,454 6&6,137 52,8&4 

77,846 74,189 1,774 

18,913 23,782 (4,869) 

2,138,660 2,129,155 (20.559) 

48,922 48,923 "' 
2.178 17$ 

The Notes to the Schedules of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are an Integral Part of this Statement 

(210,393) 

(50,lll) 

(620} 

(1,387) 

(4,869) 

(20,559) 

Continued 



Fodo,.,.liGrno!or/Pa"-Through Grnnlor/ 
PrncrnmTitl< 

U.S. Department of Education pMoed-!hrougb 
p,.,,.d-tbrough Stnl<> I>ep3rtment 

of Education 

21st Century Cotnmurtily Lenrnin& Center 

21>1 Century Community Lellrning C<:nlcr, Carryover 

21st Century Corrununi!y L=ing Contcr-Supplemen~al 
21•t Century CorrununityLcarniDg Conler-Sopplemonllll 

lnstruotionallrnprovemcnl System (edConne<INJ) 

Rae<: to The Top Phose 3 (Rffi) 

Bridgfug the Device Gap Comp 

P~s &wndazy Conrolidoted 
Pcrl:lns Secondary Consolidnt<d 

Total U.S. Depnrtm.nl ofEducntioo- Special Re'"""" Fond 

Totnl 

,,,,. 
Numbsr 

84.287 

84.2S7 

84.287 

84.187 

84.413A 

84.413A 

15-TG01-A01 

84.048 
84.048 

S287CI70030 

S2S7Cl60030 

S287Cl70030 

S287C160030 

B413A120008 

V048Al70030 
V048A160030 

Grant or Slate 
ProioctNumbor 

WA 
WA 
WA 
WA 

l7-RTIJ6-A.Ol 

WA 

1SE00126 

WA 
WA 

PlAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FED:ERJ\.L AWARDS 

Grant 

Peti<>d 

09101/17-0&'31118 

09/01116-08131117 

09/0J/17-08131/18 

09101/16-08131117 

611116-11/30/16 

911/li-11/30/15 

11/1/14-6/30115 

7/l/17-6130118 
7/1116-6/30/17 

' 

FOR 'l1IJ! Yl1.AR ENDED JUNE JU. 2018 

550,000 

550,000 ' 35,000 

35,000 

47,:/.91 

206,092 

22,000 

60,761 
55,9&2 

Bolnnco 

July! 2U17 

(8,803) 

(1,875) 

5,411 

m 

(21,000) 

15 &59 

462810 

2ll,S68 ' 

The Notes to the Schedules of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are an Integral Part of this Statement 

455,914 s 
70,539 

35,000 

45,009 

6 912,577 

10,940,229 $ 

Budgotory 
E<neoditure• 

453,243 

61,736 

3,069 

33,125 

SO,g77 

6 845 079 

Rcpnymonl of 
PriorY.,.r>' 

&lane<• 

m 

1S.S59 

16071 

16.071 10,SS4,00Q '-'---~ '------''-'"'- ' 

(Ae<ounts 
R<coh·nble\ 

(3,069) 

(22,000) 

(5,1!68) 

(56,'l66) 

p1s.sn) s 

Unearned 

Rc•·cnuc 

2,671 

5,411 

570 603 

570,603 ' 

EXHIBlTK-3 
Page2 

Duo to 

Granl"t 

(3,069) 

(22,000) 

(5.1!68) 



EXHIBITK-4 
Pngel 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

FOR THE YEAREND ED JUNE 3U, 2018 

Momo 

'"' 1,2017 

Uneott>td Dneto Corz:.vover Repa~mcnt of June 30, lUIS Cumulative 
GtaotorStote Grnnt Aw~rd Rovonuef(Atd• Grantor (Walko>'tr) M Budgetory PriurYcon' (AtroliDI> Uneorncd Due to GAM Total 

StO!c Grn.ntor/Progn"n Title Pro!c<t Number £stl!l! 1\.mouot Reocivnb!ol :!!!!Y.1...1lli Amount Rocei,"<d E;rnenditure• Adlu<lmcnt• {A) ~ Rc<eivohltl R., .. noo Q!:l!!!!w: Reteiy.able Emendituw 

State D<p~rtmeol ofEdu<a!loo 

Generu.!Fund 

EqualizotionAid 18-495-034-5120-078 7/1117.{i/3.0/l8 ' 103,383,235 93,095,392 ' 103.383,235 (10,2S7,S43) 103,383,235 

Equafulion Nd 17-495-034-5120-078 71l!J6-6/30117 ]01,1'10,886 ' (10,094,437) 10,094,437 

Security Aid 1~9~34-5120-034 7f1fl7.{i.l30/18 3,215,823 2,895,811 3,215,823 (320,012) 3,215,813 
Socurity Aid 17-495-034--5120-084 711116-6130117 3,215,823 (320,862) 320,862 
Educati<m Adequaty Aid 18-49~34-512Q.Q83 71lll7.fJ/30/1S 11,009,173 9,913,631 11,009,173 (1,095,5~2) 11,009,173 
Edncation Adequno)' Aid 17-495-034-512Q.Q83 7/1/16.(,130!17 ll,009,173 (1,098,452) 1,098,452 
Undor Adequacy Aid 18-495-034-5120-096 7!1117-{;/30/18 423,687 381,525 423,687 (42,162.) 423,687 
Under Adequacy Aid 17-495-034-5120-0% 7!1!16-6/30/17 423,687 (42.274) 42,274 

Spe<ial Ed11C116on Categorical Aid 1~95-034-5120-089 71!117.{i.l3.0/18 4,915,637 4,435,478 4,925,637 (490,159) 4,925,637 
Speciol Edu<:ntion Cotegoricol Aid 17-495-034-5120-0&9 711116-6/30117 4,925,637 (491,461) 491,461 
Professioool Learning Community Aid Ul-495-034-5120-101 711117-6130/18 95,830 86,294 95,830 (9,536) 95,830 
Pmf<:Ssionol Leomi"!l Con\JJ1UI1ity Aid 17-495-(134-512()..101 711116-6/30/]7 95,830 (9,562) 9.562 
Host District Support Aid 18-495-034-512()..102 7/111UJ30118 1,968,825 !,771,91)4 1,968,825 (195,921) 1,968,825 
Host Dis!rict Support Aid 17-495-034-512()..102 711/16-&30117 1.719.4&4 (171,564) 171,564 
Per Pupil Growth Aid 18-495.034-5120-097 7flfl7.{i.l30/18 87,220 78,541 s7.no (8,679) 87,220 
hr Pupil Growth Aid 17-495-034-5120-097 71lfl6-6130/l7 87,220 (8,702) 8,7ro. 

PARCCReadine" 18-495.034-5120-098 7/1/]7.{i.l30/18 87,220 78.541 87,220 (8,679) 87,220 
PARCCRoadines• 17-49~34-S12Q.Q98 711/J!i-15130117 87,220 (8,702) 8,702 

State Aid Public Cluster !25,1%,650 

T!11115p0rt11tionAid llt-495-034-512Q.QI4 711117-6130/18 1,271,689 1,145,141 1,271,689 (126,548) 1,Z71,689 
Ttllll<pOrtationAid 17-495-034-512Q.Q14 711/16-&30117 1,271,689 (126,884) 126,884 

&tmordinaryAid 18-495.034-5120-044 7flfl7.{i.l3.0/18 1,436,105 1,436,105 (1.~36,105) 1,436,105 
E."<lraOrdinaryAid 17-495-034-5!10-044 7111!6-6/30/17 1,671,340 (1,671,3~0) 1,671,340 
Additional N<m Public Tmnsportation Aid 18-495-034-5120-014 711117.{i.l30/18 95,903 95,903 (95,903) (95,903) 95,903 
Additionol Non Public Tmnsporlotion Aid 17-495-034-5120-014 711/J!i-15130/17 37,932 (37,932) 37,932 
Leod Testing for Schools Aid 18-495-034-512()..104 711117-6130/JS "''~ 

22,154 22,154 22.154 
T.P .AF- NCGJ 18-495-034-5094-004 7/1117-6/30/1~ 195,612 195,612 195,612 195,612 
T.P.A.f-LTDI 18-495-034-5094-004 7/1/17-6130/18 15,403 15,403 15,403 15,403 
T.P .A.F- Nonnal 0>01 1~-495-034-5094-<l02 7/lll7.fl/30118 8,060,668 8,060,66& 8,060,668 8,060,668 

"' T.P .A.F- Post Retir<meot Modica! 18-495.034-5094-<J01 7/1117.613.0118 5,332,556 5,332556 5,332,556 5,332,556 

'" Tl'.A.F.-$ocia!Se<orily 1~95-034-5094-003 711/l7.{i/30/l8 4,084,0811 3,882,108 ~.084,088 (201,980) (201,980) 4,0&4,088 

0 T.P.A.F, .Social Se<wily 17-49~34--5094-003 711116-6130117 4,147,419 (205 061) 205061 ----
Total Genera! Fund m.:ZS7.233J 145 678 992 145 710 828 04 319.069) ---- 1297,883) 145 710 828 

Spe<iol Rovenue 
Presch<>ol Edocation Aid 18-495-034-5120-086 711/1'1.{i.l301!8 19,188.301 2,023,437 17,269,471 20,383,639 ' 1,141,686 (1,918,830) ' 1,969,71!5 20,383,639 
Preschool Education Aid 17.495-034-5120-0M 7/l/16-6130/17 19.329,191 90,517 (2,023,437) 1,932,910 

New Jersey Nonpublic Aid: 
Textbook Aid 18-100.{134-5120-064 7/liJ7.fJ/30/18 15,831 15,831 15,426 '"' 15,426 
Textbook Aid 17-100-034-512Q.Q64 7/l/J0-6130117 16,600 " " NUtSingServices 18-100-034-5120-070 7/1/17-6130/18 28,033 28,033 18,295 9,738 18,295 
Nursing Services 17-100.034-5120-070 7/J/16-&30/17 25,920 3,4SO 3,480 
Tecltnologylnitiative lS-10Q.Q34-5120-373 71lfl7.{i.l30/l8 10,693 10,693 10,464 "' 10,464 
Technology Jnitiotive 17-100-034-5120-373 7/l/16-6130117 7,488 '"' '"' SccwilyAid 18-100-034-5120-509 7/1117.fJ/30/18 21,67~ 21,675 21,236 "' 21,236 
Security Aid 17-100-034--512()..509 7/1116-6130117 14,400 "' "' Au.>ciliaryServices: 

Cornpcns>O!OI)' Education 18-100-034-512Q.Q67 711117-6130/18 93,013 93,013 76,099 16,914 76,099 
Compe=lol)' EdUCIIUon 17-10Q.Q34-512Q.Q67 7/1/16.(,/30117 94,636 1,792 1,792 

'" 18-100-034-5120-067 7/l/17.fJ/30118 2,7)0 2,710 2,710 

'" !7-JOQ.Q34-5120-067 7fl!l6.fJ/30/l7 2,741 2,741 2,741 
Home Instruction 17-100-034-5120-067 711116-6130117 8,111 (8,111) 8,1l] 

Hondicapped S<rvi= 
Examination ll!ld Classification 18-100-034--5120-066 711117-6130118 14,198 14,198 14,198 14,198 
Corrective Speech 18-l0Q.Q34-512Q.Q66 7/1/17.(,/30/18 8,928 8,918 4,911 4,017 4,911 
Couectivc Speech 17-I00-034-512Q.QG6 7/lll6.fJ/30117 8,747 1,502 1,502 

Supplomonl01lnslnlction 18-100-034-5120-066 711117-6130/18 17,445 17,445 17,288 '" 17,288 

The Notes to the Schedules of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are an Integral Part of the Statement 
Continued 



Stole Gn>n!OcJProgram Till~ 

State Deportment of E<lumtion 

Spocia! Rovenue (Cootioood) 

Stnto Deportment ofHumnn Service• 
School Based Ymllh Sc'TYicos 
S<ltool fused Youlh &rvi<>:S 
School B"""d You!h Services 
School Bo.<od Youth Services 

School Bosod Youlh Services- Ma>tson 

School Bosed Youth Servi""'" Maxson 
School Based Youth Scrvioes- Hubbord 
School Bosod Youth Seroices- Hubbard 
School Based Youth S<JV:iees- APPl 
School B"'od Youlll Services· PLP Expansion 
School Based Youth ~..,_ PLP 
School Based Youth Services- PLP 
School Based You~l Services- Family Success 
School Based Youth SOJ'\'ices- Family Sncces• 
School Based Yourh Serviocs. FFC/Jelfer>on 
School Bosed Youlh Services- FFC/Jelferron 
Scbool Based Youth&rviocs- FFC!Emcrson 
School B""od Youth Sorvices- FFc/Emerson 
School Basod Youth Services PSNJ-11 

Total ~olRcoenue Fund 

Debt Seni«> Fund 
DebiSorvieeAidTypell 

Tolnl Debt Scn'ico fund 

C..pitol Prnjods Fund 
Schools Development Aulllority 

Window Roplo=nenl ~ll'loinftcid HS 
On-BeltolfPayments 

Tol.ol Capitnl Projects fund 

Entc'l'ri<oFund 
Stnte School Lunch Program 
Stale School Lunch Program 

Tolnl Enl'"l'Mse Fund 

GrnntorState 
Project N!lmbor 

SB18039 
SB1?03~ 

SB16039 
SB15039 

SB!3039 
SB17039 
SB18039 
SB17039 
SB18039 
SB17039 
SB18039 
SB17039 
SB18039 
SIJ17039 
SB18039 
SB17039 
SB18039 
SBI7039 
SS18039 

15-SYP-100 

l8-495-4l34-5120-075 

4J6Q-(J50-12-6400 
WA 

Gnont 

""" 

711/l7-6/30/l8 s 
7/l/16-6130117 
7111\S-6130/16 
7/1115-6/30116 

711!17-6130/18 
7/1116-6130117 
711117-61301\8 
7/l/16-6130117 
7/J/l?-6130/18 
711!16-6/30117 
711117-6130118 
711116-6130117 
7/1117-61301\S 
711116-6130/17 
711117-6130118 
711/l5-6/30117 
71!117-6130/18 
711116-6130117 
7/l/17-61301\8 

7/1114-6130115 

711117-6130118 

711117-6/30/]8 
7/l/17-6130/18 

18-100-010-3350-013 7/l/17-6130/18 
17-100-0W-3350-023 7/1115-6130117 

Total Strtte Financial A<•L'IInnce Subje<t to Single Audit Del=nina!ion 

Sbte F1nan<iol A>•i•tnn« 

No! Subjcd to Single Audit Determination 

Gcnern!Fund 
0..-S..holfTI'Al'NCGI 18.495-034-5094-004 711117-6130118 
Oll-BehalfTPAFLTDI 18-495-034-5094-004 711117-6130/18 
On-BeholfTI'AFNormol Cost 13-495-034-5094-002 7/1117-6130118 
On-BelmlfTI'Al'P<I"l-Reliremenl Mod 13-495-034-5094-001 711117-6130/18 

On-Beholfi'aym<nts- School• 

Devotopmen\Anlhority 

Total Slate Financiol Assis!ance Su\jco\ to Single Audit 

WA 711!174'30/18 

JnJ·t,2017 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHEDULE OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Unearned 
Rorenuei(Ac<t• 

Rccoi"Ohlcl 

Due to 
Grnnlor 

Carryovc,­
(Wallowcr) 

Amount 
Co•h 

R«oivcd 
Bu<lgctory ~~=~';::~~f -~,~~=c•c•~--"'"~~~:'"~C~·:~~·--~,-.,~.,~-

~ E~pM!dito""' ~ (A) Balon«< Reccivablel Ro\'CUUC Grnntnr 

309,854 
330.82:1 
312,904 

13,08] 

179 .. 504 
179,504 
176.851 
176,851 
62.777 
90,136 

109,286 
109.286 
240.000 
240,000 

45,463 
45..463 
45.463 
45,463 
85.367 

'" 3,89\l 
9.211 

1.774 

8,501 

1,088 

10.237 

30,000 ''~--~(]·~"~" ---·- ---~~ 

309.854 s 

179.504 

176,851 

109,286 

240,000 

45,463 

45.463 

85,367 

----·~·~"~5 ~ ---~ -->'""·""""'"'" 

295.013 

168,551 

176,850 

104,483 

237,291 

40,108 

41,995 

53,903 

21742,527 s 1.141686 

1,1"72.425 ----~ ____ ---~- ---'W'l""'"'" __ J'd·"~'·~"~' 

1,900.140 
538,194 

5J.IJ41 
55_546 

195,612 
15.403 

8,060.66& 
),332,556 

---~ ---'W'"""'"'" __ J,d.l"P"" .. '"~ 

(274,392) 173,067 101.325 

---~ ---''•"C'l>'M ----2"~"~"~< ----
--~'~"~'~"~" ---·- ---~~ 

47,072 5l,O·'ll 
(7997) --~~ ----''"""' ---~ 

____ (Q'~""" ---- ---~- -----"""·"""' ----''~··~""' 
(14488947) _iM§l ---~ 168 295 340 

(195,612) 
(15,403) 

(8.060,668) 
(5,332,556) 

169.215 .. 015~ 

(195,612) 
(15,403) 

(8 .. 060,668) 
(5,332.556) 

---- ---~- ---"".""'""' ---'~"~'~"~" ----

(14,488.9471 ~ ''---" 154 152,907 s 155,072.582 ~ 

"' 3,890 
9;2ll 

1,774 

8,.501 

l,W8 

10.237 

14..841 

10.953 

4.803 

2,709 

5,355 

3.468 

31,464 

---~- '--"'""'·""" --- ---~ 
46.461 

(3,969) 

---~- ---"""''""'" -~- ---~ 
46461 (16.243 5991 1.969.785 __ J'~"'d'""' 

(A) Pl'Csohool Education Aid adjnsbru:nt tepresents a transfer from General Fund. The C.pila.l P:rojccts Fund odjn<tmcnl tep!'CSents a oanoollod gront receivable balance. 

The Notes to the Schedules of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistmce are an lntegrnl Part of the Statement 

EXHIBITK.4 
P~gc2 

Memo 
Cttmolatlve 

GAAP Total 
Receivah!g ~ 

295,013 

168,551 

176.8$0 

62,777 

104,483 

237,291 

40.J08 

41,995 

53.903 

----"""""" -----~ 
0731) 21 742,527 

l 172A2S 

1.172.425 

538194 

53&194 

(3,969) 51,041 

----"""''"~9) ---'~'~""' 
(303,583) 169,115015 

(195,612) 
(15,403) 

(8 .. 060,668) 
(5.332,556) 

(538 194) 

L_Qrlo~;~,.Q3l s J5s.on.s82 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTESTOTHESCHEDULESOFEXPENDITURESOF 
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 1 GENERAL 

EXHIBITK-5 

The accompanying schedules present the activity of all federal and state fmancial assistance programs of the Plainfield 
Board of Education. The Board of Education is defmed in Note 1(A) to the Board's fmancial statements. All federal 
financial assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed 
through other govemment agencies is included on the schedule of expenditnres of federal awards and state financial 
assistance. 

NOTE 2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules are prepared and presented using the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of 
programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented nsing the accrual basis of accounting. These basis of 
accounting are described in Notes !(C) to the Board's financial statements. The information in these schedules is presented 
in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (U.S. Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey OMB 
Circular 15-08, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid". Therefore, some 
amounts presented in these schedules may differ from the amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the fmancial 
statements. 

NOTE 3 RELATIONSHIP TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The fmancial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetaty comparison 
statements or schedules (RSI) m·e presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate fmance-related 
legal compliance in which certain revenue is pennitted by law or gratlt agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas 
for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on a modified accrual basis with the exception of the revenue 
recognition of the delayed state aid payments in the cniTent budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-
44.2. For GAAP purposes, those payments are not recognized until the subsequent year due to the state defe!Tal and 
recording of certain state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying 
schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures at1d also recognizes the 
related revenues, which may include the delayed state aid payments, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue 
fund also recognizes the delayed state aid payments in the cmTent budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is an increase of $23,054 for the general fund 
and at! increase of $812 for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementaty Infonnation for a 
reconciliation of the budgetmy basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. 
Awards and financial assistm1ce revenues are reported in the Board's fmancial statements on a GAAP basis as presented as 
follows: 

Federal State Total 

General Fund $ 307,498 $ 145,733,882 $ 146,041,380 
Special Revenue Fund 6,850,951 20,599,215 27,450,166 
Capital Projects Fm1d 538,194 538,194 
Debt Service Fund 1,172,425 1,172,425 
Food Service Fund 3,731,423 51,041 3,782,464 

Total Finm1cial Assistance $ 10,889,872 $ 168,094,757 $ 178,984,629 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTESTOTHESCHEDULESOFEXPENDTIITrnESOF 
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 4 RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

EXHIBITK-5 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules may not necessarily agree with the amounts repmted in the related federal 
and state fmancial reports due to timing differences between the District's fiscal year and grant program years. 

NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program as non-cash assistance represent current year 
value received and current year distributions, respectively. TP AF Social Security contributions in the amount of$4,084,088 
represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for TP AF members 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The amount reported as TPAF Pension System Contributions in the amount of 
$8,256,280, TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions in the amount of $5,332,556 and TPAF Long-Tenn 
Disability Insmance in the amount of $15,403 represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the District for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2018. The School Development Authority's ("SDA") Educational Facilities Construction and 
Financing Act on-behalf payments totaling $538,194 represent the amounts paid by SDA on behalf of the District for the 
facility project expenditures of the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. 

NOTE 6 ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT 

On-behalf State Programs for TP AF Pension, Post-Retirement Medical Benefits and Long-Term Disability Insurance 
Contributions as well as on-behalf School Development Authority Educational Facility Construction and Financing Act 
Program payments are not subject to a State single audit and, therefore, are excluded from major program determination. 
The Schedule of State Financial Assistance provides a reconciliation of State fmancial assistance reported in the District's 
financial statements and the amount subject to State single audit and major program deterrnh1ation. 

NOTE 7 SCHOOL WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

Schoolwide programs are not separate federal programs as defmed in U.S. Unifonn Guidance; amounts used in schoolwide 
programs (i.e., school based budgets) are included in the total expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the 
Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The following fund by program is included in schoolwide programs in the 
District. 

Federal Program Amount 

Title I, Prut A: Grants to Local Educational Agencies $1.197 572 

NOTE 8 DE MINIMIS INDIRECT COST RATE 

The District has not elected to use the I 0 percent de minin1is indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 
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EXHIBITK-6 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Part 1- Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statement Section 

A) Type ofauditors1 report issued: 

B) Internal control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness (es) identified? 

2) Were significant deficiencies identified that were 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

C) Noncompliance material to the basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards Section 

D) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A programs: 

E) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

F) Type of auditors' report on c?mpliance for major programs: 

G) Internal Control over compliance: 

1) Material weakness (es) identified? 

2) Were significant deficiencies(s) identified that were 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

H) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with U.S. Uniform Guidance (section.510(a))? 

I) Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) FAIN Number 

84.010 S010Al70030 

10.555 181NJ304Nl099 

10.555 181NJ304Nl099 

10.559 181NJ304Nl099 

10.553 181 NJ304Nl 099 

84.027 H027Al70100 

84.173 Hl73Al70114 

84.365 S365Al70030 

Unmodified 

______ yes _ _:X.:..__ no 

______ yes _ _:X.:__ none reported 

______ yes --'X.:__ no 

$ 750,000 

---"X"-__ yes ____ no 

Unmodified 

______ yes --'-'X'-_ no 

______ yes --"X.:..__ none reported 

______ yes --'-'X'-_ no 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

ESEA -Title I, Title I SIA 

National School Lunch Program 

After School Snack Program 

Summer Food Service Program for Children 

School Breakfast Program 

IDEA PartE 

IDEA Preschool 

ESEA - Title III, Title III Immi~rant Education 
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EXIDBITK-6 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Part I- Summmy of Auditor's Results 

State Awards Section 

J) Dollar threshold used to detennine Type A programs: $ 3,000,000 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? __ :..:X:..__ yes ____ no 

L) Type of auditors' report on compliance for major programs: Unmodified 

M) Internal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness (es) identified? yes X no 

2) Were significant deficiencies identified that were 
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with N.J. OMB Circular 15-08? yes X no 

0) Identification of major state programs: 

GMIS Number(s) Name of State Program 

18-495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid 

18-495-034-5120-089 Special Education Categorical Aid 

18-495-034-5120-084 Security Aid 

18-495-034-5120-083 Educational Adequacy Aid 

18-495-034-5120-096 Under Adequacy Aid 

18-495-034-5120-098 P ARCC Readiness Aid 

18-495-034-5120-097 Per Pupil Growth Aid 

18-495-034-5120-101 Professional Leaming Community Aid 

18-495-034-5120-102 Host District Support Aid 

18-495-034-5120-086 Preschool Education Aid 

18-495-034-5094-003 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Aid 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Part 2- Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

EXHIBIT K-7 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements and abuse related to the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards. 

There are none. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Part 3 - Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

EXHIBITK-7 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by U.S. Uniform Guidance and 
New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. 

CURRENT YEAR STATE AWARDS 

There are none. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Part 3- Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

EXHIBITK-7 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by U.S. Unifonn Guidance and 
New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. 

CURRENT YEAR FEDERAL AWARDS 

There are none. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

EXHIDITK-8 

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, U.S. Uniform 
Guidance and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

Finding 2017-001 

Our audit of the DRTRS revealed the following: 

• One (1) charter school student application was not available to verify enrollment. 
• Seven (7) students reported as receiving transportation services were not eligible. 
• Eleven (ll) IEP's for special education students with special needs did not indicate transportation as a 

related service. 

Corrective action has been taken. 

Finding 2017-002 

Certain goods and/or services were ordered or received by the District prior to the issuance of an approved purchase order. 

Corrective action has been taken. 

Finding 2017-003 

The audit of certain vendors paid in excess of the bid threshold indicated the following: 

• Two vendors were not publicly advertised for bids. 

• One professional services contract approved by resolution of the Board was not advertised in the District's 
official newspaper. 

• The required notification to the Executive County Superintendent for one emergency contract awarded by the 
Board for emergency roof repairs was not made. 

Corrective action has been taken. 

I 
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